From:  James C MeCreo -
e e \/ \/

Sent: Wednesday, hme 16,
To: ‘Helmert, Kimberly' <
Subject: FW: 28 Day Clock
FYT

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Messace--
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From: James C McCrea |
Sent: Tuesday. June 15,2010 11:19 PM
To: 'Silver, Jonathan'

Subject: RE: 28 Day Clock

Jonathan —

.
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The credit rating cannot be obtained until the transaction documents are “near final” which I have been telling deal teams means the
last turn before execution version when everything that could affect the credit rating is agreed upon and only minor elements of the
main documents are being worked on. [ have been explaining this to give them some leeway from having to have fully negotiated
documents. Other less fundamental transaction documents may be in the process of being drafted but their content would not have
credit implications.

Once the credit rating comes 1n, it takes Credit 2-3 days to review it and prepare the required cross walks to the carlier credit

assessment thai came in with the appiication and as weii as the expianation of any differences berween the DOE rating and that of the

VAT AR AT

external credit rating. Both of those analyses aie required by the agieement between DOE and GMB.

negotiate op
schedules with final interest rate and spreads. They have to submit the final cash flows on which the transaction will close to OMB no
later than 3 days prior to closing so that the numbers can receive final approval and the various steps to obligate can be taken which
involved OMB, the CFQ's office along with Loan Programs. My guess (although Kimberly Heimert or Ruth Ku could perhaps give a
more precise perspective based on First Wind and Beacon) is that there is close to 3 weeks of work best case to get the transaction
fully ready to close. Thought about that way. | am not sure that the 28 day process really is as much of a constraint as it might appear
at first glance. Could it be speeded up a bit? Likely although not likely by more than a week in my view best case. In an ideal world,
we would all strive to beat 28 days by as much as we can and get the Secretary to waive the 30 day requirement on the credit rating so
we can close when everyone agrees ihai ihey are ready.

Tames C. MceCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTIES

FROM: JOE ALDY

The principais agreed on totai subsidy benchmarks for conventionai commerciai and innovative
technology projects in the 1705 program. The principals concurred with the agreement by deputies that
the total subsidy calculation would include the following: the 1603 grant (for renewable projects), 48C
tax credit (for manufacturing projects), state tax credits, 5-year depreciation for renewables, value of
the loan guarantee, and the benefits from selling at above-market rates into states with renewable
portfolio standards (RPS). For the calculation of the RPS benefit, deputies had suggested that it would

he basad an a plug-in valua ectimated from the average of relavant conditional commitments to date,
Thic manams marncante DDC hamafit ackimaabne far threan 1706 anmaratinm nraiacks that hava eaeniuad
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RPS Benefits in 1705 Wind, Geothermal, and Solar Generation Projects

Based on independent credit reports solicited by the DOE loan guarantee program and from public
documents submitted to state public utility cormmissions, Treasury staff generated estimates of the RPS
benefit for the Shepherds Flat, USGeathermal, and Abengoa projects.
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Shepherds Flat USGeothermal Abengoa Average

12% 20% 16% 16%

Thesge RPS benefits are estimated for the life of the power purchasing agreements {PPA) sach facility has
#hhmt Al lAar A limimrmn st A rbmdkn DNC L Al #lavran ~mmas #lhm s Farmliim AF #ln A afids nra
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generated with a 10% discount rate and discounted to the first year of the PPA. The 10% rate exceeds

the rates on the guaranteed and non-guaranteed debt in these transactions, but serves as a
conservative, round value. A few comments on the calculations in the attachad spreadsheets:

» In the Shepherds Flat analysis, the benefit estimate reflects the cost borne by Southern
California Edison, as reported to and approved by the California PUC, for the PPA and the

Y
complamenting natural gas nower contract nacessary to back-un the intermittent wind rasource
ralativia +n FalifAar;mia’s rafaranca smrarleat nrica Tha rafavansa mravleat imrina e adiiicbad 44 rnflas
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+ The USGeothermal analysis includes several calculations: {1) PPA versus market prices; {2) PPA
versus estimated long-run prices (based on the constant change in market prices in the later
years of the PPA); and (3) PPA versus the reference market price, also adjusted to reflect the
value of the greenhouse gas adder. The estimated benefit of 20% is from the third of these
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analyses, and is simiiar to the iong-run cost anaiysis {21% subsidy) but much iower than the
market price analysis (33% subsidy).

» The Abengoa analysis is based on comparing the PPA pricing to the levelized {lang-run) cost of
new natural gas generating capacity. ThIS is a canservative estimate conmdermg the assumed
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Options
In light of this analysis, we would like to tee up three options for consideration by deputies:

1. Use the average value of 16% as the plug-in value for all 1705 renewable generation projects
that market power to a state with a renewahle portfolio standard.

M
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3. Calculate project-specific RPS benefits estimates for 1705 applications in the pipeline. This
would reflect data presented in credit reports and in public documents submitted to state public
utility commissions. It would suggest that DOE should ensure that independent consultants
continue to generate a “no RPS” scenario or a pricing based on the long-run cost of natural gas
gpnpr:mnp canaci 1' scenario in their credit renorts,
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via emaii. if we cannot reach consen
the deputies.

through emaii exchange, we wiii convene another meeting of

Confidential J



From: John Vifooiard
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Lent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:21 AM
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From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:17 PM
To: Kline, Steven L.

Cc: John Woolard

Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantee

Perhaps best to try for late tomorrow, after we see results of the meeting and while John is en route to airport and can
brief us. lohn, how does that work for you?

Y

Tmmssmen s

%]

bent' Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Kiine, Steven L.
Cc: John Wooiard

Suibject: DOE Loan Guaraniee

Steve, wouid you have a few minutes to discuss both 1) status of our efforts with DOE, and then 2) our strategy of trying
to meet with 3-4 members {Reid, Boxer, Bingaman, maybe Feinstein} in early February to either say "huge problem,
need your help” or “thank you for your assistance, but it could have been better” or something like that. John {and Jack
et al} is arriving this afternoon in DC to have what we hope will be concluding and positive negotiations. Perhaps the
two of you can meet briefly for coffee to catch up. Otherwise lets find a time to talk in next two days? For the Feb
meetings, we are thinking that perhaps Peter would fly to DC to join a delegation of Vantage Point’s chair Alan Salzman,
Bechtel's renresentative, PG&E’s chair Peter Darbee, and lohn Woaolard,  loshua

Email secured by Check Point
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Vifednesday, Janua

John Voolard
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From: Jennifer Zerwer

Seni ‘Weunesuay beptemoer 01, 2010 4:15 Pivi

o e T B I ey o~ A oollaeoon B 1o | e N loale.n R A [ ey

10 OGIIIUI Wli:llldgb'lllﬁlll IBd II, AU FdupelalUUR, JUTTT IvIUTgdri

™o Wanh: VAlorho

s NTo] ¥Yvqaullo

Sithiart hadia- Nalave Planua Snlar Enarnvy nn Fad | ande/AD

Subject Media: Delays Plague Solar Energy on Fed Lands/Al
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iast five years, BLivVi has approved more than 73,000 oii and gas ieases but has yet to give finai approvai to one soiar

iease. BLIM’s solar leasing system was a free-for-ail, aliowing deveiopers to iay claim to prime sites, which has made it
difficult for the BLM ta separate the serious projects from the speculative ones. For example, an AP review of RLM's
applications database found Goldman-owned Cogentrix Solar Servicas, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experience, has staked more development claims in the Southwestern deserts than any other company. Its active lease
applications cover about 120,000 acres — the eguivalent of more than eight Manhattans. Under the Obama
administration, more BLM staff have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so developers better suited for
s the administration is fr\nn:r 1o avoid future land rushes by y |r||=n+|f\.r|ng the best =olar
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AP IMPACT: Delays plague solar energy on fed lands
By Jason Dearen

Associated Press

September 1, 2010

Caption: Flectric towers and power lineg cross the proposed site of o BrightSource Energy solor plant neqr Primm, Mev, on fuly 14,
2010, The presence of evisting towers make the areq o prime site for solar development
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ROACH DRY LAKE, Nev., — Not a light buib's worth of solar eiectricity has been produced on the miiiions of acres of
public desert set aside for it. Not one project to build glimmering solar farms has even broken ground.

Instead, five years after federal land managers opened up stretches of the Southwest to developers, vast tracts still sit
idle.
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ement records and interviews with agency officials shows
hat

auickly overwhelmed its small staff and enahled

rr o a ,f

or oil off its shores even as it iries to diversity its energy suppiy, th
IT aiready has — some of the worid's best for soiar — to proau ce
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renewable electrluty.

Nowhere is this more evident than in Nevada, where a Goldman Sachs & Co. subsidiary with no solar background has
claims with the BLM on nearly half the land for which applications have been filed, but no firm plan for any of the sites.

The Obama administration says it is expediting the most promising projects, with some approvals expected as soon as

t, it will he vears hefare the r*nmh:\mes bgaln cnlnrhna alectricitv to the Southwaest's cnr:u:llnc’
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Cieariy we spent a iot of time and effort on oii and gas, but those priorities have changed,"” Ray Brady, BLivi's head of
energy policy in Washington, toid the AP.

Congress in 2005 gave the Interior Dapartment a deadline: approve 10,000 megawatts, or about five million homes'
worth during peak hours, of renewable energy on public lands by 2015. Reaching that goal was left to the BLM, which
oversees federal land and knows oil, gas and mining leases but is new to solar.

- ' . ' -
The Buch administration, howevar, kept BLM's focus on oil. BLM's database of solar applications shows many languishad
far vunarc uwhila tha aocnancs annravund marvre than 72 0NN Al anAd oac laacae in tha lack fivin unare Bl R lhae vuat 4 oivea final
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BLM's soiar leasing systemn ended up aiiowing deveiopers to iay ciaim to prime sites — many iocated in the deserts that
span California, Nevada and Arizona. All developers had to do was fill out an application, pay a fee and tile development
plans.

But many were so vague that it was difficult for BLM to separate the serious projects from the speculative ones.

"Peaple were making f: ar) apnlications on federal lands not knowing what kind of technology to propose and .. how

[ R S R . H O B | [ o I UV SRS U DU PR R P P R . W -

Caiit it near Falin Springs, Toir exaimjle, 5ain Diego-based Light5oirce Renewabies filed an
application in August 2008 for 2,500 acres, BLM records show. The smaii, two-person deveiopment firm knew enough to
recognize the iand’s worth — it was close to transmission lines — but had no previous experience with such projects.

Co-founder Paul Whitworth said it is now focusing on getting private land, and is not pursuing plans for its BLM site. The
agency, however, still considers the application active, meaning other interested firms cannot access it.

"We don't know what technology will win or lose, and certain sites cater to certain technologies, but a good site is a

gnnr‘l cite " Whitwaorth said when askad \Mh\! +hpu filad their :nnllr:lhnn The firm has naver filed a rlp\_tplnnmpni' nlnn

....... J. T asxkedd Lallo evel cilade
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Whiile dozens of smaiier firms like Lightsource joined in the rush, BLVi records show two Goidman subsidiaries filed 52 of
the 354 applications throughout the region, more than any other company.

"Those 52 applications are an example of the problem of clogging up the system," said V. lohn White, executive director
the Sacramento, Calif.-based Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technalogies, a clean-energy advocacy group,
in an e-mail. The system has limited access by experienced solar developers to the best sites.
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rar exainple, records show Goldiman-owned Cogentrix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar

experience, has a pending appiication for 13,440 acres in Nevada for a 1,400-megawatt soiar piant. Another ciaim on
land nearby asks tor 22,400 acres for the exact, same-sized plant.

BLM records show other companies proposing the same type of solar plants were asking for 6,000-7,000 acres.

Over the years, BLM rejected applicatians or companies withdrew them, bringing the total active applications to 123.

An AP review of BLM's appiications database found Cogentrix has staked more development claims in the Southwestern
deserts than any other company. In Nevada alone, Cogentrix has applied for exclusive development rights on nearly as
much federal land as all other companies combined. Its active lease applications cover about 120,000 acres — the
equivalent of more than eight Manhattans.

"Galdman Sachs was one of the first applicants to dot the map with potential projects, and since then they haven't

1, iect manager in southern Nevada.

moved on anv of them " caid frpgnru Hp|neth’ the RLM's new renewahle enerov nroject cnuth
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A Goldman representative de irm’s soiar investmenis, saying the Wall Sireet titan has since gained

experience through its 2009 purchase of an aged soiar faciiity in San Bernardino, Caiif., that it was moving forward in
good faith and was not blocking anyone. The company also annhounced this month it had reached a deal to build a small,

250-acre project in Colorado on private land.

"While we continue to pursue development of projects utilizing public lands in the Southwest, we have not held land
reservations if they are determined not to be viable for future solar development," company spokesman Ed Canaday
said in an e-mail.

Tha Mhana Adrminictratinn bhac iAan+tifiad 14 mramicing "Fack brark" mralacte farcntad Far crnnrcaral b vaar's and ca ooy
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When compieted, these facilities couid generate 6,000 megawatts, enough eiectricity for several miiiion homes during
peak hours. There is a ready market for big plants, with California's strict climate change laws creating a huge demand
among utilities for solar power.

Companies that hold BLM solar development applications are prohibited from selling them, but the companies
themselves can be sold along with the patentially lucrative applications.

amna Ariz _hacad Ciret Calar an indinctru laadar and a malar nf enlar nanale hanaht twan emallar caminanine incliidine
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OptiSoiar and 5285 miiiion for NextLight. Anaiysts say the saie vaiue of both companies iikeiy was increased because
they held BLM solar development applications.

First Selar spokesman Alan Bernheimer said the acquisitions were valued on the companies' signed agreements with
utilities not on their BLM land positions.

In September, at least two of the "fast-track"” nrojects — by Qakland, Calif.-based RrightSource Enersy and by First Solar-
aebtembpel ,Arleast Two orihe "Tast-track” prolects Dy Uakliand LaliT -Dased Brightiolrce Fhargy anc by ST a0la

nwnad MaviHlicht — ara avnartad +tAa oot tha firct calar narmite icciiad huy BRI Brinagino nlante anline havweawvar will lilkaluy
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These Tast-iracked sites are iocated on either side of the dormant Goidman iease near Roach Dry Lake, iocated about 35
miles south of Las Vegas, and will utilize the same Southern Calitornia kdison transmission lines that pass over
Goldman's site.

Goldman spokesman Canaday said the company is still trying to work out a deal with a utility.

And BLM's Helseth said he still is seeking final plans from Galdman and Cogentrix. He said the agency's main problem

was that there were tao few nmnlnunnc availahle to work on the :nnllrnflgqc_

L e P e o = I I N B o - P g I e o e e L N I N Py . H s e
VITIUET Widinid dUITHTHSLU ALV, ITIUEE DLIVIE Sldil HRE ORISEUl Nave pechl rired L rieip WUGU Uul.. UUIIIIdIIL dpplldeIU 152 >V
deveiopers petter suited Tor the job can be found. Gificiais say the a i

dministration is trylng to avoid future iand rushes by
pa

|dentlry|ng the best solar iocations with the fewest environmental im acts, rather havmg a free-for-ali.

9.\

Critics say BLM should have done this in the first place and help avoid years of delay.

"BLM let people file applications willy nilly wherever they wanted,” said Johanna Wald, a land-use attorney with the
Natural Resaurces Defense Council.
Hil
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John Vifooiard
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Let's use Janathan - sneaking in frant of 500 neonle abhout our nraiect will put him in a areat neaotiating nosition for last

minute issues -

it this were

r
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participants aiready confirmed.

th 160

r

i'd iove to have the Secreiary there, but ali of the invites are out wi

-2

Obama or Biden, we'd have to do it, but | am not sure that this is the case in this instance. Thoughts?

Pls don’t share externally.

Thanks,
Keely

H

From: Tayior, Sonia

Sent: Vednesday, October 13,

o —

Event - Secretary of Energy

Subject

TO: Keeiy Wachs

-

High

Importance

The Secretary of Energy says he can come out there if the event is on 10/25 or 10/22.

know this is not ideal..

| know you already sent out invites.. and |

but unfortunately, this is what | can offer. If you don’t mave the date of the event, Janathan will come.

Thanks!

Sonia Taylor

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Ave., SW

585

Washington, DC 20

Room:
()
(€

-—
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From: Carios Aguiiar

Seni: ionday, June 07, 20110 912 PV
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Correct we saw it in the news here_ Oil snill angst.

Carlos F Aguilar

BrightSource Energy/Te!. ||  TTTEEzNCc- TNIEIEGG

fyi - reply from the US Ambassador. The President cancelled his trip here over the weekend due to the ongoing issues in

the Gulf.

But, looks like Jeff is out there pitching for us. NBLF = National BEusiness Leaders Forum here in Australia -
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From: Andrew Dyer

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:22 AM

To: Bleich, Jeftrey L

Subject: President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Dear Jeff

i trust this emaii finds you and Becky both weii and ihat everyone is now setiied in and enjoying our couniry.

-
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Not only are these actions building critical assets to underpin the future sustainability of the US, they are also creating
new industries, employment and bringing in significant foreign investment into the US.

Australia is still struggling to get such projects off the ground, amid times of uncertainty with ETS/CPRS, the RET and
changes to resources rent taxes. Yet, much could be learned and achieved by adopting similar pragrams to what the
Obama administration has put in place, such as the DOE loan guarantee program, creating the ability to progress a wider
portfolic of projects in paraillel.

Here is the iink 10 the recent announcement by the US DOE regarding the conditionai approvai of a $US1.4bn ioan
....... Ao A b el K e e Al P L el e e e P e s D e e b i B e I N L O L e e g - [ = [yt Ry SR Nqes [ gy
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Also, | have attached the recent press release announcing a further $US150m of capital raised by BrightSource to help
develop additional projects and assist with its overseas expansion into markets including Australia. A major component of
these additional investment funds came from Alstom, a global provider of power systems and services, based in Europe,
and further direct evidence of confidence in both the environment created in the US for renewable projects, along with
confidence in the BrightSource management team and execution ability.

Other key investors in BrightSource include Chevron, Google and Vantage Point Venture Partners. Bechtel is the
selected construction firm for lvanpah and is an equity investor in that project. Further information on BrightSource can be
found at www.brightsourceenergy.com

Let e know if this topic and ihe offer to share US best practices with Austraiia couid be worihy of discussion during ihe

| . PSR [T . . R U [T g vt | [P V.| (U ISR R B PSR PR o b ol PRV N NSy R i [ SR SR RN I L
FIE3IUCIIL> VISILTICIE dlU 1T We Cdll PIuvide 1ITuNe Uctdlix W SUppull tie et 111e AllbUdidil @uvelHneiit lds Leiidinny

v dimnadan da Abvanee Aanien b nan mremcasde Al bla memala AL LA Il b Adacialacad hava amAd Do bl oo nmons el ben Ala ]l lads A
ALt 12 SUVITIY US201C 1L 205 U] L3 UL LIS QLA Ul 1IvValipall KW UTVYSIVETU TITIT dllu RITIYHtaUULG YWUUIl DS UCTyincu
tn Arnunlan/econnnd coanh o nrniacte n Anctealia ifthe faabhd macshoaniome a0 nlasan
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Look forward to catching un again at some gtage soon, | will ba in Canharra next on July 5-7th byt undersiand from
Diane you will be in the US. Hopefully we will be able to find another time either in Canberra or Melbourne

Best wishes to you both.

Andrew Dier

[h
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Wanted to let you know that the BrightSource application appears to be moving apace at OMB
and has a fighting chance of getting over to DOE in time for consideration in front of the

CRB (responsible for final approval) in time for their last meeting of the year on the 22nd.

DOE is another story. We are hearing that despite a strong push by Siiver, Spinner, Rogers
and others internally, the process is getting sideways by any number of bureaucratic hold ups
and that there is now real potential for consideration of the project to slip until next
year.

At this point, the end game gets entirely to the integrity of the LPG program. If the
project slips, not only will the groundbreaking slip to 2811 but the strong likelihood is
that the project (at this point the largest solar project in the world) will be redeployed to
China as any further delay at this point will strand capital and long lead assets that have
already been acquired based on an initial deadline by DOE for approval/non-approval by Labor
Day. Not only will this be a huge blow to the US competitive position in this market
vertical, but project collapse means the loss of the thousand-plus construction jobs
associated with the project and compromises PGE and So Cal Edison from meeting theilr state-
based KPS requirements.

ANYTHING you guys would be willing to do with DOE in terms of moving the process would be
deeply appreclated. We belleve the project stands on 1ts own and are prepared to accept
whatever decislion the DOE makes. Key tor us 1s getting a decislon made so the company can
move forward or move on.

I know you guys are super busy and that you don’t have a stake in the outcome - but I know
you have a huge stake in the integrity and reliability of the program processes. I think in
that respect this project represents a threshold moment for the program given its visibility
in Silicon Valley and the broader clean-tech industry.

Any inputs you’d be willing to provide tomorrow along these lines to the DOE would be hugely
appreciated. Tuesday (the day of the CRB mtg) represents the end-game so tomorrow is the
last chance for input. Will give you a holler tomorrow to discuss directly.

THANK YOU wvery much. You guys have been awescme over the past several weeks on this matter
during what I know is a super busy time. Best, Steve

steve mcbee president

" I - I
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From:  Roger McDanicl -

Sent: Tuesdav November 16, 2010 10:43 PM {(GMT)
jim viccrec:
Subject: RE: RPS
Ag Jonathan reanesied. 1l drafl something exnlaining the RPS iggue

*1 = il p=l
Roger McDaniel
Conlraclor

Uniled States Department of Ener;

Sent: Tue.sdgn» Nm emhber 16 2010 5:38 PM
To: 'Silver, Jondthdn‘ "Winters, Matthew': 'Barwell. Owert
Cc: 'Otness, Chris": Roger McDanicl

Subject; RE; RPS

Out of Credit Commitice pre bricl on Agua. Went well. RPS mecting tomorrow 18 [ing, The pre-briel I was relerring 10 is of 82 on
Agua on Monday attemoon in advance of the currently scheduled Tues next week CRB.

Tim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

To. ] Wmlers Matthew: Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otngss, Chris
Subject: Re: RPS

If pre bricf is for agua, mps trumps, since without, its not fast track, Let me know and I'll have it rescheduled.

Jonathan Siiver
Execuilve Direcior
Loan Progiaims

11
.

tn
J
5
3
:
5
£l

----- Original Message -----
From:
To: Silver, Jonathan; Winters, Matthew:; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris
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Thera wae a nra_hrief nf €2 echednlad far nevt Mon aftarnmonn Will warlr in rll enmethine tnoather nn BPS and tn reviewr the Aldy
120CTC Was 4 pro-oncet o6 52 sCOCGILCH 10T NOXL MIOn diiCTneoIl. WL WO 10 Pl sOIMCTNng 10oClneT 011 isrs and 10 revicw LIS ALY
worl

Jim

Sent via BlackBernv by AT&T

————— Original Message---—--

From: "Silver. Jonathan" <-7_,hq.doe. gov>

Dale: Tuc, 16 Nov 2010 16720710
Lo . < I 5.0 o el

=

I doubt the cth will take place next mesday

Do not sel a briefing.

Let's do a text picee that explains the rps issue in more detail. To the extent we can cite onc of the projects aldy used, so much the
better,

Jonathan Silver
Excecutive Dircctor
Loan Programs

TT("T"\

u.o UG[JdII.IIlGIll of DIIUTE\'

----- Orieinal Messaoe ——e—-

T1Z211AL VeSS AP

From: jim McCrea < NG

To: Slher Jonathan; Winters, Matthew:; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent; Tue Nov 16 15:51:24 2010

Subject: RE: RPS

I is preity simple Agua Caliente is a good example The totai subsidy 1s 26% using 3% [or RPS. I we deduct % and add 16% we
arc ai 67% and do noi meei ihie 63% fasi irack I‘C(]l.llI"CIIICIll As (0 the meriis of 16%, we have no cluc of the vaiue of ihe KPS and
believe that ii varies fiom stafe io state, project to project. etc. 1t is a luge time sink to tiy to develop such values. To daie. the fasi
track piocess is consuiming significant man hours and cxpcnsc and is not yiclding any beiefil

16%isav ery LmJP mmmher that nl,n 5 havoc ; ,lu,nnr.‘r a standard lilke 'T're(!_lgurn g |mpgg|nu Further, it presumes that the nrg}ec‘_r and
lerelore, the de\ eloper is gellmg (he benefil. ln fact. the benefit of the RPS gels spread around and lhe developer. ai besi_ keeps only
apicce ofil. The rest of the RPS benefil gogs (o the uuhl_\. the ralc pavers and other partics, I used 1o sce the same question in
leveraged leases where evervone scems (o think that the leveraged Iease cquily get a ton of ax benefits, In fact. leveraged lease cquily
is competitively bid and the bulk of the tax benefits are transferred to the seller in the form of a lower implicit rate for the financing.

Same thing happens with RPS.

On a related topic, 1 have heard nothing from Jud today and do not know whether we are on a fast track process or not for Agua
Caiiente. Keily is asking that we set up a briefing but it is my underswnding from the par[ of the WH meeting that I was in that fast

irack would ooi include any bricfings, 1do noi wani 0 s¢i a boeling and in doing s¢ inadvericnily concede thai fus 1s 001 fasi irack.

TTaanm T nuan ivor ek F

LIEHCE, 1 dil uuluiu;_s, O GiV i

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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Winiers, Matthew: Barwell Owen

Cc: Otness, Chris
Subject:

We are going to need to analyze the 16% credit subsidy worlk that aldy did.

Can yvou all pull some preliminary thoughts together and let's sit down tomorrow and pull together a plan of attack.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Direclor
Loan Programs
IS T amemiiad e med
oo, LICP(JJ L v
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John Vifooiard

Viednesday, iviarc

-

b

4

Fully agree - ceremony too soan has maore downside than unside. Seems like we have gond momentum. W
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From: Gabe Horwitz [

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Joshua B L ev; John Mulligan; Natalie Schaefar

Cc: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Ha ubenC;tDCk John Wooalard; Dan Judge; Umanoff, Adam; Bernie Toon

Suhject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Yac — it can ha nroanizaed and haying W cuasact it ic a nerfact avanua, Kav ic whathar DOFE wante a hio enlach tn tamn
PES TILLAN Lo WHaTHISU all NAVINg VY SUpETsl il i a4 porioLl aVeniuc, RO IS WINSLRCP LD WalLs o g spiesh T waimp
A tha dawimuiard mracciivn ac n racitl af Fha I rameart and calumndien ar (FHa o wiamd Fo et clirem Hhoen ant vt ek
MUYV ATTC UWWTTVWATA IO 2oUTC Q2 A TLIUWIL VI UGS I TOUREVTL QN DU YL G W LISy Walll L JUoL T LTI o% VUL VWWILLD UGl
less fanfare. However, we should definitely lean inta the option

John can further reference the Hill meetings/conversations we have been having and note to Silver that there is interest
from senior leaders on the Hill to take a victory lap along with the WH on this and have a collective talking point for both
Obama and the entire Administration to use in the midst of unrest in Libya and need for further demonstration of
domestic power.

From Josh a Bai-l n“_

FIUIN JUDIUg Ddal—Ley

Crnsmbs TiincAn: Mavsh (0 9014 £.1C DRA

ST [ UCOUAy, FIdiV VO, ULl Va1 T

Trs Inbhe Miallimaans Kakalia Crhoafae

W JuUiini ridingar i, nNdiaiic geniacici

e Tacl Tanlrbine Chavls Avkbhiir Uanhancbarls Inbhe Weanlards Fiam Todaas Sakha UAansgibss [lesan~AF Adarms Barmin Tamn
Rl s JOLR JTIHRHID™2LAT Ry ATLUTUT TIGUUCTIDWUCR, JUTTHT VVAJITT U LT JUUYT, TS NUITvwiks, WINIainidin, mudilly DTG iwdini
Crshia~k DE: MOE I IDMATE

U Rl R e VM e

naa

What about the “signing ceremony” that we've been discussing. iviay heip drive this to ciase. is it feasibie to have some
form of signing ceremony even if cp satisfied in the weeks after? Couid that be organized? Wouid it be appropriate for
JW to call Silver to suggest it? Joshua
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CcJoqhua Bar Lev Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Gabe Horwitz; Umanoff, Adam;

5 v

Bernie Toan
Subiect: Re: DOF UPDATE

The quick response to your second Q 1s that there 1s some momentum arcund ancther short term or getting done
late next week. If that happens, it would likely be another ~2wks and a bridge to longer deal. Things still Quite
fiuid and weil have a beiier sense as this week progresses. Will obviously momior ciosely and keep ihis group
updated

Jpm

102 Onle it T
HC IGIdCLG] YWWLULGC.

In my mind — Deal team does not need to be there... we are on track to wrap up DOE Financing
next week as 1 describe below= with 3 party cps and deliverables outside of our control to
come. Whether or not vou have meetings next week is independent of the work to close — 1
think the only reason for a meeting is if we are tinding them stalled in OMDB or signing off on
litica _thnt is my 2 cents

it L3S TR N S § gLl B Y )
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My last point 13 one that has to do with getting guidance from you on the status of the CR and
budget discussions to make certain decisions on signing the loan guarantee and paving facility
fees in advance of a full (‘Inqmo (ﬂnd qnh‘;emmﬂf ﬁmdmm

May be best to convene on a call at some point - 1 don’t think today
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Nat, nice news, but I’m not sure | understand your last sentence below in caps. Can you pls
explain.
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UIIILB‘.) dIl(.l UI COUTISC WlUl Jonainan 2LIVED, dnd pOblely Otﬂﬁfb lIlC g()dl Ol these IHBBIlIlgb lb o
either say 1) not done yet, what is hoiding us up and we need your heip to bring this home 2) it
looks good; cannat thank you encugh or 3) a varation. T don’t think we can afford NOT (o have
this meeting scheduled. Questions — should deal team plan to be there and park there until
finished? Should JIS also plan to be there? Who else should be there? Should JW call Silver and

say “T will be there next Tll(—‘\dr]\f and we’re g nu to get this closed”™ Other ideas?

Sent: Tuesday, March D8, 2011 1:46 PM
To: Jack Jenking-Stark: Arthur Haubenstock: Joshua Bar-Ley: John Woolard: John Mullinan: Dan Judae:;

Just got off a series of calis with DOE: Key Takeaways are POSITIVE:

Lo
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They are working to get a meeting set up tomorrow afternoon with Key peopie at iOF (Siiver,
Cestari, Schultz, Ken’s boss, others) to listen to our messages on litigation with PC. They think
this will be helptul (DULL)

T Sdcds
LItig

The PC memo update we prepared and sent was heipful. THE MESSAGES THEY ARE NOW
SENDING ARE POSITIVE. THEY ARE GIVING US EVERY INDICATION THAT WITH
THIS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WE HAVE PROVIDED, THE MEETING, THEIR
OWN ANALYSES, TTIRY ARD GETTING MORIT AND MORE COMITORTABLL. MY
SENSE IS WE ARP HEADED TQO THEM GETTING THERE BY ENXT WEEK TO DEEM

ALY AN CATICTIEETY O CDTOYOCT OUTNC ON TTITIOCATTON, NOT CONETRAVETY RTTT
FY L LB/ R Y B P2 DR Ll LR L AWF WL GV NN LY LS RS R D VALY, LYWL LN 11“!‘1_!_;“, L N N
TTICTIIN QNG AVA ST TINGG AT WITED WL AR TTH AT
LT LS THIL SLINIALL L AVEWILL L THINW U VY LTLILLINLL WYL AL LI ALY,

Presentation: Got their attention. They are moving, acting.

TIMING: We are coniinuing e work towards a 3/15 DOE Financing docs closure date, with
moving to ciosing ioan funding or having as many c¢p’s met as possibie by 3/18, fully

i

recognizing that many 3™ party agreements, consents may still be trickling in the following week
or so, as well as [inal agreements, certilicates elc.  We may [ind ourselves in a dilemma next
weelk with wanting to close because of the CR issues and budget issues with the government, pay
the famh‘rv fee, but not fund (lmhl we are rmdv on all trnn‘rs‘l IF WE ARE 1) CERTAIN WE

HAVE T\Tl"‘l MORE TQT('Q;’TSQTTEQ ONT TTTGA’T‘T('\ JHOILDING TP FTT]\]T‘ITT\T(" ANT ’J‘) WE

LA ¥V Ay 1sr AVl LvB L Ji A LW B i xaniiaaansln J.J.UJ_IJJJ.J.‘\J LS AR SR R S U LW e U § g

ADT WWNADDICE ADMATTT TUTIT A
FRUANRERU AV ANANIES Ao VD L WAU BN L B Ve ¥

T ™ o

FUINDS. 1neediorely on aii of your gov’i wizzes on ihis one o make 4 fair assessmeni laier

this week. DOE also needs to assess if this 18 even possmle from an 1nter-agency perspectlve

[ W
TTQ ITADDETN TR TUVTTLT THOE MY T ARNITY T MO0 T
1 1D LIS L ANEALINAT VWL LLL LRGN Y 1 AANLY LA/ WL

thanks
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From: Nataiie Schaefer
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See helow from Jack and T IN CAPS (WE ARE IN A CAR TOGETHER)

————— Original Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, January @&, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Dan Judge: Israel Kraizer; 'smcbee_'; Joshua Rar-
ev; Natalie Schaefer
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Clarity of process - what are the next steps? We propose:

Meet next week to resolve all outstanding issues. DOUG CONFIRMED MEETING FOR WEDS AND
THURSDAY OF NEXT WEEK. AUDIENCE AND AGENDA TO BE CONFIRMED BASED ON NEXT FEW DAYS
OF GETTING THEM INFORMATION THEY REQUESTED. MIGHT WANT TO TELL JONATHAN (I AM
GOING TO DO THE SAME TO DOUG) THAT THIS IS A PERFECT OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY ONE ELSE

WITH CONCERNS TO COME AND JOIN THE MEETING

When do you go to CRB?

What else is needed for complete package? SEE NOTE ABOVE. ASK — SCHEDULE CRE MEETING NO
LATER THAN JANUARY 28. CREDIT COMMITTEE SCHEDULED BY JANUARY X....COMMIT TO DEDICATE
ALL RESQOURCES NECESSARY TO GET THIS DONE IN JANUARY. THEY CANT KEEP SPINNING
WHEELS. SOMEONE NEEDS TO DRIVE THE PROCESS WITH ENOUGH POLITICAL POWER WITHIN

DOE.
Who is on the CRB? What are their key issues? Can we schedule a meeting to talk to them

{OR THEIR SECONDS) directly if they have issues?

What are the big risks? Have we resolved major issues? Who else should we brief face to

face?
REMTIND JONATHAN WHAT WE TOLD DOUG TODAY: CANNOT CLOSE SERTES D UNTIL CONDITTIONAL
COMMITMENT IS RECETVED AND QLR FUINDS SITTING IN ESCROW WTLI EXPIRE JANLIARY 29
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BSE has many large equity investors who have followed this process since July, signed a
binding termsheet to invest in december,and the oniy CF is the DOE lgp termsheet. If not
resalved, US projects that were negotiated in good faith based on DOE representations are
unfinanceable, company will immediately move all efforis overseas and US solar thermal
market is effectively dead. OTHER MESSAGES: JACK BELIEVES THE RISK CONCERN RESIDES AT
THE MOST SENIOR LEVELS {CRB MEMBERS). DONG, DEAL TEAM, JIM MCCREA ARE NOT RAISING
ISSUES, THEY ARE TRYING TQ BUILD A CASE TO SUPPORT AND COUNTER THE CRB MEMBERS
CONCERNS.

JOHN — WE SHOULD PLAN TO GET ON A CALL AFTER YOUR MEETING TO DISCUSS NEXT STEPS AND
PERHAPS TAKING ADVANTAGE OF YOUR BEING IN DC TO MEET WITH SOMEONE ON HILL?

[h
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John Vifooiard
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John Voolard
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From Arthur Haubenstock
. . . . . n L e e 4 A aE mmm
oent Monaay, Marcn 21, U011 9,49 FIV
- [ ] PO N DL om -~ [ JP NN I e
10; Black, 3ieve; Scolt, Janea
Coilainand, | hinAlede amd maw ioaiia
\}I.HJJG\-I.. UPUGLE alid 1SYY 10U
Attarhmantc N2A1841_FW Arlnnwladna annact POE
Allacnments VETS T T VY RACKNOWISOGe_Requesl.rL
Stava and Tanea. firet manv thanlke for vanr aggictanca in amnartinoe thae DOE T aan Guarantas nroceos T
SIEVE QNG Jangd- TIrsl, Many [Nands 107 your assisiance 1n supporting tne 12000 2.0an Uarames progess, o
v A msndnid dland tlas THUOIE oo acas ~ e I B N N YR ) S By PUP R [ S G Y R v e U e IR
UHLIIMIC L ALV LLICAL LLIIG LAV, 1Iay VULLLY LU ad pUDlLlVD v LTUILILHL UHL LI L3DLUIGY LLIAL Lldaul UGl VULOL. 1u1115., alivl yUUl
1 1 T 1 TT ad 1 .

Unioriunaiely, another issue has arisen due io

dealing with, but still somelhing that must be addressed. Jim Abbotl is seeking (o coordinale with FWS in
California, but I would like to talk with you when vou have a moment about the apparent disconnect between
BILM and FWS. Thanks, as always-

Arthur

-
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From wiikins, Frank [ NG
Seni Thursday, Juiy 25, 2011 6:34 Pivi
- [N PR L R B |
10, SJUNNT vvouiaiud
™ 1A LdAalrmanm
s, A isinnian
Sithinrt Ba- Tawv \WAfillkine Ratirinn fram DOFE
Subject Re: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE
lohn
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in his Sunshot initiative. C5 i

in SunShot.

We just had a meeting at SMUD to discuss an analysis being done by Paul Denholm, NREL, the goal of which is to
determine the value of thermal storage. Included in the discussion were CAISO, CPUC, CEC, utilities (PGE, SCE, SMUD,

SDGE, APS), and CEERT. Udi Hellman represented the CSP industry and | want to thank you for enabling him to take on

that role.

| view this as a very impartant study and hope that it will be supported by the CSP industry. | hope Udi will be able to

keep the industry infarmed
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of the study's progress.

Thanks and good luck in getting Ivanpah built.

T
¥

Sent from Biackberry
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FromJohnWooIard
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 03:26 PM

To: Wilkins, Frank

Cc: tex. W|Ik|n5_ _

Subject: RE: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE

Sarry ta hear vou are leaving, but it must be a relief to let go of that

NDOE — hgpe vnu can find some time to visit lvannah on vo

¥ Sl

‘:U

our travels, Be

ol = ¥

From: wikins, Fran [N

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:39 PM

Cc: 'tex.wilking

Subject: [ex Wilkins Retiring from DUE

| am leaving DOE after 32 years, nearly all of which was working on solar energy.

| became interested in solar energy while in high school, so getting the job at DOE was a great opportunity.

Being able ta spend 32 ve

CONFIDENTIAL

ars at it is a dream that came true.
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lackberry — it was a pleasure to work with you at

BSE 057548



There is part of the job, however, that was not in the dream. | wili not miss the grind of budget
development/defense, the three hour daily commute, or being plugged into a Blackberry 16 hrs a day. On the
other hand I've enjoved working on the technology and helping guide it through the ups and downs of public

l{

| am grateful for having had the opportunity to work with each of you. | hope to find a way of staying
connected to concentrating solar power, so our paths may cross again. After July 29 vou will be able to reach

me at Tex.V\!i!kins_
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From: tames ¢ McCrec

Sent: Monday, Tuly 12, 2010 3:42 PM (GMT)
To: Brien Oukicy |
Subject: Solyndra article

& - MORE ARTICLES BY AUTHOR({S}

Sobyndrea, o key fo While House's green-eneragy policy, pulls public offering due to an
greredibor s Focor that 18 moigh? not remadn o going coneerm.

WHAT ROTTEN LUCK! IF THE Oval Cffice were a ship, the crew would be forgiven for suspmtmg that a Jonah was on
board. Look at & partial list of calamities thus far in the USS Obama's vovage: The Chicage "not® Qlympics; gate-
crashers Michaele and Tareqg Salahi; the $787 billion economic "where's the stimulus® package, the 530 billion-and-
counting 2R oil spill; four-star General "Loose Lips” Stanley McChrystal; Solvndra.

You've naver neard of Solyndra? Thal's strange, because it was supposed 10 be the cornerstone of Obama’s vaunted
gresn-energy tuture, bul now s a king-size political embarrassment, Solyndra, recipient of a 535 million Department
of Enaergy oan guarantes, iast month canceliad a $300 milllon initial pubiic e::-ﬁ’ermg Dacause auditor

[

Pricewataimausal QOoper said its U;}E“H:HIEEL% fosses andg Ht}gdli‘d’i“ cash flow raise doubls aboul #s abil !iy 10 continue 8s a

Tt o o B T T U T B J i VR D W SV PR Y S S S T T Ty -
AL il WWIF DR FUH WAaaiiaiel, vy hilhl P LU SHIPVEILIT D FTURIDVIUMNIR ) BB, TalATY GBI PiglY, DT UIULDTICL Ll BTHS WUITIAGETTY Wi
Wimemediomes by tasmis Fovanrmnmd o dod mabadoos o mmrn gl s pa s e ens e o dmen g e B

UGG LI WHRY LAAVVOIT R O A DR ORIEL BN RS PR RADLIT RIS i

nrece 3 > -
Recovery Act 15 ali about * D-OE ecretary Jteven Chu caiEed :t oart of a bmad aggressive e_ffor't to spark a new
industrial revolution that will put Americans to work, end our dependence on f@re;qr} oit and cut carbon pollution.”

To borrow the words that Biden used on another auspicious occasion, i was a big &#%%! deal

Taxpavers are on the hook for $390.5 million—73% of the lbans. Some chservers questioned the wisdom of the
government's deal from the start, sayving the company was an inefficient, high-cost producer.

Chu announced the Solyndra guarantee within 50 davs of taking over the DOE, which in hindsight seems rather rash.
DOE spokesman Stephanie Mueller said a credit-review board run by DOE Deputy Secretary Daniel Poneman
recommended it. The panel includes the department’s deputy secrefary of energy; undersecretary of engrgy;
undersecretary for science; chief financial officer; general counsel; senior advisor to the secretary for the Recovery
Act, plus Chu's chief of staff. They now must decide whether Solyndra will get an additiona! government-guaranteed
foan of $46% million 1o partiaily fund the second phase of its factory expansion.

Solyndra ratsed 5175 million in new debt from existing investors after withdrawing its IPO. But if Solyndra fails to get
the new lpan guarantee, 1t will have a difficult time finishing the second phase, in which case "..we may nol be able to

”

QE'OW Gur DU.}H‘EE!:S, realize the benefits of PLD{EO!ﬂ!Pb of scale or ‘:,ausw our customer reqwremems, it s SaYS in an

v g mm il T e de e g m T e s §oanmd e e EE e e P T e N B N T I I - Ty O [Py oo | IO G HP
J?'ku!l“‘.‘:} AL DALBCINIG O AU DO A TH L. !‘}i’ll‘.f!( WBLILIRITD IR LAV PHBEr Was OO 335UU|C‘U!Y P es E«'t“!“"‘tf’w Py g3t
a_ il Thimod oy crdoiaingg T AbodAdende \fiai’\iii%‘f jm o im o mnsorian and thet Prbha &9 7S mmilline nveeasidoac oeenis i it
e-mail Thursday, claiming, "Solyndra's viabliity is not in question” and that "the $175 million provides ampie liquidit
to cover near-tern cash needs; and over the long run we expect to seek additional capital through other financings,
which may include an 1807



ne of SOE“}HC&F Diggest stakehoiders is ﬁ%rgonaut Ventures 1. [is ma _'j C},f owner is Okiahoma off billlonaire GEOFQE‘
[ PP . on o B PO RVRRETN | [N I T P [ (S N N ' I [ QIS RSV 4 o sl O VI VARV PN I [V W Bus.
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in the nuronit of tha lnan suarantass

he DUrSLHT GF Tha [0an guarantags,
Ton Bl dnme Tl srevnirbodd cmemdosmm pmeiadaliot Tamoabbva e Cilurme fon oo B YT Baos o s arns ko mmoverem oo sevel b
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Acvyanced Technoloov Vehicies Manufacturing Eoan Brooaram, Silver hiad hoon a mgna;ﬂuing {L‘ﬁ!’tﬁ("” 2t Core capitai

Partrners in Washinagton, Coincidentally, one of his colleagues there was Tom Wheeler, another Obama-Biden fund
oundier, Silver is supposed o help Chu accelerate [can reviews, According 1o a Novcmber press release, "Siver will be
respansible for skaffing the programs, and leading origination, analysis, and negoetiation, as well as managing the full
range of the Department's alternative energy investments.” The DOE said Silver was unavailable for comment.

WILL THE DXTRA LAYER OF bureaucracy help Chu matr*c‘t taxpayers;? Weli, this mcsnth the DOL awarded éoaﬂ

sheets, and Apound, a Col@rado based {)hO?SOd{)itaIC ﬂlm rmaker,

Abengos Solar gob $1.45 billion in guarantzas to build plants in California and Arizona. s profits depsnd heavily on
subsidies from the governmeant of economically troubled Spain.

Abound Solar received a $400 million grant to ramp ug production of cadmium telluride photovoltaic panels. Here's a
coincidence: Russ Kangorski, nephew of Pennsyivania Democratic Rep, Paul Kanjorski, is a marketing executive at
Apound, which got a 33 million federal grant in 2008, He pravicusly had been a principat of Cornarstone lechnoiogias,
wiich gDEﬁ $9 2 milllon in earmarks from Kanjorski and then went banicupt. A spokesman for Abound says Russ

P S o [ R -
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Lel's I"EO;}E for the sake of American Iaxp:ﬁyerb that Ghama's rotten juck rnanges SO0

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES NcCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT 06897
Phoneg;

Fax:
jimmccrea




From: McCrea, Tim (CONTR) <Jim McCrea | | |

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2012 12:58 PM (GMT)

To: jimmerea NN

Subject: Fw: Cash Flow Chronology

Attach: Abound Solar - Cash Flow Chronology 030612¢. pptx

From: Frantz, David

Seni: Wednesday. Marchi 07, 2012 7.38:15 AWM

L RIS Y o IR, T:“. SEETONT T
To: McCrea. Jiin (WUINLIN)
Crihinnt: T Mach Tlas: Cheanalaos
RPUUPCWL, LYY adDL DIVYY AUV R Y
AI] (4] ‘F{\ﬂ‘ ‘.IF(‘P{‘ Lt pl‘]lﬂ

Ulo TorwWarceg 0y 4 Reg

David G. Frantz
US Department of Encrgy

Dircctor, Loan Programs Office

David.Frantz

o Y P —
————— Original Message--—-
| R N PN by L armame
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Sent: Tuceday Masch nf- 20

124
To: K_auffmdn, Richard; Richards
Subject: FW: Cash Flow C hronolou

17 PM
on, Su

FYL

Frances

Frances 1. Nwachuiu

JJIH'JL ior.

Tinwd M lim R nersaed Tl ol o m
ruiuuiy lvld_l].cls\.alll 1L LZ1Y 15V
T Aan Draarame M Fiqa

Loan Programs Office

US Depantment of Energy

1000 Tnd pendence Avenue SW

iar
————— ungmdl hMessage----
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To: Ranweall (\uu:n

o oiEFrRR ¥Y

Ce: Nwachukn, Frances; Flamenbanm, Michael (CONTR); 'ﬁass_

Suhiect: Cash Flow Chronology

Hi Owen -

usan; Kim, Dong: Wright, Morgan; Frantz, David; Hurlbut, Brandon

Per the discussions at Risk Committes vesterday, please find attached a slide presentation with the information requested (ot as we

interpreied the request).
Please iet us know if vou would like to discuss.

Tr Ty
DR IRepdrds,
Tk

J.\Cll-lb



q 1 1N OTHeT
Seni rifolio Manager
Portfolio Management Divigion

T lanagement D
T.oan Garanice Program
U.S. Department of Ener
katherine.janik

mobile;



Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 1:24 AM (GMT)
To: "Winters, Maithew' ‘wHq. Doe Gov>

Sather thars ic enma cart of firs drill ahout haw wa ara all ashaot auantity and not auality and that POTLIC hace had +a ha
Gather there s some sori of Tire arill 30Ut NOW we are 2l apout quantity ans not gquality anc that FUTUS nas hat 1o oe
P R L e L TP 1 L vy g s T E N i O By 1 e d DAYTIC b oty

SavEQ 1OIT US Oy tne Ouner agendies. LOMming up in a imeeung OeIUWEeenN >1 aind ru i ud WOIMGITow.

"

JIT

[ PPN o P A NPT | PRI, 1 [P R o B PRTA B R I ocvsmn saormmb,ion e ala o Zomomoond b PP PR T N, M 1 simes snsmemad oy s b Do e
riresuilic iac v U Al i uig rriusl Ul LhiaLr STATICIDE. | alll wWwUl v IE ciraniceu Lw Ily USON LTI CVCIIIIIE. 1 YUU ceu OIIYLIII IE
don’t hesitate to caii.
Jim
James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Jivi 00339089



From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Seni iMonday, March 14, 2011 918 PV

- b in YA Fmomlmnade Aalle...n | B | PR peay |

10 SO vrowialud, ALLITUTD FIdUuuetisluui

™o Lvi M Anirkimar

s niio \IUUILIIUY

Sithiort E- what ahnnt a lattar fram Narhoa?

Subject RE: what about a letter from Darbee

Ok; 'l start draft letter that vou would send to him as “model” after you talk to him

From: John Woolard
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:44 PM

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock

Cc: Kris Courtney

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbee?

We have asked them for a ton, and | think we should hold him in reserve — but what | might want to do is use this as an
excuse to approach Ron Litzinger, the new CED at SCE, to ask him to write a letter. It actually helps us elevate the
relationship and educate him on lvanpah — which is good for us. If you agree, lets start drafting and while | am on plane
please have Kris schedule a brief 10-15 min call with him tomorrow. W

From: Joshua Bar-iLev

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:36 A

. _L__ yarl | A . n_
K

: John Woolard;

Woulid be easy to adapt what we aiready have. But you wouid need to caii him first. Joshua

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 068402



Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 12:18 AM (GMT)

Subject: RE: BrightSource

OK. Understood. Just needed to he clear. Hear rumblings on the other side that everything is back to where
it was three months ago before Credit Policy held everything up. That gives you a sense of the potential for
mixed messages!!l!

From: Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 7:12 PM

To: jimmecre R bo-«<

Subject: Re: BrightSource

He can't sct the script here., .our job to deliver the obicctive message.

----- Original Message -----

From: James C McCrca
To: Colyar, Kelly: boakley] <boakley_

Sent: Sun Dec 13 19:09:07 2009

Subject; RE: Brighi Souice

Adrraad and T wrant +0 ha onre thar 1T andarcrand asvantlr tha maconoaga that hath vvan and lanathan toant Aalivrarad  Thic Aane 10 nrattr
AEISeq and L want 1o 0¢ Sure 10at L UnGersianG exacty 1N messafs natl oola you and sonainan walll Geilvereq. 1S5 $1e 1s pretly
delicate viven how we vot tn where we are Perhang von micht envoect tn Jonathan that he he claar on the megeave en that evervone
Qelicye oTven Now we gof 1o Wwhere we arg,. Feripps vou nuont snooect to Jonathan that e be clear on 1the messaoe go 1hat everyone
ig working off the same scrint

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Colvar, Kelh
Sent: Sunday. December 13, 2009 7:04 PM
To: jimmecreall boakley

Subject: Re: BrightSonrce

Yes--T'm pretly sure he means an all out rush 1o briel every possible stakcholder belore the big day. We'll need (o make sure someaonc
accompanic Doug or the message worl't be accurate.




To: Cotyar, Kelly; bouicics [ MMM -

Comea s §_ o TR n 17 1O 1.4 AN

UL DULL LSS LD 10,0100 ZUJUS

Crrhin~t DE ReiohtCAarienn

k2L UJ\-'UI, L LJIIE,I[I.L_}UL[I\,.\,

At some point, before that occurs, vou, Brian and [ should chat fo make sure that Brian and [
von want 1o approach this iransaction in light ol its twists and s

Anv sense about what he means by using the same sort of approach as Vogtle?

Jim

James C. McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIAT

From: Colyar, Kelly
Sent; Sunday, December 13, 2009 6:49 PM

To: boakley jimmccrea_

Subject: Fw: BrighiSource

Great. Let's all hook up tormorrow to plan the same sort of approach we used with vogtle.

J

Jonathan Silver
Executive Direclor
Loan Programs

77;--.—..

U.», Deparimeni of t,IlCl’g\'

[ ENY MR ) PR
JULLKKILIKCLL, QLI VL

----- nrlu!pdl Mgggdgp ————

From: Sc]mlI/; Douglas

To; Silyer, Jonathan; Frantz, David; Colyar. Kelly
Sent; SunDeg 13 18,05:59 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Kelly, schedule sounds good and in terms of getting things out we should be good.

Tarm chaat and annar crant tA nractan ot feancire Tact Fridac manenino

NN SASCT A paper WenU o praston at tRasury st iniaay morming.
h A

Thanks

————— Original Message --—--
From: Siiver, Jonathan
T



Subject: Re: BrighiSource

This aimnle nande ta oat dana
LLUED ORI Y IS W Shel U
Jonathan Silver

or

Excentive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

Jonathan, Silve r-

----- Chriginal Message -----

From: Franwz, David

g et o
10; Colvar, KClly, Silver, Jomaihan
I Ot ldr Mimararlos

Lol OCIILLILS., LIUUE[(JD

Cants Con Tins 12 1000080 200Q
Sent: SunDeg 13 10:00:30 2000
Suhject; Re; BrightSonme

Doubt monday will work as we are pressed (o gel the MEAG BOOKS out. This is the prioriy!

----- Original Message -----

From: Colvar, Kelly

To: Silver, Jonathan

Ce: Frantz, David, Schultz, Douglas
Sent: Sun Dec 13 09:47:20 2009
Subjeci: BrighiSource

—_

. CC books distributed NLT COB Monday.
2. Term sheet and credil paper emailed (o Preston Atkins (Treasury) NLT COB Monday
3. Credit Commmittee Friday.

4. Trusled Seconds Friday.

EOMRAT TR A RN T Thoo oMt L Tl PRI T Y R ¢ AL . It LY S N |
2. UAVID CHUA Y/ IVIOTIUAY . Tyve iced o upr, L UOILT Walll 10 1055 G TOCUSs 011 VOELIC WILLT THAL S THNSTICU,
& B Tos 22
LER ) 1 - L U P



From: Silver, Jonathan <J0nathan.Silver-

Sent: Thnrqdnv Febm ary 4, 2010 11:23 PM (GMT)

17

To: WGbICl'I’lGll’l’l Uve
Ce: Frantz, David <

Richardson. Susan <

Subjeci: RE: Quarterly Compliance Certificates

: Seward, Lachlan

James ¢ McCrea < [

>: Corrigan, Richard

This is a good beginning and T look forward to our kick-oft discussion
next week, but, as a frame of reference, these deals can blow up and

mell down with a single quarter (particularly the "smaller”, innovative
ones) and when they do, we could have huge losses on our hands. We need
Lo discuss how and whal we are going Lo wrack, al whal critical

iniervais and how.

the techmcal progress being made ( or noﬂ
1 know every body on the Hill and in the Admin is focused on getting
deals out the door and we are now starting to do that, but, believe me,
the noise will be much, much larger. if one of these blows up.

J

Jonathan Siiver

ashmgton DC 205 85
Phone:

email: jonathan. silver|| | | | | NG

From: Westerheim, Ove
Sent: Thursday, Februar

B
<
£
b
<

=
_—

As we move [orward with transactions into documentation and closing
{Nordic, etc.). please be sure to include a form of the attached

Quarterly Reporting Certificate as part of the documentation and
borrower obligations. The concept is we get one quarterly delivery from
each of our borrowers addressing all reporting requirements, cross
referencing the covenant/reporting sections of the definitive
documentation, including relevant financial covenants (rather than
piecemeai deiiveries without com:ext) The form aiso provides for the

,,,,,, T

IIlellelUl] Ul Kt:} pCIIU[[IldIILl‘.‘ [[lCL[ILb we Ut:VUlU[)t‘u llll‘J dlLdLlll‘JU lU[lIl

amritle AA el s nam T dsend s Finae #la n ol rim Aoy daerimno b nan Lt oA ola 14

with Moitison [oerster for the ouwux.ua u:umau.luu biit we should be
ahla tn adant i far all dasle
468 W QUOPL 1L 10T Qui GRAIG.

Thanks and let me know if von have any questions.

SRR E o —






From: Mecrea, Jim [

Sent: Thursdav. Fehn ary 17

1
Lo 1Y alalidy, I e

To: jimmecrea

Subject: FW: US Geothermal

1 - AVl

Froim: Baiwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 7:19:10 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew

Cc: Silver, Jonathan, McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan; Hodges, Sven,

O'Brien, Meghan

Subject: Re: US Geothermal

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Brandon, | was just on the phone with Kevin and co. They are going to send over revised #s so we can re-run cashflows.

| would still like to confirm that we need to close on friday morning though.

Cheers, Owen

Owen F Barwell

Chief Operating Officer
Loan Programs Office

US Department of Energy
(W)

(©)

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Barwell, Owen; Winters, Matthew
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:59:57 2011
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

| hear we are changing parameters at last minute and will have to do a notch?

From: Barwell, Owen

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:53:33 2011
Subiject: RE: US Geothermal

BRrandon, what “stuff” from QMB? Are anproved cashflows at risk? If we do not receive approved cashflows from OMRB
tonight, then we do not have sufficient time to close by Friday and therefore closing will roll into next week. Cheers,
BT

NV ETLL



From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 6:47 PM
To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Barwell, Owen; McCrea, Jim
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

At wh let's discuss first thing tomorrow - heard some stuff from omb we need to sort out.

From: Winters, Matthew

To: Hurlbut, Rrandnn

Cc: Silver, 'Innafhn : Barwell, Owen: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wed Feh 16 1_: }
Suhijact: LIS Geotharmal

faexlo 1 PTG P o -_I,-J. P P o~
W tnat we I\IIUW PUTUS 5 not BUIHB IdRE LTIE 2UILPUWETfUoa

o €0 @ i
and we are instead going to announce 50|opower w/Chu and Wyden at 4:30pm tomorrow — the q
what do we do with USGeothermal.

ninounceiment i

T2
c
:'t
gl

i ver, if we
pressure, it couid siip to next week. if we continue to teii them that we need to ciose the deal on Friday, then
this could force them to address the outstanding issue — which is a programmatic issue — other than on the

back of this transaction.

Meantimm o Claiddd Mioaan A dimoa Fom ol AARAD +lad Flair Frmmnmmdkiom aa An dm Alama by Fwiadas
LLUCOLIVIT IS SHTUUITU AWl LUIILIIIU LU LTI WFIVIL Liau Ln GIIDGL.LIUII e LU LUaT DY riiuay.:
Thanks

Matt

Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs

[
<
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From:  McCrea, i I

Sent: Thursday. February 17 2011 3:14 AM (GMT)

Es s - gy ) c 1 - eSS AT ETA S
To: jimmccree
Subject: Fw: POTUS/LPO

Froim: Hodges, Svei

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:14:12 PM

To: Barwell, Owen; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim;
Winters, Matthew; O'Brien, Meghan; Marcus, Christine; Fox, Lucian;
Giampietro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan;
Lovd, Rick; Klein, Kim

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:26 PM

To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan; Marcus,
Christine; Fox, Lucian; Giampietro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan; Loyd, Rick; Klein, Kim
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: Re: POTUS/LPO

All

| just talked w/Brandon. No announcement is required on Friday for USG, so please stand down folks to a pace that
targets next week for closing. OMB is doing the same.

Thanks everyone for stepping up to the chaiienge - our "can do® attitude is awesome.

Owen F Barwell

Chief Operating Officer
Loan Programs Office

US Department of Energy
(W)

(©

From: Barweii, Owen

Sent: Wed Feb 16 17:15:51 2011

Subject: RE: FOTUS/LPO

FY1, | have left v/mails with all CFO staff, and also Christine is calling folks at home/cell phones too so we have a POC for
the transaction on the budget and a/c side.
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From: Barweii, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Isakowitz, Steve; Johns, Christopher; Loyd, Rick

Cc: Franiz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Marcus, Christine

Subject: POTUS/LPO

Steve/Chris/Rick — no action, just FYI, we shall be working closely with Bonnie, Cindy, Kim and Susan to get US
Geothermal to close on Friday for POTUS visit. Let me get with our team and then | shall give them a call to get
organized. Cheers, Qwen
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So, you wiii not be surprised to iearn that OMB has cieared both.
Ve need to get our work done on US Geothermai. | reaiize it is unfair. Life in the big city.
Thanks! This wiii be a great week for the programi

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener

From: Ericsson, Sally C. [mailto:Sally_C._Ericsson@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject:

We're 99% there. So go ahead on both and tell them we’re good to go.



From: Frantz, Dawd_

Sent: Mnndav June 28, 2010 11:14 AM (GMT)

L {3 EASRIN b e AAA.A vt AYA

=7
To: Silver, Jonathan ; 'jimmccrea[_

Subject: RE: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

mn* 118 risyiai.

ANV

David G, Franiz
Us Department of Energy

Director. Loan Guarantae Office,
Offiea!

From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 9:36 PM

To: jimmccrea Frantz, David
Subject: Re: Drart UniStar status Language for Rod

This is good. Thanks.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.5. Depariment of Energy

From: James C McCrea <jimmecreal G
To: Siiver, Jonathan; Franiz, David

Seni: 5Sat jun 26 19:53:05 2010

Subject: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

Here is a shot at it with the intent of explalnlng Wny ine Process is SUITICIEFI[Iy Complex that it is not yEI
CO[ﬂpIEIEQ, and in TaCI, may take some time to COH’]pIEIe.

Draft UniStar Siatus Language

DOE has compieted its anaiysis of the UniStar transaction for a conditionai commiiment. However, this is the
first step toward a conditional commitment. The DOE anaiysis is sent to OMB for review and approvai of the
credit subsidy cost range and to Treasury for required consultation. Vhile that process is underway with both
agencies, DOE receives and responds to numerous detailed questions as the other agencies complete their
reviews. The process can surface policy issues that require high level discussion among the agencies and
perhaps with the White House depending on the nature of the issues raised. Once OMB develops a view of
the transaction and all of its elements so that it can take a position on the credit subsidy cost recommended by
DOE, DOE and OMB must address any issues before OMB will approve risk and recovery ratings for the
transaction at which peint, the cash flows can be prepared for the calculation of the actual credit subsidy cost
range. Only upon receipt of the approved credit subsidy cost range from OMB and completion of the
consultation with Treasury can DOE take the transaction to its Credit Review Board for a recommendation to
the Secretary that he issue a conditional commitment.

| trust that this explanation gives you a better sense of the approval process and why it takes some time to
complete the process.

Jim




P

James C. MicCrea




From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Tuesdayv. Qctoher 190 2010 &:47 PM

EsEs o i
To: jimmccrea
Subject: FW: Quick question

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:47:24 PM
To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Quick question

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Jim-

In Jonathan’s absence, | have about one hour to write the first draft of a memo to the President describing our program, the
interagency prablems, and our proposed solutions {no problem, right?}. | may need you to be on standby for the next couple hours

as questions come up, if you're available.

First favor to ask: Could you write for me a 1-2 sentence description of Credit Subsidy sc a layperson (the President) could

understand it? Thank you.
Matt
Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.5. Department of Ener




Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2010 10:51 PM (GMT)
Subject: Fw:

Guy creales an international incident and is completely oblivious. You can't make lus stull up.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircclor
Loan Programs

T C TYmcanaed can s
.. epallllicin v

————— Original Message -----

From: Mas. Ale- N
To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Aldy, Joseph E.

Sent: Sun Oct 10 18:27:06 2010

Subject: Re:
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Alex

----- Original Mcssage -----

o Shce o

To: Mas, Alex

Sent: Sun Oct 10 08:42:37 2010

bUbJCCl:

AT T

Alex, Joe

Hers ig a hrief antling af haw e woanld nrnnnes tn regnlvs wwhat anncare 10 he the ane remaining iconie Wi cones ic that thic w1l v
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for them,
Background:
+ Term sheet provided to UniStar on Friday is largely acceptable to EDF
« EDF interested in larger, controlling stake in UniStar, so in a position to decide on/accept term sheet
+ EDF takes exception (o condition precedent language (ying required PPA prices o NERA Market Report daled February 2010

Overview of approach:
» Model used to generate cash flows for credit subsidy costs utilized NERA prices
+ Debi Service Coverape Raitos (“DSCR™) belier define credii qualiiy of iransaciion and rely on many faciors in addiilon power

Opporlunity:
+ Eliminating the pricing language which creales problems for EDF enables project to proceed AND protects USG more ellectively:

Proposal:



+ Use DSCRs from DOE Base Case model io set credit metrics for iransaction such that they maich whatever pricing is in required
PPAs
a TF Fawr avaminla DD Aa ~namtnin larecae vt atmo Aathar acivesdto afF feamcantian rrraralAd smcmrise smamearcramsand +a mansmtain cama lacral AF
1L, 1yl l.«.’\(]llll_l'l\—. 1 A UL IV FY Pll\']llsf LI (IQP\,UICI UL LI LILI L WY LS NIV l\,l,iull\.« IIIIPIU ARSI LA LRGN LILERL NN D3RR I ¥ &1 UL
risk as measured by DSCRsg

Proposed Language:
10/10/10 Term Sheet, Scetion 20 (ec)(i) (legal review required)

(1) a power purchase agreement or agreements for fifty percent of the Project's electrical output, (STRIKE LANGUAGE INSIDE
PARENS‘ al a price no fower than the basc case priccs spcciIicd in the Indcpcndcnt Consuitant Market chorl by NERA dated

J:‘CDI'LlEiI'\ J].U)) and hav lllg, a terin at Icast as lOIlg as the LCHII ol the Guaraniced LOElIl Trom an oiflaker or offlakers hav lIlg, an

S TN T T T T T T TIRTe T R ey
inyesimeni g ade credii rating ADD THE FOLLOWING (ihe Lquu cd PPAS™. Adicr giv ulg, clicet (o ihe Required PPAS (a) the
L LAY ) b JEPT IS e, | iy MR ppenyh R pu. [ E g B s B, gy A~ 4l [ omiven Daimalidimn o smemaantnd 42 lhn ameein] 40 e srsemandbne $hhian
LAV D Il LISG LI U sl A BTerLienl l.E (L9 W} Lll.llllls e 1 lJ] T LIL lJCII Ll UL LLIC LA DA Iniimesy I Pll}_'ULlGu [ L V) Ul..llld.l (LR W] ol LalL
1237 in 1 Ry ths avornan onmionnnoal neainsiaAd MO Callasann tha aeadnsiad Decancst O aamndadinn Thais theaaaah 1tha Adatoriie Tinds 0
13716 L {b) the average semi-annual projecied DSCR [ollowing the projecied Projoct Completion Date through the Maturity Dale of
the ECA loan is ¢cqual to or greater than 2.09 to | and {¢) the average semi-anmal proiceted DSCR following the proiccted Proicet
Completion Date throngh the Maturity Date of the DOF Toan is equal to or greater than 2.21 to 1 in each case, calenlated nsing the

Base Case PI‘Q]GC[IOI‘IS at Financial Closmg and as agreed (o by the DOE with input [rom the IE.)
We belicve this works. Tt addresses the cdf concern and keeps the project tied to the pricing which locks in the repayments capability.

Let me know what vou think.



From: James C McCrea <
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2010 2:43 PM (GMT)

To: Miller, Bill'
Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly
Bill --

That makes sense to me. Tam down in DC this week and will stop by or see vou at the Staff Meeting. T have some info to pass on to
you.

Jim

James C. McCrea

----- Original Mcssage-----

From: Miller, Bill [mailto:Bill.Mille ]| | | | GG
Sent: Monday, Jammary 04, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Corrigan, Richard: Bice., William; James C McCrea,
Fitzpatrick, Timothy; barbian drsieven

Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

Hulihai Torrence; Arigbede, Kimberley: Sprow, John, Orme, James:

A 11 T oA i Bale Tt T P el T LR T T L2 o) PP TP,
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William G. Miller
[ oan Guarantee Program
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Did Bill ever broach the request [rom CPS below in the week belore
Christmas?

"Bill,

I am just curious if you have madc any inquirics into this? I rcalize
that 1t1s the hohday season and people may be off. 1 hope your holiday
time is relaxing and emjovable. Thanks in advance.

David

Subject: CPS Energy

Bill,
Pursuant to our discussion this morning this morning, I would like for
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enarantecc (O what the nracece woanld he far thic 2rd nartey ta hecnme
cuarantees. Or what the process would be for this 3rd party to become
eligible for DOE loan suaramtees,  Thanlks in advance.

As background T had golien a similar call from David Jungman while I was
out of the office and deferred to Bill.

My imtial responsc was 1hal a partial saic migii be possibic but an
outright sale wouid be diffciuil for a coupie of reasons.
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2. Tt wonld put DOF in an awlkeward position with the ather non-selected
applicants (remember we have never [ormzlll} eliminaled anyone - evervone
has self sclected out) whom we have kept involved given the possibility
that onc or morc of the original sclcted partics might drop out of the

application or NRC licensing process.

Jim and | have talked about this brictly but it appears t0 be another
avenue for CPS 1o try 1o extract some value from its e.\'penduimres n

Richard Corrigan

Senior Advisor
Dcpartment of Encrgy
Loan Guarantee Program

From: Bice. William
Sent; Monday, December 238, 2009 2340 PM
To: James C Mc( rea; Mlller Blll Hulihan, Terrence; Arigbede,

Kimberiey:; LO ; ;, John; O L - Firzpatrick,
Timoily; b IrSICY G

Caaleimnmd: T
L)UUJUUI ne.

Are folks still intending to provide comments to the term sheet issues
list today?

From: James C McCrea |[mailto:jimmccrea
Sent: Monday, Deccmber 28, 2009 10:15 AN

To: Bm Ml]lerc icrry nuund
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Paul had snotted thic story and mentioned it. The CPS/NINA litigation
is gotling rcqll} ngly as the story helow shows. The concern T hmc 18
that the numbers are so enormous that it begin to make it hard for there
to be a settlementt at substantially smaller mumbers. The words from the
new CPS Acting GM arc rather harsh. While they arc intended [or public

consumption, they do have consequences.
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<http-/Awww mysanantonio com/mews/local news/CPS geeks 32 hillion_in STP
_damages himl>

<http://www. mysanantonio.com/news/local_news/CPS_sccks 32 billion in STP
_damagges. html> |

By Anton Caputo

<hitp:/Awww.mvsanantonio.com/email us?contentID=80039727> - Express-News

NINA, which is a nuclear development jaint venture between NRG Encrgy
and Toshiba Inc.. made the accusations in a response late Wednesday
allernoon to a lawsuil CPS [iled earlier this month.

Hours later, CPS shot back with new allegations against NINA, NRG and
Toshiba, the project contractor.

In court docunents, CPS claimed the companies engaged in "[raudulent,
delamatory and illegal conduct” to *manipulate project cosis lor Lheir
colicciive benefil.”
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" A husiness solution will benefit h th, the sooner we get out of the
conris the betier. Bul make 1o nnslakq I am not ']['m]d ol having this
issue resolved in the courts.”

NRG spokesman David Knox said the company hadn't had enough lime
Wednesday night to comment on CPS' allegations.

NINA President Steve Winn said earlier in the day that his company also
preferred (o sclide the lawsuil quickly oul of courl so it could

continue with the development of two proposed reactors at the South
Texas Project
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s allepations included the charpge that N'RG nnrl Toshiha formed
thelr mrmershl 1thout dlsclosmg thelr full financial relationship.

The city-ow ned l.ltl]lt}; also accused NIN A, NRG and Toshiba of a
"conspiracy" by luring CPS inlo the project 1o help finance it and then
"engaging in a coordinated public effort to disseminate false
information about CPS Energy for the purpose of ousting CPS Energy."
"His (Winn's) history has been spent on Wall Street, and | don't want
him te gel the impression he can come 10 San Anlonio, Texas, come 10
Commerce Street, and sell this community a biii of goods,”
LeBlanc-Builey said.
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NINA also cnnlcndcd San Ammno s indecision an whather it will stay in
the project put it in jeopardy. Tt asked the court to declare CPS

actually has withdrawn from the project, which CPS denied, and no longer
had any ownership or (he ability o recover the approximalely $300
million it spent,

NINA also charged that CPS' "ongoing vacillation” put the project’s
[ederal foan guaraniess at risk. Such Ioan guarantecs are thought Lo bo
crucial for nucicar pmjcms because ol the billions of doilars necdod
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Tha Fadaml anvoarnmani annrencad €12 £ hillinn in laan aoaraniane and
i federn! governmen! approved $18 5 billion in loan puaranioos, and.
acco‘dmg to recent H...tcmcnts from Vigg Plcsidcu Joc Biden's office

The Soulh Te.\as Prcgect isona shorl hsl of four that could receive

the guarantces. But Winn said it had fallen from first to sccond becausc
of the delays, and soon could fall to third.

That move, he said, could prove fatal.

"Il we don'l resolve this soon. we may nol need o resolve it at all."
Winn said.

Leljldnc—ljurlev said that CPS was in contact with the l:.nerg‘t Uepdrtmem s

loan éleIdIllCe office IIll.llllplt‘, iimes since Drec. 15 and informed ii of
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CPS mf'n_l_ or apnroved gpending about $375 million on the nroject o far,
If it stavs in, that mumber would jump to $1.2 billion before thc
scheduled 2012 construction begins. The ultimate cost of the project was
still unknown and won't be set until then.

Toshiba was cxpected to deliver an official cost ¢stimate next week.
LeBlanc-Burley said her staff would vet the estimate and present it to

Lhe public in mid-January when il makes a recommendation about San

Anionio’s role in the nuclear expansion

P} e

CPS board and ihc Lll‘f Coungii wouid have the finai sdy

A preliminary cost updaie recenily obtained by the San Anionio
Eavvrmc o Rlara vved dlea dadal anol alFiho svesdaad o 0109 LaiTlban That
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LeBlnnc—Burlev gaid lhal the number was an informal estimate provided 1o
the board for planmng pumposcs and nol the official number,

She also said she belicved the nuclear project is a valuable assct, but

it might not be right for San Antonio.

"This particular deal remains to be seen.” she said. "This particular

project will be evaluated on its merits, and it may not be the best
opportunity for this community.”
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within the meaning of TRS Circular 230, in which case vou should seek
advice based on vour particular circumstances from an independent tax
advisor.
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On Oct 8, 2011, at 8:07 A, Morgan VWright <_ wroie:

Stiii a bit in fiux. Everyone is acuteiy aware of the issue. Susan says Dawe is freaked out and iasi
night Brandon asked if i wouid be COO and Mait move up to Poneman’s office and oversee Dave to
minimize his responsibilities. Sound familiar?

They're confident they can get a real new director shorlly. | actually think this could work for a while

since everyone's eyes are wide open.

iGuoted text niddan]

I
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On Oct &, 2011, at 9:33 AM, Morgan Vright <[ EGTGTNGNGEEEEGE- ot
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I think it has become apparent to him that he doesnt hawe the confidence of the team.

IGupted text hidden)
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Prom:  James C MeCre [

Sent: Tuesday, May 25 2010 2:22 AM (GMT)

To: 'Siiver, jonathan' | hq doe gov>

Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Gecthermal projects

| don’t have to say anything. Therea is another response going out late this evening on Abengoa that will take it
from 93% complete to 96 or so percent. | will simply send that to everyone,

Jim

From: Silver, Jonathan |

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:06 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

If1did, | changed my mind.
| have to believe they asked to cut the list because they must have an inkling that's this is over the top.

hg.doe.gov]

Don't say | asked you 10 send it if you've already sent, Just refine or add a question and send it over saying its updated.

Then send o everyone.

lonathan Silvar
Shvel

Executive Director

Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea <_

To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Mon May 24 22:02:03 2010

Subiject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| had asked you about that last week and you had said to leave the White House off the Abengoa response. |

would be glad to add them.

Jim




From: Silver, Jonathan _@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:51 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| noticed that they have shrunk the email list. Let's be sure our abengoa responses and these go to the full list.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Depariment of Energy

From: James C icCrea
To: Siiver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:48:47 2010

Subject: RE: Foliow-up questions re: Geothermai projects

i don’t know that forum weii enough to have a fair view. | keep going back to ask the question of why aii these
qguestions are necessary io approve the credit subsidy cost range ihat we submit? Perhaps we send ihe
questions and responses on these three deals to the 71 floor and tell them that in light of this support from
OMB/Treasury, our maximum maonthly production will be capped at 3 deals. We simply do not control cur
destiny. | particularly loved the question about lessons leamed from the DOE’s geothermal lending program of
the 1970's and 1980's. We are using lessons learned not from that program but from commercial geothermal
lending in the 1990°s and 2000's plus the state of the knowledge about geothermal has advances significantly
since that time. Would you want to make decisions based on 1970’s down well data technology or from
current down well technology? | think that we are going to have some fun answering that question.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Siiver, Jonathan [_@nq doe. gOVJ

Seni: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:35 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Foiiow-up questions re; Geothermai projects

i wonder whether we shouid put together a package of these and the abengoa queastions 1o share with orszag at the
thursday meeting.
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Spnt Mon May 24 21:07:33 2010



Subject: FW: Foilow-up questions re: Geothermai projects

These just arrived from OMB & Treasury. Thought that you might want io see the ievei of questioning that we
are facing. Some of these questions are not bad questions but they are way in excess of what is needed to
estabiish the credit subsidy cost. The gquestions are getting more and more rigorous and going further and

further into re-underwriting the transactions. Most are not bad questions but OMB/Treasury seems to think that

it is serving as Credit Committee and CRB alii roiied into one. if this ievel of questioning keeps up, we wiii
definitely have to cut production.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Saad, Fouad P |
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33
To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David

Cc: Colvar, Kelly T ; Carroll, Kevin; Mertens, Richard A ;

do.treas.gov; _’Ddo treas.gov;

05 PM

v I .35 ¢
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o An tronc Ferastd
. 5 D Al as. 5oy
Caahinnt: Tallawr 1vim marrngrinmeg rns f2nntharmanl saeasandg
Suoject. rOnOYW-UR QUGS To. Joluiciinidr pigjocis
F Y. SRS, [ I PR » S
AULO Lulwdlded DY d [NUle

Thank you for the materiais and briefings you provided to us iast week on the two geothermai transactions. Piease find
attached follow-up questions from OMB and Treasury regarding the Blue Mountain and US Geothermal (Neal Hot
Springs) projects.

If you have any questions on these, please let us know.



From: McCrea, Jim <-@Hq Doe. Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:17 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecere=
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVl Loan Guarantees

~al

Eroin: .)uvcl Jonaihan

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:16:33 AM

To: Corrigan, Richard; Frantz, David

Cc: McCrea, Jim; Hulihan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVIl Loan Guarantees
Auto forwarded by a Rule

No emails on this please.

Let's get together to discuss.

Chris is out today. | can do something after 2pm.

(8]
Programs
IS Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S'W
Washington, DC 20885

From: Corrigan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David

Cc: McCrea, Jim; Hulihan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees

NEI called last night and indicated they plan to release the attached whitepaper and cover letter to the White House and
to selected members of Congress. They wanted to know if we had any objections to or comments on the study itself
that they might incorporate into the white paper. They are looking for a response from us in the next dav or so.

| had already circulated o copy of the letter to lim, Terry and Nick, | reviewed it again last night and except for o few nits
| P [ NI - T [ A R N ) Py g | PR g ¥ + lim ik v mamy s o bl m A s Ll o a [ P R Pt ey e malirmom mm - el
U TIVULTIHTIU L VR JELLUTTIARITC dETd, TH Td UL, TLIITTILUTRUITALES THATTY U LTS dEEUTTICTIWL Wiidl WE nad Ullsllldlly GIUVCIIIL.C\.,I I e
eariy rounds of discussion on subsidy modeis. The approach they are recommending, which when distiiied to its essence,

argues that different types of credit classes have different drivers that should influence the risk profile and the pricing
for that risk. This approach is consistent with the methodology other USG guarantee programs use for their credit
subsidy calculations {OPIC, for example, has at least 4 subsidy models for different project types and sizes).

Let me know how vou would like to handle this, but | will not go back to Richard Mvers until | have heard from vou.
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Washington,

National Interest Advanced Solutions, an IBM company

From: MYERS, Richard [mailto:.@nei.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Frantz Da\nd Corrloan Rlchard 'Joe Hezir': KASS, Leslie

leaouflted with the credit xubxldv cost of lltle XVil inan gudr(mtees Specifically, we are frustrated over the Jack of
transparcncy associated with the process of developing the credit subsidy cost; and we are concernied about some of
the key assumptions and mputs — particularly regarding probability of default and recovery rate — used in the Credit

Subsidy Calculator to estimate credit subsidy costs.

1 hnrn}\r-r rﬂ' Teng o |rv‘|Prr\vr-r the trangnarenc v ll;d 2 T ()f
P -y P \‘s’rl-.h—.-\ =
L\.I \' (ll l\,\_ LUJ_J ‘ L A A S RN L (J.J_J\,l LJ[ L,L_l(ll L

C\LrlIIllllt‘S UlC U:IC\’rlIlT lll‘af()flt,{l.l le.Trl Il Llf:II(J.U.lT }JIU[){MJMIUE‘: {J.IlLl recovery rdies I()[ L)K(J]ELTS U.h.t T}lt‘ IlLlLlﬁd.f power

projects eligibie for Titie XVl loan guarantees. We believe the findings in the White Paper raise questions about
the assumptions employed by the DOH and the OMUD to calculate credit subsidy costs. We suspect the
assumptions on default probability and recovery rate are either unrealistic or lack 2 factual basis, which inflates the
calculation ot credit subsidy cost well beyond the level required to compensate the federal government for the risk
taken in providing the loan guarantee.

Wia armmeariato vy comcidaratian ~F thaca racmimimondatce and ssaleamimme vmne racioog A0 the Whira Pamer Wa

We aM- CCHALE YOUT CONSIGEration OF tese FeCOMMENTAlions, ana WeiCaime your review of e Wiite Faper. Wea
AU TSR RS . T o YRSV MU Nt B LR | [T I O, . PR L,

obvious! 3 HITCIA TO USC UIC WILTC Fapel Witll a DEOAACT AudiCiee, Ald would wlICOITIC Aily COINl [CIIS il it BCLor

[will be in touch with your office next week to discuss next steps.

Regards - Richard

RI/mIrTA1I1Y W AR
J.\_lk lLFLl\LJJ 1¥l lj_.l\ﬂ

I-dce President, Poficy {deveiopment
NUCLEAIR ENFRGY INSTITUTE
1776 1 Street N.W.

Washington, 12.C. 200006

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If

vou are not the intended recipient, vou have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
ﬂlq(‘]nqnn—" r'nnvlno or {‘]IQ‘l‘T‘I]’\lltlnﬂ nf the contents of this communication 1g Stnr'ﬂv nrnh1h|1‘9r1 It vou 1 have
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mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disciosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through outbound mailwise.com



10011/12 Gmail - Beacon

Morgan Wright <[ - Tue, Nov 1, 2011 at 8:23 AM
To: Peter O'Rourke < [

First smart thing they did was file at 2pm on Sunday during football on a holiday weekend.

| did talk to David. Wasn't quite as pointed as you thought. He has a bug about SunPower and talks to Stearns
staff occasionally. CVSR came up in one of those talks. No intention of participating in a hearing or anything.
How vou doing? Bored vet?

iCuated fext hidden]

To:

Not too bored. Having some interesting talks.

Pater O'Rowke
IGinted text hiddan]



10/11/12

Gmail - Follow-on to bright source

Subject: RE: Brightsource cancels IPO

It’s not public knowledge yet but First Solar will be closing its plants in Germany and Vietnam and shuttering its
Ohio facility for at least the next 3 years. |think they’re going to hawe to give back some of their German grant
money.

To: Jonathan Silver <

lt's worth discussing, but | think it remains very attractive. The difference is that tax equity is for projects not
corparate finance. The first solar projects still will perform, and so the te will still hit their retumns.

The higger issue is that with brightsource and now this, there may be some interesting larger acquisition
opportunities. A broker dealer could facilitate. It would be nice to hawe the mezz fund in place...

I have a partner in china who called today about brightsource.

WAlruar Ta induetng ic fallina anad Vo think awa chnold rathinl thoa timina an tha taf
VULIUY, 1% HIWUIUY 192 I el TWU LHTIN W QTIVMIW TSI LTS LTI W Ui Lol
VAl md amlens Enllin sars b b Al b souid rivanes ipalamd DA o smiad i blis i ok A E e o b
VVIIEAL THARTS VRS Yalll LW WL LaA TUUILY , YIVETT Wial W Salld, 111 HHS RITIN QDT SHVITUTITITITSTI Y

Jonatnan Siiver

On Apr 12, 2012, at 3:55 PM, Peter O'Raurke <_ wrote:

Sukiect: RE: Brighisource cancels PO

i's not pubiic Knowlsdges vet but First Solar will be closing its plants in Gemany and Vietnam and
shuttering iis Ohio facility for gt isasi the next 3 years. {think they're going to have {0 give back
same of thair German grant money,

Jonathan Silver <- Fri, Apr 13, 2012 at 10:50 AM
<

To: Peter O'Rourke



10011/12 Gmail - Follow-on to bright source
Of course, but only if people conclude that they should do the projects in the first
mineas VWAlA Aeasae Armismedo wnth 2 Aalisre ace
MG, vVIIU UUD S M UCLLS Wil £ Uliial Yo

Jonathan Silver

o) -

Subjeci: Re: F

iRated text hidden|
Peter O'Rourke <

To: Jonathan Sitver <

Gas prices are a bit of a double edged sword. Makes doing renewable projects more affordable on aggregate, as
overall utility costs are lower b/c of gas prices. There's obviously the counter that why would utilities pay for
renewables. But, that's largely driven by things like RPS's -- even with gas where it is now, there are still plenty
of solid PPASs out there.

All of that said, without the ahility to do projects | don't helieve there is any GB. Not sure if vou view the same,
but that's the major part of the market for the next 5 years. At least in my opinion. The TE industry isn't falling
Aanmard e tha Acarm miarkat that'e Arachins Cruaste ara etill hammaninAs - Rricakbtemirna Eiret Qalar ates Bt wres
DI'J(.AI!., I W Ll \IVIF THISAl YW L L IRAL W UIU\JIIIIIE. 1 IVJUUL\J Al W WL IIMFPUIIIII5 I_JII:’III.UV\-IIVU, T I WA Wiedl, Wi, v A RAL VY W
sl e a bvmas malllaasly o am TE msmaA adill thoaeals o s Ao massAlims da s BlLas

UM 11Iave a IIUHU Pulluﬂ\ll\ Wi T alidd oLl il o a UIU HG{P IIUUUIIIH LW Ko oA,

FITEH aTQUTNIU WO UISCUsSS 1T yOou wdlll Ly

Aiso, hawe an update from FPiowe - he's irying to come up with a compromise soiution, given ewentuaiities on how
he leaves the Bank.
iCunted taxt hidden]



From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) < a;Hq.Doe. Gov=>

Sent: Wednesda\ March 14, 2012 12:24 PM (GMT)
Mane
Subject: Fw;

From: bruntz, David

ioovTT

- Wednesday, March 14
£ Ti1w r.l' f\\T’T‘T)

Original Message-

Flt MIL. [\dLiU.lll(ul l(.ll.,lldll.l

Qomt: Tuoodasy MMarch 122012 10003 D
SO g [ FOFAY S S R RS
To:

£
pii LBy HEt

Whitcom he Nich
Subject: Re:

MNick,

i'm UIll\« d del iimer ioan pCIhOH wiil 4 shori ienure so iar, bui [ have been invoived CHUUE,H io ieel some of your pd].[l aboui ihe ubuse direcied

AT T ] dTeen 3
against LIO and the unlain

I didn't watch the hearing because [ was at the tax equity seminar so [ don't know the context of Allison's remarks. I did hear from others that
he generally did an excellent job in defending a number of points, including subordination. From his report, Allison is svmpathetic to the need
to provide sufficient funding to support manageiment of the portfolio over its tenor (it was his first recommendation). Henee, | would he carefil
not to infer 0o much nto his comments about the current quality of staff. [ don't think yvouor I would object to a statement that suggested that
it wili be difficuirt to attract or retain taient if the program has no new iending authority nor suificient funds 1o suppert management of the

eyt el
PO,

TTowever, let me read the transcript and if' T feel that his comments are out of line, T will tell him when the Secretary and T speak with him on
Thursday .

Tt is cold comfort, T know, but I feel terrible for the attacks on LPO and T will always respect the team for its sacrifices in a mission that is as
important 1o our counlry ds any Uing cur military does.

----- Original Message -----

Fram: Whitcombe, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 09:04 PM
To: Frantz, David; Kauttman, [Richard
Subjeei:

Lo dell". [ 1mp11(,5 ll'l.:ll. c,urrm'll bl.cllflb al 10\!. qud]]l.)«. Nothlm,]ubh l.l'ld.l'l d u)mph,lc apo]ogjy ar Llcml"lcah(m isin nrdn,r - qLu'Lkl} .




From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

>, '‘Brian Oakley’

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 4:27 AM (GMT)
m 1 1 T 11 1 ~TT 11 Fat
1o: Colyar, Kelly' <Kelly.Colyar{

<boakiey(@ com>
Subject: RE:
T am cnra 11 will asi waoanh  Toel raviswad tha ravicad varoinn afl iha (OD AasL
Tamsure it will gelrough, Just reviewed the revised version of the CP de
the circumsiances, Conclusion ic that it ig highly speculativ Al ig a [air

I am headed to bed. The alarnm is early or | won't make the flight.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES MCCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Colyar, Kelly |mailto;
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 11:20 PM
To: James C McCrea; Brian Oakley

Subject: RE:

Tis will get rough.

=,

----- Original Meggagc-----

From: James C McCrea [mail‘[o’iimmccrearij:-
Sent: Sunday. December 13, 2009 10:46 PM

To: 'Brian Qakley'; Colyar, Kelly

Subject: RE:

T agree with Brian, both regarding the paper bag and (he cquity
1nvestors.

This is a difficuit and thin transaction, it may be difficult to raise
cquu} and ]Jlt:lll.} of ]JOIEllle.l for ilings 1o Lo wiong especially given
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wwhat thoo want 44 Aa Toor 1l and anamatiannl ac wno eaid anvliae
what they want to do. Just factunl and unemotiona! as you said earlier.
Ceﬂainh the political stakes appear to be rather hightt!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATESLLC

----- Original Mesgage-----
From: Brian Qakley |mailto hoakley:
Sent: Sunday. December 13, 2009 10:34 PM

To: Colyar, Kelly: James C McCrea

com|

¢ m; s ave one disseniing vole (holid ihat tighi). Fasicn vour scaibeil.



Thas lhesnthing inta o annar hao sioght cars Tt T oAda dhiale coa ~n dales
LI DOty LY 0 Popsel VO DI LIVPFY, VUL L WY LS ¥ WdlL Lo
comfort in the fant that mnet saonite invectnre will etmoole wiath thic
LULLOH 11 GIv 180t Lide IR0 Gyulley MIVOS10L5 Wi Sulug it Wil uils

Brian Qakley
Scully Capital

----- Original Mcssage-----
From- Colvar, Kelly Imailto-
Sent: Sunday. December 13, 2009 11:35 PM
To:; James C McCrea: Brian Oakley

Subject; RE:

Jim--I can' string you oul on this. The politics are (oo strong. I

anyonc gocs down, it's me--what do 1 have to losc. | will take the Icad

in delivering message on this.

Sent: q"nd,
Sub_]ect. RE.
Oh my!!!

Jim

James C. MeCrea
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From: Colyar, Kclly [mailio:] '-(:_q.d&gﬂ

Sent: sunday, December 13, 2009 10:27 PM
To: James C McCrea; Brian Udl(le)

ITr

DUUJbbl ryy,

firi--hold thic i Uht

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Schultz, Douglas

Cc: Colyar, Kelly

Subject:

—

Doug,

Y e e e e m e Kt Lo T oo 14 121 s
Ll I}’U LLDING SCO THC LTINS L 5 IO TUNY LHIOLILNYE,. 1 YWOULLIL LIKRE L
thn lhenhi canrnn cohadala nnd can 3l thaen 10 an nhonan ot all A0
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Jonathan Silver
Excentive Director
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy



SWIP ig a very ugelul example ol how we have heen "eaved”
DOE Gate 2 submittal BB 65% pre completion 75% post completion credit subsidy range 4.48%-8,90%
OMB approved Gate 2 BB- 55% 75% CS5C range 7.05% - 11.19%

DOE submittal at closing BB 63% 75% This submittal was approved by OMB without change and resulted in a credit subsidy cost
ol 1.55%

————— Original Message-----

From: Siiver, Jonathan [maiito:_
vt AT ML np s i 'GJT“

I
2 vl

Any stats that might be nseful”

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Direclor
Loan Programs
U.S. Departiment of Energy

10 Jonathan
Sf‘n‘r ‘Wed Ff‘h 02 20-03-04 2011
Subject: RE:

Well, that is icing on the cake! Let me know if there is anything | can do to help. However, | have to say that | have not been saved
yel!

Jhm
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From: Siiver, Jonathan [maiito:._
. 1 T

Comna . TYT | P R YR hoA
SULL. YWROULICSUAY ., DUULLLLY VL, ZUWL1 oL TVl
M- i 7

10, JUTIiGe

Qiihiart:

Sugjeln

Fire drill on how 1o show the anality (nol valume) of onr work Tor chn's mig with potus tomarmow. Polus hears From his folks that we
don't know what we are doing and they are saving him from us.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Departiment of Encrgy



Prom:  James € VeCres [

Sent:

. 'Dion Benneit'
. Bernard P. Roesch
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Sam Shakir) being put on thé DOE to meet the Sehtembér tlmetablg | thmk that Da\nd’s |ntent|on is to be readv if
that occurs and to not be put in a position where he and Team Neorth is then the problem or the excuse for not belno

on the September CRB.
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By now, vou have all seen David’s e-mail exchange from vesterday with AREVA re the Weds. meeting next week.
Here is what | believe is on tap for next week and how we should approach it:
« Tues: David wani to really scrub the CRB presentation and to get it into largely final form to the extent that
is possible. We also have to address the |E draft and our views of the AREVA markup of the terms sheet.
We should get bath the IE draft and the mark up this week. Roger, Don and | will be at DOE next week. At
this point, my view remains that it would be better for both Bernard and John to work from their offices and to
be patched in as appropriate. The concern | have is that there will be scenarios that need to be run of credit
analysis and research that will be much more effectively completed with Bernard and John in their offices
rather than at the DOE.
Weds: Term sheet negotiations with AREVA and their counsel
Thurs: AREVA effort will be catch up on things that are still outstanding. | suspect that there will be
additional work on the credit paper. Roger and | will still be in DC however, | am tied up maost of the day in
meetings with NINA, CPS, JBIC and NEXI as that project kicks into high gear.
+ Fri: There may well be another term sheet session with AREVA.

Several other points:

s Ve are going to need to incorporate the Parsons view of the world into the model assumptions. We may be
able to get that information entirely out of the Parson’s report but | suspect not. We should on the Fri call
with Parsons, alert Parsons of that effort on our part and find out who should be the Parsons point of contact
as guestions arise. Bemard may be chasing this stuff down by himself on next week and in doing so, it will
be important to keep detailed notes on the model changes for discussion with Roger and the rest of the
team.

s | am thinking that David Schmitzer is likely to have a good number of questions about the various credits,
especially AREVA that may result in additional research or modification to written sections to address these
questions. We should be ready for this effort.

John -- Could you let us know where you stand on the AREVA credit analysis and when we might see a draft of it.
David inquired as ta your status on that piece which puts some pressure on us as a team to work through a draft. |
told him that we had tasked you with the offtake contracts first and that you were deep in the midst of the AREVA
work currently.

John — Could you prepare an overview paper on the offtake credits summarizing the results of the work that you and

Don have done? | think that would be helpful.
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All — comments or thoughts? Anvthing | missed?

James C. McCrea

JAME

Jim




From: James C McCrea <ji1mnccrea@-

Sent: Wednesday, Tine 23, 2010 3:07 AM (GMT)

T3a23s = .- (% P LSRR R LS I |

To: Sitver, Jonathan' <IN hg doc.gov>

Subject: RE: new manufacturing solicitation

=

ionist at all

her than hr‘lning the FOP achicve any nhjr\r‘fi\,’r_\g at all

Lin 1all eI 1 A CRICVC any OmCeCil all.

forgetting that non decisions have their own perils.

o

AAAgrr\r‘d re staff driven. Unfo

unately, his staff is protec
Further, their view is that a non decision is safe as yvon can't he wron

=R}

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----
From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:00 PM
To: jimmecrea@y
Subject: Re: new manufacturing solicitation

iha.doe.gov]

He has become staff driven as well, the result of being stretched too thin and, he has a vested interest in “his team”, forgetting that we
are ail on ihe same team.

F~ antor
Ex ector
Lo rosrams

----- Original Message -----

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@_>

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Tue jun 22 22:41:47 2010

Subject: RFE: new manufaciuring solici

That i 1ol 1Infarbinataly T am caminag fa haliava that [affic ac miniah Af a nenhlam ac tha raot af tham avar thara Thavr raallyy hasra
That is ugly. Unfortunately, [ am coming to beleve that Jeffis as much of a problem as the rest of them over there, They really have
no concerng ag to whether we are able to meet our statutory requirements nor whether we help advance the strategy increagingly being

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-———-

From: Silver, Jonathan [maiilo:W]
Sent: Tuesday. June 22, 2010 9:39 PM

To: jimmeeread)

Subject: Fw: new manufacturing solicitation



1
Lo nmadinen Diivandon
LACCULIVE LATCC0T
T nan Proonrame
Lgan rroaraims

I . oz cov

----- Original Message -----

From: Liebman, Jeffrey B, <.-b;omb.eop.gov>
To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tue Jun 22 21:36:51 2010

Subject: RE: new manufacturing solicitation
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From: Silver, Jonathan [maiito:, doe.cov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:58 PM
To: Liebman, Jeffrey B.

Subjeet: new manufacturing solicitation
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onina ont the daoor ac lono ae we did not narmit the annlicante tn

geing oul Inc Qoo as 10ong 45 Wo GG NOL PO Anc app:icalis o
"double dip" by using 48 money as part of their equity contribution. At

the meeting, we generally said that, a project that received a 48C tax
credit under Section 1302 of the Recovery Act, should not be permitted
to apply for a loan guarantee under the new solicitation.

We've now looked at this issue in detail and, not surprisingly, there
are some challenges with that blanket approach. We can definitely still
achieve what Peter wants (no doubie dipping by appiicants in the new

SOllClIElthll) but I'd like to sug gaoest a modification to the “blanket

[T _

approacn " for a nunber of reasons.
B atax ored
|

it dnd when thev have taxable income to be offset hv ‘rhe credit. Tt
does not result in any cash to the Borrower, and does not in any way
offset or reduce the obligation of the Sponsor/equity investors to make
a substantial equity investment in the project. Nor does DOE take the
potential receipt of the credit into account in any way in its credit
analysis, or rely on its receipt for any future performance.

We have, in fact, aiready issued conditionai commitments for projects

which have qualmcu {ur 43¢ crediis. in no Lcdse, does ihe DOE dndlyblb
s e Ala i

~ =~ s . S B, ML RPN
¥ 01 uic 48c in deterr uuj_u‘_: thnc prospedi Ol repayi

canahilifg aftha ynriaona nartac ta FOlAT thair alhlioatianag

Capactity o7 ¢ Various partes 16 Tuiin e SGiZations.

Similarly, a numher of innovative technology applicants that are already
well along in our process have also gualified for 48C tax credits. We
would like to avoid inconsistent treatment of potential candidates for

loan guarantecs based on technology or timing of the solicitation.

We all agree that we should not permit double dipping from both the 48C
tax credit and the loan guarantee program. However, there 1s a less
bianket approach that achieves these ends without frusirating program
goals wiih an outright ban on applicanis who have quaiified for the tax
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guarantee PLUS the value of the expected 48C tax cred]t For th]q
purpose, applicants would be required to provide DOE with an acceptable
computation ol the value of the expected 48C tax credit. In this way, we
eliminate the VALUE of the double dip. while not prohibiting projects
that qualify from receiving the tax credit.

We considered numerous other options on how to address this issue,

1nc1uc11ng U) reaucmg the amount of the ioan guaran[ee that DOE wouid
oiherwise be plepd[eu o offer at {inancial close Dy ihe net p[Ubt}[ll

wraliim AT e i it Pl d e A Ta e T e e B Y Tt dl
vaiic o1 ¢ aimouiit 01 i 1ax Crédil oCneliis: ana () i L]uuu15 uic
harrmisrar far tho meadact cmancarf o) - sithae diractly e Ty indastine
SOITOW S (OF e Projoct sponsois) - Cllner airechly of oy mjoecling
eauitv into the harrower) to make a mandatorv nrenavment eanal to the
gquity into the barrgwer) 10 make a mandatory nrepavment equal to the
amonnt of 48C tax benefits recewed in any vear during the term of the

loan guarantee. Neither is as simple. efficient or cost effective as the
approach we are suggesting, lrnportantly, what we are proposing has the
added advantage of being easy to calculate with little room for
confusion.

It'vou and Peter are comfortable with this, we are ready (and eager!} to
Taunch.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director

Loan Programs
US Departiment of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.




From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 5:18 AM (GMT)
To: 'Siiver, jonaihan' <._@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

————— Original Megsage-———-
(=) =)

From: Silver. Jonathan |mailto:
Sent: Fridav, December 10, 2010 12:16 AM
To: 'jimmecereard
Subject: Re: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

d:ha.doe.gov]

With the Tfrench ambassador.

Jonathan Siive
T o i E 2,

Exccutive Diiccio

=

----- Original Mcssagg -----

From: jim McCrca <j1'1mnccrca@-

To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Fri Dec 10 00:14:17 2010

Subject: RE: OMB Folicy Decision on Recovery Rates
Great. [ can i1l vou in at your convenience.

111
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James C. McCren

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
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----- Chiginal Message -----

From: jim McCrea <jim mccrea@-

To: Silver, Jonathan

Scnt: Fri Dec 10 00:05:18 2010

Subject; RE; OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

We should lalk about the interagency review promused in advance ol a meeting that I believe vou have scheduled [or tomorrow. 1L 1s
possibic thal vou wili be asiked aboul it and I have some thoughts for you on the mecting in general. Don't know whal tme the

-1 .

meeiing is bui I do nced o talk wiih you bricily in advance of ii.

Titn
s1IIl

James C. McCren

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

SuB'c&: Fw,: OMB Policy Decision an Recovery Rates

One more thing.

It also docsn't mean anvthing, These guyvs don't decide real policy. If we decide we care -and at this peint, its not my focus- I assume
we can always engage at the lew, chu, rouse level.

We should also see whal happens with the cbo analysis. Bul, do they tlink this hurts us in some way? Its a kind of clildishness [ just
haven'l seen in my professional iile in many years.
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Who would have thought there would be such slavish devolion 1o an arbilrary number? [1 would be Tunny il il weren't iragic.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircclor
Loan Programs
U.S. Departmemnt of Energy

Sent: Thn Dec 09 22:11:41 2010
Subject: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rales

Jonathan

I did not have the chance 1o de-bricl a short cali T received from Rick Meriens, around Spimn today.
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beyond ihe 353% with notcmng They believed there were issues with our proposai (though as i did not have our proposai 1 couid not
arguc Oiic way of ainoilicry such ihai is was 1ol aity beiicr than siatus quo. The cuiiciit incithod would theiefore provail for 2012 budget
PUIPOSCs.

However, Rick did accept that the 55%, with notching method wag not perfect, and he would like to gsee this method improved. Hig
sgposlion was 1o lmdcmmnd the characieristics and r1Ilr‘1hulc.‘< of whai kmd of project wonld lead 1o a recovery rale nFSn% Te try lo
improve the underpinning behind what has started out and remains an arbitrary number, He thought this would avoid having to re-
litigate on the recoverv rate and notching as projects were presented to OMB. | offered that this would only work (amongst other

things) il there was an openncss o our justilication for any notching. He (hought OMB's approach would help in this regard.

I asked that | run this past yow, as | was not familiar with what we had proposed and its history {though [ guess the driver was
Consteliation).
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Cheers, Owen

OwenF. Barwell
Chict Opcrating Otticer, Loan Programs Ottice U5, Department of Encrgy
1000 independence Avenue, SW
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From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3 (G

To: jim McCrea a]lmmccreab_‘)

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

WA vy r]icr‘r\nrnuiﬂn far the QTN /T e and ctafF T And T'm frwinrj nnt tn oot A;QP(‘\IIT‘Q[}DF‘ hv rememharinag tha
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Guess that is one way to get what you wani.... the only transactions that wiil get done will be the grants which
was advocated as the best program, even though it does not meet the goals of bringing innovative energy
products to the market. 7 Someone will be able to make them selves look like the hero, that they are brilliant
etc. L

SIGH!!
Julie Stewart | Contractor - Lean Guarantee Program Office
United 2tates Department of Energy

Basicaiiy, they are going to fight us on transactions if they don't meet these criteria. | That
means that not much is likely to come through the process.[” We will now declare victory
at Credit Committee approval, support the interagency process as best we can, hope for
an outcome but not count on it and then, when someone needs a photo op or the
applicant screams loud enough, an occasional transaction will be spit out into a
(‘ﬂh(‘llflﬁhﬂ| commitment. 1 | knnw this is a harsh comment but it is nlc.n realistic

From: Julie Stewart [mailto:stewartjulie@

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:02 AM
To: jim McCrea
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

CSnare vou eaving that Treacury and the WH i1¢e now caving ifthe SN ar the | ig within their fact
SO are you saving that 1reasury anc e W 1s now saying 1t tne s Oorthe B 18 within ther rast
teanl limite tha Adanl o Aaad? T T ahaliine v hand in Aichaliaf
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Julie Stewart | Contractor - Leoan Guarantee Frogram Otffice
United 3tates Department of Energy
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On 11/19/2010 7:33 AM, jim McCrea wrote:

Well, Treasury and the WH has set the screen so tight for fast track that almost none of
the transactions we have looked at to date would get through so it is useless.” Then, on
top of that, they insist that the same criteria will be the criteria by which they judge
+ran:nr~hnnc. | Don't expect to see many conditional r‘nmmlfmnnfc r‘nmlnn r-:rmnl

From: Heimert, Kimberly [mailto: ha.doe.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:30 AM

To: nmmccrea@_ 'Stewart]uhe@- rsass@_
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

\

Actually... I did bring up the concept of fast track... Forgetting that it was only intended to help get to
conditional commitment, not closing. | guess | was hoping that their second bite at the apple would be as
efficient in that instance as their first is supposed to be.

From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@®

To: Heimert, Kimberly; Julie Stewart <Stewart]uhe@_3 Renee Sass <rsassCi | EGE:
Sent: Thu Nov 18 23:32:11 2010

Subject: RE: SWIP- Fast Track

Kimberly --

1

Exactly and | know full well that you have been |1 | did not think that the idea that you
could ’rr_\ka weeaks off the Drocess was r*nmmn from VoLl m\mn your pynr:-rmr‘!{*nlll!l

C
From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:-@Hq.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:32 PM
To: iimmecrea@
Subiject: FW: SWIP- Fast Track
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From: Heimert, Kimberly

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:31:37 PM

To: 'stewat] ul1ega2_ Stamos, John

Ce: 'sashulman(@. || G- rmeleZ@_ Hammel-Smith, Carol;

Montgemery, Joseph; McCrea, Jim; 'rsass(@ I N
rrm7mnm(f)- Mele. Ra vmnnd
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I checked with Jim and the fast track process 1s only for those transaction entering into the approval
process to get to conditional commitment. | It can not be used for closing transactions. L As those
that have gone through a closing already can tell us, it is quite detailed with OMB and FFB (down

to the penny type of detail).| Any questions, please let Renee or me know,

Thanks-

Tlia
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Julie Stewart | Contractor - Lecan Guarantee Program Office
United Stat _ B d o
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On 11/18/2010 9:47 AM, DIEIITIOS John wrote:
When: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:00 AM-10:30 AM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time [US & Canada).
Where: 4B-127 {301-903-9177)

Note: The GMT offset above does not refiect daylight saving time adjustments.
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Wea will use the attached calendar for 2 discussion on the timing for getting to closure on SWIP-S
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From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie NGczNzN-
Sent: Wednesday, Tune 23, 2010 7:24 PM (GMT)

To: Fridell, Monigue <__@hq.doe.gov>; Renee Sass
<reneesass(@, ; Jim McCrea <jimmecreaa || EGEGNG-

Ce: Leong, Alvin < ||| Rz ha.doe.gov>
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Hopefully this time that vacation of vours does happen.

Julie

------ Original Message------
From: Fridell, Monique
To: Renee Sass

To: ‘Julie Stewart’

To: Jim McCrea
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Credit Team,
Do you have a sense of when/to whom we are supposed to make this presentation on merchant plants/PJM, per R Edwards' request?

T only ask because I'll be oul between 6/30 and 7/8, so I'm not sure il we would have 1o do the presentalion before I'm oul or not until
deal is given political green light to be presented to CRB (date unknown at this writing).

Jim, basicaiiy. do 1 need to worry about this now or not?

MA nimzrana
Iylulljuc

Julie Stewart
Credit Consultant

I
E-mail: stewartj u.lie@.w_



From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) <[l @vq. Doe. Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 232011 5:10 PM (GMT)
To: Jlmmccrea@'_
Subject: FW: Sage

cnt: Tucsday,

) Ann Wm‘rers__ Mart.hev\-’; McCrea, Jim (CONTR); Crowell, Brad

To Sl{ﬂ}d;n '
Subject: RE: Sage
Auto forwarded by a Rule

This is shocking news (0 me. The project ieam has been killing itsell for weeks 1o gel this deal into the credil approval process. The
chicnt was mformed at 10 am today that we were launching into the credit approval process.

it shouid be noted that it is due to Sage's lobbving efforts that LGP has $170 miliion avaiiabie for i703.
Dlancn ndrrica sxrhod T ams civminacad #a tall tha Aliant and axchat T Qilecas climaald adsrics Canntae Deanl-an ot 1020 amn vvrbhiaa dhoasr cemanl-
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..... Original Messape-----

From: Shikany, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, August 23. 2011 12:50 PM

To: Crowell, Brad; Winters. Maltthew; McCrea, Jim (CONTR)
Cc: Fridell, Monique

Subject; RE: Sage

I'm Iooping in the S1O for the project, Monique.

Qont- Th |r\c'r|rn Ao
SO LUS "

(‘c Shikany, Ann
Subject: RE: Sage

If we've told Sage otherwise, then we need to correct that asap.

From: Winters, Matthew
bem Tuesday, August 23,2011 12:38 PM

vicCrea, Jin u_ ONTR)
1.
1

T T— . Al T3 d
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We are NOT sending 1703 projects over for review - as we have not vet identified the criteria that will be used to select them.



From: James C McCrea <jimmecrea ||| | G-

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2009 12:33 PM (GMT)

e . . R [P S 1]
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Subject: RE: etc warranty
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From: Don Bennett [mailto:benncons@_]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:11 AM
To: James C. McCrea; Roger McDaniel
Subject: etc warranty

After spending most of vesterday analyzing and thinking about ETC, | think I'm mare concerned, rather than less so.

We need to find out exactly the name of the ETC entity that intends to provide the warranty. In the criginal application

form, the term ETC and Enrichment Technology Company LLC both are used, but | saw nothing of a US-based
subsidiary.

You'll see why I'm concerned a little later with my ETC credit write-up {based solely on a review of the past three annual

reports, which is the only info that I've been abie io uncover 50 Tar) ETC is not a large entity in itseif, and seems to

Operate tnrougn 6 geographicaily separated LLC's, one of which is US. By not iarge — | mean 95 MM eurcs of equuy, 16
hA — 1 H
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I'm writing up the credit report this marning, will have questions directly related to that, as well as some thoughts an issues

related to the warranty and our term sheet. (This strikes me as somethmg that is worthy of discussion in a term sheet — |

hope it's not too late to consider points like this. If it's a problem, | would say it's ancther symptom of a process that's
overly and artificially rushed.)

So treat this as an early alert, and let me know if you have any further insights, or anything additional that | should be
thinking about in this regard.

pon



From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) <—@hq.doe.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 2. 2012 8:32 PM (GMT)

To: 'Jim MceCrea' <jimmccread)

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Got it. Thanke lim! U'm just swimming in thece right now. Appreciate the fasdharck

From: Jim McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@-]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)

Cc: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Annika —

Not sure | have the answers to these. | don't know what $1 had in mind with respect to a self paid program
that would also stimulate the most innovative projects. Perscnally, | am a huge fan of self pay and not a fan of
fully appropriated credit subsidy cost as making the Sponsor respensible for some level of credit subsidy cost
keeps them focused on the risk that they are trying to have the DOE bear as it feeds back to a credit subsidy
cost. Absent that feedback loop, some applicants may be somewhat indifferent to the risks that they are
seeking to have the USG take such as from higher leverage, lower debt service coverage, longer tenors, etc.
However, | don’t speak for the DOE on this toric and the views expressed are solely mine as an interested
observer.

| would note that the reference to $6B of appropriated credit subsidy may have been correct at the outset of
1705 (not sure) but a chunk got pulled to fund Cash For Clunkers and when all was said and done, as | recall

we were working with about 2 25 or 2 5B of appropriated credit subsidy for 1705, | don’t think that the $6B

reference was aimed at ATVM but | could he wrong. In respoOnding, we might want to nicely but the facts on

|
the tahle. Margan would have the details

Ra tha Rilbhrav auastions | dan't know much if anvthing ahout tha critaria that wea will ha Lging to calact amonao
e e Dhoray queslionsg | Cont KNow MLUC anything about the chiena that we wiil be Using 10 seiell among
tha annlicante far tha $170MM annranriate cradit eubsidy Moraan whn hae haean invnlvad in tha discuesione
e appicanie 1or tne 7 /LI approprigie cregit sUnsicy. Mot gan, who nas heo volved In the QISCUSSIONS
ie likaly tn hava a hattar canca of hnw to racnonnd tn thnea miactinne

1S 1KEeY 10 NAVe 4 Dellar SenSe OF NoW 10 respong 10 those questlions
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From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [mailto:J-DMM]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:07 PM

To: 'Jim McCrea'

Cc: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE; QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Commitlee Hearing

Jim,

Any input you can give an ihese would aiso be greatly appreciated. i'm not sure if they are within your
purview. | understand that I'm throwing a lot your way so if you respond by end of day Wednesday, I'd



appreciate it. Let me know if you can’t provide input on any of these.

Coapenm v RA el mans el

2eiia I IVIUI RV O R

Q4. Ata clean-energy forum hosted by the Washington Post |ast year, you stated that “we can design a
program that is actually self-paid and still stimulate the most innovative industries.” | was particularly
interacted in vour reference to a Self_nnld program, which is not what the stimulusg hill’s Section 1705
loan guarantees relied upon. As you kKnow, those Ioar guarantee applicants were granted access to 56
biilion appropriated to cover their credit subsidy costs

(4a. In hindsight, do vou believe that credit subsidy costs should be self-paid?

Ada. DOE does not beiieve tnat these projecis wouid have moved forward as quickiy, and many wouid not have

moved forward at all, without [oan guarantees and credit subsidies. Several factors, including the long term nature of
the financing required, the size of projects, the limited capacity of the credit markets, and the economic terms on which
financing, if available at all, would have been provided limited these projects’ ability to secure private capital. That result
would have been inconsistent with the Congressional intent of ARRA.

Q4b. Do you think it was wise to appropriate 56 billion in the stimulus to pay for applicants’ credit subsidy

1=
$a
o]

How would you design a self-paid loan guarantee program?

The Honorable Brian Bilbray
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€ 1L CONSuUant s repai, ne identi
Wili the Department use category risk (e.g. projects backed with a PPA) ievel as a criteria to heip
expedite applications? What other criteria will be considered?
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From: Jim McCrea rmailtoziimmCCrea(d_l
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Toenniessen, Anmka (CONTR)

oo (R LY B S

Cc: Wright, Morgan
Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing



| was planning to do total 1603/total 1705 project cost (not DOE loan).

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

| copied Maorgan here. | think the approach we should take is to answer what we can from a DOE level. For example, we
can’t answer for the states and should just say that. For the last guestion, traditionally we do not say what the project
cost is for specific projects so you can just provide the average across all 1705 projects.

Thanks,

Annika

From: Jim McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea Gl G

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:33 AM
To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)
Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

No problem. | can pull that together, likely tomorrow. See some comments embedded below. You might want
to check with Morgan on these points.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (‘O'—
Sent: Monday, Aprii 02, 2012 10:
To: jim McCrea’

TR)
26 AM

m
M

maiito:, @Dhg.doe.qov]

Subject: FW: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

Hi Jim,

Hope you're doing well. We're working on a slew of QFRs right now and Morgan thought you could answer the



following coming from Murkowski. Let me know otherwise.

moving through concurrence. It would be great if you could answer them by end of day tomorrow.

Thanks,
Annika
QY ATYMITTIMA AT Crmarmv
O SALLLLINVANAL JUDSILS L

I hese are technicaily due Friday and we need to get them

According to a memo written by administration officials Carol Browner, Ron Klain, and Larry
Summers in October 2010, “Project sponsors for all power generation projects under the 1705
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How many projects ultimately selected by DOE for Section 1705 loan guarantees have also
claimed a 1603 grant (or will be eligible to do so before the ‘Placed in Service” and “Begun

Conetrie
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tinn” deoadlinee nf Qictobar 1. 2001207
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What is the total government subsidy (federal and state) tor Section 1705 loan recipients,
including 1603 grants, in dollars? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
averaoce arrngs all nroiects,
YERLMSE BRI AL YT
Marm mreadclad Avmeacstas 1802 rare NOE racAarde DiAam™ lhaves Aanmd racarcdde Aam etata leasal anlhlheidiae amA Aset
Wil PIUVI\JUU GI\'JCUlGU 1NN PUI LA OV g, LAY LAY uUUU TOWWIAMO Vi QUWLY 1Yol SUMOIMIGO Al sV T L
knicw hiow to get that.
What is the total government subsidy for Section 1705 loan recipients, including 1603 grants, as
a percentage of project cost? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
ALVFOT A YO A0TNec Q]] 111~n';ori'c
average across all projects,
Mam nrradda fFAar A70RE MAan't s adrnd flhoas raaan far Sakal amvearmmant criheidy? ac dhie Ann crmadimmae
wsedl | PIUVI\-IU 1 11 W LAVIL L W IVYY UV ICAL L 1% Hredll v Wi HU'{UIIIIIIUIIL DO Ao L Q Wil QUL GD
include depreciation, etc.
From: D;lrlmr Tanisha
Sent: \A_Iednesdav March 28, 2012 7:18 PM
To: Toanniessan, Annika (CONTR): Wright, Margan
Ce: Owen, Lil; Green, Angeala: Crowell, Brad' Secratn, Jamesg
S_h'lnri" F\M QFRg for Secretary C f’"hll s March 13, 2012 SENR Committes Hearing
Imnortance: I—llnh
Thoa Aisa Aara ic inmamim Feidda Al
HIIT UUT Udle 13 11VUILL I II\.IGYJ HlJIII u.
From: Parker, Tanisha
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:03 PM
To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR); Wright, Morgan
Cc: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James
Subject: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High
Attached are questions for your office's response from the above hearing.
JM_005292351



Your office is responsiblie for drafting a response, obtaining the proper principal officer
signoff (within your office}, and for coordinating appropriate concurrences with DOE staff
and program offices. Concurrences must be obtained from CI, GC, PL and CF, and any other
office that is mentioned or that oversees a program activity that is referenced in a QFR
response. All concurrences must be listed on the concurrence trailer and obtained prior to
submission to CI-see the attached sample. Note: It the concurrence reguirements are not

met, the QFRs will be returned to LPC for concurrence completion.

If an assighed question does not fall within the purview of your office, please inform me
immediately via email and suggest the appropriate office for reassignment.

Please provide your responses to me w/cc to Lil and Angela by noon, Wednesday, March 28,
2812,

Thanks in advance, Tanisha (6-1562)

Attachments:

1. QFRs in MS Word for copying
2. Sample Format for QFRS



From: boakley( I

Sent: Tnpqdmf lanuary 11, 2011 1:57 PM

To: jim McCrea ]'mmccreab-
Ce: rsass@ | AR

Subject: RE: Draft Powerpoint Presentation

Thanks. We'll mcorpomtc / address the comments. Given the number of solar PV firms in the system, it would be good 1o have some
more bf:leL-ll\ e L-I"llerld. bllUll 1?; l(lT WOTSE dllu ¥ el ll 5 bllll moy ng dlUllg.

Subject: RE: Draft Powerpeint Presentation

I ran through this, made some changes in red and added a bunch of comments.
This 1s a completely uninspinng transaction. There 15 just not a compelling story on it and nothing in the presentation gives vou a
sense thal (s is real as opposed o completel\' wishlul Lhinking I 1 were on Credit Commillee, no way would 1 vole for (his one. 1

o 1T 'NER

don'i know whai io do aboui ithai bui ihe more T see of iids space. it fess T itie 10 and T haicd 10 io ULglIl wiih! 1

Tieva
JHLIL

Tames C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Jim,

Here is the latest powempoint. Generally, we're in good shape and will have a draft final paper to you tomorrow. Unless you see
somcthing that alarms you, we should be okay for Wednesday.

Regards,

Brian

s

Renee. Brian,

Find attached my first sct of comments, Twill comb the PPT again and provide you with additional comments if any. thanks
Repards,

Emiiio j.Ghersi
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————— Original Mesgage————-

From: hnnklcy_[nmilln'hnaklc:\-'."ff)_

Sent; Monday, Jamuary 10, 2011 518 PM

To: Leong, Alvin; Ghersi, Emilio; Stephens, Scott; 'Mike Ratliff;
Rence Sass

Subject; Draft Powerpoint Presentation

All

T o A a1 R T 7= PRI R PRL U N . S DU
Plcasc Nind atiached ihe drali consolidaicd [_)IC?SUIILHLIU[[ JLLA DUIUPU\\’CI.
1 o Alemtnd 2 i ety A J I

There are a few bracketed items that reimain to be addressed.

o marnnses, T snoocst highlichtine chanees in a difforey
TN HNrnoscs, 1 sugaest mahighting ohanges 1n 3 Qurerey

ink_ I can consalidate comm 116'11tq on my end



From: McCrea, Jim <.-@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, Tuly 1, 2010 8:47 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecrea N
Subject: FW: can u help answer?

e

Froiun: WCbLCLl_lCLIIJ Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:47:22 PM
‘To: Hurlbut, Brandon; McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberley;
Richardson. Susan

Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yes, on Monday.
-Cve

From: Hurlhut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; McCrea, 1im; Silver, Jonathan; Ariabede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent: Thu Jul 01 16:35:15 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Havie we hisars
FAVE WO NRE

i [ -

Fervers Traneiien?
rOm ireasury:

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:24 PM

To: McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arighede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Jim beat me to the punch, but that is the case. The estimate reflectod the finite nature of the orders for the recelvers 1o
complate the Solana prolect only,

A
AV

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Westerheim, Ove; Hurlbut, Branden; Arigbede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

The iobs are permanent if the marke*r for the product is there but Abengos Solang itself is not an on-going market,

Presumably, follow on projects from Abengoea and others will make use of the production capacity allowing the jobs fo
retained Burthor the avistance Q'? tho Tr}y;ﬁugt;ggg canachy and he in- ni::{;a] trained workfores makeg it eacgisr and
i xR #

i
=

s

L

Teven
A S

£
p

gt

EE

séimpaﬂ'ﬁ



Jjames € Molrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs

LS, Department of Energy

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Westerheim, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

This raises more questions than it answers, What happens after that year? The question was about permanent jobs.

Jonathan Silver
Exscutive Director
n Programs
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Hope this helps,

Regards,
Ove

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberley
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Gireat —thanks!




From: Huribut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberiey
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent: Thu Jui 01 08:42:00 2010

Subject: FW: can u heip answer?

Can you help me answer 1he 2 guestions below Tor the President’s speech’?

. AN el pr=" i |
19 PM

From: Keenan, Cody

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 7:18 PM
To: Oxhorn, Elizabeth A.

Subject: RE: summary

Hey, one thing on this ~ and an answer tomorrow is totally fine — do vou know the timeframe for these numbers? 70,000

homes per vear? 400,000 tons over a decade? Etc.

Once completed, Solana will have a capacity of 280 megawatts and is expected to provide clean, green electricity to

power 70,000 homes, while avaiding aver 400,000 tons of greenhouse gases



From: jim McCrea <jimmccreaf’Du

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2010 1

(JJ
D
<
%
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o

io: ‘Julie Stewart ‘»SIEWEII"[]ui @_>
Ce: 'Renee Sass' <rsass [ NGGG_czczczG-

Subject: RE: STP update

(STt i

i heard at dinner that Terry had informed Paui this evening that Crane is aiso frying io see the VP.

We also chatted about contingent equity and | agree with your position. As Paul and | discussed, it is
not really a liquidity issue. Rather it is a credit issue given the weak credit. |told him that we had
tried real hard to get an LOC for Darllno (1/2 of the Sponsor group in Diamond Green Diesel) and

could only get a s..gregated ace ’rfc-r ’77% of the Pnun‘y co ’rrlbu’rlo In the absence of a I oc) |
avo +n|r'| avarynrna that | wsill cimnl\l adiniet ftha wnrle | 11iea if "\Mhor\ " tha cracdit enheidy coet Ik
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Very helpful summary except t=for the part that seems to have somehow been translated into Greek
or Russian in a couple of paragraphs!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart [maiito:stewarﬂuiie@Fi
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:11
To: James C McCrea’

Cc: Renee Sass
Subject: STP update

Jim -
Renee and 1 wanted to give you an update on STP and would like to set up a call for tomorrow to discuss.
First, we understand that Dav1d C rane of NRG is coming in to meet with Jonathan regarding STP next

Mrm,davv The deal team is in the middle of the negnnahons with NRG regard1 ng the contingent equﬂy
reaniremente (ag a recult r\'F‘I' e new EPC arrancemente) and thev un” he nrenaring a hriefine for lonatha
requirements (as a resunt O 10¢ now D0 arangemenis,; ang iacy 1: DE prepanng a Drieiing 1or Jonainan.
Annmarantly NBEI ja posmineg in an that thoao “anm avnid tha neahloneg AP T lnictne an tha Deadit Cohesdy Deanace™
n}.r}.rcu \.dlhl)'., PR PFLN 10 vyl lllb 111 oW/ LLICLL l.ll\.dy WOl LY VLW Ll PIUUI\JIILD UL VSLILOLOLL WAL Ll ol wlln QI.IUDIU)‘ R WL W I
TS TPL, IR RGNS VIR o JVGUNU- SRR PN Iy NPY. PSS [N IL: -SRI SUFIDNEE SRS M o JUP o f AR NI R
daltd UHicIo Iy a CUHLICCTIT LHAL Tl 1y adinyd HETC LY [ng LIaLlc G_y ULILSLdl Lll|15 pUl[ Ly 101 LG 1T CHTIL SIICCL l\ nieIi are
b 11 1 Y

arscussed pelow)

Regarding the negotiations, as we see it, there are currently two key issues.

- the amount of contingent equity ("Overrun Equity Commitment™) required; and
- the timing of/security for that commitment and for the Debt Service Reserve ($800 million, 12 months).
Amount

A ara) -

The OI'lgll’lEll conungem eqully was a ‘to be negouatea amount of up to p3UU miliion. We iooked ai it as $300
miilion to fiii any holes in the EPC at LlOSll’lg, NRG looked at it as sometmng tney would have tried to



otiate to zero as the final pI'lCll’lg of the EPC was locked down.

DOE’s advisors have very different opinions of the new EPC arrangements. The lawvers think it is worse than

the original EPC: the IE thmkg it is nkav Thus — their views regardmg the required amount of contingent equity
are not on ‘I'__he CAaMmae naga

ST pans.

ADE otopted tne vevoTiatiovo By aokivy pop J1.3 Braiiov, omyn ooc Baced ov TNEg TOTUA
PEOLYTIOV 1V TNE AT ob Mafrirtw dpop The oprvivad EIIX avd voT Tokivy 1VTO Ay OUVT Gy OTHER
bocytopo 1v the vea EIIX. They nawms cwvys Aoogpsd e ack to 31 fililov fouced ov Buotiitotime

NS ST A11re Yrrmart e T Tioy The ratinnala Far the QI l’\l]] aa nat hean flllv 1aid it in a wavy

PolGUVU ARG L LU0 POy, Ll Tauiiidu iy 1V v 01101 nas not oeen Luiiny adeald DAL il o YYay

trrhi ol wxca tlaaals S FBaller crrsvevsrtal s ged Al aacler sratg 1 Flaiaman Ay tha cromarg masradiodiey mooabl e b
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INTAAT.

Our Credit message to the team has been - we are not agreeing or disagreeing to $1 billion, but we have
communicated several times that the justification for $1 billion has to be stronger.

TIE PIPTT RUPT O TS ICCUE GODPESTES THE YUY T TIET IV UOTT {UCES, TIE PUVOIVY Of GV 00T
OTWEPPULVE M AA P Aatep (VOT EEPAIEP) LV TNE YLOVGTPUETIOV TPOYECT 0LVO GACO TNAUT TNE Agpt
zepwiye Peocspms 10vat vesded vvnid XoumAstiov. However, while we agree that the potential funding of
these amounts is not required until later in the process. we do need an assurance that these funds will be there
when needed (since 50% of the equity will he NRG credit, which is BB-). As with anv equity obligation, we
believe there nppdq to he an investment orade onarantee or 1. in nlar'::-

LRl R BINE S LI As U N QAT SIIVR NI BEART BRI R0 R S0 20 PRGN
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mililion of DSR) does not ail have to be in pla(,c at Financial L,iosc, because the Sponsor s saylng that 1t will be
too costiy for them and ruins their returns if it is required to be in piace at Financiai Ciose. We are not sure
where we will come out between the deal team, NRG and what credit is comfortable with. We are trying to
work with them and be creative, but today told them that we believe that at Financial Close, there needs to be
security of at least $1 billion in place to cover these two obligations (and that the balance can not go below $800
million). A BB- credit is not good enough to secure this obligation. An LC, cash or an investment grade
puarantee is needed Tf thig level of sunnortis not in nlar‘f‘ then the qukfRP(‘nvprv of the Analvqlq of the
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We reminded the deal ieam that they should negotiate the besi deal they can, and then bring it back to Credit io
rate. However, we are all trying to keep the deal as strong as possible, so that the current rating of BB+ 60/65
remains tlat or goes up, but does not go down. As I explained, it we don’t have LCs for NRG’s contingent
equity commitments, we will then have to look at those obligations as BB-. Theoretically, the risk of a higher

credit subsidy rate should influence the Sponsor to want to strengthen the deal, not worsen the deal.

Overall, we just want vou to be informed of the issues as they currently stand. We believe that on the timing
tecnie rormurinag an 1 (7 Aar Invedtment (Grade carnrity Far at laact €1 hillinn 10 very tactifiahla haweavar the
lssue, requinng an »C orf invesiment Grade securtty Ior at least &1 biliion 18 very justilladie] nowever, ine
Avernll ratimmala far tho €1 killinm A cantinoemt amite may mnoed moars gooel Tt 4o chooy Ceadis shot 34 5a
VUYLLALL 1Al lidlv Il LU D1 UIHEIVLL W21 wULILL 15Lr 1L \.rLlLIJ. I.J 1 lﬂy Ivul LIV VYL N \\U LIL LA OLIVUYY S LCAULLL Lial 1L 1D
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enougn and i¢ snow NRAr inai it 15 not to0 mucn)

.

lFalk 10 YOu TOmorrow

Renee and Julie

Julie 3tewart | Contractecr - Loan Guarantee Program Office

United 3tates Department of Energy
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From: James C McCrea
Sent: Thursday, July 152010 3:10 AM (GMT)
m . [N e | T .-, T . ™ T on
Lo: Siiver, Jonathan' < whq.doe.gov>; Franiz, David
< 1 q coe cov> Richardson, Susan’ <[ 2hq doe sov=,
'Seward, Lachlan' < @hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Principals Meeting
| (P e H i I, M I [E ECU TR NPt NP iy RN g IRy, TS PR Y .c..,.a. .......... e e A e e 2w S eaon L2 nt IO
FICIC I UG WILILIL WO STIOLHU LTHTR QOO DL WIHL LT W e THILETIL COTICTUUG Ty TR TUT LS UG Ul.ll TALNST 101 OISCUSSION in e riminre. 11G
rnlaalolian Al Aradid colcids: cact e 172 dvancostinmne 1g vnes ol ae and 1Mool cinn thas CIAR svondoisad maihadaloos IRT~
CALGLIAUVIE UL LITOUITL SUUSIMY LUSL AL TUVS HMAlBAGURRLLS 13 voly LULHTPIGS AL Ul iie it Lh)lllb UL A7V ciiidield TS LIV UVIVE Y LAY
never admit that the 1603 cash flows arc inherently less risky than the underdying project cash flows, Lifc would be a lot

1st put the cash flows in one madel and let it plug and chug to the CSC for a 1603 transaction. This would over estimate

lhe CSC giv en lhﬂl the 1603 cash lNows are inherently less nsk\ but so what. That overstalemenl would be worlh il for ihe simplified
calculation process and would help build us a cushion of aggregate CSC uansaction by transaction.
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Downside is that it might well reopen a can of worms, trigger "policy" debate about 1603 with Treasury {(double dipping) with all of
that occurring belore a lame duck. Tt might be a lot belter Lo tackle something of this magnilude before a fresh OMB director.

There will he one more principals mig with chin and orszag belore he goes. Need our agenda ilems. Things that can he solved in a mig.

Manulacturing solicitation and 48¢
Others?

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Direclor
Loan Programs
U.5. Department of Energy



From: McCrea, Jim _@Hq Doe. Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4:39 AM {GMT)
To: jimmccrea@_
Subject: FW: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

From: Isal
Sent: Tnursaay
To: McCrea, im
Subject: Re: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Jim. We ought to consider how we might break this logjam. For example, what if we had a blue ribbon review
team come in to assess the quality of our process and based on the review get OMB to let go.

€ 10,2010 i2:39:06 AM

Steve

From: McCrea, Jim

To: Isakowitz, Steve

Sent: Wed Jun 09 23:48:52 2010

Subject: FW: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Steve —

Process put raitner want o put d nedvy dna drUIle[y LHUIHU O our lIbK rdLIHg dlIU our recuvery rdl.lllgb HUEllgUd Ib one
of the very few where they did not want to downward adjust the credit rating that comes out of the internai Risk Rating
model which we strictly apply. There is no grade inflation in the risk and recovery scores from Credit. Our Recovery
Ratings are almost without exception adjusted downward. It is rather astounding that the DOE Credit team with an
average of 25 years of energy project finance and heavy duty credit experience can so consistently be wrong and the
adiustments required to correct our worlk are always downward.

a0

Abengoa but simpiy accept the 45% recovery ratings, wihen the next transaction come aiong that is worse that Abengoa,
we will be at 40% and comparative consistency to Abengoa wiil require that. Itis truiy a humbllng experience for the
entire Credit team. We have never in our lives been so wrong and done such consistently poor work! AREVA was a
shocking wake up call on Credit Subsidy Cost. There was absolutely no overlap between the DOE credit subsidy cost
range and the OMB range. In fact, the low end of the OMB range was more than $2 million higher than the upper end of
the DOE range and since they Iowered both risk rating and recovery ratings, the OMB range was wider than the DOE

range, Their wark -:nmplu cannot b rutiny, At sorne point pcnnr*gn!lu on

b 7 - scru R
~ 1702 trancnartinn that ek wit A amirats annlicant wiill havys
d L/vd UdnisaCuCi Uid 113t Wil GOy JdNidil dppnlany, Wi nave o
Lialal ol D Lo~ | PO T E Y Y PP IR ¥ By PR S e S ¥ U PR R N PR P Lo R Py -
HEIU ddy did 11U urne will e duie to u d Eeu upari plULl‘_’b) I CElN unuwiai

a
out the windo and an ad hoc arbit
mandated process.

If you have questions, please let me know.



Jim McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

Frnm Mr(‘rpn 'I|m

Sent: Wn:rlnncrla . Jun

12:49 AM
To: 'Calyar, KF-IIVT F rantz, David: Kittell Matthew: boak!evﬁ- anthony.cur-iog_

DOE has run the cash flows for credit subsidy cost purposes using your methodoiogy and will present
those Credit Subsidy Cost numbers to CRB tomorrow. However, this does not represent DOE
agreement with your approach and methodology. As you know, DOE and OMB spent significant
amounts of time dealing with the Recovery Rating Matrix and the 55% base line recovery rating was
the result of that intense process. The model was specifically intended to make it very difficult to
notch up, hence the requirement in each tab for an 8.0 or higher scaore for 2 5% notch up. Likewise,

- ¥ L

the model was equally designed to avoid arbitrary notching Howm,nfard by requiring a 2.0 or lower
cnrnmrmn fAar A _E0L nrtsbh A~ A nmad Hhainl that e anacrarrcinta that Altlhar nacm s otact mmalsins arkhiteans
[l WL i L) R ey § [NAV AW iy VYT UL DI LTI LigaL it 1o GP'JI U|JI ITALG L ICdL Il el GHUI (L) SLarL rniaandl IH Il al
wmmbem bl i e Al s bl n el Ll v m A a] e s s s dmem b bt i r mm ] bl temh e

FIQLLHITTY USLISIUNS DULDIUCS UL IS THTOUST TTISUIOUQIiuygy Yivell Il THaWTy diid Lie iNeraycrivy

agreement. Aii of the DOE recovery ratings have been generated by the strict appiication of the
model and DOE wiil not accept the validity of recovery ratings not generated through the strict
application of the model. However, as stated above, for the purposes of the Gate 2 credit subsidy
cost we will use the cash flows generated using the OMB values of BB/45%/45%. Although you did
not specify. DOE assumes that vou intended to convey to us an OMB view that the recovery rating
was 45% in both the pre and post completion periods.

As a resuit of some compuier issues, ihe required cash fiow fiiles as weii as ihe amoriization scheduie
referenced in response to Technical Questions below will be sent shortly attached to a separate e-
mail.

Jim

) 4]
[<E)

[ P R A Tuaadil A Al ole
.JCIIIUI il |'_'LJIL HLIVIDLII

Loan r'rograms
U.S. Department of Energy



From: Colvar, Kelly T. [mailto:_@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:11 AM

To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David: Kittell, Matthew: b03k|3\j@1_ anthony.curcio@_

Cc: Saad, Fouad P.
Subject: RE: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses

:..f e fomim o ble o AL i T e et L -t L My

ation on the Huv:llgua Solana [JIUJI'_'L.L we dpplt‘l..ldu:' DGE's efforts to addres
these questions. DOE’s responses have largeiy addressed most of our concerns. However, | wanted to foliow up
on a few items so that we can close out the Gate 2 estimate for this project. Specitically, OMB suggests the
following:

wr

DEFAULT RATING

OMB concurs that DOF’s pronosed default rating of BB is reasonable at this stage. However, the current
conditions in FEurone and notential chaneces to t Snanish renewahle enerov subsidies warrant ongaoing
r Y Europe potential 1ges to the Spa 1 renewable energy subsidies warrant ongoing
tha mrainart’ s valiamea Al AlhAarnona CAFfrvrtha maranmt citarantan Mararial Alhanmoanacs in $#lhn
IIIUIIILUIIIIS SIVCII e }JIUJCL.L 1Al - UIII"‘\UCIIEUG AT LT 'JQICIILE arqarivec viavelian \.IIGIISCJ mnir s
COMpan Ei T t more broadiy i i= an adjustment at a later stage. We look

parent company or Eur pean market i
forward to discussing the ¢

DOE agrees that ongoing monitoring of Abengoa S.A.’s financial situation should be
conducted and revisited prior the closing. DOE would (and will) do this in the

ordinary course as this is a normal part of the DOE continuing due diligence between
conditional commitment and closing.

1. Contractual Foundation: (NOTCH DOWN 5%) As DOE notes, in limited recourse financing, a project’s
contractual framework and foundation of the financing represents an important consideration for a
lender. This is particularly true under a stressed situation since the lender may only look to the

project’s cashflows and other collateral pledged for satisfaction of the obligation. In the case of
Ahnnonn the CHP(‘I'FI(‘ nature and structure of the nrmnr‘t warrants cansideration.

i e, u
aCIE]I[IOFIaI |ayer DT Complexuy with Ihe inter-reiation Df ne pijECI contracts WHICFI increases the
opportunity for misalignment among those contracts. The structure aiso reduces the overail
transparency in the praoject. Rather than looking to one entity for executing DOE’s step-in rights in a
workout situation, DOE would need to look to the various contracts and obligations of two entities,
complicating, and in all probability delaving, recovery in the event of a default. Further, in the case
of Abengoa, many of the project contracts are with company affiliates which limit the degree of risk

transfer and could reduce recoveries under a default situation. Each of these factors mrlnnduallw
wrarrante rancidararinan W nranaca incarnavating hath thranich o cingla natrh +a feantractial
NVRIT T UILY W Taldde AL Ll PIUFUJ\- mnmivwr PUIULIIIS [ SN ] Lllluuallu JIIISI\- IR LW LI de Ll
U |GV N T B S St B SV B

Touriaacion in tne recovery estimate

DOE does not disagree with your assessment of the transaction structure and
its attendant complexities. However, as you are well aware, by design, the
Recovery Matrix does not change easily based on one to two specific
attributes. While the items outlined above will lower the score under
“Contractual Foundation,” we do not believe these attributes will result in

downward notch under this cateqory and therefore such notching will not be
enhotantiatad bur Anr amrand ninnn mathadalacss
WAL LI W RS Al UHI ol I-IPUII IIIGLIIUHUIUS



2. Sponsor Equity Contribution: ([NOTCH DOWN 5%) While we agree that the averall capitalization of
the project meets the basic requirements of the program, the composition of the equity
contribution warrants consideration. During both the pre- and post-COD phases of the project, the

SRONSOr has a limited equity contribution in the project { {10.4% dl__n_rmg construction, 15% post COD )
BeAth NOE and OB anras that tndar o dafanld citiintinn the intaracks af fay anoity and DOE ac thea
LAULIL LAV L WHIW WA IvIL UEI A LWL WAL O AW I JILUULIUIIJ il THILL T W OLD VI LU~ \-HUIL,‘ Ul Wl o L
PR S R R AP IO B I [P [N |-y R 3 P O o -4 e T g Lom L ;e
SeNior IeNaei Would [iKely aiverge. VWnile tne tax equity contiioution iv dy be necessaiy to finance

the project, the limited sponsor equity contribution shouid be captured in the credit subsidy
estimate. Consistent with other categories, OMB proposes a 5% naotch for this factor.

DOE notes that there is not a tab in the recovery matrix called “Sponsor Equity
Contribution” and therefore, it appears that OMB is proposing an arbitrary

tchlnu that is not consistent with the agreed unon methodology. Is OMB
trix to add a new tah?

TECHNICAL iSSUES
Per our conversation Thursday, we look forward to seeing DOE’s proposal on language to include in the
term sheet to bound the potential cost of a maodification. As we also discussed, it would be helpful to
see the analysis DOE conducted in developing the revised cashflows so that we can get develop a mutual
frame of reference for how conservative the revisions are along with the baseline assumptions that
would be included in the estimate {ner A-11). | think we hoth agree that avoiding apprapriations rigk is

I = L i =i [= 2 o i

teame We annraciate NOE'c affarte to dats ko douslan an annranriate nath forward  1f e
the best outcome. We appreciate DOE's eftorts to date to develop an appropriate path ftorward. It we
mand am adAiFiARal Aall Flhic wrsanls F4 o AlAaca Flhic Arid Lok mas LnAser
fieed aii aaQiticha Can Uhis Wweer ©o CiI05E Tnis OUL, 11 Me KNGW

— . w—

As we discussed, DOE beiieves that the Term Sheet ianguage as currentiy writien
will avoid the need for a modification. The change in the amortization schedule
post LLCD is contemplated in the Term Sheet and will be further detailed in the
financing documents as part of the closing process. As we shared in our last
correspondence, DOE believes that the average life limitation of 16.3 vears
pﬂ‘nr_'hunly Ilmlfq the cost of the nhnn to rhannn the amaortization af tha

L averaged | ecase Commencement Dat
LAFZAN_ [p——— | d bl o B o S . e e o o Al N o —_ N .
VI Teydiu w Lie y‘blb buppurullg Oiiir assessimeit I.lldl. blldllgb‘b I.U (Y]]

amortization scheduie wiii not resuit in an increased cost io the government, DO
has conducted further analysis. DOE will run the Gate 2 subsidy utilizing the
amortization in the attached Excel file. This amortization schedule results in a
post LLCD average life 21.6 years which is 5 years longer than the average life in
the current model that is before OMB. To the extent the final f'nancincl documents

nnl: |n'l-anr|c 'I-n rnuicl'l- 'I-hu: icena ac n:n-l- nf I-hn (::rl-n
LAV BRI DA L v L2 L[R2 L LY A LA+ A" AP
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Tre Falime VAl T o Cond Erind B o Cowmenll T Kovde: Madane Dishoed & o Lulhoes Coenb A 0 Chain Maens Eeomds Pyoggdds
FU LUIYAl , DTHY 1., JAA, T UG T Qi iy Je NCVITT, PITTUCTID, INVTIANY Ay LYDCIHY, A1l M.y, IS, 1NUITd, TTATILL, L/avidd,
Warkarhain Muene Avinhads Kinsbhaelace Kies Fiamas Semmann Bobeicle Haln ool sy o WAl
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.: Farreii, Diana; Liebman, Jeffrey B.: Poneman, Daniei; Siiver, Jonathan; Zichai, Heather R.;
_@do.treas.gpdo.treas. ov; @do.treas.qov;
I o.ireas.gov; @do.treas.gov; @do.treas.gov; dido.treas.gov;
wdo.treas.gov; NG do.reas.gov; NG o treas.qov; G do-treas.gov;
Preston Atiins ¢ IS G GO (reas. gov); I co.ireas.gov

Subject: Abengoa -- Finai DOE Responses
OMB, Treasury & FFB Colleagues —

DOE is pleased to provide its final responses to the two sets of questions that it received from you. DOE has
now provided 100% of the necessary responses. As before, revisions are highlighted in yvellow and include
[REVISED]. Inthis response, DOE has responded to term sheet questions 25 and 28, revised and amplified
its previous response to term sheet question 28 and amplified its response to term sheet question 30.

Paula — | believe that | have the full complement at Treasury/FFB per your instruction.

Comwn i Cunadil A Al s
JEIIIUI i CL.IIL HUVIBUI

Loan Hrograms
U.S. Department of Energy
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Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:53 PM (GMT)

To: jimmccrea

Subject: Fw

Attach: Treasury consultation memo docy; Treasury Consultation Talking Points,

From: Siiver, jonathan

Jonathan Silver

Executive Direclor

Loan Programs

US Department of Encrgy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washinglon, DC 20385




Confidential J

OVERVIEW

The Loan Guarantee Program (LGP) is reguired to consult with Treasury on all lcan
auarantee transactions. Treasury, principally through the small policy shop in the office
£ hlhmn Annintae C nmrmd ey Ciimarmain I RAnvlndn bhan taliam am A vl Ao -
I uie I"\DDIDLGI Il L= L] Ulﬂly IU'I ririail IL:IGI Il RSLo, 11QD Llancil all il

view of the largely undefined requirement for consultation. As a result, Treasury
consultations (which often mirror the work OMB does) are causing serious delays in

ﬁ\rll‘\ﬂ Il‘\l‘l [ =d +l"\l’ﬂl Iﬂl"\ +hf\ ﬂr\ﬂfﬁllﬂlt‘ [l aYatel =y =] Tl’ﬂﬂt‘l I‘\l’ﬁ f\\l;ﬂ\ll a¥aly ¥ I’;\lﬂlt‘ nl\ﬂD7o ™ +l"\ﬂ
1 IUVIIIS Ao Lnnwuaggll LIS QFHIUVGID PIUUGGG 1 IUGDUI‘Y SVITV | IVYY 1IVAID IV O ] LIS
time it takes t0 compiete and the intensity of the review. As more and more projects

move through the system, this delay is only likely to get worse.

CONSULTATION REQUIREMENT

InAdar Qarntinn
L A I LW Ly | A N

guarantees “...on such iterms and conditiions as the Secreiary determines, after
consultation W|th the Secretary of the Treasury...” The Final Rule in §809.7 on

1702 of the EPAct of 2005
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I
with its review process, DOE will consuit with the Secretary of the
e

the terms and conditions of the potential lcan guarantee.” and §609.9 ( )(4) states that
nrmr to, or on, the (‘Inc:mn Date NOE will ensura that “The Department o of the Treasur\f
nas been consuiied as o the terms and conditions of the Loan Guaraniee Agresment.”

O
No further elaboration is provided.

BRIEF HISTORY of THE DOE-TREASURY CONSULTATION PROCESS

the agency at Treasury tha
agreement the LGP began
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any questions. Treasury then sent an email stating that the consultation requirement
had been met. This process took about an hour for each transaction.
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i OMB on eacn transaction. As & resuit, the

Treasury team began requesting additional materials. (Later, Treasury stopped
attending the OMB meetings, a de-linking that has generally heen helpful ta the LGP,



Confidential J

Currentiy, at Treasury’'s request, we deiiver the fuii package of materiais that we deiiver
to OMB to 13 different individuals at Treasury/FFB, including:

1) credit paper

N A Ao anbadi e

<) My Prococriaudgdti

3) term sheet

4) transaction financial model

EV A AamAandAAant Ansimasr s ramart

u, 1 IUUPUI uci i <i Iall [Lwd ] e IUPUI L8

6) market consuitant’s report

7) rating agency credit assessment

2y | 22D inbarmal rigl ratios vanrelchnnle
U! [ — ] TEIRL | IEAL 1 BT IULIII& AR AT N RV VAVL TN
9) LGP recovery rating workbook.

This package is followed up with a full briefing subsequent to which Treasury/FFB now
issues the | GP a set of written questions much like the questions | GP receivas from

MR
Al

AD 1 D w»
VIL) L\Jr 1

ran

vvnere |reasury determines that there are porentlal poncy concerns (ano to Clale tney

have had concerns on nearly every project), Treasury staff, and often OMB and the
NEC, nnf involved, Further hrlr-'-ﬂnnc. and discussions ensue

e
now come heavily caveated and recent
if there are material changes to a transaction or

ahoit snanific 'I'nnlru: Traaciiry finde nf intaraet (MNnata that thara ie nn lanielativa Ar
AL rJ‘_’ulll\J lu'Jluu 1 rcdoual y 1D 1WA~ i 1 T Wrwdi. \l WS L [N RN LI 1%l A [ ) LR, |‘_’H|\J|ullvu L)

staiuiory ianguage ihat authorizes or requires a re-consuit.) The diaiogue with
Treasury/FFB does not have an agreed upon timeline and can take an extended time.

RECENT EXAMPLES

The following are examples of recent issues surfaced by Treasury which have had a
significant adverse impact on the timing of LGP transactions

Abengoa: Treasury debated the use of a traditional ieveraged iease transaction in spite
of confirmation by DOE's outside counsel that the transaction was standard. (Similar

lavaramad lamea ateiintiireae laua lasam 1ead A fimaness many larAas esala nAveesre mlamta
ICVETaelu 1Gaot SdUutillics NaVve Lol UsSCU U TiNahnile Mally &airgl Staic pUWCT pidiils,

and many of the features which Treasury objected o are used to finance the majority of
the large commercial aircraft in the US commercial aviation fleet.) For a long time,

Treasury pushed for the LGP to obtain g Private Letter Ruling from the IRS, despite the
H
fact that the iast PLR issued on a ieveraged iease fransaction t{ook piace in 1991.

Treasury later “allowed” the transaction to proceed with a “will” opinion, which will

requ lira eome lavel of restructuring of the transaction in tha final documeante hafora such

= T e ‘g [bete LY [t WL R suUC
1

pinion can be obtained.

an

(9]
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First Wind: Treasury wouid not provide ihe FFB spreads required o caicuiate the cash
flows and final credit subsidy number in a timely fashion, which caused the company to

nt onnartunity,. Treasury annarently hag instituted a naw
,

D
w
3
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D
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poilcy emanating out of ihe Assistant Secretary’'s office that requires FFB to caicuiate
spreads, get them approved by the FFB board and THEN be re-reviewed by the policy

team in the Assistant Qnr‘rn’r::aru g office.

AT iat Ll i el e e raia

MAsvs: AMarmi ifFamstiimims emlisitabias MAarmmnrem Auanr SeAlanibhla Alamimsa’ b mearrmattime A
INGVY wiail iu IQ\.:LL;IIIII& SUINILaLIVd L. IV VT ULV IS ul'J'JIIIg IJy HUIIIIILLIIIH (= |}
applicant to obtain a 48c grant (a tax credit provided after, but only after, a company is
profitable) has stalled release of the solicitation. There is a simple solution to this issue
wihirsh 12D hac cnivnnctad b wwhiskh far rmacnne that ara chill vinclaar Aa nedt annaar 1a
LL AR ER VI I S ey ) 1 1Cda \JU&&UOLUM RAUAL UVT A 1 TN DA DA 2 L ICAL C) W SJLU Wil I\JI\JUI, AL AV AR LV UVV\JUI (S

assuage ireasury.
There are many, many more examples.
PROPOSED ACTION

LGP and Treasury should enter an MQU which defines Treasury’s consultative role.

Cuammifimall, Tramanim: ekl ameiirs Hhaed | MDD lhae asoaemlatass e vl P I e |
Tl IGGIDUIy SNoWd ensure inai LI 1140 VUITPITLISW IS WOIK III aiu AUy 1

professional manner against a checkiist of items to be mutually agreed upon. Treasury
should review the credit paper for potential policy items but does not need, and should

mnt hnun anmnce th oang Athaa o nanA ehnlAd laus 2 haicinnace Anve 1 e kifann
LN ||GVU AT OO0 LW Gll_y LD G 2 dAlivd Ol qulu HAYS o WUJN SO0 ua]o W oudl v

any potentiai poiicy issues. Absent a finding that there are iegitimate poiicy issues,
Treasurv WI|| be deemed to have been consulted. There will be no further consultation

net t
WL L
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Friday, May 07, 2010 5

First Wind - Fitch
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From

To: Jim McCrea
Subject

Sent
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From: Roger McDaniel <r0germcdaniel@

Sent: Tnpqdmf March 22010 4:19 PM fGMT\

To: Anthony Curcio &anmoni.curclo@_‘); Brian Oakiey

<boakiey(@

Ce: Jim McCrea <jimmccrea@-

NhID r-ﬂ

It is very possible that the OMB approach could result in a lower CSC than the approach that we are working on. Here's
an example, using First Wind {589 million project loan, 528 million 1603 tax grant loan):

Qur approach

CRA mm nrniert lInan 18 veare BB rating: Siheidr rnck AfF 1 704 = €1 E130 mm

oz i RrojeECyti8an, 48 YEQIs, oo raung: SsUlsiQy CO5L O L./ = o oadv MM

EI0 canan 1L Bas o o lnmon O ooiname A vadi;ss prcleafdis amsd af pans A0S — €0 117 il
LD TN AUYD LdA El diit 1udlii, J y:dl 3, Al Ll |E. Duubluy LuaL Ul’ 3dy, U. /0 — pU.LLL LTIV
- 1 1 (] L da A =1

10Tal SUDSIay COST OT 1040 MINnon

OMB approach (using the correct rating for the 1603 tax grant loan)

Re-amortization of 16032 tax grant loan loss = $0.112 million.
Resulting adjusted project loan: $89.112 million.

If the minimum DSCR has not changed “materially” {see helow), the credit rating should not change, so the subsidy cost
wild b 1 704w €20 N11 1 -~

VWIMIIW WL L. f U N U L L i 1.

in this exampie, the OiViB approach has a credit subsidy cost that is about $110,000 iower.

“Materially”

One element of the complexity of OMB’s approach is their notching. For example, if the minimum DSCR after re-
amortization is between 1.25 and 1.35, they would reduce the rating by one notch. But if, say, the minimum DSCR was

i

5 C

originally 1,30 and the adjusted minimum DSCR is 1,27, there shouldn’t be any notching, Even accepting their approach
iHe mattha reciilbinag mainimimea NRCSD that chanllAd A ~Aancidared bk s charmaa in Fha MCSD Fdhara’c nat o maatarial

TLO TIVL LIS TR OUILINIE TN TN L%y LHdl SNVl O LU DT T UL L LIIQIIEC HI LIS LPJdwlyw 1 LIS o vl g niiavel ial
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CIdrge 1 e miurirmurm Laen, LNnere snoui € N0 NAawenng everim v s Jd 10w Imirrmnurmn

Of course, the minimum is only one part of DSCR analysis. It's mare important in some projects than others. In many
projects, the average {properly construed) will be more important, and in some projects {e.g., AREVA) it's the sensitivity
cases that are more important.

Roger
o
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From: James C McCrea <J11mnccrea@-

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 4:19 AM (GMT)

To: 'Roger McDaniel' <rogermedanicle (| Jll; Brian Oakiey'
<boakiey(a@)

Subject: FW: USRG Interest Rate

Attankh. FTDD Tntaract Rata (Malanlatinn vliay

LRLLEIV AL AL 11l 1 LLILI DL IO WO WL LAV A LD

Hoger -

Linless someong shows ma an emror in your cales (which | doubt there is), | am in complete agreement with
you, This s exactly what Treasury and OMB were asking about in thelr alfempt 0 see whal was happening
within Hancock wien the Biue Mountain transaction gof piased in ther managed funds, Therefors, we know i
is on their radar screen. Bioom is another example {control of IPO proceeds) that it is on very high level radar
SCreens.

The second peint that s worth making and keeping in mind is thal we ses a lol of very guantilative people al
OME and Treasury, I is really only a matter of time before they figure cut some similar form of analysis. This
wiil be g logical result of tham muiling over the guestion as they are already dolng. H they come o their
analysis and we have nol controlled things, there will be hell {o pay, up 1o and ncluding pulting all transactions
on hold i things are sorted oul. In short, the nske assodiated with proceeding with ransactons structured
such as USRG are pretly high

P am copying Brian on this as | would like him 1o review vour methodology and comment on . That way thers
s a greater prospect that we have caught any methodological errors and issuas. | recognize that at least Palay
and Morgan are pretly insensilive to the concerns that yvou and | have, However, their insensitivity is 2 resull of
not having had to deal with OMB, Treasury and the W which has in turn allowed them 1o continus 1o wear
their commercial world blinders, the blinders which we have all had painfully ripped from our heads!

From: Roger McDaniel [maiito:rogermcdaniei@w_]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Jim McCrea’

Subject: RE: USRG Interest Rate

FYI:

This mav not be specifically vour responsibility, but vour antennae are the most finely tuned, so vou should be up on this

v o B A o blais em e e e Ll Tl
I ol 1 L

oversensitive to this i 1s5Ue, ana i wouid appremate your VIEWS, but here’s a brief sumimary, LISIﬂg the rough aii-in rate of

7% quoted by USRG {approximately T+350] and the T+150 quoted by Hancock for Biue Mountain guaranteed portion:

If you unbundle 7% using T+150 for the 80% guaranteed piece, USRG will get T+1100 for its unguaranteed piece. They



are proposing to turn this piece into a first-ioss position, so we can probabiy get ciose encugh to justify the rate as
subordinated debt, although | still expect OMB/Treasury to react.

Here's the rub that | have identified but that our audiences may not bring up:

Since we guarantee 80% of the total, we'll he guaranteeing T+350 on 80%. But the AAA holders will anly receive T+150
Tha avira 2NN hin aane +A TICEDRE and that’c wihnd oat it A tha 110N s cnraad CA Far cn anand

i Akl vy IJ'.I SUCJ [ UJI\\.I, allu viigL o vviiau 5CL L LY LITC Lauy UP J'JICGU. ~ IIJI’ =1 SUU\.I.

However, since that exira 200 bp is guaranteed, part of USRG’s 1100 bp is guaranieed.

When | unbundle the 20% USRG share, | get 13% of it covered by the 200 bp skim (assuming T+150, since it's
guaranteed).

That means that on the 7% that is really at risk, USRG gets T+2000 [sic].

{13% @ T+150 bhlended with 7% @ T+2000 = ~T+1100 hn‘l

T NN e im s mAaichlhAarkhAasA
L ZWJU 2 1 LC TICIgNunivug

iviy concern is {a) 24% for even a subordinated debt position is awfuiiy high, but jonathan and CRB may not ask my
opinion, and (b) if a number that high becomes known, it will be very hard to defend to CRB, OMB, Treasury or the
White House. Jonathan may choose net to present this analysis, but he certainly needs to know about it and to know
what the answer is if someone asks.

I'll he ting together a summar
L=} (=)

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermedaniel i (|| Gz
Sent Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:25 PM

: "Peter O'Rourke’; 'Jim McCrea'; Morgan Wright (_@hq doe.gov)
Subject RE: USRG Interest Rate

In anticipation of our meeting tomorrow marning, | have attached a spreadsheet on my point 2 below. Here's what |
found, using approximate Blue Mountain numbers {approximate, because | assumed annual amortization rather than
quarterly}.

Ilm Rliia MAanntain tha QN0 miiarantand intaract rata ic acenimaod tn hoa §E AQO facciimad 2 EAM T_rata nliie hlandad enroad
U VICUNLGIN, TNE SurG guaranieCl intSrSsl Natd 15 assuimel t0 8C 5.5776 (a55UMEl 3.5550% 1 -Tai ils ChENGE0 507Cal
~L 1 DENAY [ [PUPE S P P A CNN ~AF cmvem A e mmm i A b bl AAA b itk m A ki n mmed A R s ik~ pu |
Ul 1.72/70). DUl peCdusc U|||v L.2W70 U oplicduU |D GDD|E||CU LU LTS ASAATTdLCU Budidliltccu RpulLivin pPait vi | c u||sud[d||l.t:t:u
portion is effectively guaranieed. if we aiiocate a guaranteed spread of 1.50% to that portion, the remainder (ihe

portion reaily at risk} has an effective spread of 3.82% (if my numbers are right}—ceii 58 on the Biue Mountain tab of
the attachment. The ncminal unguaranteed spread was 3.75%, so that’s not much of a bump to be concerned about.

But with USRG’s numbers, the story is more dramatic. As | mentioned below, if the blended rate is 7% and the
guaranteed rate is T+150, with a 3.54% Treasury rate (Blue Mountain assumption), USRG's unguaranteed spread is over

But that's not the end of the story. If we do the same analysis as above and DOE is guaranteeing a blended rate of 7%
on 80% of the ioan, about 57% of the 20% unguaranteed poriion gets the excess of the g uaranteed interest rate. if we
assign T+150 to that payment stream, the remaining 43% gets a total interest rate of 24.4%, tor an effective spread on

USRG’s dollars at risk of almost 21% (USRG tab, cell F59).

We can justify a lot, but numbers like that are hard to get over. And | would not be surprised if USRG had examined a
calculation much like this one.

~oor
ROEEI



From: rogermcdaniei@_[maiito:rogermcdaniei@_]
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2010 2:21 PM

To: O'Rourke, Peter; James C. McCrea

Subject: Re; USRG

I'm writing from Cape Cod, at least.

I may not be in DC this week unless needed for CRB or the 17 floor briefing on this, so please let me know
when you get a sense of when that briefing is likely to be scheduled.

1.1 ATt 1 TTOTN T 1 - ol a f,,,,,, o 11 ot ,,,,n,, 1 (U, 3,,11,
. L adian't ask USRU-out meant io- UV\ lby UXpUUL LO 1INAance sl plU_jbbLb Lll CLCNLLY 3 11O OIIC CLSC 1S Q010

to do so. in fact, where a project is $25 mm in the commercial market, in a major respect it is a $5 mm
(unguaranteed) project for them-which makes it even more inefficient. Of course, this will help justify their
spread.

5\
('\

2. The way ['IPP is structured leads to the following interesting result (example: Blue Mountain): The
guaranteed piece is priced at T+150, but because it's a blended rate that is guaranteed, there's an 80% guarantee

of T+195. So when T—annnnl{ string it internallv and asciong T+150 to the mmr-'mtpprl niece. a nortion of the

dival DRGLLVVS Sl ilifiaiy Gl GBIl B T L e L O L Y e natie L s
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We didn'i analyze s in detail for Biue Min, but if USRG puis 1130 bp on ihe unguar piece beiore ihis efiect,

1mag1ne what its rate of return wili be after this effect.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile
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Frobably some over and some under.., @

1. Agres complefely
2. Would enjoy discussing that some more, as | think it has bearing on vour point 3

3. This is my main concern too, and the point of most discussion. Relative to DOF, we will be doing the “socializing’
5?1%‘9:”1“%5‘; and {think i‘?ua anint naerds tn he f fr;sn?ff cantar in a2l disrusciong, | do gbil dizp grag iha'{ thic ig ragll
rich pricing.

4. wili delay, but think that we're dealing with now is better than later. And thanls again to vou for making it an

issue now vs. later.
5, Goodidea.

Most important, why are you /me not enjoying memorial weekend?

i'm not sure whether we’re overanaiyzing this or underanaiyzing it.

1. Whether a project can handle a 7% interest rate (or whatever it is) is part of the credit analysis that applies to any



project. It’s a separate question from the equity-rate-of-return question.

2. What the relationship of FIPP to the credit markets should be is a good question. It could probably stand some re-
evaluation based on actual experience and the development of the credit markets, but that’s a broader question.

W
—
F

4. Timing is a separate question. As Jim indicates, this issue could easily delay the approval process for at least the
first transaction.

g If it'c detarminad to he a nrohlam an alternative would he for LISRG to nut come lavarags intn it canital structura
2 TS gata ef 1o De a propliem, an alfarnative wolll be Tor UaRG 1o putl some leverage inio IS capital struciure,
e that tha wwraichtad avnvaoga Fract AF ~foanidal varaaild bha lhraniaght A Trta o raras accrantahla ranoas anA +haee
v LiiaL wuic V\rUIEIILCu GVCIGEC LW W Y | \.c]pll.cll WU e UIUUBIIL UUYYILL LTIV a v o c]\.l..l:pl.aull: ICIIISC alimd Llll:y
J I NN Y PR DA PO N
wouldn’t require such high pricing

Thanks Tor both emails, Interms of Hoger asking these guestions yesterday [asp in front of USHG], that's exactly the sort
of issue we need to being asking now and with USRG nresent. So, 'm very happy this s being raised at this point,

Regarding the nolicy issues, | hear what vou're saving, think there are two fundamental issues, however. First, can
Project X support an inter os% rate of Y%7 That is o standard, reasonable issue that is asked in every tvpe of transaction,

Second what will fy with Treasy .\’ﬂ}?\ﬁ@? Part of the discussion that Vd like to have is if it makes sense to senarais the
srevias iF el eomery Bloo moobrings min Pl memeeer b e sless chasisd b
EIRAEY L WAL DUV G puniEg WA ety pi WD, B W G SRILALE O
[N S B e v i e BT cd o o b £ o v s P By o de s g o s w s e P s e PR N
PRedn o0 RRebnilip 48T DLoN Viuji-bi. PRIBCRIILAD PREBL ORI ED RRIIL RTVRDTE BT OWVAD PO LI AL LT IR Wi
in ming, we siill get burned.. it They ask for a rock, ang we bring them

simoothness to it Next rock is too smooth, and so on,

that kind of rock, one with 2 bit mors

Regarding 7 or 8 or 9% being too high, and the concern that banks make a profit of the DOE guarantes, what's the point
of FIPPY st the whole concept o engage with the private sector? And i Hancock won a competition for Blue
Mountain and that helped to pstahé;%?* the rate, then great. Did we run the competition, ar did the project? Assuming it
i LSRG {or whomsvert also have gons through a

wrasg the atter, then Vil ;

AR,

This isn't something the three of us will resslve, | understand, But, P would like to see sbout having a larger discussion
about whether i makes sense 1o keep playing find a rock, or whether we're supposed to help structure solid deals {not
that the current deals aren’t solid, as Pm sure they arel and then et policy fights occur at another level

rrgrtimy
el



From: James C McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@

Friday, May 28, 2010 10:26 PM

To: 'Roger McDaniel’; O'Rourke, Peter

s

RE: USRG
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£ 1000, but that was in a bad market with

In normal marlkets project finance lenders would reject projects with appropriate pricing higher

-

s projects will inciude construction financing.

il

SRG

extremely high. A few years ago there were some ethanoi projects priced a

oversupply of ethanol.

H

To: ‘O'Rourlle, Peter'
Cc: 'Jim McCred'

Subiect

RE: USRG

than 350 or so as too risky. Maybe that should be expanded to, say, 500 or even 600 bp, but 1100 is hard to justify. The

justification based on their cost of capital would be that they are the only game in town,

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:13 PM
Those differences don’t justify a 750-bp difference in rates.

construction, whiie



However, if USRG were to beat out Hancock and others for $100 mm deais, that wouid be good competition, but the
rate would probably come in lower.

I'm not trying to cause problems, but it’s better for us to identify potential issues early. At best, this may be an optics
problem, and it feels like something that will cause prablems with OMB,; at least. We're trying to adjust our process with

QOMB to make it more efficient, but we still have to keap them in mind as an audience,

[ .... N NGRS [ J. p— Lo b O o N ) fup PR u P R SRR B (pSup _.._.I ........ e

II we ueoiue EU I nnis [Jlll_lllg, € 5NouUIa nave Gur EYyCS UPCI dUUUL NUW L TOURS dliudl l:! pledlCU Wl €l peJpic
react. We probably won’t socialize their approach to pricing in advance {with the 7" floor, for example}, but we might
consider |t.

Da 1
rato [thero won't ho anv co < h-O nroioact finance nan t alara
rale (INere wWon L oe any comp S 7o-gu ! projell ninance papar, W HH 1 guaran
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RAPTH il UNgUudianiCcy dpciy dind 1icasury Win SRCCiniCany waiit 1o RMAUW Now N gudiainiccl picia id priccd.

By the way, the T+150 is from the Hancock deai. Of course, if it were iower, the unguaranteed portion pricing wouid be
even higher. If it were, say, T+200 and a blended rate of 7%, the unguaranteed piece would still be 932 bp.

Roger

o a 2

=
or ="

R

Good summary Roger,

Pwaould Hike 1o have an internal discussion, most Bkely including Jonathan, regarding the rate soread issue, Fhave far less
concern about this than others on our side. {have been on the preject side of this eguation before, and tcan tell you 2
7% rate Is exceedingly reasonable over the past many vears {well before the recent capital constraints).

Vel Blem +o e vt $ho inedios debvare sreo chimmiing moir momimieoae saibhe
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representative of what a typical project in these size ranges face in
tnoroughly, we siwuic& ook al USRG's cost of capitel, nepa costs, el

Ven guite concernad that if we belleve g 7% rate for these projects s too high, then we will be stiracting only the one-off
Blue Mountain and not much mora.

Poter

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdanicl @ I NN
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:02 PM

To: Jim McCrea

Cc: O'Rourke, Peter

Subject: USRG

Jim:

We had a good 2 ¥ hour meeting with USRG today. Audience included lonathan {for an hour or so), Susan, Daoug,

Morgan Wright, Matt Winters, Whitcombe, Codrington {by phone) and Corrigan, in addition to Peter 0'Rourke and me

Neatrar Micl, Ciimmm amel | ol bvsdl movvmeidbhrm vmmmdimem | hearme? b Fallemd +4 Fhm o mbbhaee i far Fhod lmmmdbiam b st s

FTLTH, INTWR, WAl Al 1 il T1ad a PUSILIVE TTalLivig FIIAQvoll L LAIRTU LU LIS LIS > 10l FLgLJuniauniait 1o SUppwI Live Hc
b

wants to start briefing the 7*" floor as early as next week



(Peter: Let’s getJim’s take on all this before doing the briefings.)

They gave us a big book that dealt with lots of parts of their plan. They intend to engage Deutsche for Admin Agent
resoonsibilities on individual projects, BONY Mellon for back office responsibilities, and Morgan Stanley to manage the

nding of the loans., That all seemead intelligent to us. LSRG will be resnansible for the substantive

cets/Tu s. That all seemed iger the sub
winvls thnmeonlune fArradir anmalucic and nracaccima cnhetrantiva dacicinane Aan waivare anAd Aathar thinoe that rasniiva
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They said all the right things about credit standards, and | have a 12-page Underwriting Guidelines document and a 58-
page Transaction Processing Manual to review. We will also set up a “site visit” to examine their NY lending
headguarters and look in more detail at their policies and procedures, probably using a consultant who is expert in
reviewing financial institutions. We will do this in a manner designed so that we can use it for others who make similar

nronngalg I' vhich lonathan annearc to want to ancoura
proposals T 1 appears 1o want o encoura

HE=1 1

We spent some time on the following specific issues, which go beyond the intended principal focus of the meeting:

e Pricing. Their sample term sheet showed a blended interest rate of 8-10% (placeholder}, and | observed that 8-
10% seemed high for a deal that was 80% government-guaranteed, so we got into an extended discussion. They

caid that Thmf ware rnrrnnfl\f Thml{lno‘ in terms of the 7% range hut it was armrl for the subiact to come up.

vere U1 =P O V1N o0 SLeyeLt o

We pointed out that we will be called on to explain why the interest rate in any particular deal is reasonable and
that we wouid need their heip in providing suppori. They made the reasonabie points that they are iooking at

very long tenors (fixed rate) and, especially for the smaller deals in their 525-150 million target range, not much
competitive financing. They could also have talked about the level of work involved in a $25 million deal being
abaout the same as that required for a $150 million deal. They said that they want to have rates that are lower
than the competition, as of course they would. They made the point that borrowers are more sensitive to
duration than coupon, which is true, and we painted out that with an 80% guarantee, borrowers are gettin

<

lowear-than-market rates anyway and aren’ nsitive to rates as the\’ wonld he if fhﬂ\'l ware | |nr'||(|ncr ata
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But the most interesting point is that their investors are looking for equity returns rather than debt returns and
they have no current plans to back-lever their lending vehicle (the one that will hold the unguaranteed pieces).
In terms of the unguaranteed interest rates they are thus reminiscent of people like TCW and other lenders with
initials—lender-of-last-resort types.

Ac a rofarancea nonint fnot diccuccad with thaml Rlua auntain (10 § voar daht hac a currantlv_octimatad

AS a reterence point ihot glscusses with themy), 2iue Vountalh (12,5 year gept) has 3 currenliy-estimated
oA ad vobn ~FC AL flhacad nin o Teanciirg sate ~F 3 CAQ amAd TOACN Fav grsnramtand TiI3TE Fav iimaiiarnmbansd
CIENTED ale OF 2.4270 10G580 0N & 17easulny rate 07 2.0470 and 1 +1ou 701 guarainteesd, 1+37/2 701 Unguarainteed
r L 1 fF=r.amnecl

TOr a pienda Or 1+175).

In order for that rate to get to 7% with T+150 for the guaranteed, the unguaranteed rate would have to be
T+1132, or a coupon of almost 17%. For senior debt. For BB and better credits.

be an issue for us and our reviewers, especially when anyone does the math.
inon lik

We didn’t Iook t a specific calcu n like this in the meeting, and we made supnortive noises as they discussed
tha fartare that inictifu thair ratae hit ws mada it claar that thic wiaec cnmathing that wo wara raniirad ta farne
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{Peter: Let’s make sure that Jonathan is aware of this interest rate issue, inciuding the math.}



| asked how they approached 1603 grant issues. They are generally inclined to keep excess cash in reserve and
release it to equity over time rather than to use it to pay down debt, but they volunteered the idea of resizing
the debt to meet coverage tests before releasing grant proceeds to equity. (You will remember that this is in the
task farce report. | didn’t feature it in Wednesday’s meeting, hut someane {Erik?} asked about it.)
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Roger McDaniel
President
Madigan Resourc
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From: Jonathan Silver <j onathan@_

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:15 AM (GMT)
o fmmecre S
Subject: A

The change in kelly nrobably comes from the fact that T diginvited her to the eredit committee mectings and told lichman T was doing
so hecanse there was unanimous consent that her presence was disruptive and unwelcome, and further said that. when | got hack, we
would need to discuss the possibility of replacing the examiner team because the environment was getting toxic. Rod may also have
weighed in since sage has foundered, because the omb credit subsidy score, and the whole omb approach on that deal, was so absurd.
Let's hope the changes last.

1 think we should try to embrace the new kelly, not take advantage of it, but remain willing to cut her off. Iron fist, velvet glove.
Jonathan Silver



James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-
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From: McCrea, Jim <.-@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2010 12:23 AM (GMT)
To: ] ilrnnccrearg/ﬂ_
Subject: FW: Error Message

To: McCrea, Jim
Subjeet: RE: Error Mcssage
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yup. Will doso. Wen't bother with the cash flows. Will merely forward
the e-mail forward to the team in response to Kelly. [ have also alerted
Jonathan that this may become a "policy” issue. T was uncomfortable with
Kelly's tone which seemed iike an incipient goicha.
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From: Roger McDaniel[SMTP: roGerMcDANIEL @ | R
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:14.32 PM
To: McCrea, Jim

bub]ect KL! biror wessage
Auio forwarded by 1 Rule

T haua nlaarad thinag At Talia sy nov ahla 44 oot an amail theaner 1

I have cleared things out. Julie was now able to get an email through. !
hate to say it, but since the message you sent me said that it wouldn't keep
trying vou may need to resend the emails you wanted to get to me.

From: McCrea, Jim [mdl to: _{z Hag.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 7:35 PM
To: Roger McDaniel (rogermcdaniel(z)
Subject: Error Message

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

for vou. Plea
cha;_,nosuc text lo vou:r syslem admmlstralor.



Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: [ NG

roienncdanieliw-

P N S M N
UTIEINE] TS sdge NCAUCTS.

ceived: from by
{(Sun Java System Meqqzmnn qﬂ'\iﬂ 6.2-8.04 (built
- Thu, 02 Sep

Feb 28 2007)) id <
2010 19:22:25 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from
( by mstr19.srv.heviny.cv.net
(Sun Java System Messaging Server 6.2-8.04 (built Feb 28 2007
with ESMTP id <

N

| T2
Uy Iiasv.s

i [
02 ben 2010 19 22 22 -0400 (LDH

Recelved. from Hub.Doe.Gov (unknown [146.138.215.136])

(using TLSv1 with cipher RC4-MD3 (128/128 bits))

(No client certificate requested)

by mailgate.doe.gov (Tumbleweed MailGate 3.7.2) with ESMTP id
2ED351DF9EDE;

Thu, 02 Sep 2010 19:22:17 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from ESCE-EVS-0i.doe.local ([146.138.213.70]}
L. DO/ 11T A B 1 AT A 1A NS Y SIN i by o
UY COLUE-NUD-VULAUC TOCAT L 190.120.210.130]) Ul mag, 11nu,
N Qo INTN 1TODID1T _NHAND
Vo v SULY LY.L L7 TUTTUY
Duate: Thu, 2 Sep 2010 19:22:17 -0400
From: "McCrea, lim" < wH oe. (Gov

LAE PR gt

QUhle(}r FW: § henherd\ Flat T.0C Cash Flows
o: "'Colvar, Kellv T." <] womb.eop.gov>>, "Saad. Fouad P."

< onb.coocov:-
CC: "Kittell. Matthew" <”hq.doe.gov>, "Schultz, Douglas”
< @ha.doe.gov>, "Ku, Ruth” <[] @hq.doe.gov>,
""Roger

b -
McDanie
"arin khatcherianc

< ar Ill$ Kfld,u.[lﬁrld[llw

Mf‘qqnm‘-]ﬂ

<SBFBYAFGA 1992049BDEE 660FSAN49E85BN4F6EY9B@ESCE-EVS-01.doe. local>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="Boundary_(1D_5yHYRgYpCEuLirJOhI9nPQ)"

Content-Language: en-US

Accept-Language: en-US

Thread-topic: Shepherds Fiat LOC Cash Flows

PPN e A

‘ihread-index: ActK9OEpddw¥ TIHIQJamNrNMoJ WiKO6UAATKkw

...... e o oman TTEY
abbC]JleII!._U,dé, Sh-uo

W_oNTQC T nT 25797 £ A5 _NORA) 07D
AT WY DO, ULOJ F LA U ULY L~ UL



Jim

Jim McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs



From: James C McCrea <ji1mnccrea@-

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 6:27 PM (GMT)
To: 'Richardson, Susan' <||| | G—_— o doc.gov-
Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

From: Richardscn, Susan [mailto:
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:19 PM
To: jimmccrea@
Subject: Re: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

hqg.doe.gov]

Undersiood. Actually was reacting o earleir email asking ruth if | am on bd. Am deferring to alvin.

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

To: Richardson, Susan

Sent: Mon May 31 14:14:40 2010

Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Understand your recusal. Hard though when i is embeddead in a big presentation. | will iry to be very careful

Jun

James O, Mclres
CIATES LLO

I - 1 .ioc. gov]

Seni: Monday, May 31, 2 2:11 Pivi
To: jimmccrea@

Subject: Re: Draft siides for tomorrow’s principais meeting

From: Richardson, busan[ maiito

Jre blue mnt, pis note that | am siill recused and not participating in OMB issues

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@--
To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; Schultz, Douglas; Westerheim, Ove; Fox, Lucian
Sent: Mon May 31 10:30:59 2010



Subject: RE: Draft siides for tomorrow’s principais meeting

The slides need a carefu s@rubbmg for accuracy as i i have a‘ready noted, based on a quick review, some

errors. Also, the slides have a Aggvy Livia bias in how ?ﬂ%&“ﬁ‘j{ tell the siory.

Jim

Jam@g L MCVE’%@

Fram: Silver, Jonathan

13
Sent: Monda\f, May

2 TiAlils, AVl

n, Susan
Su nrl‘_ Fw Draft slides for tomorrow’

L

ere are tha glideg

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

L.oan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Liebman, Jeffrey B. <| omb.eop.gov>
To: Aldy, Joseph E. <] who.eoi.iov>i Silver, Jonathan

Cc: OConnor, Rod; Green, Melissa G. < omb.eop.gov>
Sent: Mon May 31 09:26:24 2010
Subject: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

loe and Jonathan,

Hare are draft slides for tomorrow’s meeting. | nesd to learn more from my team about the Issue on slide siy and the

fast bullet on the last slide - | am not sure whether either of those need to be raised for principals tomorrow. As always,
hanoy o receive sdits/romments,

Y LU ) Rol L S
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Loan Guarantee Manufacturing Soiicitation

= Issue: Should the Program target additional energy manufacturing projects, or focus on clean energy generation?

Considerations:
— Aredirect ioans / ioan guaraniees {vs. 48c tax credits) the best way 1o support manufaciuring?
— In addition to renewables component manufacturing, should we also include transmission manufacturing?

— Shouid we restrict manufacturers from accessing both ioans and tax credits? (ihis may ruie out many projects)

— Component manufacturing related to renewable energy systems is permitted under 1705, and solar and wind
manufacturing projects (e.g. Solyndra, Nordic) have been processed to date

— GE, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Barclays, other major financial institutions, and the National Association of
a

Manufacturers have all expressed interest to DOE in loan support for manufacturing.
—  $2.3 billion of ARRA funds have bean awarded for energy-related manufacturing through the Section 48¢
manifantiirinms taw aradid nranrams an addiblianal CE killian hoe hasn raniiactad in theae 2041 Dodaad
THIKEN T Y WA WU PG, D QWML P T TTED Wl Tl T U e & 1 gL,
- MNrntdinne
WLV
1. Issue solicitation for component manufacturing projects specifically related to renewable energy [and exclude
components related to transmission and nuclear projects]
Mims et tmeia e s e Faat i rimas aaliadatisam;: famen imetamdd Am o Aasmarstbiam; srsaasdi;es dssasse;sd Fae aamamemeamds
4 AU TTIWVL IooUw UG T TGN TWMIGSLUTNTT Y SQUIIVILALTTL, TWAUG TS VI YOI T AUV, IV I WaTTIAl i T T TRV T ST TS
3. Issue broad solicitation across various sectors / segments (e.g. manufacturing, biofuels, etc.) all at once.



Al ' YU I T . . S
ADENEUd — Froject uverview

Abengoa Solar is seeking a 28 year, $1.45 billion, 100% guaranteed loan for a 250MW concentrating

solar nower f.’—‘lr‘!llf\l in Arizona.

warslan gk v ]

Project Summary Information

= Sponsor Name:
= Project/ Borrower:

» Projeci compietion:

Abengea Solar Inc.
“Solana” Project Co. / Owner Trust
Arizona {70 miles west of Phnpnly\

ey 04

tor i
txpecrec January 2013 (based on

June 2010 closing) -

Project Financing & Loan information

* Project Size:

» Key Loan Terms:

. (O¥ff_to
Vn-ia

a1
H o

S

= [oan Status:

Confidential

P WP N T HLA vl N SR o A

$1.976 billion

nnnnn ATNAE IDammiimer A b
QUbI.IUII 1TV IMSLUYTIY Al

100% loan guarantee (FFB direct loan)

$1.45 hillion ($1.38 hillion face value)
{73% of Project Cosis pre-tax grant) -
28 years term, 3 year principal

grace period -

Government Support

100% Guarantee on FFB Loan
Credit Subsidy paid by DOE (1705)
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innovative thermai storage
supporting renewabie power

Emissions reductions: 475,000tons GHG aveided

Johs Created: 1,600 in construction,
80 permanent

vy 7 LN e LAY Al i s

DL, TP URU PO RVY U Lapaudly,
L ol PR B Y o Y
HTISTdl SHeiyy oyslell

estimated to |mpr0ve Capacuy
faciorio 4 IG/O IOWGFIHQ per
kiWh cost



Abengoa — Leveraged Lease Structure (1)

The Solana project uses a Leveraged Lease structure designed to ailow tax equity investors to capture
the project’s tax advantages: Tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) lease project assets to a

Dmlpr’r Co. which nnpm’rpq the f‘;!f‘lhf\l

Tax Equity Aben goa Soiar, inc.

Investers | e
O’JUIIﬁUI’

T
| ]
I $221.2 M Ownership

T
nnqL ma 4000/ |
q;Ll °.% M Lt

LI

AAAAA B Bfifamd
I'II HIAVIS VYIGOL

Corporation

Arizona Fubiic

Service

Company

(BBB-)

] . ¥
ity Ownarship o Trust [ Arizona Solar One, o )
| v_vner rus i Sits Lease—| LLC Produced
" Borrower Project Company L
LEeESS0OF $ Rent m 2 30 Year
. 4_Paymenls_ Lessee + PPA bRy
$990.4 M* t 1 t
Senior Debi EPC Agreement—— |
0aM
EPC Agresment
Aareement [
v i '
FFB Teyma USA/
ARener Cngingerng & ASI Operations, Inc.
Construction Services,

LLC
EPC Contractor (Partnership) Coniractor

Qperations and Maintenance

| Guarantee through year | [

1 3 of operations 1 Guaranfe
erafi

* Reflects receipt of 1603 Cash Grani.

Confidential

P WP N T HLA vl N SR o A

JM_00076562



Abengoa — Leveraged Lease Structure (2)

In the Leveraged Lease structure, tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) iease project assets to
a Project Co. (owned by Abengoa) which operates the facility. The Owner Trust is the borrower and

recipient of project tax henefits.

D M vrvnen lndio e |l avnvanad | aaen [ PPPRPIRY S TS P
FIGC=wUlnpicuvii U YFCIAYTU meaos FUSL-w Ul PIeLIwIl
Commencement { Operations
Sponsor Role ~ Constructs ot Dot ot Aot Leases & Operates
(i.e. Abengoa Project WS TV ASSELS Project
Solar, Inc.) .
= Financed by DOE
guaranteed loan,
sponsor equity, and :
auhaordinate dahbt from . i . ; o
e Lease | Asset | Rent & Lease
SPUTSLIRAR Sty Agreement . : Transfer Payments
. i (see Note)
Tax Equity - Aot Receives Lease Payments ;
Investors Role s aameRe & Tax Benefits, Pays Loan !
= “Onamer Truet” owng
Note: Owner Trust constructs nccats & NOE lnan

roject at direction Project
t

on the Owner Trust is sold to the
leveraged lease equity investors.

Confidential

P WP N T HLA vl N SR o A

= “Owners Trust’

leases project
assets backto
“Project Co.”

JM 0007685683



Abengoa — Poiicy issues (1)
= [Leveraged iease struciure

— Structure is common in energy project finance, but increases compiexity / remoteness and tax
equity investors have different time-lines and incentives than FFB/DOE.

— Some concerns raised because IRS ruled against some aggressive variants.

— Treasury specifically concerned about one atypicai provision — fair market vaiue determination
related to “option to buy equipment.”

— DOF’s transaction counsel notes that the terms of this lease “reflect a fairly traditional leveraged
[lease] structure.”

Solution: Require private letter ruling from IRS on leverage lease structure prior to closing.

_ Tha nraiast’s fivad aresa ancinasarinsa marasiirasmaant 2 canctriastian (EDOY santeast o wsith -
e IJIU wwl o 1AL uU ’JII\.’U w1 ISIIIUUIII IS, lJI VLUTGIINGTIL, X QU IO WLV \I_I \J} LULILIQWLL 1o VVILLL 4
another Abengoa subsidiary, and represenis 85% of capitai costs (~$1.7 biiiion)

— The size of the 1603 cash grant and DOE guarantee are both directiy dependent on this reiated
party contract pricing, raising “arm’s length” concerns about inflated prices and tax benefits
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portion of the cash grant ciaim. T
pay-down of the FFB loan when the tax grant is received, regardless of the ultimate size of the
grant. Equity would thereby bear the risk associated with anv costs claimed for cash grant

s

nsag that wara yltimataly datarminad to ha inflated
Al LI ICAL YW Ar] W UIKIIIIML\IIJ’ Sed b L% D DD Nl LW RN B RRILALNAd .

P WP N T HLA vl N SR o A
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Abengoa —

Should there be guidelines for

r

% of tax grant)

sub-debt, 36% of sponsor

contribution

% of DOE Loan

sy

miiiion {20
pays down 100% of sponsor

rant proceeds are

i4

i

$455 million {80% of tax grant)

pays down 31
3

Application of Tax Grant

—r

1,488.2

5.8%

113.8
1,975.7

slide are expected to kill the Abengoa transaction

SIOa LG

iax Equity Sub-Debt

Sponsor Equity
mmercial Operation

agaimst 20% ITC grant

Sponsor Sub-Debt
Total

OOn = On
L E LD




\

Elara mamaA Riasn DaAalimisr lomnitanes ama RMlAam @tamAdaved Tarmae mwls

1 Iﬂu dliid iIowu r Ulll.o’ ISOUGCI Adllu INVIITwLalivuailu 1<iiiio all

n Proavida ehart enimmary onf aach narniact inan dacicinn o mova ta tha aricninatinn nhaca
Provids short summary of each project upon decision 1o move to the origination phase

. Develop standard loan terms & conditions (simplifies processing; improves DOE negotiating position)
although DOE notes that while desirable, doing so is a near impossibility and will have significant adverse
effects on the program as project finance transactions have always been one off transactions due to their
i e natira
unigue nature

. Discuss projects early — flagging non-standard terms & conditions or policy concerns although DOE notes
that, in many cases, it has been blindsided by the policy concerns identified by OMB and Treasury such as
leveraged lease issues when the existence of a leveraged lease has been mentioned many times over
mnnthe

Dayv 0: DOE distributes all agreed upon-materials (from the checklist of February 25, 2010) to
OMB/Treasury/FFB. Twenty day clock begins when all materials are received.

»  Day 2: DOE briefs OMB/Treasurv/FFB
» Day 5: OMB/Treasury/FFB send consolidated list of questions
»  Day 9: DOE responds to all questions

*  Day 10 — Day 13: OMB and DOE work to resolve any remaining policy and credit scoring issues.

» Day 14 — Day 16: Poiicy-ievei arbitration, if required.
= Day 17. DOE provides revised Credit Subsidy Cost files and transmittai ianguage to OMB
- | W AN MARAN mmcmsmy smm - ey g | PR R (R S ——- Y iy [y e R . SV Sy (¥ NP -y
- Lidy 13J. UVIVID dPPTUVED Ul l:«'U L bUUbIUy Lol arid L [=1R 10N I.Ldl, HECASUTY COTHHTTTID COTIDUTLAULTT.
» Moy 2N Cradit Dosviissar BAanrd maoacste An trancnantinn

| =) ) LW, WINOUIL TV Y ICYY DU TIGCOLD U LA Tl |

Confidential JM 00076566
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Geothermal transactions overview

a—

innovative aspect may make more geoihermai resources financiaily viabie

DOE is considering a direct loan and an 80% loan quarantee for two geothermal projects:

No policy concerns

€d on next snuae

s detaii

Poiicy concern

—



ina New Projects:
— Projecticshbuiltand o
—  Most of ioan wiil be used to repay short-term, high cost, private sector ican

—  Title XVl was intended to support new projects; refinancing does not create significant new investment.
— Approach invites other projects to seek low-cost refinancing.

— DOE notes that this is not a refinancing but rather a take out of a bridge loan and that its loan guarantee frees
significant loan making capacity at John Hancock

Davis Bacon:

unds were used for construction.

—h

— Davis Bacon wouid have applied if 1705
— May create a precedent
— DOE notes that retroactive application of David Bacon creates issues.

— The projeci did not comply with a shori-term ican requirement in March 20
financial ratios);

ut raises creditworthiness an

Y

—  Received waiver from lender,
te

— DOE notes that default is technical, not significant, and resulte

'S5 COMNCeims.

m delays in completing the proposed financing.

Cr
C
T
=
(“r

a

fr

a

Amnndmn FIPP Solicitation Terms

— DOE seems to be suggesting new voting rights for FIPP lenders in the Blue Mountain documentation

—  The specific changes {which have not been vetted outside DOE) may be inconsistent with FIPP solicitation terms and
might adversely impact DOE's control in a default]

_ NOE only nronoses amending FIPDP for clarity as a result of the OMB ooy
ASC CNY PrORCSCE QmManGing rar o7 CiQnty @S @ oS O the wivie GO

include “usual and customary provisions that a reasonable and prudent lender would Drdlnarlly require.”

JM_00076568



From: James C McCrea <J1mmccrea@_>

Sent: Tnpqdmf Anmnl 20,2010 2:00 A M (G MT\

L L I 8 L, L6 T ) Ea VoL U SR ELA I ]

To: 'O'Rourke, Peter’ <_@nq.uoe.u0v>
Ce: 'Roger McDaniel' -@,()ptonline.net>

Subject: UUSRG Proposal

Peter —

i just went through the USRG pitch. i thought that most of it was irreievant and the overiy focused on
structuring rather than how fransactions themseives wouid reaiiy get doneg. Ali in i, | found it o be not very
compeiiing and a whoie host of approvai issues are readily apparent. Aiso, there are huge confiicts of interest
on the USRG side in the roies some of those guys piay roies in the management of companies that | believe
are appiicants to LGPO. it will be very hard to give them access to the program through this structure while
still allowing them access to LGPO outside of this program but that is a topic that the lawyers will have to
address more carefully given concerns about level playing fields. Plus, | am quite sure that USRG and | dont

mean the same thing when we use the words “cross collateralization.”

There will be a good bit to talk about tomorrow and | will bring my mark up for you, However, | don't really see
the merit of what they are proposing and think that if we were to proceed, implementation will be extremely
difficult. | foresee significant issues with both Treasury and OMB in that regard. | can see both OMB and
Treasury being extremely unexcited by all the structuring that is going on in the proposal. Itis hard enough to
run a conventional transaction based project finance financing operation from within the government. Layering
on the structuring will kill it before it gets off the ground in my view. That kind of structuring may have a place
in the private sector but is unlikely to find favor in government.

If DOE were to think sericusly about something like this, | think that we would be a lot better off thinking about
funding a pool with an FFB loan and then running an application program open to transactions based on a
certain range of technologies and transaction sizes with certain very specific requirements such as equity

percentages etc.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC




From: McCrea, Jim < @Hq. Doe.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2010 12:56 PM (GMT)

To: jimmecrea [

Subject: FW: 5-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg
Attach: 81 Meeting with Orszag and Browner edited hsl.doc

Ewvavas Mdnnens Mhoie

O VNGS5, wiillis

Saont: !\Inr'lnnr.'r'lgy Ihhima NG 2010 R-5R8'N7 AR
D WYeQnesqay, June Uy, ZUNu sliakiy W

To: Frantz ng Ad: McCrea, Jim

Auto fonrvarded by a Rule

Chris Otness
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

From: Lee;, Hannah
Sent: TUFQdav June 08, 2010 6:
To: Otness, Chris; Winters, Matthew

V. Brlan
Subiect: RE: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg

With my cdits. Attached is what we arc including il i(s okay with you. Thank vou for all the changes.

Hannah I.cc

I o oo | [

From: Otness, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Subject: RE: 5-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Brownear mig

Slight change in Nuclear Supplemental numbers.

<< File: $1 Meeting with Orszag and Browner (5} (2).doc >>
Chris Otness

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Winters, Matthew



Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 20i0 5:53 PM
To: Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Cc: Otness, Chris

Attached, with attachments. Sorry for the deiay.

<< File: bluemountain.pdf >> << File: Policy PaperCBTL-FE draft4h (2) (2).doc »> << File: 51 Meeting with Orszag and Browner

(5).dcc>>

Matthew A, Winters
Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy



Meeting with Peter Orszag and Carol Browner
Room 106, EEORB .
Y B T R A Y mpmn mvn VT Ao daxr Tarma O 2010
SLUU P T LU PHEL UL ¥Y AL OUA Y, J UL 7y 2 T

Meeting requested by OMB and DOE

Briefing prepared by Jonathan Silver (_ and Chris Otness (-)

10 B Tt TV admn MNhcznn M ans] Thoanxrrn g T Ad OV ninin vae TadFunar

U.ICCLIII& Wil 1Sl \JIDLCI.‘.LJ LAlUl TV, IR \_/UlLllUI. JCJ.J.LCy Lleblllan
Jonathan Sitver and additional staff. This is one in a series of meetings between principais at
DOE and OMB to work through issues that come up in the Loan Programs. Mary Miller,
Assistant Secretary for inancial Markets at the Department of Treasury, has also been invited to

join the meeting so that Treasury can be consulted in real time.

Tn thic meatina von will waorls sirith Orezaoc and Reaumear ta find cnneanong an the fallaviano
ALE RAILT LIV LLLEE, FAW VY LLL VYL VViu 2o SAGe Gl aFLU VYL WU L VOULLSOILI WS UL w1V LI VY e
[PEPUR P [ pueph DI IFISRIIURY R iR ST TS RS A R DI PR

LTUPUSTU daZTHUA TLCHTLS A\ D00 PLUELALIT TIVICS UCIY 1UL Uucialisf.

1. Coal to Ligquids Policy re: Medicine Bow
LGPO has had a large (§1.75B) CTL projcct in-house for over a yecar. The
transaction can be structured well and would serve as a marquis project in the clean
coal space. It has universal support in Wvoming. Carol Browner has opposed coal-

_"l

tn_linnid ag a atratooy ot -Jc‘]/r\A nr a T\Pﬂ:‘_ nn]mw nanoar nnm 1t BR armmnnrto the

WHIGUIG as a slralegy, Sul askCl 10T 4 LU0 poncy papoer on il r o Supporis inge

SPRE-PRNSUUS I BT T IPh RO, R R T PRt T IR TR T M

Project anda aranced e puuuy and yuu mg &a O11 Oil It (i puuLy paper is atiacnedq).
" 4 o '

Browner has had the paper for several months. We want 1o reach resoiution on the
policy and, ideally, be able to do the deal.

2. Blue Mountaln

j
. F

i
[PIRY bor B R SR o - U P 1.
1<

ol take-out Iinancing, and one on Davis-Bacon. The deal coiter plates 1cp1auu;_,
high-cost mezzanine debt with ionger-term, iower-cost debt. Take-out financing has
been raised as a policy issue, although the short-term financing in the transaction was
always intended to be replaced. We estimate the private capital market cost of capital

for the take-out at 7.5-8.0%. The mezzanine piece is at 14%. LGPO also obtained a
hut OMR felt that

waiver from the Dent. of Labor of the Davis-Racon nrovigion:

e e e or 1.abar the \ a 1810N8 1h T2lttha
= r=
miiaht nat ha cnfficiaont Wa wanld a4 ha ahla ta talra thia daal 14 R
HITENN 110 00 SULIICICHIL. v o WOULD 1IKC 10 OC d01C 10 1dRC UAls ULdl 10 I,

3. Abengoa

Abengoa is a large-scale solar project financed by the U.S. arm of a Spanish
company. There have been policy questions raised about the use of a leveraged lease
in the deal structure. 'This issue will have been resolved by the time of the meeting
and there is a CRR meeting before this meetingo, at which Ahpncmn will be rhemlqepd_
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4. Kucinich Update
OMB will report on their recent meeting with Congressman Kucinich
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5. Nuclear Supplemental Update A
This is an open-ended discussion of the timing and sequencing of our nuclear loan

guarantces. The issuc is that we will be ready to offer a conditional commitment to
Unistar hefore we know for sure whether or not there will be a supplemental to i

PO
lpmpn‘rnlj the STP [rnngar‘tinn (‘01]](‘]

cunnort the STP nraiect Without the ennn

SUPPOT e & 20 RProjei. wWilinOun L0C suppaiemeenia:, e Tansdoilon Cold
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- Peter Orsza

- DNULL U ULl

- Dan Poneman

- Jeffrey Liebman

- Jonathan Silver

- Marv Miller — Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets — Department of Treasury

- Additional anﬁ(' TRD

I TIEEUS T

a~

o Topics that you can expect to address in this meeting include the foliowing five on the
next pages:

b2
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Coal to Liquids Policy and Medicine Bow

b
a

ISSUE: The Loan Programs Office has had a large ($1.75B) loan guarantee request for a
coal-to-liquids project in-housc for over a vear.

iquids as a Scnator)
announced his support only for those CTL projecis which emit at least 2% less
Iife-cycle carbon than concentrated fueis on the campaign. This project does not
meet that goal because it uses no bio-mass inputs, but it is the newest generation

of clean coal technology.

DDA IR AT DAL TO T TR T Tha wsacmimnadt aallad ilas g B - Al awn ] T
1IN 1LV 1 IPAACINWATINVU U YL, LI PLU CUL. \,aucu LILC LVICUJL;IIIC L)UVV J. UCI ALVl 1 UWCI
LLC is located in southeast Wyoming. It uses mine mouth low-suifur, low-methane coal

as a feedstock to produce gasoline that 1s substantially cleaner than the U.S. standard
(96% less sulfur and 51% less benzene than emitted by the domestic gasoline Medicine
Bow will displace). Medicine Bow’s Qasoline will supply the Denver/ Front Range

market, which has qtrmge‘n‘r air ,ol] on standards, c‘nmnmahle to those i1 the Los
A1ﬂr"ﬂ]l—"@ ]‘\QC“’\ T]'\ﬂ l‘i'l‘f\‘ilﬁf"f ;Q f‘] Ty -I‘\ﬂﬁl'l’\ (‘(\1‘\C1’|"Il(‘f|(\1‘\ |mml3f']‘i‘) 13]‘[ Q‘I’\A \l/“l]] ‘I‘\‘I“l"\{"llf\l3
Anpeles basin, The project 16 ready 1o begin construction immediately and will preduce
PR [V R B gy

gasoline very competitivery

Medicine Bow will sequester its CO2 via Enhanced Oil Recovery (BOR), which is a
proven strategy for reducing GHG emissions. CTL with EOR reduces emissions by
reducing the need for heavy, GHG-intensive, imported oil. CO2 sequestered via EOR

also Pro duces lic Dvht sweel, low- nnll ulin g domestic crude oil, which [urther reduces the

ﬂﬁﬁf‘ fd‘f A1ff‘7 'I'I’Y'I'l"\f\'l“fﬂf'l n';] E‘;ﬂﬂl]‘? f 1Q “Tl“fﬂﬂ COdITriOo Y ‘r'lnma(‘fir‘ f"l"l‘flﬂ 4‘1] 1 “1’“!"]1{“)!’]

LlW%Wd BWVSL AL L lllll_lUl Ll Ve 4 diienn - LL1lly PIU V%Ll WU Wi WP WV LY Wl LAY VSR BT }JAUUM\-‘\-'\J.
P PR

OISI0Te

DOE’s ACTIONS: The Oftice of Fossil Energy drafted, and the Department has
submitted to the White House for consideration, a Coal-to-Liquids (CTL) policy

(attached). The draft policy recommends that CTL projects incorporating carbon capture
and storace (PFQ\ should he included as part ofa Qh‘n‘rpmr‘ Technologev Portfolio for de-

PEEMETDT AT TR iR A AT m e e it == o4
rarhnnizing facoll ansroy nnd darrancinog (\l] Aarnandancs f‘“ni‘/\von—n” includse oanlacie
Cal UUNALNE UL CHOTEY daliu GELTTUbLIgE Ul UCPOHUCTICY | SWWIGEC  INUIUACH ZCULIGEIC
N R, U (PR R L [ S ) W, R R, Y o PEpE RIS B Ld RPN
bt:q LICHLIALLOIL dlld] SLHHIAIICCU Ol TeLY LAIIOI= 1O =\ TddbOLLITC \lv].l U)

1

has the potenﬂal to achleve litecycle éreenhouse gas ((_TH(J) emissions of 20-41 percent
below petroleum-derived gasoline.

Even without the addition of hiomass, MTG technology with CCS has the potential to
achiove lifacvele GHO emisaions several nercentace noints helow netrolenm easoline as
CVILIA VG LW YWl WL AW) LIILIDDLVALLD D Vvl dll lJ\.al\.d\vlLl.“E\a IJUILILD LAV YY lJ\al.lUl\.dLlllL EHDUIIII\; (2%
P | D — m 1 a T . T Tt a1 o, B S R [ I
cll as 10wer overall pUllulaIll CINSSIVIS VAUMINCrClal Wil L willl Wil projecls, wilern

1
possess these strong environmental benefits, are eligibie under the
Program (L.GP).

Lo
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Biue Mouniain

ll\)

ISSUES: At the last meeting, the group discussed several issues related to the Blue
Mountain transaction. Specifically, we were asked:
1. At what rate the private capital markets would finance the mezzanine piece of the e

) AL 7l At
L J L

if full term f"n

wag avallahla ta thae neaiaci?
Was QVaLaliC o U project;)
Az Approximately 7.5-8.0%

e The all-in pricing for the Blue Mountain Project with the DOE guarantee is Treasury
plus 195 basis points. Because of this pricing competition, the guarantee will result in

lawer nricino for the rwmp ts which ig transferred to the borrower and ultimatelv the
Ver nricin g Tor the pr vich 15 transterred to the borrower and ullimately the

vt amravraea Hhreaaioh lnnyu.- e ovevamatitita moatoa

Ll Ju)’\.d‘) LluUuE.ll LLAvvinl, LIV W \JlJ’llllJ\JLlL]V\J LOe D

¢ In the current market, the pricing for BB type project finance debt 1s expected to
fall in a range of 325 basis points to 475 basis points, which is based on nonpublic
information of recent project finance transactions and observable high-vield spreads.

o Note: Comparable publicly available pricing information for BB project
THNan~a manar l(‘ nnt PDQ!‘I'II‘Y {\‘I’\C‘Dﬂ?ﬂl’\]& l"!';‘?ﬁ'l"l f‘l’\ﬂ I')f‘l' f\{" amr ‘]f‘f1‘7ﬁl (‘D[‘{\Y‘IA')WF
ALLICE I l,ll-l}}\-rl 12 LInL l\iu\.«lllj AALAIWL VUL L e bl\f\-rll Ll LUAW/Is W71 Ll WLl ¥ W ;)\.r\-dUll\.lLll)’
O (PRI LR I | NN N By I DU iy DR PRSP Ry IR [
MATKRCL TOL SUCIL asd>oLy, DUy davalladic HIdl KCL TOICTOHVE Talon, SUCI dd
high-vieid {or similar) index, may provide another pricing benchmark from
which adjustments could be made
e The calculation provided to OMB in response to a question shows that the lower rate
prowded by a DOE guarantee only increased the internal rate of return for the Project
nnnnnnnnnnnnnn Ter A smamnnsat 44 o ataler C amvmsnnmt W ila wndan oma s b oasd
llUlll CL}J}JLUAlllla Ly 7 pPelvUllil W0 appivAlllIdlely J poelvelil, ¥y LG 1alos div Lo tdlil,
the main vaiue of the DOE guaraniee for conventional transactions in the FiPP is
extended tenor. The tenor allows for long-term lending in the renewable energy

market at a scale that is not possible without the DOE guarantee.

Q2:  Will DOL’s waiver of the application of the Davis Bacon Act be sufficient?

A WhT s a1 e dle it b et Gl 1 L ot Land 4L L2 Lo aln o lalond

Fa W9 FYU UCLICY O LHAL LIIC Wdlver dHUULU UC SULLICICILL UL LHE YWl UC UC durject vl
discussion with Caroi Browner and her team at this meeting.

s Background on DOL’s Waiver: DOL granted a waiver of retroactive application of
the Davis-Bacon Act in respect of construction in the Blue Mountain project occurring

nrior to the nlgqlng date of thp loan onarantes (nn\ e Racon Symmarvy (\Umvm‘ Letter

prior to s e of the loan guarantee is Bacon Summary (Waiver Letter
Tromy TVOWT YV ag ndtnerhadl Kook o wmiver wwng m.r.“fc.,l a1 tha hacig that “H ig mapagoory gl
Lt UVI_J} 1> tLa\/ll\,’U} RPULTL OL WYOL YL L ¥V OO LOLLILAAL WPIL LI LKIDLD Ll L 12 1w DD l)‘ LIv
proper n ihe leDllL inierest i 0 prevent tryumce und urzu’ue ﬂurdsh[p ” See DOL Leiter
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o Noie: any broad, reiroacilve applicaiion of ihe Davis- Bacon Act io Seciion
1705 Recovery Act projects could have adverse programmatic consequences z
for the Loan Guarantee Program.

@] lllt.' DCLICLdJ.y Ul. LdUUl lld.b led\’b uau. ULUdU duLIlUIlLV LU plUlllUlbd.LC
appropriate standards, reguiations, and procedures with respect to the
enforcement of labor standards under Federal and tederally assisted contracts,
including labor standards under the Davis-Bacon Act. The Secretary of
Labor’s discretion to grant waivers of retroactive application of the Davis-

Bacon Act and the standards the Secretary of Labor uses to do so are set out in

AL 10 Lhe oeCreialy L LES dare sel
o]

o As the regulation refiects, the Secretary of Labor clearly determined that strict
adherence o the retroactive application of the Davis-Bacon Act is not
appropriate in certain circumstances and may be waived in DOL’s broad

discretion.
= MW Lo n T NI O e ool LT AT Y, WR7 S ..
- l\CdbUllb 107 LAy § Dl-lpl)Ul LUI UL, ™ YYAIVLOT,

o Construction on the Blue Mountain project began well before the Recovery
Act was enacted.
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Lain L
of the $98.5 million loan would be used to repay a portion of the mezzanine
bridge tinancing at a holding company level and that the balance of the loan
would be financing the remaining drilling work and filling up reserves,

ol s P |
f this energy policy and

nergy projects, inciuding such

core concern for DOE of promoting renewabie
projects using commercial technology.
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3. Abengoa

ISSUES: There are two outstanding issues on:

1. Tleverage lease structure and s
=
’) n1cn1 ta ]’\phxrppn AmPT1Pﬂ1’| Cﬁ]ﬂ‘l" comnaniag 1’\[1 th‘ Qﬂﬂ‘l’nﬂ oovernment -
2. Dispute between American solar companies and the Spanish government
TR A ATV TR A A7 TR TR Ao

PROJECT BACKGROUND: Abengoa Solar has requested a $1.45 biilion Loan
Guarantee (inciuding capitalized interest). It is a 250MW net, concentrating solar power
generating facility employing solar parabolic trough technology and six-hour thermal
energy storage.
RESPONSE:
i. Leverage Lease Issue:

DOE is engaged in discussions with Treasury regarding its concern about the
leveraged lease structure, despite the description of it by Debevoise, DOE’s counsel as

“an extremely traditional lease." Treasurv has requested that DOE make either a Private
Letter Rl]]lI‘IU (“PLR’ ) or strict adherence to the IRS Lease Guidelines a condition

ﬂrﬁﬁﬁr‘:—‘ll‘\f T .r\]n Il‘\rT I’\Jﬁ111’\lﬁl‘ (\‘F A7 l(‘ At AIICTAMI APy I Py sl r]sﬁl’\lﬁlt":l]]‘f l‘ﬂ]‘{ s 1sl ﬁ‘l‘\;l’\l(\"\(‘
PIECOUERT L0 CIOSINE, DUILICT O WillGh AIC CUSIOINAlY. LOSSOIS puildiany I8y Ol oplilions
JETLIE I S U | [V DI S R s S I [, Fo LS | D, A £

of their tax counsel and are not indemnified uy the lessee for disallowance. After

T T

discussion with Debevoise, the DOE team believes thai either Treasury approach wouid
cause significant issues for Abengoa due to schedule, economic and uncertainty issues of
a magnitude to seriously threaten this well structured transaction. DOE has proposed to

Treasury that a “will” opinion (strongest opinion level) from lessor’s counsel should allay

:

Treasury concerns while allowing Abengoa more [lexibility. At this time_ discussions

wrth Troaaciiry cnntinna Tt ic avnactad that the trancantinn wAll ha nracantad 0 C'RR AR

¥YLILLL 1 lwidoul MAUSLILLLL LS AL 1o U{\H\JUL\J\A Lll L oLl LECLILIWWLIV/IE ¥V LLL LW ljl\.dd\ylll.\-'u LW WolhlF Wil
7.

2. Dispute between American solar companies and Spanish government
An announcement that DOE will provide a loan guarantee to Abengoa will likely
elicit eriticism from some members of Congress {particularly Sens Bingaman and Reid)

-
r
~Z
==}

taced. in ga.mmg access to Spain’s tavmable teed—m—tanﬁ treatment on equal tootlng with
Spanish energy providers. SolarReserve has enlisted in its efforts the many trade

advocacy resources of the U.S. govemment (including a March 15, 2010 letter from YOU
tn the anmqh Minigter of Indug Vs T(_)uugm and Commerce in Mm‘r‘b 201 ﬂ) hut 1t hag

months. Desplte this uncertainty, Browner s office has informed us that they would be
comfortable with an Abengoa announcement at this time. Should Abengoa be approved
at CRB, we will be prepared with talking peints to address any criticism or questions that

mav arice 1in connection with the announcement of the deal,

1ii8 Y Yaivis wlde QUL LRIii VL s Bek
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NOTE Re: Credii Subsidy: DOE undersiands iniormally ihai OMB’s credit subsidy
cost range is 10% - 20% or $136 - $272 million. This compares to 11.29% - 17.8% z
($153.6 - $242.1 million) submitted by DOE to OMB for approval. Unless OMB’s

rcasoning requires a rebuttal, DOE is preparcd to aceept the 10-20% credit subsidy cost
range when it is made formal. i

ISSULL: Peter Orszag and Rep. Kucinich met about two weeks ago to discuss the
Congressman’s request for additional information on our credit scoring process and the
specific numbers around Vogtle.

Nrezao cnnovovactad that Ren Kuniecinich acly cither the (DAY ar CRO)Y ta da an andit af the
A SAGE e et il winl SUPL SRCHTNG Qs CINCT N0 AIALS OF 5SS L0 U0 all aulial O Ue
P ] [ P T 1A et i can PSR LYl PSR BTSSR [ (PSR dri S NG RN Leip JERR S P S gt
PIU\JCDD.\ WWILILLL wWUOLLILL E\CL AALUFLLLLY S0ITiC O1 uic lJUlC lLlCI.J.Ly SLPlIllIGAlll CULLEIUVG lLlallL.}‘ Ruh J¥ Lwh }

Rep. Kucinich’s staff said they might be interested in that approach as long as we gave
those groups all the data and enough information to allow them to calculate. and opine
on, what the ri Uhf credit score should he.

DILCTMNAAROT . TWAT e 4 MAATY Tocrerma sxra I 4Tl a1t e et AL i am et codmam o
FAN VTSR] W IR I W L W ) IULUIVLILY 1dW YCLD Will lals u lb WEOCK LU UISBULSS TICAL SLICHDS.
Kucinich’s ietter addressed to you on this topic is now ciosed per General Counsel’s

Office.

TOQE T . A . OITi o -y gy [, I —— . R,
L33V, AS yUU il 5CC I U 1l i€ Clian UC UW: WILIIUUL lllC bupplculcutal llu'ulcd,l d,Lll.llU l )’

thai we have requested irom Congress, we will be unabie io {inance all oi the nuciear
projects in our due diligence pipeline. In light of this shortfall, the uncertainty
surrounding our supplemental request creates a particular problem with respect to the

timing of the Unistar/Constellation project vis-a-vis the STP nuclear project (another
nrmﬂunno nuclear nrmPPf c‘nrrpnﬂv n due H1]109n{'9\

As you arc well awaie, DOE is ;:,l::l,uugj blg__,uulbam pressure from Leader nU_yt:l 0 move
ahead quickiy with the Unistar/Consteiiation project, and we are ciose to being in a
position to do so (assuming CRB approval). However, if we announce the deal before
the supplemental appropriation has been approved. the STP nuclear project---which has

its own strong Congressional and other supporters---may well collapse. This will happen
cem nf'thp {19‘1] 1t will immediatelv heco

oot
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hat, in such a scenario, STP will have no other choice but to scrap the
proposed nuclear project in an effort to revive its stock price.

.—p“:‘
&
o
3

RESPONSE: We hope to reach a consensus with OMB and the White House on the

proner programmatic "and nolitical course of action to take to address and, hopetully,
atrntd thic matantinl neahlana
CAVUILLL LILLD PUI.\.-lll.lCLl PI. VLriviall
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Title XVII Nuclear Power Projects

F2on © cea IR
il P vy

Loan Guaraniee Loan Guaraniee Auihoriiy
Project Loan Guarantee Request Request without Ci Remaining {xeeded}
18,500
Southern (Vogtle) 8.326 7.400 11,100
Unistar (Calvert
Cliffs) 8,700 7,600 3,500
NINA (STP 3&4) | 7,300 5,900
COD P (I Cyrimnamn A 39 < 707 & &8
I LA \L)L.lllllll\.'l} YA N et
Totai 30,033 27,875
Additional LG Authority needed for just STP 3&4 3,800
Additional LG Authority needed for just SCE&G 2,073
ATTACHMENTS
1. Coal o Liquids Policy Paper
2. DoL Waiver Letter
8of8
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From: McCrea, Jim wHq.Doe.Gov>
Sent: Monday, Qctober 25, 2010 5:13 PM (GMT)
To:

Subject: FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12:39 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thank vou,

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

<< File: Baldwin OMB Presentation_Final_195ep2010.ppt >>

S

dames G McCresa
Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Lnan Programs

= =¥
L2 Mano
P A

From: winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:02 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

BHaE

Could vou send me the Baldwin deck that went over to OMB? Thank you.

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

Can you get me Baldwin?




From: Winters, Matthew
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:20 PM
To: Huribut, Brandon

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

<< File: 35-OMB Transaction Preview Bishop Hill 101510 b Final Version.ppt >> << File: 10-Presentation.ppt >> << File: 23-Hudscn

Ranch_OMB-Treasury Transaction Preview_101510.ppt >> << File: 16-Ormat Nevada_QOMB-Treasury Transaction
Preview_101510.ppt >> << File: 30-OMBTransPreview_SpringValley101210 - Final Version.ppt >>

Jim

lames . McCrea

Y

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:53 AM
To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Need decks from last week's meeting
Importance: High

Jim-

Could you please send me the final powerpoint decks for the 5 1705 projects that we discussed at last week’s White House mtg

{Diamond Green and the 4 FIPP deals)? Thank you!
Matt
Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy




From: Colyar, Kelly <mhq doe. gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2 2009 2:15 AM (GMT)

Subject: Re: Vogtle: Deadlines set by Secretary

Can we all catch un thl__rsdf_ ‘mmmncrJ 107
Omb 13 now suppesed  be aller eredit committee. For credit commilice, we only need the power pomt decks

However, omb wall be right alter that. For omb, sandy can you send anthony the followmg on ope and meag (separate emails) so his (cam
can start preparing the briefing packets:

1. Prefiminary credii asscssmenis
b T P ﬂ,‘. T s [ ol Ny o o T I T el 1
o LU \(}L}Jl ll]l\_’hl\ JILL TILCLL LT WiE J1dyYC-——% T | '..lll l—l,l\.r L L ]]k).

Anthony-am [ missing anvthing on the omb briefing packet? We'll send the power points as they are finalized.

Brian-how closc are we to being able to run the recovery estimates and therefore eredit subsidy estimates? Anthony-I'll send vou the
agsumplions [or the ranges once we determine the starting points. Recall we will be running estimates [or [ive loans.

Anyihing ¢lse righi now?

————— Original Message -----

Tfrom: Paul Barbian <_
To: Colyar, Kelly: James C MeCrea <[ G- . 5:ndr2 Claghom _ Renee Sass
_ Brian Oukley G-

Seni: Tue Dee 01 19:39:38 2009
N

B L, al S b | 1 R .
subject: Vogile: Deadlines set by Secretary

MNick Whitcombe
Lhal Dave Frany, Susan Richardson. and he had been called (o 1he Secrelary's
office and told to "agree” to the term sheet with OPC by I'riday, Dec 4, and
Lo agree (o the lerm sheel with MEAG by Wed Dec 9. The ime pressure 1s
coming from the White | [ouse, according to Nick.

ralled me a fewr munutes aao (7:00 PM casterny. He told me

[a¥: f
CHICC MO a Towy NG agdo S VICAastern v me

The OPC lerm sheet cireulatled today 15 meant 1o mirror the GPC (erm sheet,
with TPO0 having a security interest in the undivided interest, and being
1'C]f1tliu cut of the casti Now sivca EULIVT ralod }.Tv (1Y L.Uulpau\' .

MU A hasg v pr'l\n”m aoreed to raise $2 5 hillion of debt for the nroiect and

I spend 11 belore any DOE money 18 drawn. The result Ffor the MEAG part of
the Vogtle deal will be about 50% debt. 50% equity. TXOT's loans would rank
pari passu with the other MEAG debt outstanding. One MEAG term sheet 1s

contemplated, which will reler to the three SPV's.

MNick asked that we refresh our List of unanswered qucstlouq He referred to
the list we provided some time ago that had columns with X designating which

1 g R

LIlLEIi ine LillL‘\LlU[l IbJ.LIIL&l io. J.[l dll\d CASC, WO IICCA 12 Iblll.bll oul

That's the report from Nick. Tomorrow, Wed, we necd ta develop an action
plan. 1 will coordinate with Kelly in the morning

Paul



From: Silver, Jonathan -@hq,doe. gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2 :20 PM (GMT)

To: Frantz, David ?h doe.gov>; _barweu Owen
(thq.doe.gov>

Subject: Fw: take-out financing

L,oa n Pro LIAms
U.S. Department of Enerpy

----- Original Mcessage -----

From: SCHU

-

To: Huribut, Brandon

P R o T o Y It [YRE N
[N L ORI [\Uu ou\ Gl JULIcAULLelLL
Carmte Thamn Waxr 32 W AN ANVTD

P2 LLL L USN LNLY 27 VO Tl Y Ly

q]] Ipf'f' pp' f',l‘lfp_f\‘l‘l FII1'J"F;]‘(T
Subject: RE: take-put financing

Although [ agree that a reasonable case can be made that Baldwin does not [all into the clear category ol what I (or the President) was
thinking of as Loan Guarantee backed refinancing, 1 don't think this is a battle we are going to win

On the flip side, I don't remember agreeing to counting State RPS as part of the total accounting of government subsidy. Also. the
Nov. 6 "Memorandum for Deputies”® cleariy ties to skew anyv calculation toward hig,her subsidy on several counts: the high discount

raic, piacing the cosi ol gas pmking pcaking pianis as parl of ihe "subsidy”, and omcr laClOI'S pou:uca oul m Mau Wuucrs ir any ihing,
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Tam very willing to elevate this hattle.

Sleve

Steven Chu
Depariment of Energy

carmwmns TTclles Ry
IRrILL. l_lL.lllUllL J_)ldlluU

Below is the most recent discussion on Baldwin. You will find the re-financing definition Jonathan proposed (Rod and I worked on it
with him) and the NEC reaction to it.

From: Aldy, Joseph E. | {
Sent: Wednesday. Novetber 1/, 2010 10116 AM
To: Silver, Jonaihan; Mas, Alcx
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First a comment on the substance, and then a comment on process

On subsiance. As a Recovery Acl program, the primary objectives of 1705 are lo creale jobs and drive incremental renewable energy
investment, When we designed this program during the transition, the intent was to address the challenge rencwable developers had in



I’d.lSlllg debt gl ihe staie of the credit markeis. ifa COmMpaty CaIl raise pI'l\ aie sector resources sufficient io buiid a pI'O_] ect, then that
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characterizes a market that can supnort a nroject without the agcistance of o government loan guarantes,

Providing a loan guarantee in this context does not result in an ingremental change in jobs or installed energy infrastructure. Since this
would not deliver on the primary objectives of 1703, we would not support such an interpretation regarding refinancing.

On process. Staff do not relitigate issues discussed and ¢losed by principals or by principals and the President. At the last discussion
of this issue, Secretary Chu explicitly stated that he understood that we would not permit refinancing and that this miled out Baldwin.
Il the Sccrelary has changed his mind on refinancing and he wanis to re-open this issuc. then he needs Lo raise this with principals.

Cc: Hurlbut, Brandon
Sent; Mon Nov 15 11:14:55 2010
Subject: take-out financing

hy.doe.gov>

Joe/Alex,

it was agreed that we needed to articulate a threshold for pennissibie financing and we think we can define a bri g'nt fine between our

curreni FIPE soliciinions and obvious tuke-oui llIldIl(;lIl;:, Our iesi is o exciude pI'O]Ule itai are oiherwise LUII[plCLCl\ financed {(.J.CDl
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The FIPP solicitation language is alrcady clear that loan guarantces may not be used to refinance or take out permanent financing. So,
any project that comes 111 that has permanent financing in place will be rejected. [n addition. projects that are already. or largely, built
belore a loan application is made should also be eliminated. On the other hand. the long-term debi provided by our guaraniees should
be available to replace construction financing that was always intended to be repaid after completion of the work or for construction
funded enfirely by equity where the loan guarantee application is made prior to the start of construction.

LI tius delimition works [or vou, 1 will be gin o appl} il 1o ail our app]icalions It wild help s idenlify those wiich we should try 1o

resiruciure or ICJCC[ This definiiion would exciude Lll\ Solar (alrcaa\ dongc), bui pCI’lI]ll Baidwin,

Tlyaanl o
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o

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener




From: James C McCrea _

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 2:02 PM {GMT)

To: Silver, Jonathan' _@hq doe.gov>

Subject: RE: Committing Loan Funds Before The End of the Calendar Year.docx
Attach: 091010 Budget Apportionment.docx

Can you have someone give me two or three paragraphs on what apportionment is and does, [or circulation.
Thanks.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

_____ ﬂﬂmnnl Megga ge -

To: Sllver, Jonathan
Sent: Fri Sep 10 01:30:13 2010
Subject: RE: Committing I.oan Funds Before The End of the Calendar Year.docx

Jonathan --

I thought about the topic a good bit on the plane home and then found your e-mail when [ landed. Unfortunateiy the more I think

aboui ll ihe more the pl"UpUbdl dppears o me {0 be U) 4 high risk eifori io solve whai is IT]ﬂﬁI'CHLI) d p()lll]Ldl ‘plODlCm and (4) t:)\d(,l,ly
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the way of opportunity when looking at the proposal from a transactional and applicant perspective. The issue is that any
opportunities are conceptual which makes them hypothetical at best while the risks are very real. All in all, T can't imagine a proposal
likke this receiving the approval of either OMB or Treasury although I am perhaps too jaded by current and recent events.

While I clearly recognize the risks that the program faces, especially in the current political environment. T think that this proposal is
sort of a knee jerk reaction which, in the remote chance it were implemented, has the potential to seriously damage the program and
significantly diminish its ultimate transactional accomplishments.

One ol the biggest problems is that it creales lorces and processes which seriously undermine a loan oriented credit process. To make
this worlg, T think that one would really have to convert the T-17 loan program to a grant program but under this type of approach it

will be extremeiy difficuit to maintain ihe proper credit process. The end resuit, when reviewed from a pomt in the future, will be ye[
aiother DOE loan prograi ihiai cieaied a bunch of busied iransactions and anoilier, black e) ¢ for ihe DOE. Unfoitunaiely, much of
tha AiFF Al sxn Fanna thnon Anvra 10 lhasoiian AF tha lane clhadAsira Aot e smemasrinsra TYAD Far o
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----- Originai Message-----
n: Silver, Jonaihan | iiig.due. 2ov]

Please let me know what you think of this. Give me reasons it could work and reasons it can't.
Pls don't share with anyone else.
Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.5. Department of Energy

Cc l;o'neman., Daniel
Sent: Thu Sep 09 20:04:05 2010
Subject: Committing Loan Funds Before The End of the Calendar Year.docx

To: O .onnor;Rod; Silver, Ionathan: Hurlbut, Brandon

This is a one page summary of what we discussed. [f we are all on the same page, | would suggest we share this with deseve on
Friday so that we can work with him on an approach to zaints next weel.. Regards, mr



BUDGET APPORTIONMENT

In the Federal funds control process, apportionment is a plan. approved by OMB, to spend
resources nmwdpd hy an :annrnnn:ahnn Thp annnmnnmpm‘ |dpnt|f|¢=s the accounts a\mllahlp for

ma pec e periods
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agency to make a direct ioan once the specified conditions are fuifilied by the borrower. At the
time of apportionment, borrower-paid credit subsidy or appropriated credit subsidy are obligated

io cover ihe suosmy cost of a direct ioan or ioan guarantee faiiure io appomon such funds
represents a vioiation of the Anii-Deficiency Act. Therefore, for Titie XVii, the apporiionment
process must be compiete in order for the project to achieve financial closing.

v J
('D

The Title XVII Program is structured to have the obligating event occur at financial closing.
Because Title XVIl was originally enacted as a self-pay program, considerable discussion
occurred during the rulemaking process regarding when the credit subsidy cost had to be paid.
Potential borrowers rightly indicated that payment of the credit subsidy cost at term sheet
execution was a non-starter and rather, credit subsidy cost should be paid when the
agovernment is fully committed (i.e., at closing). As a result, the Final Rule calls for a conditional
(‘nmml’rmpnf as a means of appraving the project while not farmally committing the government

to funding the project. This allnws ’rhe obligating event for Titla X\!ll o occur at fmnn.r:!a! closing.
By contrast the ATVM Progranm’s obligating event occure at tarm sheet execution. Therefere
1 - 1
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From: Otness, Chris <_@Hq Doe.Gov>

Sent: Tnpqdmf Mav 4 2010 10:38 PM (GMT)

[ L 4 B 81w, 19 ¥ Y 5 LYRLY T, *

To: Silver, Jonathan —@hq,doe.gov>; Tobin, Daniel

wwhq.doe.gov>; Frantz, David | R < hq doe gov>;

Subject: RE:

A dd AR 1 N mmd) i el C mim mdomznme TW mi A mim d TV i omimmmin aom T ommin Thivm cseminm o A mms T 4T

Alrdan, J1 LVlCCLll W A} l WDCLLALUL S INCILL Ll Dlllsal 1dll 1T L0all FTOEIALLS UUG, LATD
Overview. ppix; NV and NM projects - Signet Fuicrum Molycorp.doc; f5 Southwest

i s
Intertie Project-Southl.docx; Reid Letter to President.pdf; LES Letter to S1.pdi

Jonathan - Atlached is a rough drafll of the Reid Memo and the corresponding documents. Frantz/McCrea have looked over the memo
but have not vet seen some of the corresponding documents.

We will definitely need your guidance for edits in certain areas. Kate Eltrich from Leg Affairs in OMB will be attending according to
Jonathan Levy,

o

Tius is due in1is final version for S1 oy 6:13am B3

s

/9:15am EST iomorrow monnng.

Chris Otness

Loan Programs
nergy

Comeas Man oM RA- 4 AMATA 1.47% TR A
SUIL. Luesuay, viay VU4, ZULV 192 TVl
For Tobin, Danict, Frantz, David: ||
P, LU, LA, D Ianies, LAy i,

. Inoce e
L JIICS5. TS
Subicect

The mig on Thursday allcrnoon. originally scheduled weeks ago as a mig with the Majorily Leader and me has turned into a much
biggcr affair. It now includcs Sceretary Chu, Petcr Orszag, Scnator Reid and Scnator Bingaman,

Can we find out if anyone else from omb is going.
I nced a list of all the projects that have cver applicd from Nevada and New Mexico and what happened to them.

I

i dij ll.CC(.l El L.Ul.lp].t? Ul pd[dé[dpllb il S VL. lllUi}‘COfp fl.libl LLITL d.[lLl w IldlC\ cr UlbU lldb DCCI[ dn lbbLlU

I naad cama ctate an hato manv nraiecte wa hava fiindad ar hava 11 DD ac o narcantass of tatale aid ic canctantly hit at hame far nnt
I nead some stats on how many projects we have funded or have in DD as o percentage of totals. Reid is constantly hit at home for not
bringing in federal dollarg

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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Meeting with Senator Reid and Senator Bingaman

Clanitol Bnilding 2211
LAY ZRLOME B-2 01
C.2M v 520 i i Thesrad o Mas- 4 2010
J.aV pill — .o PINl G111 AUrsddy, vidy O, sviv

Meeting requested by Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid
Briefing prepared by Chris Otness (| D

EVENT
LT 1 | I AL PR VR P R Gl A RGPS b I [T o A PR b Comumndner THaid Conumnd e
1Ol wWill UG LGOS L LLIV IU\.IUU L UL AUILAIVL INCILL D ULV, WILLL JOllalid LU, Ovllaind
Bingaman, OMB Director Orszag and Jonathan Siiver to discuss the Department of Energy Loan
Programs.

Press: Closed

VNTT NTEF/NCONTRIRITTION
LY, AL/ AN 2 O R LN

LEe Ew

o The objective of this meeting will be to address the questions and concerns that
Senator Reid and Senator Bingaman have on whether or not the DOE Loan Programs
is functioning properly.

- Ve vala wall ha tn roinfarsa TR 0 maccaca that tha T Aanan Pracrama 10 nnarating at
e ¥ OUD I'CiC Wia 00 L0 FOIMISTCO LU 5 MES5aZ0 wilal 1N LOan »Tograns 1s gparating at
Al immmm mam A Alead oom mimdl Atinmada oA cmm A iaccinala me A Tl dn lag Aimimieme o A e ale o
[4 1 :“:’,UUU pa. < dlill LIl wo dl lelpau: <% :L:’,UUU ILLTHILGE DT UCdLS U LC applUVUu 111 LG

. 4
coming months
- Attandoncs
ATTengees:
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- Senator Bingaman
- Peter Orszag

- Jonathan Silver

- Dan Utech

- Tanice that VOITT ran evhnact tn addrace i 1ea maatt inchaiding tha fallaaa
4URMUE LA W w Wi DAPULL WU QUL Usl 1wy HINIE adbauiadls Lab (UL alg
i~ A s At L ©onsvndnann TVadd nind D cnimnnin s 4l svirmernna AR A TWAD T o oua
L) . NN R upual,c 1U1 DCLHIA UL >y INCIM LLIL Ulllballlall LNy B 0 L] l.)lU 2L Cod UL LIIC LA LAuall

Programs.

o An explanation of the delay in responsiveness to Senator Reid’s letter to
President and YOU regarding the speed of the DOE Loan Programs last
September. This will be determined at your pre- bnef on Thursday.

o An update on coordination between the Loan Programs and OMB.

iy f‘];(‘f‘llc(‘;f\ﬂ ('\FCY\D("I 1 Qﬂﬂ]1("‘] iresa ™ TV QDY\Q At Dﬂ;f]’(‘ Qﬂ.r”] Qﬂﬂ‘] M

o A discussion of specific applications from Senator Reid’s and Senator
DY mcname am Py demciam s vd gz s cdmd e memom i i n Taid e 1 li o i AA e ANILIN
Dlllgd.l 1dll > 1C3PCLL1VC LAlTd HIGIUALTIIE, UL HUL IHIHLEU W, l\‘lUlyL:Ul N Y ),
o PR .

Fuicrum (NV), and SWiP (NV).
o A discussion of a letter sent from LES to YOU regarding the additional loan
guarantee authority for front-end nuclear facilities.
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ATTACHMENTS
1. LGP Application Data
2. Letter from Senator Reid
3. Molycorp, Fulcrum, Signet Brief
4. SWIP Brief
5. LES letter
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Applications Withdrawn
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All Nevada/New Mexico Applications

e
..Ml‘e.,u,
2
@
o
W
o
m,
=
o2
m,
a
=1
<




New Mexico

SunTegwer

SunKachina ... $168,000 ... Manufacturing.

Advanced Rejected, Non-
FY09 Inc CarsonLake $69,000 Geothermal Geothermal Fallon NV Innovative

lnvited.to-Due
Amargosa Ciligence, later
Valle '




New Mexico / Nevada Projects With Issues | DATE \@ "M/d/yvyy" |
Fulcrum - Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels LLC ("FSB™) is developing a facility to produce 10.5 million gpy

cellulogic ethanal from 90000 tons per year of mnmr‘mal golid waste. The Sierra Prme("r (”QP”)U is located in
McCarran, Nevada. The project was reviewed technically and financially and uldmaue!‘f rejected. Applicam
PP P PO [ o, VR oy e 2 o mree s PPN PN ..M 1. F @S 1P [P . S, S P P
LldlllITU leloLlliadl Cl11Ul clllLl P JU L Wed ICVICWOLU d.5d.lll Uy LIOIUCT BOLUCIL U}JJ. UL Wald ULICIdnyE e,
Strengths:

e More conservative capital structure than most biofuel proposal (e 0/40

¢ The project hag executed two no-net cost feedstock agreements that will provide 100% of the MSW

nadetne

e {Coverage ratios appear adequaic using sponsor base case.
The site has both interstate and rail access.

¢ High value alternative products, such as methanol, propancl and butanol may be able to be produced
should the ethanol market not support the facility

¢ The R'W. Beck report highiighted the need for additional piiot plant work to confirm design
parameter prior to proceeding with detailed engineering.

¢ The scale up of the project is estimated at 200 to 1, presenting a very large risk with a new
technalogy, especially with the limited operating hmqu of the pilot plant;

¢ Continuous process demonstration scale testing was only done for 4-6 hours, much too short for
assessing poteitial process operating issues,

e Project possesses an ethanol marketing agreement but this does not mitigate volume or price risk.
¢ Loan tenor long at 20 years (18 years post construction) resulting in lower DSCRs should DOE decide
to reduce tenor.

Qionat Qoalaw  Canoght CTALYRAN Lann onnrantan 0 sotnhlich o manafactoring facility 1n RBalan Naw Moviea
ulsllhl WPAFRLLL UUUEIIL PALVOLYLLIYL VAL SUCIJ CLLILA S LU LOLCLLALIL oLl O LLACLIAUI AL L 1115 L(LUILIL)’ 111 J_J\Jl\.nll, FRLVAL NS N LWy, YA W)
P a VR PR o teoa S | [ 2 W4 a 1__1 oS S o I i~1 -1

(Just south of Albuquerque) io mass produce PV modules based on amorphous Si (a-S1) thun-{ilm techinology.
The project was initially accepted but later found to be deficient. A letter requesting additional info was
issued mid August 2009, Signet responded, we reviewed the material and ultimately rejected the project in
mid January 2010,

e K e i e e e e o YA TR B3 YA VNP, oI PP ‘--- - “
- DlJUllbUl leCllll)’ COiT lJ UU a <\ IVIyy 1acil )‘ lll uCrinaii y

ar
frame that is operating as expected. Appiied Materials provnaed
and will also provide the New Mexico line.

e CH2M Hill has been identified as the EPC contractor and Applied Materials will provide the

manufacturing line.

- Cithotantinl apnnamie imeantivan 1n the fnrm nftay rredite tayv ahatemente and 1inh traimino atheidiac
AL/ OLCILILLICLE WAL W DLW RLL F W) LD LLEN LW LA WL Lol Wl \J\_IJI'L), LOLA CLU/CLL LI IW LI Gl JUU L '.lrlllllls DUILATIM LT
appear to be available.

e Equity commitments in the amount of $35 miilion from company principais.

Weaknesses:
e Manufacturing technology is not proprietary and is licensed from Applied Materials suggesting low
barriers to entry and dependence upon AMAT for technology upgrades and equipment
g I o o f pfor i r
- Ml B nl v nvsndrmnda altlc e ind et ad wnnbinn lhnin wvrmedcd o] s Tadon d5un o 1.«;4,‘.‘,\ P PR
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"

memorandums of UHGGI'SIELII(IIH‘L_, regaramg, (]UElIlIIUES and pl"lClIlE

e Equity capitalization may need to be increased and should probably be deployed to build most of the
first 6 MW of capacity.

e Veracity of equity providers is not known without further due diligence

Confidential J



New Mexico / Nevada Projects With Issues | DATE \@ "M/d/yvyy" |
¢ Financial pro forma very aggressive with ASPs well above market.
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New Mexico / Nevada Projects With Issues | DATE \@ "M/d/yvyy" |

Molvcorp

The project pronoses the redevelopment of a rare earth mineral deposit to develop metals and permanent
MMATFMNAaTo 1’]"\‘2 R W Fals ] \ll‘;f‘ﬁ Aoy ('\‘P‘:If\ﬂl;(‘ﬁfi‘f\ﬂc ‘;1"\ f‘]ﬂﬁﬂ arMateryy fﬂﬁ]’\ﬂf\]nﬁ;ﬂﬂ f‘ﬂ‘Pllf' 1Q ﬂA l‘!"\‘;]];ﬂ(‘
magnets that have a wide range of applications in clean energy technelogies. A refurbished milling
. S PR W, [ [y SR, . SRR S [y IS, RV (RPUR Ty [ Sy | [ JU S R [T B I
UPCI LIUIL, 1LICW LCClilul ’y 1L Cla KLY f SULVCL LLIUIL Pl ULCHDdCS, 1 1ICL ]Jd.llUyIlll 21ICL lJlULlLlLrlJ.UJ.

(¢] L
facilities will permit the production of 20 tons of

Status
The applicant submitted their Part T submission on 9/9/09 and was sent a rejection letter on 12/18/09. The
project did not pass the LGP s technical eligibility review since it did not qualify as a new or improved

After receiving their rejection letter, Molycorp submitted a rebuttal letter on 1/5/10 and requested a debrief
from the LGP in a separate letter dated 2/18/10. The debrief was held on 3/3/10.

In a follow-up letter from the DOE LGP (dated 4/30/10) to Molycorp DOE further clarified the reasons for
ratantinn Tha fallavrine wwae cammiinicatad:
L %W LI A Li% ANJLINT VY 1115 FYRLLY SOUFLILIII LRI NN,

“Section 1703(b) of Title XVII lists ten categories of projects that are eiigibie for a ioan guarantee under that
section. We do not believe that a mining project qualifies under any of those categories. While we recognize
that the first category of “renewable energy systems” may include materials within the renewable energy
supply chain, we do not believe that it is broad enough to encompass mineral extraction processes.

Moreover, our program has not been designed, and we do not believe that it is well suited, to support such
artivitiae Hawmnwvar ag wo havn indiratad +n vrnt o ara nnan 40 racaiving o roctmictiirad annlicratinn fara
UNLLY LLLGD BIWFYY R Vel , G ¥Y W LI Y & LIV LA LY VL, FY W L W UIJUII e l\-‘\-’\-«l\’lll& L% WL Wil ulJ}J’llUullUll 1 o
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wind turbine magnets. Of course, any such appiication would have to satisfy our “innovativeness” criteria
under Section 1703 as well as our due diligence, underwriting and other criteria. ©



* Single circuit, overhead 500 kVAC transmission line capable of carrying 600 MW of power
o With Phase 2—fram southern Idaha to Fly (SWIP-North), and from Las Vegas to
= QOwners inthe transmission line are LS Power Associates (75%), and NV Energy’s Mevada Power
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o Ouiside iawyers and it were engaged iasi week to begin due diligence; financiai advisors
have been in place since last year.
o  Project economics have been reviewed and proposed structure financing structure is

o Adraft of the Transmission Use Agreement (between LS Power and NV Energy affiliates

has been reviewed, but itis not finalized. This is the critical document for the entire
project. No meaningful negotiation of terms can take place until it is, at the very laast,

oaLualon H 4 al H 1, TV least

,,,,,,,,,, Y=

in near-final form. LS Power anticipates reaching agreement wiith the NV Energy
affiliates on the TUA in May.

s SWIP-Sisthe onlypro

Mavy 4, 2010
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HARRY REID
NEVADA

MAJORITY LEADER
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WASHINGTON., DC 20510-7012

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. President
1 am writing to convey my concerns about the slow pace of impiementation of the

Department of Energy’s loan guarantee programs. These concerns are shared by many
Senators, renewable energy developers, and clean energy investors across the country.,

As you know, I was pleased to help appropriate an additional $6 billion for an expanded
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Act, $2 biition of that originai appropriation has been redirecied to pay for the Consumers
Assistance to Recycle and Save Act (CARS). [ look forward to working with you to
restore those funds so that the restored $2 billion can leverage more than $20 billion in
clean energy projects, jobs and economic activity.

Lines tha innawativa lnan ommarantas aenoram wrac firet actahlichad in tha 2008 Fraroy
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to have been a general and consistent reluctance on the part of the Office of Management
and Budget and to a lesser extent the Department of Treasury to expeditiously fulfill and
implement Congress’ express intent and statutory direction in regard to these programs.
While I applaud the remarkable work of OMB, Treasury and the Department of Energy

in moving fm'\_xmrd quickly on the Recovery Act’s battery and electric vehicle
s oty o call nc tha ra Lla anarey mrant nraera e of fey
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I believe it is very important to ensure that projects for which the Federal government

provide loan guarantees are the best possible investments, but there is no such thing as a-

risk-free investment — public or private. Excessively complicated or unclearly justified
regulations and processes designed to ensure zero- rigle to the Treasury from guaranteed

-To
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critically uupu1 tant puvaw ivestineint aiid growing tens of thousands of clean energy

jobs. Renewabie indusiry experts estimate that 18,000 MW of ciean renewable energy
projects creating 100,000 construction jobs and 7,000 permanent jobs could be created in
the very near future if the commercial (section 1705) loan guarantee program alone were
functioning at full capacity as Congress intended,
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Ccrngress supports the loan guarantee programs and will continue to fund them until there
s 2 hetter substitnte and investors are much more heavi ly focused on funding significant
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I hope that you can help clear away the obstacles impairing swift action on making

Federal guaranteed loans for clean renewable energy projects. The people of Nevada and

many other states are impatiently waiting for the economic development and the jobs that
will come with full, effective and mmd imnlemenmﬁnn of the innovative and commercial

Thank you for your atiention to my concerns.

Sincerely,

.

\

m.. Y Y/ i
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- Majority Leader

ce: The Honorable Timothy Gelihner
Secretary of the Treasury

The Honorable Steven Chu

Secretary of Energy
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and Budget



A few minor suggestions are in red beiow....nothing substantive...just trying to iessen the screams of
angst that are going to come from Monique's office once you hit the send buttoni

5

Sandra Ciaghorn
Credit Consuitant

LGPO / ATVM

Date: Tue, 4 May 2010 18:08:05 -0400
From:
Subject: Draft First Wind

To:

Sandy —

Viouid appreciate your commenis. if possibie, i wouid iike to get this out this evening.

mOACT
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My apologies for not being on the Fitch call this morning. Sandy has given me a thorough briefing on the discussion.
There is no question that there is a Fitch problem, but | do not think that the situation is simply a Fitch problem. As you
know, OMB has been asking what can change in a deal between the final credit assessment and closing and we have
struggled unsuccessiully to define the extent to which things are changing as the transaction is being “polished” [deleted
last clause]. It appears that the extent of on-going negotiations is [deleted "a lot"] greater and more substantive than | had
understood. The fact that the amortization schedule is not completely tied down is a concern. Further, as you know, |
was very worried about the Fitch disclaimer statement at the top of page 2 (important details of the transaction have not
yei been deiermined). | undersiand that Fiich wiii revise ihat staiement io indicaie what is ouisianding inciuding that they
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As to timing, today is Mav 3. Assuming that we are at least a week away from a Fitch report that is based on a review of
the loan agreement. Therefore, this is really a June closing in all probability.
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Sent: Tuesday, May 4. 2010 10:19 PM (GMT)
To: |
Subject: Re: Revised Text

Brian Qakley
Scully Capital

From: James C McCrea <[

To: ‘Anthony Curcio' <_
Sent: Tue May 04 17:13:18 2010

Subject: RE: Revised Text

Brian —

| am a hit confused. Is the text below ready to go to Kelly?

From:
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:13 PM

o: I/ on Curcio

Subject: Revised Text

| incorporated some of Anthony’s comments, but not all. We need to set this up and then have a dialog. Unfortunately,
it will take some words to set it up. It’s not so bad on a computer {vs a Blackberry).

.......

The development of the FFB Note Purchase Agreement is driving a coupie considerations related to scaring. These
issues reiate to interest capitalization and principai amortization. DOE wouid iike to adopt a standard approach for
interest capitalization as there has been a lot of confusion regarding how this is treated. Therefore, we do not see this as
a case by case issue — it would apply to all loans with deferred interest. We did not get a chance to discuss principal
amortization yesterday, so we are using this email to present those topics. In both cases, DOE sees no difference in the

credit risk associated with the structuring option and therefore, we believe it should not introduce a budget scoring

difference. However, we are mindful that the legal documentation of the transaction is a consideration and seek your
innit anwadhathar Aaae dacicinne with raaard 0 EER wiill intradiirs rhanance in haus s annraach tramecactinmn crnrina Fas
input on whether our decisions with regard to FFB will intreduce changes in how we approach transaction scoring. Each
ianm Y Y Y v L F .
o UUZSUf 950



issue is discussed below:

¢ Interest Capitalization: The FFB has two options for agencies when it comes to capitalizing interest. The first
option is to accrue interest on FFB’s books and require nothing of the borrower in terms of draw requests to
service interest due. Accordingly, the obligation is the sum of the draws exclusive of any canitalized interest.

- b
Tha total lnan ovn n | ranauymaont ronuiramant includoc intearact canitalized durine
ne total ioan exposure, ang hence, prin repayment requirement inciuges interest capitalized quring
rrmokriintkinm Tha cnnmon A At Aaffarad s CEO 1o A fmarsmnnmd bha H IlimrAlasr o sre nan
CONSUUcCtlion. 1ne second U'JLIUII OIMErea oy rro iS5 a " paymenc ooV UNGEr payiment
| N —_ee (=]

UUFFUWIﬂgb IﬂE parrower W requeat d UrdW TTO”] FrB to fT'\dKE IHIEFESI pdy[TlEH[b UdLK to FFB. Asa rESUit l[he
ioan repayment scheduie wiii have interest due during the construction period. However, FFB wili fund such
interest payments out of loan draws. This introduces the borrower to the discipline of making scheduled
interest payments and DOE believes this carries some benefit. In practice, we understand that such payments
would be disbursed from FFB to the collateral agent/trustee, a DOE agent. Therefore, DOE does not believe this
would be deemed a payment to/from government. If it is OMB’s determination that a pavment borrowings
annroach would constitute a navment to / rom government, then DOE would have its answer and would simnly
ursue FFB's accrual methed for ca
s  Principai Amortization under 1603 Cash Grants: As discussed yesterday, DOE is scoring transactions that
involve a 1603 Cash Grant according to the agreed upon approach. Separately, DOE is negotiating the final
amortization schedule with the borrower and FFB. For certain transactions which will be able to service the
guaranteed debt without the benefit of the 1603 Cash Grant, DOE intends to structure the principal
amortization schedule as if the 1603 Cash Grant was not received. Pursuant to the documents, the receipt of a
1603 Cash Grant would hF‘ a m:—mdarnr\f nre-nayment. After receibt, the amaortization schedule will be adjusted
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the borrower wouid prerer to avou:l a payment default if ail other aspects of the project are woerg weli and the
project is producing sufficient cashflows to cover scheduled principal and interest payments. Since not all
projects will be able to amortize all construction debt in the absence of the 1603 Cash Grant, we expect
amortization schedules in the FFB documentation to vary from project to project. At this point, we are simply
interested in understanding OMB’s viewpoints on this and whether vou see any implications for the agreed

non 1603 Cash Grant methodology.
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esitate to ask.

Brian Oakley
Scully Capital




From: James C McCrea <

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2010 4:18

To: 'Siiver, Jonathan' <

Subject: RE: Talking points

Indeed. Good luck, am up early and should be in the office before 8 if you need anything and will
kil b e Fme A il

=L WS up IV QA YY1,

Jim

James C. McCrea

Very helpful thanks.
Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea _
To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Sep 30 23:25:46 2010

Subject: RE: Talking points

Comments below in red and CAPS.

I fixed scattered typos. Often Treasury was not capitalized and made the occasional word
fix. However, mostly, I put my thoughts under a section in red along with suggested language
so that you can take them or easily delete them.

All in all, a clear summary and a proper framing of the issue for S1.

Up as long vou need me and I can get Roger if we need any more deal specific info.




————— Original Message-----

From: Silver, Jonathan | @hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 3@, 2016 18:23 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Talklng polnts

Jim, edit my deal and credit section, but nothing else. I am interested in your points on
other areas, but no edits.
Thanks.

Sure, but I don't have the form and I have a breakfast so here's a summary if you don't mind
working from that.

Background

Shepherds Flat is a wind farm project located on the coast of Oregon. When completed, it will
be the largest wind farm in the world.

IN OREGON BUT NOT ON THE COAST.
The project generated some publicity this past spring when NORAD forced it to stop its

permitting work, citing potential risks to our coastal missile defense systems (the wind
turbines caused radar problems). The issue was resolved.
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WHID MAD NUT AU ITUALLY AFFRUYEL IMOC oW A2 IMERC ARLE JI1ALLL ICLUAONLUAL IDVUDSDOLIUND IV DC MNAL
ARDALIT LMLl T/A A TLIE SO re STYIERD TLE [ Yok ey PRCDLIANT T CunCrocTER TA RCoCTYE B
ADUUT M IV L INC WL JLvCLl IAOC LULS, FCRAMOAF D, 1> CAFCLCICLY 1V RECWCLVLC.
NOTE: SUSAN I5 CONCERNED THAT THAc OMB QUESTION ABOUT LOCS BCING ALLOWED, NOW THAT IT HAS
BEEN RAISED, REALLY SHOULD BE PUT 7O BED (I.E. RETRACTED) BEFORE WE PROCEED AS A NEGOTIATED
RESOLUTION REGARDING AN ELIGIBILITY ISSUE IS OF S0ME CONCERN TO HER. I SUSPECT THAT HER
CONCERNS ARE RAISED BY THE EXTENT OF THE WRITTEN TRAIL FROM OMB ALTHOUGH WE HAVE ANSWERED THE
STAFF LEVEL QUESTIONS. HOWEVER, THERE IS THE ISS5UES LIST FROM LAST FRIDAY'S MEETING AT THE

WH WHICH HAS NOT BEEN FORMALLY ANSWEREL.
The Issue

This is not Treasury's issue (although it is really the only potential policy level issue in
the transaction).

Instead, after weeks of silence {(the Treasury team was briefed several weeks ago), UST
concluded that there could be significant potential tax issues in the transaction (although



they never said what they were, and have not, to this day).

They “"required” that we obtain a "will"” opinion level letter about the transaction. {This is
an extremely high threshold for a deal to meet and means that the law firm reviewing the deal
believes that the tax structure being utilized "will”™ meet all concelvable legal attacks on
the structure.

REALLY IRS CHALLENGES RATHER THAN LEGAL ATTACKS.

The deal does not warrant this; it is plain vanilla. More important, "will" opinions are time
cohsuming, expensive, contain highly sensitive business information, and, if required, would

put a severe chill on applicant interest in the program.

Most important, perhaps, the opinion is required of the parent or sponsor. Our deals are done
at the project level. We have no legal recourse to the parent, nor do we, in a general sense,
care about the economic distributions at the parent. We are protected at the project level.

IT IS THE PARENT THAT TAKES THE RISK OF ECONOMIC LOSSES DUE TO ANY SUCCESSFUL IRS CHALLENGE.
SHOULD WE A LEAST MENTION TREASURY’S VIEW THAT *

What this has become, is a fight about what role Treasury will play in our deals going
forward, The statute gives them a consulting role, nothing more. They have interpreted this
exceptionally broadly, believing that THEIR role in tax policy requires that they approve
each of our transactions. To date, they have fought us on interest rate hedging, leveraged
leases, and more. (All of these are common features of private sector transactions. )

To exercise their self-proclaimed rights, UST told us they would only approve the Shepherd's
Flat deal if we got language added to assert that the sponsor would get at least a "should"
letter apinion on the transaction {a slightly weaker reguirement than a "will" opinion, but

stil1l onerous). We offered instead the idea of "intent" language in the reps and warranties
section of the deal (a deal the sponsor believes they have already struck with us). We also
noted that the language they wanted constituted a material change and could not simply bhe
added and voted on; it would have to he negotiated with the company. Consequently, we might
miss the deadline for the President’'s radio address on Saturday.

The WH told us to send the Treasury language to the company. We did

WILL S1 KNOW WHAT REPS AMD WARRANTTES ARE? DERHADS WE CSHOULD SAY © SPONSOR FORMAL
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REPRESENTATIONS PROVIDED AS A CONDITION TO TRANSACTION CLOSING
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We attempted to negotiate a scaled down version of the requirement, but were unable to do so.
Treasury may also think we tried to game the outcome, since we could not get the language
they wanted (thinking perhaps that because we don't think it is necessary, and, indeed,
believe it to be harmful to the program, that we did not try. We have a full email chain
demonstrating our efforts to get the Treasury language.

Ultimately, we do not believe this is about the specific tax structure of the deal in
question (indeed, it is a very common structure). Instead, the call with the Treasury
Secretary is about two things: the total amount of government support any given loan project
should be able to benefit from and the role of Treasury {(or, perhaps, even, who is in charge
of the loan program).

On the total amount of support: this deal includes 1683 tax credits and other grants and some



state level support. If you do not know or understand the deal, it can appear that the
sponsors have about 18% equity at risk. In reality, there is 37% equity in the deal until two
years after completion of the project and additicnal protections (1@ year warranties, etc)
that are way above market and further protect the transaction.

1683 IS GRANT, NOT CREDIT. HE MAY CONFUSE IT WITH ITC.

WARRANTIES FROM GE, A SPONSOR. ..AND FURTHER, BOTH PROTECT THE TRANSACTION AND DEMONSTRATE
SPONSOR COMMITMENT .

Some in the White House believe that sponsors should always have at least 26% or more of
equity in the deal, but that makes no accommodation for either the unique features of a deal
or the simple fact that Congress created all these programs expressly for the purpose of
supporting these projects.

SUPPORTING THESE PROJECTS TO STIMULATE THE ECONOMY.

The other issue is about Treasury's role. UST believes it must approve our transactions. The
governing statute gives it no such rights, and, indeed, we have it in our power simply to say
that they have been consulted. UST is pushing for a right to set a series of policies by
which we will run the program (equity at xx; "will" opinions on all transactions; no hedges,
etc) that are both beyond the scope of their role and WHICH would do significant damage to
the program {we would not be able to get FIPP or any commercial level deals done as those
parameters are all grossly out of market).

Talking Points

We need to get the Shepherds Flat deal done so that the President can make it the centerpiece
of his radio address on Saturday. To do that, the CRB must vote today. We cannot get the
language Treasury wants in that time frams.
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disposal. (I snould also point out That Congress specitically exempied our work trom the
double-dipping issue, maklng 1t ciear that they mean these programs to be used 1n concert
with one another. }

Finally, we need to stop the bickering and the infighting. I long ago told my people to
refrain from exacerbating the issue and they stopped. You need to do the same. Treasury

exercises its consultative role lightly in many other programs. I need that here as well.
I believe we share a common goal in getting these loans out the door. I know Congress and the

American people do.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director



Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

————— Original Message -----
From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: OConnor, Rod

Sent: Thu Sep 30 28:38:85 20186
Subject: Talking points

Wh decided chu and geithner need to speak first thing in morning to make sf announcement
happen - we recognize all of the logisitical challenges - but you and I need to get chu up to
speed - I think he is almost there from previous talks this week.

We should hand him a talking peints for this call - can you worl up some bullets teonight so
we are ready for tomorrow morning?



Sent: Mondav. Mav 1

=== ETERERTIER G AT S e

To: ‘Sandra Ciaghorn” | . ©:ian Cakicy

<

Subject: RE: Designation Notice

[ might be a [ew momenis late il the Orig call runs over. Bul given urgency. start without me.

Jhm

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

Sent; Monday, May 17, 2010 9;01 AM
To: Jim C McCrea; Brian Oakley
Subject: Re: Designation Notice

From: James € McCrea
Daie; ivion, 17 Mav 2000 i

Noon works for me.

Jim

James C. McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ARSOCIAT
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h1ccl RE: chmmlmn Notice

J) R

I'm happv to jump in. ['ve got a long scheduled dental appointment at 9:15 and a call at 11, so AM will be a little tight. Do vou want to
plan for noon?

Brian Oakicy

Cl.]ll| L,Ellllal

From: James C McCrea |
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1110 AN

To fill Brian in. we have a pretty good mess on First Wind and it is looking like it is going to get a Tot worse and quickly at that.
Someone is pressing Jonathan who is now pressing hard on the everyone as the sponsor has an IPO in the works. I have told Jonathan
that the deal has huge issucs and that the sponsor's overdriving is not helping at all and that further, the sponsor's pending TPO is
irrelevant. Monigque and Hai won't be able to get this into shape and Sandy is way out of her comfort zone. 1 don't know what else to
do 1o straighten this out other than (o ask Brian Lo drop everyiling that he is working on (otlier than getting the Gate 2 numbers [or US
Geolhermal so 1 can gel them o OMB) and (o then heip us gel First Wind unscrambled. Given (he mess we are in and Sandy will
have (o scrve as a guide for Brian or he wiil never be abic io pick this up in (imge i he has o ﬁgurc the iransaciion oul on his own from

I T JE T S JE PR TI, TE

SCi'd.lL?‘l’l, Ui’lfﬂiﬁ]]’li‘]tﬁ‘l}’ lllClC lb o One g1 inge Ullg,llldllUll blLlC lll(ll cdnn ao llllb 50 1 4O KNOwW W lldl ClbU io LIU

Whon wanld von haith he availahle far a call 1o heoin thos nneeramhbline nrnonce? OAM Mandav? TMnni cneocct anather time Taall
WHOH WOULG ¥OU SOUL B0 AVALIATIC 107 3 Ca11 10 OCSIN NG UNSCIAINDING Processy RAM MOoengay ! U nol, suggest anciner Ume, 1will
ckln the ATW call tomaorrow b.l‘ do have to he onthe nrlmlu‘rlnn call at 11 and OMB/DOE ag up at 1. Dave did not get the ng _JTp
agenda oul Fri so | will have to work on that with him [irsi Ilmm bul we should he done belore 9

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES MCCREA & A
From: Sandra Claghom

Sent: Monday, May 172000 12722 AM

To: Jim McCrea

Subject: FW: Designation Notice
Jim-

PP EySyEs . R B T o e T B o . IS N o SRy T R — L PN S J [ Y 1, A | . g ——. '
Uiven Tng €imiail Cnain 1oin Jonainagn, | (ngugnt it Was appropiiaie 10 TOTWard tng €midits 0S10W. 1 nis 15 1101 OUT iSCUSSI0nSs Willi
TTR an Feiday ranoredinng tha seinodaal omnriicaiinn anhadala nn tha TER Wain Dlaoan inin thoal nadthore Rlanimann naer ot oen ot~
PR IR ViR ) 11u(l_}’ 1\_5{11\1111 Lo Hlll].\-al (AU R AN RNV HJANA VI F A IR LWV RN LW SN NS (Why NI IE RN L V) LW FEN LT Da AL L RNV N LW AN L lVLUJJ_lLlLl\d AL LAl dls H(.LlL L



ihis process Please also noie thai we are stifi in the process of figun'ng out how ihe FFB wili caicuiaie t'1e amoriizaiion scheduie on

. 1 have boci rofcired 1o as the "nuimbcrs pm‘auu oit e deal and 1 dou't belicve aity O1c clso is clics m.u;: iticin uuuu;:,u ihe

As I mentioned before, 1 am guite far outgide my comfort zone with this deal. 1 see my joh as performing credit review and analysis
lor my client. This job hasg gmdmlld\ expanded 1o the point where T feel there is an expecialion Ihm Tam mmclmn responsible fnr
executing the deal - and even educating my client on how their process works. As such, T am going to have to pull back in my
responsibilities here. I'm thinking it might be a good idea to find someone else to lead the execution of the deal throngh the Federal
process. Preferably a Fed who understands governmental requircinents and protocol and who will be responsible [or ensuring that the
numbers tie through all the documents. T'm happy to continue my credit role (i.e. reviewing docs and models, creating pitches and
templates. etc.) but do not feel qualified to do more than that.

Sorry Lo throw yel another wrench into the process, butl I thougii it was important 1o speal up given my increasing discomiont with
my role here,

Sandra Claghorn
Credit Consultant
LGPO / ATVM

erﬂrl

RIGLRAY ,

Should the numerator in the formla be changed 1o 1.940.018 615384627 Otherwise, there will be a slight overpayment each quarier.
Of course, the resulting dollar amounts would still need rounding, That is why I sugeesied having three steps: 1-14. 15-63, and 66,

Allan

What? T just need somebody to tell me if the numbers are right or not, please.

Ao e e A A s ok e e ok Ak Al ke e s ok A e i ke Ak Aol e s Ak b e a aeok e A kA ok Ak ke A o

Kimberly Heimert
U.S. Department of Encrgy
Office of the Loan Guarantce Program




From: Marks, Allan |

Sent: Friday. May 14. 2010 4:39 PM
To: Heimert, Kimberly; 'Sandra Claghorn'
Subject: RE: Designation Notice
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I st wanted to alert you fo it in case FFR is confused hy how the formmla works or the discrepancy
Regards,

Allan

Sublcct RE Dcswnanon Notice
Gotit. Thanks. As soon as Sandy confirms that Pearl is ok with the formwula provided below, 11 send the proposed language to FFB.

o
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Slightly revised:

"eraduated principal installments” -- the amount of each of the first fourteen quartetly principal installments with respect to each
Advance shall be an amount equal to the amount of the Advance multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is 1,175,000 and the
denominator ot which is 117,330,968, the amount of each of the remaining quarterly principal installments ot such Advance shall be

an amounl cquai 1o the amount of the Advance muilipiicd by a [raction, (he numerator of which is 1,940,019 and (he denominator of

111-1‘\’\1\1\ 11

whichis 1i7 1Y ‘)66 and Slldll in the dgngngC bc suificicnt o Cpay inc pl"lI‘lClde amount of such Advance in fuil oy ihc lVldl'llI"lTY

™o.an
Lraie.



For the second step. do you want io say “each of the remaining quarterly principai instailmenis”, or "cach of fificenth through sixty-
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Alasiza ot dha ctndk AF tha aeasimian FiF natr aleandws Aanxraead aloacoliaea)y atatisng thot "iho aeiasinn]l AfF ansal A drernmema wxi 1l T vamnad s 20
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eraduated principal installments, as follows".

Feel free 1o call il von wish 1o discuss
Regards,

Allan

To- 'Sandra ]ﬂOI s Marks, Al]m'l

Suhject- RE- I')Pqumfmnn Nnhce
S’lIld} and Allan:

I proposc that this is the way that we describe what Sandy has dong in the amortization schedule she attached below, What do you
think? (Is product the correct term?)

Sandy, can you nin this methodology by Pearl, to makce surc she's ok with it ‘L'hat way, 1 can scnd this language with a message that
it is our understanding that the "formula” is acceptabie to Pearl.

QL T g -~ _
- : - | [ 'S

Allan and Kimbcerly -
T went back through the amortization schedule that we've been working with, but [ think it is unchanged from the one [ sent around a
couple of days ago. [ was trving to build in a trigger so we could turn the 1TC on and off. but figured I'd get this to you first and

continuc working on that in the inicrim.

Basically, columuns 1 and J calculate the graduated principal payment schedule according to the fraction of 1,173,000
over 117,330,968 for periods 1-14. Periods 15-66 is determined by the fraction of $1,940.019 over $117,330,968. | zeroed out the

ITC so we couid focus on gClllIlg thc IJl']I]ClpEll amorlization for the Note. T will pul tiic ITC back in to caicuialc the pl’lIlClp‘ll
amoriization Tor the credit Sll[)SlCl}' caicuiation.



Sandy

Sandra Claghorn
Credit Consuitant
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> From: [N

To: (g doe. pov

VAR
0
!

= Just one comment: In item 5, shouldn't ithe linal maturity date be June 28, not June 27, 20287

I Mo 00100 T 122G VTN
Date: Fri, 14 May 2010 10:18:39 0700
> Subject: RE: Designation Notice
=
> Kimberly,
=
>
> Allan
=
= —--Original Message-----
> From; Heimeri, Kimberiy | g doc. gov]
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Kimberly Heimert
TT & T _ e .
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>
>
> -——-Qriginal Message---—
> From: Heimerl, Kimberly

s

scni: Fridav. via

>
-
=
>~

Based on the feedback below. pleasc review the new drall atlached and et me know il vou (hink 1( 15 accuralc....




sraduaied principal insiaiimenis®

v

gk sk ke ki de sk sk s ke ck ek ke ks kb Aok bk bk ek bk b ek kb ke ok
> Kimberly Heimert

> 1.8, Department of Energy

= Office of the Loan Guarantce Program

=
>

> e—-Original Me e

> From: do.treas.gov [ GG do.ceas.cov]

> Sent; Friday, May 14, 2010 12:51 PM
> To: Heimert, Kimber! ciido.treas. gov
> Ce: [N o treas. gov,
= Subject: RE: "graduaied principal insiallments"
>

> Just o reiferate: the otiier DOE loans ultimately backed away from the amortization having to begin exactly 18 months after
closing.

o treas.gov: [N

~  Meinal Meoooama.

- LTI VICS5dES

> Frnm: Heimeart imherly criho dna ool
S DTOM meimer, Kan H 04.G0C 10V

= Sent: Friday . Ma_\; 14, 2UJ10 1730 PM
> To: Burncr, Gary; Bicger, Peter

> Cc: Buenvemda, Pearl; Romano, Loren; amarks:@milbank.com; sandra.claghorm/@hotmail.com

= Subject: RE: "graduaied principal insiallments"

=

> Does that mean the answer is no... not possible?

=

= II so, we will have (o sel the Payment Dates al {he ume ol closing, as it will have Lo provide Ior thie lirst Payment Date o be exaclly
i% monihs aficr ihe ciosing (which is the same daic as ihc end of the Avaiiabilily Period).

VARG

> ool e e e o e ke sk o e sl e sk o e ok e
> Kimberly Heimert

= 1.8, Departmeni ol Energy

> Qffice of the Loan Guaraniec Program

VAR AR

do.treas.gov
> Subject: RE: "gradualed principal ins@allincnts
>

> Kimberly,

v

> We will nol be doing short coupons al i cnd of a scheduie.

[T
Il y

AR



--—-Original viessage-----

- | E N
LICIL hIIoCLL

‘J'e"l":e‘lida' Pea-l; R‘grﬂaug‘ Lgren; B“lmer- Gar“!: _
iccl: RE: "gradualed principal installments"

Assuming the below is possible, I've attached a slightly revised draft designation notice.
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> By the way, the change is necessary because we are not allowed to have a term of more than 18 years after the initial advance.

4

> Thanks,
> Kimberly

\/

(AR

v
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> Kimberly Heimert

> 1.5, Department of Encrgy

> Office of the Loan Guarantee Program

et

>

= -—-Original Messape---—

> From: Heimert, Kimberly

> Sent: Friday, Mayv 14, 2010 12:33 PM

tdo.treas.gov'

So.... The language would read something like this. .

M "
> eradualed principal installments
>
= Peig
<
-~
i T P I E ot A s mas AT s ot 4lvA Adadside Thadis had i~ s o Dasarrcaasd Mada 1o i sveccibhls Casid 48 laa coadhos doda iF a0
- \,{ul\d\ \.ll.l OLIVPLL. .. LLILL _)‘ u Lvir Ao LWL WA UVECILLLLILY Lralle Liaud LY Uy o L ALICLIL L/l D 4D I PUBDIUL\.’ Avrl 1L e (LW LIIGL VICIh . LL YV L
erineiliy what thai daie 167 And nerhane enpeile in the delfintiion of Paviment Niain that tha AMainriiv Naip ic alen o Pouvmaond Tiatn?
specily what that dalc 157 And, porhaps, specifly in the defintlion of Payment Date that the Maturily Datc 15 alse a Payment Daic?
>
>
>

= "Paymend Date means March 13, June 13, Scptember 13, and December 15 of cach yvear and (the Maturity Datc."
>

= "Mamrity Date means June 27, 2028."

>

> That would mean, of course, that in 2025, they would have Pay ment Dates on March 15, June 15, and June 27.
: VD (N T Ry |

-~ Ly ULl PROSSIDICY

=

>

=

>

>
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> Kimberly Heimert

> 1.5, Department of Energy

> Office of the Loan Guarantee Program




> To He1mert, I\mlberh

ido.treas.gov; _(.! do.treas.gov; -a do.treas.gov: || G

> Subject: RE: "graduated principal installments”
>

> Are we nol doing an 11:30 call?

Y

ARTARY

> To: Bi R :
> Co Boenvenida, Pearl, Romano | [Loten: Bumner, Gary: _ '‘Sandra Claghomn!
>

Subject: RE: " gr’ldualed principal installments"
>

> Pete:

>

= Aller having a chance (o review your email below a bit more and discuss il with some members of our team, I do think that it
rctlects what our intention 1s, given how FEFB approaches Advances,

g
> 1 have made a few suggesilons on il noie provisions beiow. wiich are in ihe aitached documeni.

> Thaunks very much for getting back to us so guickly on this issue

>

= Kimberly

>

=

=

>

2t sl ok sl skl sk ok ok ok ok gl sk sk ik ksl ko stk ok siok skekosoR slok skokoskok skokok

> Kimberly Heimert
= 1.8, Deparlment ol Energ\

e

= Qiiice of ihe Loan Guaranice t’rOgI"ﬂlIl

>
>

> From: Heimert, Kimberly

= Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 10'07 AM
> To: d{;ldo rcas. goy'

> Ce: [ o reas.gov: _\a do.treas.gov; -a do.treas.gov; ;_ "Sandra

legnom
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> Kimberly

>

>

>

T Rk sk s el b sl s ko Aol A s kA koo Aok R ek A ek A ek ke A A ok ke R kol ke A o

> Kimberly Heimert
> 1.8 Diepariment of Encrey




=

> From: Heimert. Kimherly
> Sent; Friday, May 14, 2010 9:34 AM

> To: I do. treas. 5oV’

> Cc: ido 1reas. gov: -a do trcas.gov; -‘('g:.doAlrcas.gov'_ T oo
Claghorn

> Subject: RE: "graduated principal installments"

s

> Pele

=

~ Thanl o srneer avmsvnde W alen Tamlrcan s ot theic narmmer mrsennlerne et 24 Adnne onnen e thoasch tha peedcenonh srmee dacneeles lhalowess 20 tha
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anrnnrh vialu s hoan andisinaiing T hava nad thaonhi ihenoah tha avmvmacsnant 1ot snd oo sl Ancon

approach we've been anticipating. I have no! thought through the propayment text yot but will de sc.

>

> My only comment (at this point - pending discussion with the LLGPO feam and a closer review of the prepavment text) is that if we
assuime that the entire loan is disbursed prior to the [irst principal repayment date. we should know the (otal principal payment

amounts for cach payment in advance. However, that docs assume (as noted) that all of the loan is disbursed prior to the first principal

payment date,
>

= I've allached a revised drall designation notice Lhat rellects the various daies. assuming a close of June 28, 2010.
>

> Look forward to talking to you at 11:30.

T L ianle il
~ Dl Ubll

sk ool ook ook ek o s ook e sk o i ok ek e ook e ok o ok
> Kimberly Heimert

> U.S. Department of Energy

= Olfice of the Loan Guaraniee Program

do.treas.gov: [ INGNGNG do.ircas.2ov: [ do. rcas.gov
> Subject; "graduated principal installments”
>
> Kimberly:
>
> In addition to doing graduated principal repayment through a master principal repayment schedule, FFB can also do principal
repaymem of each Advance Ihrough graduated principai instaiiments as set out beiow. Under this method. each Advance wouid be
dbbl&,llbu an dlllUIl.lZ.dl.lU[l bLll&UUlb dbLUIULll}:, 0 lllb d&,lLbU l.l].)U[l &,muuau,u pll.llbl].)dl lbpd\ IIIR.Ill 101111u1a lllbll. on Ldbll I'd\’ Ineii Udlb

> The one result that this graduated principal payment methodology does not achieve. however, is a precisely determinable-in-
advance masler principal repayment schedule.

>

> Looking forward to speaking with you all more tomorrow.
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> (b) With respect to each Advance, the amount of principal due on the First Principal Pavment Date. on each Payment Date to occur
thercaller, and on the Maturity Date shall be, in cach case, the amount of the principal installment duc under a principal repay ment
schedule for the respective Advance that is computed as follows:

>

> "eraduated principal instaliments® -- the amount of cach of the first [one-[ilth]|/[one-fourth]/Jone-third] (or ncarcst number of

payments that rounds to jone-fiithj/ jone-lourthj/fone-third]) of the total number ol quarteriy principai insiailments shaii be
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> 15. Prepavments.

>

> (a) The Borrower may elect to prepay all or any portion of the outstanding principal amount of any Advance made under this Note,
or o prepay ihis Nole in its entirety. in the manner, ai (he price. and subject (o the limitalions specilied in this paragraph 15 (each such
¢lection being a "Prepayment Elcction”),

-

oW ok

= fay I tha avvant thot the Rarrna-ar mnlras 0 Dearmovmnant Blactingm seith racnact 4 o Dasdian ~F an A dvoneca than tha Dranovonant
> (g} In the event that the Bomrower mukes g Prepayment Election with respect to any Portion of an Advance, then the Prepayment
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Price paid for such Portion will be applied as provided in paragraph 14 of this Note and, with respect to application to outstanding

principal, such Prepaviment Price shall be anolied (o principal installmenis in the inverse order of maiurit

=

> (h) In the event that the Borrower makes a Prepayment Election with respect to any Portion of an Advance. then the outstanding
principal amount of such Advance. aller such partial prepayment. shall be due and payable in accordance witll this subparagraph (1.
=

> (1) The amount of the quarterly principal installments that will be due after such partial prepayment shall be equal to the quarterly
installmendts ol gradualed principal thal were due in accordance with the principal repayment schedule that applied Lo such Advance
nnmedialely belore such partial prepayment.
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iransactions or matters addressed within ihe meaning of IRS Circular 230, in which case you should seck advice based on your
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> Thig e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If von are not the intended recipient(s) or the
cemployee or agent m.qponmhlc lor dehivery ol"lhm message 1o the intended recipicni(s), von are hereby notilicd thal any d]sscm]mlmn,
distributicn or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from vour computer.
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IRS Circuiar 230 Disciosure: U.S. federai tax advice in the forcgoing message Irom Miitank. Tweed. Hadiey & MecCioy LLP is not
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the tranisactions or wiaters addiessed. Somic of that advice mav have beeni wiitten 1o suppoit the promotion or miatkedne of the
LIS ITATISAC1LI0TIS OF idueTs dadaicsscd. SO0TIC 01 Lidl advice IMiay ndave CIWTTLCH SUPPOT i PTofidiion OF Markelng o1 uic
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This c-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you arc not the intended recipicent(s). or the
cmplovee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipicnt(s). you are hercby notificd that any disscmination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in error, please immediately
nolily the sender and delete this e-mail message [roin your compuier.
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particular circumstances from an indc

This c-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you arc not the intended recipient(s). or the
emplovee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying ol this e-mail message is striclly prohibited. 1I' vou have received this message in error, please immediately
nolily the sender and delete (his e-mail message [ron your compuier.
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Ilie transaciions or mailers addressed. Some of that advice may have heen wrillen (o <;|mn0rl lhe promotion or m']rkelme ol the
(ransactions or matlcrs addressed within (he meaning of TRS Circular 230, in which casc ¥Ou should seck advice based on your
particular circumstances from an independent (ax advisor,

This ¢c-mail mcssage may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. I you arce not the intended recipicnt(s), or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copving of this e-maii message is strictiv prohibited. if vou have received this message in error, piease immediately
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From: James C McCrea ‘

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 12:19 AM (GMT)

m ITT 1] ™1 1 RS o 1 1 1 1

io: Heimeri, Kimbertl whq.doe.gov>; ‘Sandy Claghom

; ‘Brian Oakley’ — .
Anthony Curcio'

Subject: RE: Beacon/ ‘%tenhentown C LO‘%ED
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was a bear and vou must be glad to have it done!

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

..... {Orininal I'Mraccqop-----

Fram: Heimert, lebcrly I
Sent; Monday, August 09, 2010 1;235 PM
To: Sandy Claghory; Brian Oakley: J. Anthony Curcio
subject: RE: Beacon/Stephentown - CLOSED

cithg doc gov]

I just sent an email to Sandy. 1'm1 so sorry that I didn't tell all of you guys last week. Il was absolulely inadverlent and inexcusable.
‘There were some 1nternal 15sues with stars and stripcs that had me pulling my hair out all day Friday. When they were finally

resoived. I just sent oul a quick ¢maii and bolled. Why I didn't copy vou guys, Idon't know -- T attribule it oniy (0 lemporary msanily
caused by .., liere,

Kimberly

s etk ok ek ok e sk o ko sk ok o sl b ok e o ek R
Kimberly Heimert
u.s. Depamnem of Energy

et

Oifice of ihie Loan Guaranice Program

From

Sent: Monday. Augusl 09, 2010 1118 FPM

To: Sandy Ciaghorn; Brian Oakicy: J. Anthony Curcio
Heimeri, Kimbeily

Cc: Heii
Coaladmmd s T Dan s SO bt e T NCTTY
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To:
Subject: FW: Beacon/Stephentown - CLOSED

From: Silver, ]onalhzm
Sent: Monday. August 09, 2010 9:14:48 AD
lU LVlLbILd JlIIl

Sent a note to Alvin, bt wanted ta let yon know, too. | would really like to move this project throngh closing in Angnst if that is at all
possible. Iis tied 1o larger events.

Jonathan Silver
Execulive Direclor
Loan Programs

S Depariment of Ener,

From: Heimeri. Kimberly

Scnt; Friday. Augnst 06, 2010 4:.01 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan

subject: RE: Beacow/Stephentown - CLOSED

I'm not w ommg on Biue Mouniain -- Aivin is ﬂm’\c»c I undersiand ihat the OMB 28-day ciock cxpires Augusi 23, Assuming they
actually provide the ok to the credit subsidy score by then, closing should be able to occur in the first week o I i

Mo arn avved baee i
S G ] iiiCi U\ LiRhdL.

{")

I don't know the status of the CPs. However T am talking to Ruth Rover, and ontgide counsel next weelk, to make sure thevy know

LSl R A RECIR R, TARVCVOT, Lo alll RARANE 0 AN, RO, 22 LLEE

whal he closing process is.

Kimberly

s o skl e sk o o e skl s o sl e ok ook e o s sk o sk o sl

Kimberly Heumert
U.S. Departmem of Energy
Oitice of the Loan Guaranice Frograin

From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Friday, Augusl 06, 2010 3:23F
To: Heimeri, Kimberly

Sl T o T e e 104 P e A AT O
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Jusi out of curiosity, where are we wiih biue mouniain?
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————— Original Message -----
From: Heimert, Kimberly
TO' Sﬂvcr ]onalhzm

o Aall yam el harvaw: 1nin ol van ne oy
VO ACATG 4u WOCA.... AlG GAPPY WO i OCXUWECK, 150, =)

S e s s o s el e e oo ok oo ek e ool ek ok e o e e oo e ok ok e ok e ok
Kimberly Heimert

U.8. Department of Encrgy

Office of the Loan Guarantee Program

From: Silver. Jonathan

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Heimert, Kimberly

Subject: Re: Beacon/Stephentown - CLOSED

An enormous thank you to you specifically. I know this was not easy or pleasani.
Lei's gei iogeiher nexi week (o discuss icssons icarned.
Have a scoich! )

I
&4

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircclor
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

M W amtnvhiaiie Micoa T/“ Thadlas Cauiman WWnmax

UL YYCACLIICHTT, VAV, Dell, INVULLL D WIBAa, [ alliey

My Thamne Shaean (T DY TTim TMianog Tavlar RAnin: Qile-ar Tanathan: Ferant= T
Ce: Thomas. Sharen {LP); Kim, Dong; Taylor, Sonig; Silver, Jonathan, Frantz, D
Shafia

Fri Aup 06 15:14:33 2010

1

Subject: B acon/Stenhemow n- CLOSED

The Beacon/Stephentown (ransaction has closed.
Congratulations to alll

Kimberly

e e s s ade ke sk e s sk e ke e ke s e sl ke sk ke e s s ok ks sl sk sl e s ke s sl ok e skl skl sk e ok



Kimberiv Heimert
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From: Roger McDanie! |

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2010 2:31 AM (GMT)
m . T Fon e Y S o0l 1)
io: James C McCrea

.
Subject: RE: Bowen
lwonder wheather we chould bhe doing FIPP deale at all. In the other deals at least we are trying to play a governmental
wemln L CIDDY P N | e B F i - TV Pr W p g B R B | R I PP T N A e
Tuwic. nirirr, vwwo aic Llyl IFwiuca IIIICIL.ICI HNarreial IIULULIULTL, VWIHHCT W al T 13 LUTIDLILULILTIany (1iowoi—Laac) Jinrivdic
r Fay W.is) L heFals]

TOr us, e&.pe(.lduy Wﬂ(:’ll US IHLIUCIB.‘J UIviD, |red5ury dn(] UIE VVHIU;:! House. it 5 HdrCl enuugn in 1703 Irdﬂbd(..ll(.)ﬂb Wnere
our roie is much ciearer. With FiPP, it seems iike aii we do is either {a) enabie borrowers and ienders to make more
money or (b) piss them off or (c) (in most cases) both.

Cnnl—- \A_.r-:.-lnncrl:m A St 04, 2010 10;25 PM

fantS L Lo L)

l.I

To: 'Roger McDanial

l

Crvrmmt 44 mnmmdimm bk v Il hamr Framn DAl e~ reaar M arrimam e HaAd mem varidl DAl 4o aftar~—m
FUTYUL LY TS IO UL Yo will 11ieal VT MWL WUTHTIVTTUYY. Ul IYall QllSu THS YWl WY U NS QllSiniovi L.
To the exient he is not otherwise occupied with supporting Peter (which | will work with him), he will

be spinning up on manufaciuring and aiso wiii be avaiiabie for FIPP as a second 10 you guys. | heard
from them that John Hancock has a bunch of Nevada Energy transactions in Part 1. He knows
Anderson at Hancock pretty well and | told Dick that before he can do anything on Hancock, we need
to clear it with Kimberly/Susan for conflict issues. Dick was rather surprised but he is not very
sensitive to conflicts and the Loan Programs has maved far, far bevond Dick’s thinking on conflicts.

Nin tha | NiC'e my haicr el Hata tn ha naceimietic lait 1 have haan hirmad ea many timae an thinae
LU B B N R LW B P W u, |||y TISAIDL 1 Ikdl W B ICALWY LA B VU\J\JIIIIIULIU AALAL 1 1 ICAY W B ] RZAAL ] 1WA I DAl I’ LEL B N%sad AR LD TN |B\J
thhmtk Ara Far s e L iviod Al vt hmiis A Al i lrmaar b balra Al bl bl arm i vimmilla b sl
LriaL IS 1al DIIIIPlUl | JL-IDL UV TIULTIAYS 4 WIWS U IUYY WD LIAnG al yll i IU [ARN L) Rl ] '»Jlalll varia i ULIHIl
OMB/Treasury and i am wrong on piain vaniiia more often than not
Jim
James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00185781



Attach: Notes on Greengate NPV analysis vs Treasury revZ - KK docx; RE Summary of Timing
Tax Benefit Valuation (Ameer 9-26-10).htm; CSF Tssues for Discussion (Treasury).docx;
CSF Tax Benefit Analysis (Greengate 9-24-10) xlsm; CSF Tax Benefit Analvsis
(Greengate 9-24-10)(linked to basic CSF model).xlsm; Shepherds Flat Financials
9 26 2010 (Treasurv).xls, CSF Depreciation Analysis Methodolagy Summary

for i quqmnn {(DOE Q '7.&1-](“ docx: FQF
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Brian:

There was a big meeting at the White House on Friday with Treasury and OMB. The main focus was issues that Treasury
raised about the size of the governmental benefits enjoved by Shepherds Flat—cash grant, loan guarantee and tax
depreciation—and whether they represent government sunport for an excessive portion of the project cost. We

EL?\-

and Gra
angd Gre

raraivord Traacursde iceniae choat an Eridav marminag (itam 1 ha|nu1\ ona rirl: anahveie nf the camea
re veo Ireasury S issues sheetl On FHCay moming (item 1 peiow), an eng very QUICK anaiysis or the same
coiian (lasvimea comm Teancimd s bawd bk sk e amshucisd smdl vein TimvcavkadAd T 0 vaci e fndkea bl fociiae ek Fav Hen seal
issUes (Naviing SEei 1egdsuiy 5 TeXT OUT NOT ITS anarysis), aith We iiseited alo 5 Fesuints intd TAe i55UES5 15 705 Jiim aitd

il [ L oA I ~t
Jonatnan to take to tne 4:00 pPm meetlng Uterﬂ £).

We could use your help. Treasury approached issues one way, Greengate took a different approach, and it appears to
Karine and me that neither one got it quite right {item 7). Our task is to get together with GG as soon a possible (starting
today) on a DOE approach and then go to Treasury to reconcile approaches with them.

e bl e D e
2 UUL L.UIIILJIIIC e

y  —

combine them. For example ane qUEStIOn is this: When you caicuiate the vaiue of tax CIEpI’ECIHtIDn what do you
compare it to: 5-year MACRS vs. book depreciation? Or vs. something eise? GG caicuiates tax benefits as (tax
depreciation less phantom income from the non-deductibility of principal payments). But Treasury looks at the value of
tax depreciation compared to no depreciation at all, and | don’t believe that Treasury includes that phantom income in
any of its calculations.

=
Al

T I PR Ny . H Lom Ll o DI £ P P . H
IIIE IIIdIII LINNE 1 WOUIld dpprecidile youl Tieip willl 13 \J\J 5 dl.JIJlUdL.II I.U LIE NPV Ul LdX Jelfnielits. (1)
o
e

depreciation net of phantom income for each period. {ii) Then they treat the positive difference each year {representing

deferral of taxes) as an interest-free loan from the government. {iii} They show a 5% p.a. income stream from the
balance on that loan as it grows and then falls. (iv) Then they apply the 10% discount rate to that income stream to get
an NPV, and they consider that to be the NPV of the tax benefits.

i"ii cali you this marning to see if we can get some of your time.

| have attached a few items.



=

1. The one-page issues list from Treasury, which we received Friday morning (CSF Issues for Discussion
(Treasury).docx)

2. DOEFE’s version of that issues list, with additional numbers based on Greengate’s quick analysis on Friday (CSF
Issues for Discussion (DOE 9-24-10).docx)

2. Treasury's calculations underlying item 1 {Shepherds Flat Financials 9 26 2010 {Treasury) xls}

4. Greengate's competing analysis {CSF Tax Benefit Analysis [Greengate 8-24-10hxlsm)

5. Johin Ryain's explanation of how Greengate calculates the NPV of depreciation benefits {C5F Depreciation
Anaiysis Miethodoiogy Summary 05242010.docx)

6. The version of the Shepherds Flat model that Greengate used for its calculations in item 4 {CSF Model_060410
DOE-BC_Tax Analysis.xlsm)

7. Notes on Treasury's approach vs. Greengate’s approach that Karine and | have put together (Notes on
Greengate NPV analysis vs Treasury rev2 — KK.docx).

Sent:
To: Roger McDaniel
Subject: RE; Updated notes

Sunday, September 26, 2010 10:33 PM

Here are my comments. Separated the sheet into 2 sections:
- comments on assumptions used
- comments on methodoloav / definition
- comments on calculations

Dammedimesa Aamesacistbisacs boamafiqs Flaa moackiam e s ik ssas s~ Tl mem malFimla varmises Af Aafimims~
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areulale LIIUUgII \C)\d II|JIt: Ul LIE Lax 1awe aliul UCPICLIGLIUII bLIICULIIt:)' oIS ol a
philosophicai/strategic question though regarding definition of tax benefits.

Regarding IRR however, there is a reai definition of that term, and it shouid be "accurateiy”

caicuiated. T's formuia 1s wrong. As discussed, does not take into account taxabie income, but
rather distributions for purposes of calculating taxes. I haven't checked yet Greengate’'s formula to
see if it is more accurate. Will do that in the morning.

Regardless of what we decide for the first point, would like Greengate to explain their rationale. Still
don't understand it at all - would suggest having a call with them in the moming to go over their
reasoning.

Roger McDaniel

President
LY, JorY Py R b P v o~ 1 F
i i") i NCoOUUTT O j .






Sent: Friday, October 1, 2010 1:01 PM (GMT)

To: 'Silver, Jonaihan' ‘—@hq.doe.gov‘); "Schuiiz, Dougias'
I . doc. 0+, 'K, Ruth' <JRRn.doe.20v>

Subject: RE: Treasury position

Us
lransaction, including review by our internal and exlernal counsel. we have no indication whatsoever that there are any specilic or
significant tax issucs in it

Jim

James C. McCrea

TARATIO R A T A

From: Silver, Jonathan e .. 11| (0c, 20 |
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Schnitz, Dougias; || GGG <. ko
Subjeci; Fw: Treasury posiiion

My vy AF w1 Ave oA s
CHL CLLY WL ¥ ULL ClLID VYAl LI

bl

Tonathan Silver

Fxecntive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Departinent of Encrgy

————— Original Message -----
rom: Huribut, Brandon

0: Silver, Jonaiizm
et e T M V1 NGQ.EN
LI, 'L YWrel vl vo, vy,
; .
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cTrens

————— Original Message -—---

From: SCHU

To: OConnor, Rod: Hurlbut, Brandon
Sent: Fri Oct 01 08:49:11 2010
Subject: RE: Treasury position

is it stiil truc that Treasury has not consuiicd tax Inwycrs for their opinion?

Cingrar (i
SWEYCIL LIl
Nenarimend ol BEnarov
LCPATINSNnL 01 ENCTRY

From: OConnor, Rod
sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:18 PM

[
<
<
)]
o))
<)



Aore hacksronnd helow | honestly don't know who is risht on this one. but if we cannot work thig ont. we nrohahlv need to demand
More backgronnd below. | honestly don't know who is right on this one, but if we cannot work this out, we probably need to demand
Rouse, Zients Geitner meeting in the next week, If thig many follcs have the ability to stop a loan, we will only get 3-4 more done thi

————— Original Message --—--
From: Aldy. Joseph E. _@.wllo.cop.gov>
To: OConnor, Rod

Sent: Thu Sep 30 22:48:33 2010
Subject: Treasury posilion




From: Joshua Bar-Lev

- -~ ' ~ P
Sent Sdailuraay, UCioper Ve, ZUTU Ji.2U ALY
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10, SCHiul vialriayernelie 1 edriil
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Sent using BlackBerry

uilding a Stronger Economy

jus)

and

See below from WH- embargoed until 6am tmrw

Begin forwarded message:

From: *Neison, Greg” < @who.eop.gov>
Date: October 1, 2010 6:53:38 PM EDT
To: | " <
Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED: Weekly Address: President Obama Lauds Clean Energy Projects as Key to

Creating Jobs and Building a Stronger Economy

John --
DOE was going to give you a heads-up, so hopefully this isn't a surprise, but FYI on the mention below.
Note the embargo until 6§ AM, so please keep it close until then.

Sorry we couidn’t make it worik this week -- Vaierie was out and aboui wiih ihe Presideni and iois of other
things going on ioday.

Dk warmnild i liammug da Ankab n maad sarmade
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CONFIDENTIAL

EMBARGOED UNTIL 6:00 AM ET, SATURDAY, Qctober 2, 2010

WEEKLY ADDRESS: President Obama Lauds Clean Energy Projects

ac Idav tn M'vanting Tnhe and Ruilding a Stranagnw annnm‘
AS IOy 0 Lreaning +00s anG SulGing a SUrenger iueonomy

WASHINGTON — In tlus week’s address, Presideni Gbama announced ihat — due io clean cnergy
incentives launched by his administration — a company cailed BrightSource pians 1o break ground this
month on a new, revolutionary type of solar power piant, This wiil put about 1,000 peoplie to work

buncung the facility. And once completed, it will power up to 140,000 homes, making it the largest such
plant m the worid. But for ali the potential of clean energy projects ke this one, the GOP recently
pledged to scrap all incentives for these projects, even ones currently n progress.

The [(ull audic of the address is HERE. The video can be viewed online at www.whitehouse.gov.

Remarks of President Barack Obama
Weekly Address
The White House
October 2, 2010

Over the past twenty months, we've been fighting not just to create more jobs today, but to rebuild our
cconomy ou a stronger foundation. Qur future as a nation depends on making sure that the jobs and
industries of the 2 1st century take root here in America. And there is perhaps no industry with more
potential to create jobs now — and growth in the coming vears — than clean encrgy.
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energy technology, This will mean hundreds of thousands of new American jobs by 2012, Jjobs for
contractors to mstaii cnorgy-saving windows and insulation. Jobs for factory workers to build high-tech
vehicic batterics, clectric cars, and hyvbrid trucks, Jobs for engincers and construction ¢rews to creatc
wind farms and solar plants that are going to double the renewabie energy we can generate in this
countrv, These are jobs bulding the tuture,

For example, 1 want share with you one new development, made possible by the clean ¢nergy incentives
we have launched. This month, in the Mojave Desert, a company called BrightSource plans to break
ground on a revolutionary new type of solar power plant. It’s going to put about a thousand pcople to
work building a state-of-the-art facility. And when it’s complete, it will turn sunlight into the energy that
will power up to 140,000 homes — the largest such plant in the world. Not in China. Not in India. But in
California.

With projocts like this onc, and others across this country, we are staking our claim to continucd
leadership in the new global economy. And we're putting Americans to work producing clean. home-
grown Amcrican cnergy that will help lower our rcliance on forcign o1l and protect our planct for future
generations.
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Now there are some in Washington who wanti to shut them down. in fact, m the Pledge they recentiy
reicased, the Repubiican icadership is promising to scrap ali the incentives for cican encrgy projects,
wncluding those currently underway — even with all the jobs and potential that they hold.

‘T'his docsn 't make sensc tor our cconomy. It docsn’'t make scnse for Americans who are looking for jobs.

And it doesn’t make sense for our future. To go backwards and scrap these plans means handing the
competitive cdge to China and other nations, Tt means that we’ll grow even more dependent on foreign
oil. And, at a time of economic hardship, it means forgeing jobs we desperately need. In fact, shutting
dowen just this onc project would cost about a thousand jobs.

That’s what’s at stake in thig debate. We can go back to the failed energy policics that profited the oil
companias but waakened our country. We can 2o back to the davs when promising industries got set up
overscas. Or we can 2o after new jobs in growing industrics. And we can spur innovation and help make
our economy more competitive. We know the choice that’s right for America. We need to do what

we ve always done — put our mgenuity and can do spirtt to work to fight for a brighter future,

Thanks.

Unsubscribe

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Avenus, NW - Washington DC 20300 - 202-456-1111
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From: McCrea, Jim _@Hq Doe.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 5, 2010 7:26 PM (GMT)
To:
Subject: FW: Info Needed

Fron [ G
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:25:31 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: McCrea, lim

Subject: RE: Info Needed

Importance: High

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt,

-

Just returned — sorry for the delay. See inputs below. Hope this is helpful.

s  (OMB’s authority vis-a-vis- the loan programs arises out of the Federal Credit Report Act (FCRA) and the Section
1703 Program'’s Final Rule. OMB is directed by FCRA to “coordinate” the credit subsidy estimates required by the
ACT, by “consult[ing])” with agencies that administer loan guarantee programs. The 1703 Final Rule obligates DOE,
prior to reaching financial close of any loan guarantee, to ensure that OMB has “reviewed and approved” DOE’s
calculation of the Credit Subsidy Cost of that guarantee.

s  We would like the OMB review to take place only around financial close, and tao consist only of what the agency is
required to do — namely, review our credit subsidy score to ensure that we calculated it properly.

s  OMB handles the loan program very differently than it handles other loan guarantee programs around the
government — with far greater oversight and review.

Brian Oakley
Frincipal




www . scullycapital.com

This message has been sent via the Internet. Internet communications are not secure against interception or modification. Therefore, Scully Capital cannot
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guarantes that this message has not been miodifisd in transit, and this message on its own should not be viewed as contractually binding. This message and any
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
destroy your copies of the message and any attached files.

From: Winters, Matthew j HQ.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Tuesday, Ociober 05, 2010 11:58 AM
Cc: McCrea, Jim
Subject: Info Needed

Brian-

Secretary Chu will be meeting with other Principals to discuss the OMB/Treasury/DOE dynamic. lonathan and | are preparing talking
points for him, which need to be completed by this afternoon. I'm told that you are the expert on how the OMB process work in
other pregrams arcund the gov't. Would you be able to fill in the highlighted portions below? Thanks.

Matt
s  (OMB’s authority vis-a-vis- the loan programs arises out of the Federal Credit Report Act (FCRA) and the Section
1703 Program’s Final Rule. OMB is directed by FCRA to “coordinate” the credit subsidy estimates required by the
ACT, by “consult[ing])” with agencies that administer loan guarantee programs. The 1703 Final Rule obligates DOE,
prior to reaching financial close of any loan gurantee, to ensure that OMB has “reviewed and approved” DOE’s
calculation of the Credit Subsidy Cost of that guarantee.

s  We would like the OMB review to take place only around financial close, and to consist only of what the agency is
required to do — namely, review our credit subsidy score to ensure that we calculated it properly.

s  OMB handles the loan program very differently than it handles other loan guarantee programs around the
government — with far greater oversight and review.

s For Exim, they jtiescribe]

'

L1

Matthew A Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Progr




From: MeCrea, Jim I

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2010 7:19 PM (GMT)
To: Jimmecrea RGN
Subject: FW:

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 05, 2010 3:18:35 PM
To: McCrea, Jim; 'boakley@

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Gentleman-
I need your help filling in the highlighted info in the next 30 minutes if possible. Thank vou.

Matt

At issue is the role that OMDB and Treasury (not to mention other agencics like NEC and the Office of Energy
and Climate Change Policy) should play in the loan guarantee review process. The role they are currently
plaving is far in cxcess of what is required, or cnvisioned, by the relevant statutes and rules governing our
programs.

v

Title XVII of the EPAct of 2005 authorizes the Secretary of Energy “to make guarantees . . . for projects on
T

o
the Secretary determines, after consultation wnh the Secretary oi the
1+
L

i
i

s prograii. 1ne statutory o

¥ ule, which siaies:
“Concurrent with its review process DOE will consuit with the Secretary of the Treasury regarding the terms
and conditions of the polential loan guarantee.” Thus, by both statute and rule, Ireasury’s role is a purely
consultative one. They have no authority to dictate the terms of loan guarantees; nor is there any requirement
that they approve the terms before the guarantee may be validly issued.
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programs.’ it shouid be noted that Section DUJ(D) pTOVlClCS ihai the OMB direcior may aelegate ihe aumority
10 make estlmates, based on written gu1dellnes, regulatlons, or criteria consistent with FCRA.

The specific role that OMB is to play in the DOE loan guarantee approval process is delineated in Section 609.9
of the 1703 program’s Final Rule, which obligates DOE. prior to the closing of any loan guarantee, to “ensure
that . . . OMB has reviewed and approved DOE’s calculation of the credit subsidy cost of the loan guarantee.”
Nn‘re acain. that OMB has no Fnﬁﬂa] authoritv. either ]‘\V gstatnte or rmle. to dictate or annrove the terms and
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‘Thus, it is ciear that, while Treasury and OMB each have a roie 1o piay in the ioan guarantee process, these roies
are circumscribed. They certainly are not intended o detract [rom DOFE’s programmaltic authority, or impede
the speed with which guarantees can be processed.



To date, however, both OMB and Treasury have inserted themseives into the process to a much greater degree.
OMB, though it is not required Lo opine on the creditl subsidy score unlil closing, essentially re-underwiles each
transaction at the conditional commitment stage. For example, on the Abengoa transaction, OMB sent LGP 88
separate questions as part of their pre-conditional commitment review (see Ex. 1 attached). And fans
Even if OMB did have a role at the conditional commitment stage, in terms of reviewing the credit
ate, this sort of work is unnecessary and not contemplated by the statute or rule at all.
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of these cases does UMB p ay a similar 0\’er51gnt Tole.

Treasury seems to believe that its “consultative™ role calls for it to review each deal, not on its merits and
creditworthiness, but from a hroader policy perspective. For example, rather than determining if a transaction is

in nnmﬂ]mnnp ‘m‘rh current tax law, Twaqan\; rpon]m‘]v raigesg ]‘\rr\ﬂdpr‘ tax r\nhnv igsues — and not even becange
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and take the opportunity to discuss a broader policy issue.). Treasury has fought I.GP on such common use
tools as leveraged leasing, hedging and letters of credit (which have been around sinee the Greeks and which
many companies prefer to using cash). Their concerns are often significantly out of market, and if fully

incorporated into the deals could make them unviable.
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It apnears that Treasury has a fundamental concern about any proiect that is making use of the tax benefits

available to rencwable energy projects under current law {(which, of course, Treasury, via the TRS, oversees)

Vot tnw aHrihirtas are o cricial deiver of alean eneroyv nraiect finance — and manv are nat financiallv viahle
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than half of the capital structure of large wind projects, and up to 85% of the capital siructure of solar projects.
Business Week, Will Green Energy Wilt from Lack of Funds, February 3, 2009, at I{citing research by Hudson Clean Energy). This
is why the 1603 cash grants — which Treasury administers -- have been so crucial to maintaining any level of
clean energy project development over the last two years. In light of this, Treasury’s policy concerns that they
have recently raised seem overstated. This is particularly true in light of the fact that every one of the hundreds
of prajects that have receive 48(c) manufacturing credits from Treasury, and mast of the early [.GP projects
(\\be re Treasury n]nvpr‘] no role at ﬂﬂ\ utilize some sort of tax structure




From: Otmess, Chris |

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2010 1:55 PM (GMT)
To: jim McCrea' I
Subject: RE: Reading through this memo..

erences would be:

1. Repayment of §
2. Ground up construction, as opposed 10 expansions
3. 1603 does nothing to [ill the "valley of death” given that all ol those projects are linanced privately

7

Chris Owmgcss
Loan Programs
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----- Original Mcssage-----

From: jim McCreal

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:33 PM
To: Omess. Chris
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Memeo is horribly biased. The table of loans vs. grants is just appalling. Looks like they got so much more done with prants than we
did with loang with so many lower people. Well, think about thig

Our decisions are "major Federal actions" which requires the NEPA (National Environmental Policy Act) process of EAs and EIS's.
Then there is the fact that a grant is a granl. It is a one way trip of the moncy and the money never comes back. Our loans, by sialule,
have 1o have a "reasonable prospect of payment" which means payments in full when they are duc over the life of the loan. This
requires a full-fledged loan underwriting, often of innovative technologics. This is a major and full blown credit analysis which we
conduct on transactions which often could not get financed ar all in the private sector or which would have to be much more fully
dcvclopcd belore they could get privale seclor [inancing. We are undcr\\‘riling transactions when they arc not far cnough dcvclopcd lo
gCI the time of day from a bank. We arc Irucmg construction risk which is the most difficuit | 1cncung there is and the arca where many
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Their argument ic that 1803 ic more offcetivve, In fact, there i a rolg far hoth ]‘m_rx on do not gcta 1603 until you hnild the n]qn t and

for ‘[hdt vou need a constmction loan. We do the hard and heavy lifting! The comparison mC 1705 and 1605 was a comparison of
apples and oranges framed to make it look like 1705 and we were inelTicient. Look at Lhe stalling comparison. To do grants, il lake
merely two people. Onc to open the window and the other to empty the bushel basket of moncy out the opcn window.

I felt that the memo was exiremely biased 1o sell a preconceived notion rather than to present a [air view of the allernatives Lo the
deccision makcr, I say that in spitc of my involvement with the program. If I had nothing to do with the program but had read it from
my pnot posiions domg energy project fimance, | would say exactly the same thing.

Omn iop ol 1, Treasury and NEC 1s beaiing ibe crap oui of us on i ioial level of govermneni subsidy (1603, acceleraied depreciaiion,
wnm i ez rrida ] kT B im mdmseAmads AGLY nlan A aTan Dm;ce ez s an . ". amidm Al dlen Fonmd dlans 41.. PR | T PR I ORI o, SIS |
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Manoraco 11 nthar ~ocac ot nat 111 thic ~noa laoigclatad agninct "danhla disaninoe ' hlana afthacas iccniac hac anar amnmast an tha mrnmar
Congress, in other cases but not in this case, legislated against "double dipping." None of those issues has any impact on the proper
lending decigion and we are not required by the siatites under which we operate 1o do the analvsis Treasury is agking for. They are
also killing 115 on the level of return carncd by sponsors and on and on. No analysis of this type at all is applicd to the 1603 program,
You could have a project so rich that it included a 40% after tax return. I you meet the qualifications for the 1603. you get the monev

and vour return sk} rockets even [urther.

I also had huge issucs with the Shepherd's Flat analysis which was heavily biased and unfairly presented.



Tim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Subject; Reading through this memo...
...and the WH makes a compelling argument against loans and for grants.

Arc the ditfcrence(s) 1n projects funded by 1705 vs, 1603 as simplc as our projects arc meore financially sccure, grven the additional
due diligence we conduct?
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From: James C McCrea [N

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:19 AM (GMT)

To 'Siiver, Jonathan'

Subject: RE: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax lssues for LGP
Consultations
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simpiifying assumptions, it is time consuming, it provides and answer that above aii eise, you know is
wrong and that can only be interpreted if you really understand (can underwrite) the transaction so
you can evaluate the return against a true understanding of the risk as a raw return is meaningless.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Siiver, Jonathar R
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 7:13 AM
To: jimmccrea @il

Subject: Re: Tempiate for One Page summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consuitations

Get your point on taxes, bui its not ail finance. There is a tax component.
Lei's see how 10U responds.

g L
3
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rtment of Energy

From: James C McCrea [
Toa: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Oct 14 07:04:17 2010
Subject: RE: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations
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By the way, | have held back on 1 response to OMB and 2 to Treasury on their Baldwin questions
because those guestions go to these very issues. My intent was to discuss the questions and how to

respond with you because any response would push us down a very slippery slope. | think that a flat
ut refusal and telling them to do it themselves is the best response as long as, if they kill a deal, we
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Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

-.Ié.n.at.h.an Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Silver, Jonathan

To: OConnor, Rod; Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Thu Oct 14 06:54:37 2010

Subject: Fw: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

| think an email | sent you last night got garbled with input from several responses my team sent me on this matter.
Let me try to explain Jim's comment below that "this is a very big deal".

Firsi, everyone is working fiat o
niy be usefui ai ih Gy ien
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ui io get the packages ready for deiivery by friday afiernoon. (Even ihen, ihe packages wiii
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C

—

0 tax
urwork
or do it well.

Cur collective best guess is that it would take several additional weeks of work to prepare the information ust has
requested. My own best guess is that we can't do it at all; its a different experience set. | am opposed to doing it for
treasury, but, if required to, will first need to add 5-7 1ax analysts and tax lawyers. That will take several months.

If we staff up, ust and omb will need to as well, since the review of this new work will also be time consuming (did |
mention that none of this work is necessary?)
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Some of what they have asked for is just wrong, like their approach to accelerated depreciation. Some of it is unclear;
there are many ways, for example, to calculate return on equity and "skin in the gamea" (witness our ongoing struggle -
never resolved- over how much equity was in Shepheard's Flat). Some of it makes no sense: how do you identify a mitigant
to something (like a structure) that is legal and used commonly? Etc.

My intent is to tell treasury that we cannot do this for them (not that we cannot do it by friday, but that we are simply not
able to do it at all). However, since we now send them every scrap of information we collect, they certainly have the data



(we suppose) io do it ihemseives.
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Bottom line: unless | hear differently from vou, | intend to send mary miller a note this morning explaining that we don’t

and can't do this; reminding her that her staff has all the same material we do; and suggesting that they tackle these
issues directly.

| cannot in good conscience ask my folks to do this. The organization will fold.

FromMcCreaJ|m e e e e e e e et
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 9:34 PM

To: jimmccrea@ G

Subiject: FW: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

Colyar

T  Joseph E._Aldy I
Cc; Gary.Bumer Paula.Farrell || NG
Tan.Samuelsi

Subject: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations
Auto forwarded by a Rule
All,

Following up on recent discussions, I have attached a sample onc-page summary of cconomic metrics and tax issucs that
we would like to see DOE provide on each proposed loan guarantee going forward. We believe a summary page such as



thig wiil significantiv improve our understanding of project economics and tax i1ssues, provide a common factal basis for
interagency discussions of these issucs, and heip Treasury expedite our consuitations on cach transaction.

For exposition, I have used details on Shepherds Flat to fill in this sample one-pager. In future transactions, certain line
items in the attached may not be relevant, and others may need to be added (c.g., if future transactions raisc tax issucs or
receive subsidies that are not present in Shepherds Fiat),

W welcome comments that any of vou have on: what 18 presented, how it is prosented, and the caiculations behind these
metrics. We look forward to working with DOE and OMB to quickly reach agreement on a one-pager like the attached
that DOE can provide on each transaction gomg forward.

We understand that we may be meeting on Friday afternoon to discuss several transactions currently in DOE’s pipelime,
We are working with OMB to develop a limited set of generic topics (1.e., not necessanly project-specific topics) that we
would like to cover for each transaction during Friday s discussion. We will forward that complete hist tomorrow moming
once it 1s complete. However, it will definitely include the various metrics included in the attached. Therefore, to ensure
that we can have a productive discussion on Friday, we hope that DOE can produce these metrics for each transaction in
advance of Friday’s meeting.

Regards,

Jud
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RE: Thanks for the productive energy loan guarantee meeting yesterday

DLVET, JONAalndan

jim McCrea

isks 1o know whic

[T

From
Subject
Jimn
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w metrics and the way to caicuiate them wiil be endless (there are at isast a half a dozen ways just

expensive {0 build one than the other? Similarly, if one project uses more aequity but the other distributes the itc to the debt

hoiders and both have similar return characteristics, which is more profitable? Etc.

i

pe gone by the time these discussions

e. {Aidy wiil

Y

using innovative technology. The other is built on a plain using off the shelf stuff. Are vou surprised that its more

a maonih, while we spend monihs debaling the issues in aldy's noi

)

The "good” news is that | believe we are hack where we started. We will keep grinding away on deals and turning cut 1-2

This sounds benign, but its not. We HAVE a set of metrics we use and we've shared them with the world already. They
arg in our policies and procedures manual (and were basically stolen from opic’'s approach). They define basic good
project finance guidelines, but they say nothing at all, obvicusly, about "appropriate” rates of return, "appropriate™ all in

subsidies, efc.
rooms, etc So, there is little value in comparing "returns” {(whatever that maans) One wind farm is on a mountain top

It goes without saying that there is no mention of pre announcements.

So, to my mind, we're right back where we started.

i he debate over the
Jonathan Silver
Exscutive Director

)
Crid.
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We would like 1o thank eVeryone 1or 4 pruuut,uve meeiing on the 1705 ioar guarantee prograrm y
usefui to understand some of the detaiis of the appllcatlons in this ba
issues. In addition, we identified several actions for next steps:

TVA offtake: | have already followed up with OMB, and they are warking through to better understand this
issue.

Pricing debt: Treasury raised questions about the variation among and levels of pricing on government-
nnnnnnnnn A Adnlt im catinral CIDD mmmlicradinme Lusmiald amimernciara i+ € Tramciimir amd MOWE cbnff mnnilA i nad +ais
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week Lo work on this issue. For ihose of us who are notl thal familiar with the pricing of USG-guaranieed debt, it

wouid be heipfui if we couid understand this in the context of potentiaily reievant analogs. E.g., what is the ievel
and variation in pricing of debt issued by the Federal Financing Bank for non-FIPP loan guarantees? How does
this compare with other USG loan guarantee programs, e.g., Ex-Im or USDA?

measures: To facilitate an expedited review of applications, we need to reach an agreement on a set
a s of each deal. This could include at le

f the varinus financial and econamic
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DOE siaff couid meet this week o (1) ideniify meirics and summary characierisiics thai shouid be generaied for
each project; (2) agree on methodclogy for these metrics; and (3) decide how to aiiocate iabor among the
interagency to do this work. This exercise should focus on the key policy issues raised and discussed by
principals in their meeting two weeks ago. | have already followed up with OMB and Treasury to ask them to
compile a set of questions that they frequently ask of LG applications. ldeally, we would generate a 1-2 page
summary template for each deal that summarizes key metrics and includes language to put metrics in context

(o g., if 2 summa ry statistic is not sufficient to characterize fnll\I.r a given alement of a rin::l\ and de\_ie!gn the
nra i ff arrnce tha imtaracnineul +a annarata thaca climmmarine
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Unfortunately, i wiii not be abie to attend meetings on (2 and (3} this week since | am departing for Brusseis tonight.
We need to keep the process going, so let me suggest the following. On (2), | would like Jud Jaffe of Treasury to follow
up with his Treasury colleagues and DOE to schedule a meeting this week. On (3), | would like Alex Mas of OMB to
follow up with his OMB colleagues, Treasury, and DOE to schedule a meeting this week. Please let me know once these
meetings are scheduled, and then | will schedule follow-up calls with Jud, Alex, and Rod for later this week to debrief
and plan for next steps for the following week. | can be reached on my BR at 202-503-5742 when an travel. Thanks,

anintmemt bo bas Dramidamt Far Crmarmair mamal T siemmemn oomd
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C el ira Af Enaray and Climats Chanas

UMTTCT ATV U TSIy G swiiinicite i ich igie






From: Sitver, Jonathan I

Sent: Friday, June 25,2010 7:12 PM (GMT)
To Richardson, Susan . 'James C McCrea'

if we can’'t ciose, we can’t ciose. That said, we shouidn’t not ciose because we can’t rescive an issue with the
applicant or because pecple have other plans, etc. We should only not close if there are substantive items that

will weaken our investment/position in the deal.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W,
Washington, DC 20585

Fram:' Dirhardenn Cnean
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To: Richardson, Susan; 'lames C McCrea'

Cc: Frantz, David
Subject: RE: Abengoa, Ahound, First Wind and Beacon Updates

Sounds like we can’t do the closing deals but can announce the conditional commitments
| at’'e kaan nushing on all four bt | will eat the stana Lngtaireg
Let's keep pushing on all four, but | will set the stage upstairs

From: Richardson, Susan
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:29 AM
To: 'James C McCrea'; Silver, Jonathan



Cc: Frantz, David
Subject: RE: Abengoa, Abound, First Wind and Beacon Updates

Totally agree w/ Jim’'s assessment, esp re Beacon. We are dealing w/ an unsophisticated borrower,
that is trying fo save money by minimizing rele of cutside counsel. This is making it difficult to close

A
off issues. I woulid hate to reward this behavior with a ceremonial ciosing and significant list of
deferred CPs. Pressure for further waivers and funding would mount.

Also re FFB, this will be our first FFB closing w/ an internal DOE opinion to FFB re DOE guarantee.

(In Solyndra, outside counsel gave the opinion.) We have ATVM precedent, and a form that “we” are

Arvaner ard intarnallsr FB s Bxred 1ari ]l oiven tha Aamimiany: buit wars bhotora had e fandbhacls Fram ERERO
llblylj'y LA NN LRSS RETY B \l_:ll\...l 61 Yvin 5IV\U Lll\,Uyl]llUll}’ LALAL VYV AL TICE W A BTHQIRL LIV DM BRI I B/ L s, 1
would hate to be in a position where they can jam us with opinion de ds
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From: James C McCrea I
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Jonathan —

An update on ihe 4 projects as of this evening. DOE is moving with “the fierce urgency of now” whiie
OMB/Treasury/FFB are moving with “the fierce urgency of ... whenever.” There has been no sign of iife from
OMB/FFB/Treasury and no sign that they are responding to WH intervention.

Abengoa:

As far as | know, we still have not received the written consultation satisfaction document from Treasury. On
WWeds. it was read to Dave and me and was to be forthcoming within hours.  Around 4PM Thurs. lan Samuels
indicated that it would not be an issue for a Tues AM CRB. | checked to see if the final credit subsidy cost files
had been sent to OMB and | could not confirm that they had been although they were indeed run. | sent them
over to Fouad with a request that they sign off in advance of CRB. | do not think there will be an issue as we
are running it at the OMB suggested risk and recovery levels of BB/45%/45%.

ASSESSMENT: Everything should be in place for CRB approval and prompt annocuncement.

Abound:

In spite of our best efforts, we still do not have a date or time for a presentation to FFB/Treasury. The best we
have is proposal frem lan Samuels that the briefing be scheduled at a time and a place convenient for Paula
Farrell and Gary Burner and opened with a discussion of policy issues that we have been discussing {e-mail
forwarded so you can see the policy discussion request. Once the briefing has occurred, the following steps
ensue:

s FFB/Treasury provides their questions to DOE
a NOE prenares resnonses
R T T e e
- Troaaciiry ranfirme that ~ancinilfatinn ic ~nmnlata
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o DOE wiil prepare responses
= (OMB will review DOE responses, decide risk and recovery ratings and communicatie its assessment o
DOE
s DOE will then have to run the cash flows at the OMB risk and recovery ratings and forward those to
OMB for approval

+« OMB will communicate its approval to DOE
ASSESSMENT: The lack of a scheduled Treasury/FFB briefing time and OMB questions and the necessary
steps that must be accomplished before Gate 2 credit subsidy cost approval and completion of Treasury




consuitation make the probability that these steps can be compieted before a Tuesday moming CRB remote
even with VWH intervention.

First Wind:

There are significant cutstanding issues, inciuding issues that have surfaced today. The issues wouid
ordinariiy preciude ciosing. The appiicant submitted a revised new modei on Weds. and the modei does not
match the terms of the transaction. Further, project cost numbers are moving arcund making it extremely
difficult to complete the necessary calculations. The construction schedule was extended two months leaving
a significantly reduced cushion before liquidated damages must be paid to Hawaiian Electric. Finally, it was
learned this week that the building permit has not been issued and there is not a clear timetable for its
issuance. If this transaction closes next week it will only do so with the waiver of significant conditions
precedent which would not normally be waived.

ASSESSMENT: Under ordinary circumstances and even with significantly accelerated efforts, this transaction
would likely be closer to two weeks from closing. The outstanding issues are beyond what would normally be
addressed by conditions subsequent which must be satisfied prior to release of funds.

Beacon:

Discussion of the transaction is expected to cccur with OMB on Tuesday. There is a significant IP licensing
issue that will require actions from a Japanese firm. The normal discussions with FFB regarding the
transaction are well short of completion.

ASSESSMENT: Under ordinary circumstances and even with significantly accelerated efforts, this transaction
would likely be several weeks from closing at best. The outstanding issues are beyond what would normally
be addressed by conditiocns subsequent which must be satisfied prior to release of funds.

First Wind/Beacon FFB Spread:

The complete inability to obtain the FFB spread in spite of repeated efforts and numerous e-mails and phone
calls is extremely disconcerting. 1t is difficult to see the failure to provide the spreads as anvthing other than
deliberate, the reasons far which are not apparent.

All'in all, | do not see how we can deliver, even with sianific,
The sooner we can remove First Wind and Baacon fr




Sent: Wednesday, April 14,2010 9:03 PM (GMT)

To: 'Sandra Claghorn' | INEE ‘S icphen Shuiman
I

Subject: RE: Great Basin project

Steve —-

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message--

From: Sandra Claghern _
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 4:58 PM

To: Stephen Shulman; Jim C McCrea

Subject; Re; Greal Basin project

Steve-
Happy 1o laik nexi week, My schiedule is preily open right now. 1 have a 10am appi on Mon and a 3:00pm on Friday,

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

----- Criginal Mcssage-----
From: Stephen Shulman I

Date: Wea 14 Apr 2010 19:29:43

0es bricling ver_bui T

1
thought it would be helpful to come by to brm.dl) discuss the project and what we are considering ng. Maybe we can do that ea tly next
week. Sandy -- can vou give me vour contact info? Thanks.

Tt is SWIP (gocs by a varicly of names_including One Nevada these davs) We're not ready 1o do any forma

Steve Shulman
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Steve -- [ presume that von mean SWIP? If so, Sandy Claghorn will be lead on it and [ have not vet figured out who will be the
second. Sandy has experience [rom her Fitch days with evaluating utilities as she was heavily involved in rating the securitization of
utility strandcd costs in the mid 90's. I am not surc that I have vyt mentioned to her that she would be Iead on SWIP as we have not



chaﬁed in g few days so tiiis e-maii wili aifert her io thai.
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d ho puuu\ we will have ideniificd the scoond Credii person

Tror 1(1]1 nmfile trancactin
TOly miigal pAatiiaat wldniSuiedtt

a pﬁr_)rih? or Jonathan, Q.‘rm'e oot r]r@nnerl into

dir d the charee

o,
wonld he interesied in mnrlhmlehlq T—Tollcr when yon \mnl 1o chat abont this.

Jim

James C. McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIAT

From: Stephen Shulmar
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:10 PM
To: James McCrea

subject: Great Basin project




From: James C McCrea NG

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 27,2010 5:03 PM (GMT\

““““““ ST - A St 4
To: Kiiteil, Maiihew' [ INREG 'rogenncdaniei@-

Subject: RE: 800MW Wind Farm

From: McCrea, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:36 PM
To: jimmccrea@
Subject: FW: 800MW Wind Farm

T emima s L7 2aa 11 bl o
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Sent: Tuesday, Juiy 27, 2010 12:35:43 PM

To: McCrea, Jim
Subject: FW: 800MW Wind Farm

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: Kittall Matthaw

From: Kittell, Matthaw
Sant: Tuecday, July 27, 2010 12:22 PM
To: 'Roger McDaniel

Subiact: FW: B00MW Wind Farm

| I

nOEET,

Beiow are email exchanges that occurred this morning. I've attached a draft crosswalk between the two transactions.
I'm happy to discuss the crosswalk with you if needed.

Matt

Matt Kittell
Department of Energy
Loan Guarantee Program

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tuasday, July 27, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Kittell, Matthew; Hurlbut, Brandon
Subiact: RE: 200MW Wind Farm

rrom the Alta website. At a minimuim, the difference would seem to be that Alta is being done as several discreile projects. When



you add in that Shepherds flat has more turbines overall, it would seem clear that SF is the biggest.

The Alta Wind Energy Center (AWEC) is located in the heart of one of the mast praven wind resources in the United States - the
Tehachapi-Mojave Wind Resource Area. Terra-Gen is developing the AWEC, California's largest wind energy project, adjacent to
existing wind prajects between the towns of Mojave and Tehachapi. Due to a welcoming community and the participation of a

diverse group of landowners {private and public, local and non-lacal, large and small), the AWEC has a strong foundation for success.

The AWEC will be comprised of several distinct projects and will utilize the same wind resource that has powered thousands of

turbines for the

From: Kittell, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:01 AM
To: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: RE: 800MW Wind Farm

Shepherds Flat will have 338 turbines (18 more than Alta) and a capacity of B45MW (45MW more than Alta), so it is
larger. But in any case, | will work with our project engineer to do a crosswalk between Shepherds Flat and Alta Wind.
We get you something in an hour or two.

Aot

Vil

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Kittell, Matthew
Subject: RE: 800MW Wind Farm

Not that it matters, but this is from Wikipedia:

o
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Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
VWashington, DC 20585
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To: Kitteii, Matthew
Cc: Siiver, Jonathan

Subject: RE: 800MW Wind Farm
| saw this — | am confused. We need to figure out how to praperly characterize Shepherd’s Flat as WH is considering

whether to have top principal involved. Is it the largest in the world? (Matt, you said yesterday it is) and how does SF
compare to Alta — it seems Alta is ultimately larger but done in phases and not one site.

FYI - this was in the news today. This project will consist of up to 320 wind turbine generators capable of generating up
to 800 megawatts (MW), so although they may be “largest” in the U.S., Shepherds Flat will be larger.

Mo lbihilliam Nallae WAfind Deainsat Ta Deanle Poaimd Tha | no Anaalas oo FTINT Uars TTEY vamnba tho sou Bl e
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a wina tnergy L;EFIIEI’ which is Dell‘lg called the |arge5t wind power prOjeCt in the COUFIIFy with p|ans for mousanus of
gores of towering turbines in the Mojave Desert foothills generating electricity for 600,000 homes in Southern Caiifornia,” is finaily
kicking into gear.” On Tuesday, after “a tortured history, stretching across nearly a decade of ownership changes, opposition from
local residents and transmission infrastructurs delays,” the project “s officially breaking ground in the Tehachapi Pass, a burgeoning
hot spot for wind energy about 75 miles north of Los Angeles.” According to analysts, “when completed, Alta could produce three
times as much enargy as the country’s largest existing wind farm.” It will probably also "be a wind power bellwether, affecting the
way renewable eneray deals are financed, the development of new electricity storage systems and how governments regulate the
industry ”

iviatt



From: James C MeCre- [ NN

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2010 11;32 AM (GMT)

To: 'Schultz,Douglas' IN— 7o, Ruth' [

'Roger MeDanie!' ; 'Karine Khatcherian'
; 'boakley @ . . rthony
L

Curcio' I, <! Amcer

Subjeet: Shepherds Flat -- Draft Responses to OMB Questions

As | discussed with Doug yesterday, [ am looking for draft responses to the OMB questions this
morning as it is my intention to get a response package to OMB mid day today. If you will not be
getting responses to me by 11AM, please advise so that we can discuss.

Also, as we go through the Shepherds Flat process with both OMB and Treasury, we will get a lot
more questions as you know. We are going to have to be very fast in turning around responses and
sending them to both. - To do otherwise, will leave us firmly on the political path and give the agencies
an opportunity to blame us when they are pressures to make decisions. As you all know, the
pressures to make decisions on this transaction are high so speed is of the essence. My goal for
question turnaround is no more than 2 days to complete all questions and hopefully a single day. We
have worked at that pace on a number of other complex transactions so | know that the pace is
achievable.

Thanks in advance for your help.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JANES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00067513



From: jim McCrea <

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2010 11:45 PM (GMT)
To: 'Julie Stewart' < ||

Ce: 'Renee Sass' <N
Subject: RE: FW: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Floor

Attaci: NRG - Dec 6 Mig 1{RiS and JAS and JCM).docx

Nice work. My comments are embedded.

Jim

Jdames C. MeCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart |
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 6:19 PM
To: jim McCrea

Cc: Renee Sass

Subject: Re: FW: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Floor

Jim -

Julie Stewart | Contractor - Leoan Guarantee Program Office
United States Department of Energy

On 12/6/2010 11:59 AM, jim McCrea wrote:
Please review and then we should jump on a call on my dial in and chat about this.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Huiihan, Terrence [maiifo]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:46 AM

To: jim McCrea'; Winters, Matthew

@hg.dos.gov]



Cc: Frantz, David; Huiihan, Terrence; ‘Paui Barbian’

Subject: RE: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Fioor

All-

David Crane/CEQ of NRG and Steve Winn/CEQ of NINA are coming in to meet with Jonathan today at 2 pm. Attached is a
briefing memo for Jonathan. FYI.

Terry

From: jim McCrea |

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:34 AM
To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: Huiihan, Terrence; Franiz, David

Subject: RE: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Fioor

In addition to STP 3&4, NRG is In BrightSource which is about to take off tor closing as everyone is
working on being pencils down by 12/20, Agua Caliente, and California Valley Solar Ranch.

From: McCrea, Jim ([ 2 Ha.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:28 AM
To:
Subject: FW: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Floor

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:28:22 AM
To: McCrea, Jim: Hulihan, Terrence

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: RE: STP 3&4 Update for 7th Fioor
Auto forwarded by a Ruie

[ S
dve-

Couid yuu send me a list of Lthe other aclive projecis thal NRG is involved in? T

hanks.

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:1
To: McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Huiihan, Terrence
Cc: Franiz, David

—, T R i

Subject: RE: STF 3&4 Update for 7th Fioor

One other thing to note is that NRG is on 2 number of the transactions that wiii be adverseiy affected if resources have to be



diverted to 5TP 3&4.
Jim

Jim McCrea
Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

11 S Denartment nf Enarav

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:12 AM
To: Winters, Matthew; Hulihan, Terrence

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: RE: STF 3&4 Update for 7th Fioor

Matt —
| have nc idea what is inciuded in Terry’s memo as Credit [myseif, Renee and Julie) have not seen it.

We submitted for the full blown approval process. That stopped cold when Terry said that the review would be done in two weeks.
Once that was said, everyone {OMB, Credit Committee) stopped work to wait for a resubmittal. Legal and technical advisors have
reviewed the new contract and that has lead to continued negotiations. The dramatic EPC changes lead to significant term sheet
and structural changes which the Sponsor has not found acceptable. | think that the discussion needs to reflect that the transaction
cannot merely move forward based on a review hut rather, it requires completion of the significant an-going negotiations which will
have to close out some rather significant and stubbarn issues.

That said, we need to make sure that no one commits to move STP 3&4 forward in the near future or it will knock quite a number of
high priority deals off track. Dave Frantz and | have talked about the adverse conseguences of moving STP 3&4 but Terry, Paul,
Renee, znd lulie have major commitments to the high priority transactions and an extended credit subsidy discussion will create
major issues for Brian’s and Anthony’s groups. If we move forward a significant number of high priority deals will slow materizlly to
make way for STP 3&4.

A few edits are shown below. Red is inserts. Shrunken words are deletions.

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:52 AM
To: Hulihan, Terrence; McCrea, Jim
Subject: STP 384 Update for 7th Floor
Importance: High

Jim/Terry-

Valerie larrett is meeting with the CEGQs of NRG and Reliant tamorrow, and they are looking for a short background/update on the
STP 3&4 project. Based on Terry's recent memo to Jonathan, and our brief conversation this morning, I've drafted the following.

Can each of you please confirm that this is accurate, and suggest any edits/additions? Thanks.

Matt



Nuciear innovation North America LLC {an 88% subsidiary of NRG Energy Inc) has appiied far a DOE ican guarantee to support the
STP 3&4 project — which consists of the construction of two ABWR 1500MW reactors at an existing nuciear facility in Matagorda
County, TX. The reactors are first-of-their-kind in the U.S., though there are four such reactors currently operating in Japan. The
project is seeking a $7.3B guarantee, which will cover approximately 43% of the estimated $17.1B total project costs. It is estimated
that the projects will create approximately 5,500 construction jobs and 800 permanent jobs.

In September 20190, just as DOE was about to complete had competed its pre-conditional commitment due diligence on the STP 3&4
project and had submitted it for interagency approval, NRG Energy decided to replace one of its key Engineering, Procurement, and
Construction {EPC) contractors, and renegotiate the EPC contract. This contract is integral to the project. Accordingly, the project
could not be formally approved until it was finalized. In an effort to speed the ultimate interagency review process, however, DOE
submitted a near-final credit package to OMB and Treasury in mid Qctober, so that they could begin their review. This was done with
the understanding that the credit package would be amended once the project’s new EPC contract was finalized. DOE received
NRG’s renegatiated and finalized EPC contract approximately 10 days ago and is currently reviewing it. When this review is
complete, an amended credit packzge will be transmitted for approval to OMB, Treasury, and DOE’s internal credit committee.
Upon their approvzl, the transaction will then be reviewed by DOE’s Credit Review Board and Secretary Chu. Upon their approval,
the DOE will issue a conditional commitment for the loan guarantee to the STP 3&4 project.

Matthew A. Winters
Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Ener




James C McCrea [N

From
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DLVET, JOINALNAI

RE:

Subject
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Silver, Jonathan

From
Sent

32 PM

Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10

iimmecreaG N

Subject

To

Re:

What role is kelly nlaving in all this?

Tt has always seemed to me that it could go either way: help us, in that she knew the program, or hurt us, as she tries to earn her omb

L

-

stripes.

What do vou think?

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

~e

eparimeni oi Bnergy

5.0

j

L

To: Silver. Jonathan

Sent: Tue Jan 26 22:26:46 2010

Subject: RE:

1 sure hope so as things have not improved. Untortunately, they are worse these days and clearly, we will be unable to keep up the

transaction pace if the hazing continues.

This has been a pretty grim week.

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

James C. McCrea
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To: jimmceread

Subject:
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o
James C McCrea)

To: Silver, Jonathan

1

We made some headway in putting omb back in a box in the mtg with rahm today. We'll see how that plays out in the days ahead.
Jonainain >Siiver
it i
p
D]
¢
P
z

Senl: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:17 PM

To: jimmecrea( I GcGGcN_NG

Subject: Re:
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 7:48 PM

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Sent: Tue Jan 26 19:55:11 2010
1
Q

ire
s
me

----- Original Message -----

From: Silver, Jonathan
From: Silver, Jonathan

James C. McCrea

From:
Subject:

Ve

A

LLILL

ead

S51
look
Jim

o

Are we good on the two deals?
Jonginan dtiver

J

T



From: James € MeCrea [

Sent: Th1 d, , Septell-ber 2,20107:51 PM (GMT)

Subject: RE: Reference for Questions to Solyndra

Mo shit, We did the right thing and did twell 1 sure wae worth the time o get # right and 1o avoi
sovans pmondaenendion] pnendibiment fevamgasnee Thuensdo Fear dlaindoimmen pnd diuanrue sugn Sbyed o vasen smaeed o en sodwmesrammen b pvamed Boaws b ey g
LALEY PARRIEIINIG RASHLELTH TODMRDD PERRIAD WAL LI ERED NG WAL RBINST I DR LRESRL VWL LWL QA AT HORD BLRE W DARATL IL WL, LFAOYED
and rrances gol it from us yesiercay

Jimn

James ©. McCres

SAMES MeUREA 8 ASBOUIATES LLOD

Brian Oakiey

Seully Capital

From: Tsai, Christopher |

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 3:25 PM

To: Frantz, David; Nwachuku, Frances; Westerheim, Ove; Cha, Martin; Lee, Daniel

Cc: James C McCrea

Subiect: FW: Reference for Questions to Salvndra

Dave / Frances,

™ o1 a1 a0t 0 — _ R i P i T Y R I I, [ T

ricdase Inid dilaviied e ise ol quesuol IS [UldlUU io DUI_}’IIU b dal Udal IFIOJCCLLOIS Lldl LIC 1ICalll Ild.b
assembied and will circulate to Solyndra after your review. Our pian was to circuiate by COB today if possibie

Could you please advise if you have any additional input or questions to include?

Thanks,
Chris



IFrom: boakiev(

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 12:17 PM

To: Kim, Dong

Ce: Lee, Daniel; Westerheim, Ove; thickman (@ R Stcphens, Scott; Cho, Martin; Tsai,
Christopher; James C McCrea; Ghersi, Emilio

Quhmct- FW: Reference for Oneqhnnq 10 invndm

A
UIiE,

As you may know, there is a iot of focus on the Solyndra transaction from a variety of perspectives
(origination / credit regarding Phase II, task force, monitoring, OMB). The attached set of questions, which are
largely technical, have been developed collaboratively based on a review of Solyndra’s quarterly update as
required under the loan documents. Separately, | understand the Beck is looking at these issues as part of the
Phase II diligence.

Brian Oakley
Scully Capital

From: Cho. Vier

Sent: THPQHHV Anan

By, AU

Brian, 1 am out of the office tomorrow and Chris and Daniel will be at MoFo for all day negotiations on our
other deal. Please forward the questions to Dong, Scott Stephens, and Tom Hickman for comment, review and
possible submittal to Solyndra.

Martin H. Cho

11.8. NDepartment of FEnergy

Fvnm - ]’\f\f] ]D‘Tm

TG DOARKICY

Me il K Aad s

100 Ciid, vidil .

el T ™ U DL o 11 1 11 . b
O LG, LIdINICH, lS'(il L I"lblUpl I, \Jnersi, CImnino

Sent: Tue Aug 31 18:55:35 2010
Subject: RE: Reference for Questions to Solyndra

Yes. | think it would be good to circulate with Dong’s group. Once done, | think we should submit to Solyndra
and get their story. The [E work being conducted can help verify their statements and assumptions.

Brian Oakley
Seully v punlfal



From: Cho. Martin [ N

Sent Tuesday, August 31, 2010 5:54 PM -
_pamal com'; boak]ewa_ Westerheim, Ove

C ¢: Lee, Daniel; Tsai, Christopher; Ghersi, Emilio

Subiect: Re Reference for Questions to Solyndra

Treimamn clomanl A o v nlannd el A Tt 4l 4 i e cntam n o) b 2o dlend o cnemnent s it A a4 o

Dilall, SIJUIL WE ZU dllCdll dllld CITGULALD LHTGHC W UULD CHEIICOIS D U, 1o Uldl d aCRdlalo 1IsL wl LiUCbLlUllb
TT £

Mariin H. Cho
U.S. Depariment ol Energy

From' Stephen Shulman _

[P AR S R [Ty PR I U (LI A oale o T T e e bl 1 il 11 . S Ry
LUlllPCll _Y PlUlCLlLU 15) [X8] DU.PPUII. LLICHC clbbLlllLlJll LIS 5 Wg LllbLlebCU LLIC 1 11ds UCCLL LeddKRCL Wil IUUKILL E Ly
these, bui I don't believe we have seen anything from them vet.

piease ot us know, I not, | susvest the
~x " Fs

Brian Gakley
Scudly Capital

From: Lee, Daniel |  ENEGNGEEEEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 9:22 AM
To: hoalklevil



Cc: Cho, Martin; Tsai, Cnrlstopner
£ _ i " ™_O___ . _ ey a1 _ 1o
au JULL NN, IWCICICHILE LUl QuUbllUllS [N} DUIyIIU[d

] i it Fl /\i)grw

Thanks Brian. That's correct. They were answered by Solvndra and I believe they were not vet sent to Gl

Dianiet I Lee
18, Department of Energy

Tel: I
From: boakley

Sent: Tucsday, August 31, 2010 9:

)
)
2
=

To: Lee, Daniel
Cc: Cho, Martin; Tsai, Christopher
Subject: RE: Reference for Questions to Solyndra

Dianiel

THE Tarrurse fhummmm ten vrrs clumeiler T oomaremre dhe Lot oot o f srromtioeme b CVRATE sovcammmnmra 000 qaod e b IRATE AT
AoRD O PRL4 W N LRITCANE AR .\'\ &4 ;‘ii?&?ii‘j‘ AR TRARR S I B ihe JBNE GTELL AT LIBALDLIUGRID !\t{ib RALVLLF !kv.\%,ri”!ﬁ\/ﬂy BEILE PERFE b FORLF LFIVER Y TN
£l £ 3 . bl i ) 1LuEy T . e o ¥ 3 EAE A

HIORD caing HULEE OLM‘#E OFEL AR UBALFlUINY L ”Uiii;:! POF IO LA SUHND GGHOW - Uj“v

Hrian Gakley
Seully Capital

Hello Brian,

We just wanted o ollow-up on the Solvadra guestions. The team wanted (o circulate and review th
mternally nrior 1o sending ﬂ 1w {0 Soly i

1

5. Thank

he guestions
xly

tra o Thursd i

7. Please let us know if vou have anv gques

MrSEYE oadverad :’ ¥ e iﬁ ;YE ?E’\!Q‘ FERLE IR J%
YOU Uit 10 JUT DD 10 s Fogal
[

IEET,

Ty

Lranet

Daniel I Lec
VLS, Depariment of |
Tei:

From: Lee, Danicl
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2

<
=
U
3



"Brian Oakiey

To: 'B

C

Reference for Questions to Selyndra

Cho, Martin; T'sai, Chrisitopher

Subject
Hello Brian,

i
1

<
~

S T,
1

s

A

nara. As per our mecling, we p

1

] rm. mH

Best regards,
Daniel 1. Lee

Daniel



Sent Wednesday, May 122010 3:31 PM (GMT)

To McCrea, Jim' _

Subject FW: additional clarification needed Kahuku -- please respond asap
Attach: 030509 Undated LGPO Credit Polic and Procedures Manual Final CSC pdf
Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASS

O
—I
[Tl
w
-
-

From: James C vecre [

Sent: Manday, May

To: 'Fridell, Monigue';

Cc: 'lemprr Kimherh/'
itio

Suhiject: RE: additi

i,_f) =

3

s Mgy
=
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I am not sure wi

{
-

First, with respect to the 30 day reguirement of the Final Rule, First Wind should not exn nect to clase the transaction

T - - L

sooner than 30 days after the delivery by Fitch to DOF of the (‘I’Pdlf ass ment which is | based upon at least the
appropriate loan dacs. Until | talked with Dave Frantz on the topic tnda,,_ I did not know haw thoroughly this ground
had been plowed on the Solyndra transaction nor how strengly both OMB and Treasury feel on this pomt See
Dave if vou need clarification but it sounds to me like the prospect for relief on the 30 day rule is not very high. The
other thing that everyone needs to understand is all that has to go on in order to put the transaction into the Federal
accounting system which requires collaboration among OMB, Treasury, and parts of DOE with which you do not
normally interact. To be clear, one of the reasons this is so carefully handled is that there are severe penalties for a
violation of the Anti-deficiency Act including jail time. Mistakes are a really, really big deal. The Loan Programs has
already had 1 near miss when a loan agreement was signed with a $1,000 error in it. The process of unwinding that
error was intense and involved all sorts of high level people in several agencies. The commercial world has a much
simpler task in dealing with errors like that as it does not have to deal with Anti-deficiency Act violations.

As previously pointed out, it will take Credit a couple of days to get the package together upon receipt of the Fitch
credit assessment as we have to prepare some comparisons per the agreement.

Now, for guidance on what the credit assessment has ¢ be based on, let's start with the DOE LGPO Policies and
Procedures, March 5, 2009. This document has been approved by CRB, discussed at length with other agencies
including OME, Treasury, KPMG (DOE's auditor), OMB and the Hill. Therefore, when in doubt, it is useful to refer
back to it. The task that we are debating 1s how we determing the final credit subsidy cost. Well, as it turns out,
Chapter Vil titied "Documentation and Ciosing” very convenientiy has a section Vii 4 titied "Determine the Finai
Credit Subsidy Caost” which | have attached so that you don’t have to dig cut your manuais. i have highiighted in
yeilow a number of reievant passages which 1 inciude beiow:

» The final credit rating shali refiect the final terms and conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement and
its associated financing documents,

+« This procedure will be undertaken just prior to closing of the Loan Guarantee Agreement. At this time,
project documents will have been finalized. As a result, the Rating Agencies will have sufficient
information to provide a final credit rating for the project. This rating, which is an essential input for final



Credit Subsidy Cost determination represents a gating factor for ciosing of the Loan Guarantee Agreement.

« Upon substantial completion of the negotiation activities and project documentation process, a final
credit rating should be requested from the Applicant.

| think that these excerpts give pretty good guidance. It is the last excerpt that | have been using as the basis for my
argument that “near final” docs are sufficient. Now, what does that mean for the First Wind docs that have to be
reviewed by Fitch to provide a credit assessment that can be used to determine the *final credit subsidy cost?” Well,
| have not been through the DOE financing docs in great detail but from my understanding it should include, at a
minimum, the following:

s Common Agreement

s Collateral Agency Agreement

» Note

My reasoning is that the Common Agreement includes a lot of what would be in a loan agreement elsewhere.
However, it is missing some rather fundamental pieces which are contained in the other docs listed. You absolutely
have to give the rating agency the document which contains the cash flow waterfall and the document that contains
the amortization schedule. Could someone argue that the LGPO Policies and Procedures requires all documents to
be final? Yes they could but | would argue that a review of the 3 listed would constitute “substantial completion of
the negotiation activities and project documentation process” unless there is something that | am not understanding
about our docs.

Let me speak for a moment to Monique’s question of what Fitch is comfortable with. That is an extremely
dangerous definition upon which to base your approach to the issue since Fitch merely issues a point in time rating.
A rating issued after a review of the Common Agreement only is just that. Itis not a rating of “the final terms and
conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement and its associated financing documents” and as such, a rating on that
basis does not meet the requirements of the LGPO Poilicies and Procedures. Here is the probiem taken to its
absurd exireme just to make a point and not to suggest that you wouid do this. Suppose Fitch issues a BB+ rating
on a transaction based on a review of the common agreemeni bui has noi reviewed the Coliateral Security
Agreement or the Noite. An unscrupuious deai team (again, not you guysiii) perhaps even acting in concert with an
unscrupuious credit group (not us guysii) and note, i have the unscrupuious iawyer on the deai team (and that most
certainiy is not esteemead counseiiii) couid negotiate the finai two docs and pui the equity higher than the debt in the
waterfaii and make the note inio a builet. Noi a reaiisiic ouicome but i suspect ithat OMB thinks that it 15 more likely

1 bamvmn dlamd blaim smy il dlaiommm fon smmiemmmmdiorm momol baalomm dom moacomloion caolamb nom bl sami imd al S lam fon cmcncamenlimen mom yacible dhaa Cioaml
I IIUPU AL s ULa Iya 1] PUIDPUL:I.IVC aliu IIUI'JD [V U}’\Plﬂll Yilal wWo all T1Idol Uy IV WS 111 wY IIPIIG [L¥1v It wis rmal
Biila amed 44 s Ammais ot vantle dlaa FAWAME | MM DAaliaias amaA Plramaadiiran iadainle ~Alirmim dlamdt dHams lhavrs lhaam amsean cs sl
MUIT Al IV KT VUTIQISWETL WILNT UIC LAY L LWIT W T UGS Al TIVWOUUTTS WL, YIVETT 1Al HITY [1ave VeS| dPPIVVYEU
st MDD asned s asvamliad vantlh MIAMD anaA Tramsiom: alames b DRI MDA amal sdbhoave vnall ol Gosdmas srm by A
oY e o, M3t 0 COMpHea Will. \/vio aind 1reasury, aiGng Wilth nrivisa, oAw and Guicis win an juGge us oy Oul
Aonrnlianan vwnith hoath | knvardhnot tha mranscc ic frmictratina far Circt WAlnAl Hrminr naithar tha Cinal Dola nar tha
UUIIIFIIGII\JU ¥YILLL WAL, I INIWYYY LIAL IS FI Yiweoo 1o IIHJI.IGI.IIIE IV T 2L FYITIM. DIV YL, I L% TIPS TV L
Mradit Daliriae anAd Dearadnirae hava chanasd im eamea tima The Asaal wall Alaes whhan e fimas Ceadit wall AA
ARV VIENE IR VLT LW B IRV EN B R VAT VIV IRWES I R~ R AVER I R ~1]] Arhd IEE OGNS IAs LIDT I, DI MW Tl YWY Aribd D% YYTIWrll DL 12 LEE D A, Sl eIl VYR VAN
avaruthina that it ,ranm ta enaad thae arnrace it we An At hava tha ahility An Anre mam 40 imara Aar madife aithar tha
\I'\IIJ‘IIIIIS RETCAL L Wwredl | LW \JP\'V\J Ll HIVV\OUU WAL WV Wbl | Il DAY W LW “”IIIL,' WM WAL VVVIII LW |s||u|v W IIIU\JII, R YA Y A
Final Rula nrtha Paliniae and Prarardurae At eama nnint whan tha trancantinn ie plncar in placina thara mav rama
CING a2 O NS T ONCIeS aQnG rToCeCUres, AL SOME POINT WINEN INe WansSatucn 1S CeSer W0 L8NG, nerg Mmay coime
a time when it may he appropriate to work through Jonathan to collapsze timetables 2 hit
Let me know if you have further questions.
Jim
James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSCCIATES LLC
---—-Original Message-----
ianm Y Y L L K .
o UJUuUf f oYL
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with Sandv for tomarrow Tuasday to discuss other chanaes needed hv NOF sooner rathar than later
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Sandv, can
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vou please let me know when vou can be available on Tuesdavy so | can ask F\W to arranae a call in number? | am

-

open mast of the day.

5

Please let us know.

Monique



From: s C McCre

Sent:
g al ITT
10: Heimert Kimberiy'
A -
Cc:
Carhizants D atvrann Final Headit A csaccmant
UUUJLLIA APOLVYCRLL L LI L VULL SO0l L
Sandy --

Another crack at it by ¥ou would be much appreciated. Call me if vou need me. Thanks,

----- Original Mcssage-----

From: Sﬂndr'd c iaghom _

.
SETIL,

M RPN |

1iuv.1

[

N

Subi action Changes Between FinalCredit Agsessment and Cloging
Kimberly-

On vour point #2, just to clarify the statement here is about the principal amort on the note...nothing to do with mandatory
prepayments. The note amort (Le. The step up Lo $1.9MM won't change unless the nole amount changes.

Otherwise, Iot me take another crack at this with your comments,

[72]

----- Oiripinal Moegsapp-a——-

Alloanial Vil aannl

From: Heimert Kimberly |

Date: Thu, 29 Apr 2010 18:38:24

To: <jimmecrea - S

Ce:

Subject: RE: Draft response to OMB on Transaction Changes Between Final
Credit Assessment and Closing,

Three thoughts..

1 T A lAd st den A sy n e Al A an Al dciann Al il s dhat asn maaaa ds s sidaiiaas Thiage dn o lia cesn boad oo 4o
1) 4 YWULLLIY VL IIGIUUG Y ULl O LD VL UL UL LG I.YIJ\.;-D UL L 1153 LLICLL al UlJL-ll (AN 1 bUlll. LIl LIlCIv LD VLR clbd U LWLl LvLLllL
chast iteme and notice nrovisione/forme of oniniong/ate. that mav chanee T do not want to discnse anv of thage. unlacs thev havs a
sheet ifems and notice provisions/forms of opinions/ete. that may change. Tdo not want to discuss any of these, unless they have a
material impact on the credit of the deal.

2)  T'mnot sure thal we are certain thal the amortization schedule will not change. Although T hope and helicve that 1o be the case.
FFB is working to figure out how to deal with prepayments as a mechanical matter, and it seems to be a difficult process for them.
We could move forward with the statement below and use it as another argument that FFB needs to figure out how to make it work
mechanically.

3) I would change the bold sentence below to read as follows: I for any reason. lerms of the documents change in any way that
would impact the rating, or result in the legal documents being non-compliant with the Final Term Sheet, DOE policies require that
the deal will be re-reviewed before closing.
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Kinberl
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Kimberly Heimert

U.S. Department of Energy

Office of the Loan Guarantec Program

From: James C McCrea —

Sent; Thursday, April 29,2010 .OIPM
To: Heimert, Kimberly; Fridell, Monique; Sandy Claghom
Subject: Draft response to OMB on Transaction Changes Between Final Credit Assessment and Closing

Sandy has preparcd the following draft as 1 got swamped and she batled mc out. 1 have revicwed it and think that 1t 1s responsive to
Ke]iy‘s question. | made a coupie of changes which I have high‘lig‘med in vellow just so Sandy can find them.

1A Eratad

Comuuenis are I'UL]LI(‘JBI.(‘J(.I I would like io send ihis oui D‘r ihe €]1(.1 of ihe ud\ AsanFYL for ihose ihai have noi seen receni e-nails io
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Kelly & Fouad:

As we discussed, DOE will receive a "Final Private Sector eredit rating” from Fitch on the First Wind-Kahuku transaction at Icast 30
days prior to closing. Delivery of this report is in compliance with the Final Rule and will be included in the OMB closing

package that will start the 28-day review period. During the period between issuance ol the [inal credil assessment and closing ol thie
lransaciion, (he transaction documents will be [inalized. You have requested a list/description ol the types ol Liings (hat migil change
during ihis period. A bricl descripiion is provided below:

# Ple']qe nole 1]1'1[ the amorlization schedule omllined in the nrmecl model may change based on the expecied amount of the ITC Cash
Granl (as further described below). Sandy - need Lo do somclhmg with (his since what vou had below 1s not part of (his,

Examples of deal terms that may be open to negotiation:
* Nolice provisions

* Financial reporting requirements

® Form of iegal opinions

documents bemg non—co
will be re-reviewed.

We trust that this explanation answers your question.







From: James C McCrea [ SN

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:52 AM (GMT)

To: ‘Heimert, Kimberly'

Subject: RE:

Completely understand. This is also one where if necessary, CRB could take an clectronic vote to allow us to move CPs as neecssary.
The real key would he if the other side is far enough along and above all else, whether OMRB and Treasury would play nice. like

said, it would be a heavy effort. Would not know TFor sure til really late and everythmg would have to break our way. Ifit was Fri
rather than Weds, that would be better and Mon/Tues of the following week would be much more doable. They really just cut it way
too close to have a lot of assurance this time.

Jim
James C. McCre
JAMES McUREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Heimert, Kimberly
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:15 PM
To: ’jirmnccrea@._

Subject: Re:

P T Pt | WY . SURE. (U IR O RE [P S B SO B [ ol 5 TP I TR SN R, (P 1
LAt miove Lrs to miindiing wiat ine Coiditicngl CONunitineiit said Wit Lrs i0 C105¢ Wilnout goiilg 0ack 10 ¢io
Reoalityv ic that if we oot the nmh niimher tonmorrow evanina we onnld oat the actinn memn cioned Fridav Omh conld annrove
Reality ig that if we pot the omb number tomorrow evening, we could set the action memo sipned Friday, Omb could approve
apportionment request Monday. Rudget entries on Tuesday. Close on Wed. However, I'm not going down that path unless I'm told by
counsel that the CPs are done and docs totally final by Friday. Very doubtful
----- Original Message -----
From: jimmecrea@ I
To: Heimert, Kimberly
Sent: Wed Jul 21 21:02:32 2010
Subject: Re:
L T I I e e e P B Py i b S o I T e O R o Tl [ L e T P Tl Qs 4 binlen
Fa Y} LILCTS Al LLIAL wcldl AIDUF L LIV YO LUF 0 LOP L 5 YY ULLIW LI yULl ¥YLILLIU Aoy TICCu wu Pull L aunrcuUlic ARG avell Yy IICIIJ
,,,,,, Oricinal Macsaca

Original Message
From: Kimberly ITeimert

To: lonathan Silver
To: jimmecread
Subject: Re:

Sent: Jul 21, 2010 8:58 PM

Have to check with counsel re CPs, but I doubt it, But will check,

----- Originai viessage -----
From; Sitver, Jonaihan
b -

Moeiy,; ji
nts Wad Tl 21 INS5-94 TN
Qo 20 2WI2029 SV

How quickly could we get beacon done if the pres wanted to announce it in ny next weds. Assume omb and everyone cooperated
fully.
Any chance?
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Jonathan Siiver

]

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



From: Silver, Jonathan [
S

Sent: aturday, May 22 2010 9:51 PM (GMT)
To: immeerea @ N
Subject: Re:

Is that a problem? The calendar I sent him wa

Jonathan Silver
Execulive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Departiment of Encrgy

)

.
=gz

g
/2
25

N e

The bulk of the materials on the geothermals went over on Fri May 14, That was ¢veryihing but the actual Credit Subsidy Cost files
that went over on Monday or Tuesday as T recall. However, the rest of it (which went over on the 14th) is what they need to spin up
on the deal -- [E report, market report, credit paper, model, term sheet, presentation, risk rating, recovery rating etc.). We did brief on
Wed. 5/19.

I have been trying to hold the Origination tzams to 2 weeks berween Credit Comumittee and CRB but will hiave to lengthen that by a

P

weell if there is an agreement w ith OB/ 11casury.

TInmes O MeCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Suhiect: Fw:

Jim,
What's the answer to Jeff's question?

Jonathan Silver
bExecutive Dhrector
Loan Programs

oo T

U.D. UG[JdII.IIlGIll off DIIUTE\'

----- Original Message -----

From: Llebm(m, Jeffrey B,_
To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Sal May 22 16:12:39 2010

Subject; Re;



Am I correct that ihe materiais for the geo deais came over 8 days ago, and we were briefed on them 3 days ago?

----- Omioinal Meggave ————-

LTIERIRAL VAU S

From: Silver, ]mmlhnn—
To: Licbman, Jeffrey B.

Sent: Sat May 22 15:57:37 2010

Subject: Re:

Sounds good. ['ll call you tomorrow, but reminder that we have a crb for all three deals {including the 2 geo deals) on thurs and we

need Lo figure oul how 1o get your examincr worlk as compiete as possibie before then. Chu is very focused on mecting the

cotmilmaents Lo Lhe imdcrship

Geiiing the Ldl(.uudl squarcd away will be gu.cu Whai we have (o aglu, iv there is how we handic misscd dea
P
i
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iore timic. Let's discuss.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircctor
Loan Programs
U.S. Deparlment of Energy

A Chu-Orszag-Browner meeting on Wed or Thurs sounds good. At the very least we should resolve Abengoa and manulacturing
solicitation, I will scc if my tcam thinks we arc rcady te resolve the more recent two.
Our folks are looking at vour timeline. T think we will be able to reach agreement on this early in the week.
My home number is [JJ L you want 10 talk today or tomorrow.

P

Jell

----- nrlunu] Meggdgp ——

From: Sll\er; Jonathan
To:; Licbman, Jelfrey B,

Sent; Sal May 22 09:02:26 2010

Subject:

Ok, here is what T proposc we sl as the revicw calendar, I look forward (o discussing.

Day 0

T AT et W :n¥anl T T
LA (L bL[lUlll.bb dpplU\ dl IIldl.LIldlb i OB/ lIbdblll\fFfD
Thynsr 2

Day 3

DOE briefe OMB/Treasun:/FFR

Day 6
OMB/Treasury/FFB send consolidated list of questions

Day 9
DOE responds to questions

Day iz

VNVID prov ides credit SllDSl(l\r cost and rationaic

Tine,
1

1
ay il

th



k]

Staff level discussions on credit subsidy cost

Thoer 1Q
Lray 10
kl{ D1VNTATEAY CQH]PC Pqp 10 1N o9 ]P‘Tlﬂ1 oy ATV TT
aala ZOTNCTT SEULEE L3N0 15 10 Sudiy s8Ves agitCinelit
Dav 19

DOE provides revised Credit Subsidy Cost files and transmittal language to OMB

Day 20
OMB approves credit subsidy cost and transmittal; Treasury confirms consultation

Day 21
Credit Review Board meets on transaciion

T oo ames cim A enpmlitemen A s le s tcnErAn smven s ey vemenaed T
LAIDULLSSIUTT (TIUL TUSUTUITUTT UL POAIIC Y T30S TLHILY CUTICLLILLCLIU Y .
If we keep to something like this, we might get there, None of what we do worles like this now

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircctor
Loan Programs
U.S. Departiment of Energy



From: McCrea, Jim INIEINIGININGNGNEEEE

Sent: hursday, Septer

L {3 42l =X

m i P
To: Jimmecreacs | GG

Subject: FW: Shepherds Flat
From: @do.treas.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 23 2010 7:04:34 PM

To: McCrea, hm

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: Re: Shepherds Flat
Auto forwarded by a Rule

You have this news before 1 do.

N 11 {7 pan

LU, LUy - \J(.l.l)'

Ce: Frantz, Davicdi
Ce: Frantz, Davi .

Gary --

I hear via Jonathan via the WH that we will be receiving Shepherds Flats questions this evening. 1 just wanted to make sure that I am
on the distribution list for them when you guys push SEND. | have the team standing by to start response preparation as soon as they

arrive,

Jim
James C. McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy
jim.mecreai@hq.doe.gov
(203) 247-2791



Prom:  Siver, Jonarhen

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:09 AM (GMT)
To: jimmeccreal NG
Subject: Re: Unistar

My point ig they hate email trails. We can accomplish th

package. This just pisses them of
Done. Forget it. Just for future reference.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircclor
Loan Programs
U.5. Deparlinent ol Energy

_____ vinnl Moconas oo
Ull&llull LY Lol o

Fram' iinmmecro)

BAMLLIANG AL LCTC

Tao: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tue Oct 12 20:35:51 2010
Subject: Re: Unistar

I took a different approach of making them tell us what the number is. That makes it their number rather than ours which it is. They
probably won't be any happicr witlh my request for conlirmation (han they would be with a request for (heir cash [lows, However, il
vou still teel strongly, when they contfirm, we can still ask tor their cash flows. However, [ would nmuch rather they own the number
and be the entity that has to explain it. We can't explain what we do not know.

) PP
J11IL

TO I immecrea G_

Sub_]ect. FW: Unistar
Sent: Oct 12, 2010 8:10 PM

From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent; Tuesday, October 12, 2010 8:10:30 PM

R A
10, L\"ILL Icd, Jllll

[ T2~ TT 10
uuv

Wrong message
I would have called on phone and asked [or Lheir back up.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Direclor
Loan Programs
U.5. Departiment of Lnergy
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To: 'Colvar, Kclly

Ce: Saad. Fouad P. _
Monique; Frantz, David: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tue Oct 12 20:00:41 2010

Subject; RE; Unistar

Fridell,




If you have any questions, let us know.

Jim

James C. McCrea
Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

From: Colyar, Kclly T.
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:57 PM

To: McCrea. Jim: 'boakley || GG

(C¢: saad, Fouad P,
Subject: Umnistar

THm wa mccin momim oo m 42 m an e an] J2m i mms 14
r
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Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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From: McCrea, Jim I

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 1:59 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecrea R

Subject: FWw: OMB Gate 1 Proposal

Jim

James C. McCrea
Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs
.S, Department of Energy

meMccrea,JIm
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Frantz, David; brian ocakley _

Subject: OMB Gate 1 Proposal
Jonathan --

I thought a good bit overnight about the OMB Gate 1 proposal and the more I thought about it,
the more puzzled I became. I did not know that we had anv Gate 1 problem other than an
inability to push the Gate 1's through OMB. Further, this morning I discussed Gate 1's with
Dave Fra who concurs with my analys
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The Gate 1 process is designed to use NO DOE judgement as it is intended to allow an
appliicant to receive a Gate 1 range estimate shortly after the application is submitted and
before GOE has done any analysis. The only inputs to the Gate 1 range are the amortization
schedule submitted by the applicant and the ratings in the credit aassessment prepared by the
rating agency. Put all that into the model, turn the crank and out comes the result. We
submit all of that to OMB, along with the paragraph communication the result to the
applicant. OMB’s role is to approve that package and to allow us to release the letter to
the applicant.



Finally, the Gate 1 process should allow OMB to identify, at an early stage, any policy
issues that might be apparent from a review of the credit assessment which would help prevent

policy surprises later in the transaction.
issues is important and should not be eliminated.

The opportunity for OMB identification of policy
This process is sufficiently important

that we probably should send the credit assessments on all transactions (whether we are
seeking a Gate 1 estimate or not) over to OMB with a request that they let us know if they

see any policy issues.

Technical Issues:
Brian has identified aseveral disconnects in the Gate 1 process.

First, it relies on the

recovery estimates in the rating agency credit assessments which are generally significantly
higher than our recoveries which are start at 55% and which are difficult to notch thereby

underestimating the likely credit subsidy cost.
applicatien
were based.
UniStar and
issues that
probability curves. Both of these issues have been resolved.
basis for the OMB proposal.

Tenaska Gate 1 estimates.

Conclusions:

Secondly, the amortization schedules in the
may not match the amortizations upon which the rating agency credit assessments
Brian suspects that these issues may have surfaced for OMB in its review of the
However, at the staff level, we have only heard of two
argose in the OMB Gate 1 review - the FFB spead and their issue with the default
Therefore, we do not know the

¢ There are benefits to the process being purely mechanical, without the application of

DOE judgement, and communicated in writing to the applicant as follows:

o We don’t know ennugh when the Gate 1 estimate i< nrepared immediately upon
application to bhe able to exercise judgement and we are, as a result, protected
by the process from accusations that we exercised judgement inappropriately,

o The mechanical process theoretically allows a rapid turn around thereby promptly
aiving tha annldrcrant +hn Aanfammatinn +hat 49+ nonde +n malla an Anfanmn nranama e
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¢ If the technical issues Brian has raised are behind the OMB proposal, there are appear
to be relatively easy solutuions that could be used to avoid such issues.
Recommendations:

s The OMB proposal to change the Gate 1 process should be declined as we do not know
what problem it is attempting to solve and changes to the heavily negotiated process
should be made carefully and with considerable thought by both agencies so as to

preserve the benefits and protections of the current process.

» You and Jeff should both direct that there be staff level discussions on the issue
with full communication in both directions and that the staffs should develop a joint

recommendation to you and Jeff as to any recommended changes.
Jim

James C. McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy




From: James C McCre I

Sent: Tuesday, Octoher 5, 20103:13 AM (GMT)

Subject: RE: J Silver call

Paul —

| P . PPN S [ IS g JF NOPRRS |y PRSI R gy | —l el T DO A | O L P . R | D | i U |
I\IUI.III[Ig gUII WILIT Ul Llal Ulfeclly diiecls o918 o VU’GILI[Ig LU a8 wWiiel UInCUs=IUNs 21l

1g Ofn 1 CLIy
up between the Administration and UniStar.

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Did the call take place, and | just missed it, or is it delayed.

Paul



Sent: Thursdav, June 17,2010 2:40 PM (GMT)

1
L |} B 280 ay, il

To: ‘Heimert, Kimberly' <_@hq.doe. gov>

Subject: RE: Karine - Peter O'Rourke

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----
From: Heimert, Kimberly |
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 9:19 AM
To: 'James C MeCrea'

Subject: RE: Karine - Peter O'Rourke

Jim:

I certainiy defer to vou compieteiy on staffing... And understand your concern.

o

Kimberly

R EE RS EEEFEE RS EE LS EESELEEEEEEE SR EEE LSS L
Kimberly Heimert

U.5. Department of Energy

Office of the Loan Guarantee Program

----- Original Message-----
From: James C McCrea |
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 6:26 AM
‘To: Heimert, Kimberly

Subject: RE: Karine - Peter O'Rourke

Karine is doing a fantastic job. The problem is that I have three people in Credit who have not been here long enough to completely
internalize the nature of the issues we face in the approval process -- Karine. Julie Stewart and John Ravis. As a result, T am not ready
to have any of them be the lead for Credit on a transaction. There is so much about what we do that is, as you know, so different from
the outside world and getting fully socialized is such an important part of bringing someone on board. If we fail to do that, huge
issues or sensitivities that will derail a deal will be completely missed. The issue is even worse in supporting Peter. He has the same
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issue nmseif further ‘compound ded by the fact that h
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1an 1 putling an inexperience d (in our ways) Credit person on with him will result in both of
them dmng reat damage to themqelveq as issues wlll ﬁurface very late in the process after many neople become vested. Rnger is
actually one Of the best in bringing issues to me for advice as to how it will play out in the approval process and for getting a double
check (rom mysell or [rom Brian o be sure thal he is perceiving things properly. That is why he is particularly well suited Lo support
and balance Peter, especially given the pressures that Peter is under.
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T hope that this further explanation make things a bit more clear and provides perspective. Roger is particularly well suited and T
really do not have the senior staff capacity to do otherwise.

From: Heimert, Kimberiy

T i

Seni; Wednesday, June 16, 2010 1158 AM
0:“

chg.doe.gov]

o

1
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lim:

Sensitive issue.... Peter O'Rourke is fit to be tied in working with Roger.

Inmy view, for some good and not so good reasons.... but definitely a personality mismatch. Inoticed in one of Roger's emails to
Peter re USRG that he copied Karine. In my view, their personalities would mesh better, but she certainly wouldn't back down on
credit issues. Peter has a meeting with Lennar on a potential new structure tomorrow that I will be attending, and he wants a credit
person. Do you think it's possible for Karine to participate by phone in that meeting?

Kimberiy

o o ok sk skookok hok skke sk skskosk sk sksk ok sk ske sk sk sk ok sk ko skok sk kok sk sk ok sk ke sk sk sk sk sk k ok
Kimberly Heimert

1.8, Department of Fnergy
Office of the Loan Guarantee Program



Sent: Saturday, \ 3:25 PM (GMT)

To: Wwright, Morgan' ||
Subject: RE: Ashburne

Attach: constellationenergy 100810 PDFE

o

gy 1y
it \fVu;:uL Moigar

Thanks for the note. 1 saw the article but couldn't access the letter from my phorne. | don't think this is all done vet: interesting strategy
[rom the Whitc House.

————— Original Message --—--
From: Jamges C McCrea

To: \-’VI’]gI‘II l\-’lOI’g’ll’l

ng away at my degk this moming and John is on my ligt, Will get that dor rtlv. Sorr

v [ did not o
b =}
BTW. Washington Post has a big story on UniStar and includes a link that gets you to the actual leticr that DOE received yesterday!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message
From: McCrea, Jim
Scnt Saturday,

OCtDbCr 09,2010 9:25 AM
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Lo 1

Subject: Ashbume

Thanks - cnjoy the holiday.

Morgan
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The Honorable Tan }:”i‘ﬂbﬂ]dﬂ

Deputy Secretary and Chiet Operating Officer
LS. Department of Lnerg}

Fosrestat Building

HO0G Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DO 20585-1000

Dear: Deputy Sevretary Poneman,

L& (}Cﬂ‘i

A e

Energy Policy Aot of 2505, However, for the reasons desoribed in more detail below, in fight of ihe
significant and ongoeing uncerlamty crealed by the Office of Management and Budget™s inability to.
zddress significant probiems with its methodology for determining the project’s credit subsidy cost and
the unreasonebly burdensome comnditions a foan guaramtes under this aparoack would requive, we regret to
miform you that Consieliation Encrgy does not see a tmely path 1o reaching a workable setof terns and
conditions that would be economicaily reasonable and statutorily justifiabic,  White it may vet be that ous
partner EDF is able 1o procesd in ie face of such uncertainly, Constellation Eneray is unable o db so.

As our discussions got underway i carnest carlier this vear, we were very hopeful that the DOE procass
would produce g workabie sel'of terms and conditions that would enable the aroject 1o advance to the next
stage. The prefessionalism and uemcatmﬂ of the prograse office was fieirate. E e siadf were very ole
{gbi}ul w! hat was noeded 10 ensure appropriate rsaL-svxmswmn For the

Truring the courss of our discussions, Consteifaiion Energy and our partaers identified a significant
probiem i the methedology that the OMB requires Tor the credit codt calculation, & problem that is

applicable bevondjust our project, and therefore of significant program and policy consequence. Yet, m
seeking to explore 1his further, we engountered significant delay and resistance in being able 16 even
engage o the issve.  After finally being able to detalf our goalysis of the probleni and possible sclutions
to key officials, and after Congress held a hearing exploring ti’zc Broader preblom, we nnderstand the

Confidential Jivi_00085928



From: boakley_

Sent: Wednesday, Septembe
T PR [ ) ~ -
fo: James C McCrea ; 'Anthony Curcio

I o Rovis [ e Stewart
_; Karine Khatcherian

I - | Barbion
Renee Qaqq_ Roger McDaniel

ol | P I TR, o/ 11 T
Jupject. Roovailror ! OlIllIld.LlUIlb

See article title. Things move fast around here.

http:/ fwww dipower comfArticle/2875293%/1S Power IV Snags DOF Financing hitm

(202
(2021

From' James C McCrea _

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:18 PM ]
To: 'Anthony Curcic'; boakley, John Ravis; Julie Stewart; Karine Khatcherian; Paul Barbian; Renee

Sass; Roger McDaniel; Sandy Claghorn; | Robert Bowen'

Subject: Call For Nominations

So here is a significant topic for tomorrow’s Credit call:

! -~ -i-n . r

d greater appeme for risk IFOFI'] ine f-\CIIng Uirector. ne net FESLIii'. or ai
deais over next week (Shepherds Fiat and Baidwin don’t count). The intent is to sent them over actualiy using the FLIP
structure. What goes over will go over with abbreviated credit papers of perhaps 30 pages or sc. There will be a ton of
CPs to closing that will be spelled out. | told 1S that | thought it unlikely that deals that had been moving along on a
different basis could be redirected on such short notice. He is aware of the difficulties. Nevertheless, there is a call for

nominations for candidates for the next 2 deals. One may well be SWIP but | don’t have a ready answer for the other
ane. The whole thlna will he the major tobic for tomorrow’s call,

)

PR B ). ) 1nnr\_..... | PR & N < T4 T PR, —
Ul LHe 1&ivi Ujjtlb_blllbt' we are Lo ne |~JdILLI HE dL QU TIVUITS PET TTTUTI
d

Just wanted to give you a heads up so you can do a bit of thinking in the morning before the call while eating your
Cheerios or brushing your teeth.

Jlim




James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA 8 ASSOCIATES LLC




From: tames ¢ MeCrea |

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 7:32 PM (GMT)
To Roger MeDenict [
Subject: FW: Caithness Wind

From: McCrea, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 3:19 PM
To: jimmccrea
Subject: FW: Caithness Wind
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Auto forwarded Dy a Ruie
FYi

Jonathan Siver
oxzculive Direclior
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener
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Dear Jonathan and wOUE
We have been advised by Lhe While House and oiher sources thal we are likely Lo gel the “green lighl” this week io
move forward with the Shepherds Fiat wind project. Assuming that is the case, we wouid iike to understand the
remaining tasks and associated timeline required by DOE to complete its review/approval of the project. Les Gelber and
| will be in DC tomorrow and would like to stop by any time between noon and 2pm to briefly discuss.  If a face-to-face
Il on Thursday, April 20th ot yol

meeting cannot be arranged for tomaorrow, we would like to nronose aca ur convenlience,

g el ral LA ke L



Regards

Kevin Walsh

c: :“Al'ﬂll' ::Hﬂlﬂﬂ:ﬂl cﬂ“l:nﬂﬂ
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Thic nmail imchiding atkarhmante maav imehidn canfidemtial andfar mranmvickarg infarmatian and g e nead Aanlu ba fho marcam Ar aadibo F0 wrhis
This email, including attachments, may include confidentia! and/or proprictary information, and may bo uscd only by the person or entity to which
it is addressed. Ifyou are not the intended recinient, please advige tha sender immediately and delete this mescage and any attachments,

Unless otherwise spacifically stated in this email, transaction related information in this email, including attachments, is indicative and not intended
as an offer, solicitation or the basis ar confirmation for any contract for the purchase/sale of any securities or other instruments.

Warning: All email sent to or from this address will be received by the corporate email system of GE Capital Markets, inc. and is subject to archival
retention and review by someone other than the recipient.




From: James C McCrea [INENENINININILILIBEN
e

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 12:12 AM (GMT)

To: '‘Renee Sass' I INGNGTNGEGEGN a0 Oakicy' _
‘Steve Shuiman' [N

Subject: RE: Renee's Comments to Abound follow-up questions (6-25-2010) v5 Assignments and

Rev - SAS adds RIS comments

Things are simply moving too fast due to timetabies being set on the 7t fioor and higher. The entire package
has already been sent to OMB.

| just got pinged by the Dep. Sec. to see if we had a Treasury response which we do not. Things are being
driven by forces above the agencies.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

o o, o

o
COomimena

i added a few comments {as comments, not biackiine)

Renee



CW000292 CONFIDENTIAL

Donovan, Sarah

From: Dennis Dufy

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 12:27 PM
To: Klein, Gary
Subject: rW: White House call

From: Dennis Duffy

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:18 PM
To: i@skate.ma.us

Subject: White House call

Bill,

We had a very encouraging call yesterday with the WH, including David Hayes and Laura Davis of DOI, Heather Zichal,
Nat Keohane and Ron Bloom (the Administrations’ Senior Counselor for Manufacturing Policy), They told us that they’re
looking for ways to help get the project finaniced {including possible action under section 703 and other options.) We
responded to several questions as to what is needed in the current financing markets. We mentioned that we are
working with Barclays on an updated investment memorandum that should be finalized shortly, and we were asked 1o
go to DC to do a walk thorough of the memo, along with Barclays, as soon as it is ready to better convey how the
financing works. Barclays has been our project financial advisor for several years, coordinating efforts to structure and
raise the requisite debt and equity. Ted Roosevelt IV has lead the team dating back to days when Lehman was the
advising entity.



From: Paul Barbian —

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2009 6:20 PM (GMT)
To: James C McCrea

Subject: To remind

Jim;

Here is a list of things we talked about that you said you would provide when you have time (I understand this
could be awhile)

Dogs from Dick Corrigan about the $50 million project in Chicago that is of interest to the White House, If
dick gives them to you in hard copy, I'll try to track you down on Friday to retrieve;

Engineers report for Bright Source; -
Areva term sheet

List of blogs on politics and energy

Safe travel, Paul

JM_00088453



From: jim McCrea

paig
Sent: Thursday, October 28 2010 4:09 AM (GMT)
To: ‘Siiver, Jonathan' [N
Subject: RE
Baldwin i the I1n ol the 1(‘th-rn |r1| eg down becansge 11 1g “E‘CEI. e_d 10 be lake oul A11_1311Qu10 Hudson Ranch and a bunch of ather

transactions will hfn ctabe turncd dcmn forthc same reason or we will be treating applicants nunfairly. We need to TD those other
transactions tomorrow and start to get ready to convey the bad news. Perhaps vou mlgh'r want to give the WH the pleasure of telling
Hudson Ranch that they are not eligible vel again!!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIAT

From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 10:42 PM
To: jimmeercaigdoptonline. net'

Subject: Fw:

----- Original Message -----
From; Silver, Jonathan

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wed Oct 27 22:37:22 2010

what wo think i

o hi
It will he inferesting to w Al‘rh what happens when an applicant learns that s i is too high to gualify. Should make for interesting

hill-omb dialogue.
Course, I'm going to be interested to watch what happens when we tum baldwin down. Projcct is completely cligible and rock solid.

Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dircctor
Loan Programs
U.S. Departiment of Energy

s =



From: James C McCrea [INEGTNGGEEEE

Sent: Tuesdav JQ_HL. 5 2010 5:47 AM (GMT)

Subject: RE: First Wind

T elt like throttling her and this is not the first time. She is a first clags whiner among other things!!! The real point in letting vou
know is so that you are alert and can he real cautious in dealing with her. 1T will try to call. Tam ina erUhTQerce meeting that starts

at 8:30 tomorrow and goes for who knows how many hours. 5-6 is not unlikely.

On Weds. we have the ATVM conference room. Also, Team North now has its own space at DOE. We work out of the storage room
across from the ATVM conference room across the main public corridor from Kelly's office. First door on the right is file room.
Second door, directly across from the entrance to the ATVM conference room is the home of Team North — 3 credenzas, 3 chairs, a
tan, a coat rack and a phone as our cell phones generally do not work in the room!!! Oh yeah, we also are the proud owners ot 2
power strips.

s

- N I . .y = —~ Ry S ISR —— o | i I Y 1 - P R — . . . - ~ .

10N JLIDL LU alcl yUU, LIS 1 wWulKkl 15 o L ICplave l\Cll}‘. 1" 11 3L, JUlIabllall 1 v 1<1c yb a4 WCCOK DLl Ll IE I L 1yl
tha ATUM ainffmeating ot 0-15 Manday  That wanld crante fax jeenes as 1 wanld enend co niieh Hme hara that Twanld ha o fav
WUl Myl VIVL 2Ll IIIUULIIIE L 2.1 IVIUIIULI.J‘- T HIGL WYWROIULIWL LAl WUA T3IUVD U 1 FY LG D}J\Jll\-l DUV LTIV EL LETHI S JIWL S LHICRL 1 WY UL L O WO A
resident of DC, VA and CT and I would lose deductibility of travel expenses, Further, reimbursement of travel expenses is a big

sue. Our workaround was not desiened for such a level of expenses coupled with lang hours. Everything must fit within the TMS

t‘: ;3'

ontract with DOE and it does not as currently structured. 1L did what Jonathan wants me to do, I would need Lo be reimbursed more
than $75K for the hit I would take and there is no way to do that within the contract. We are workmg on another solution where we
will leverage that person like we leverage Kelly., Still, 1 will spend a ton of time here but stay on the correct side of the tax lines. Now
we are working Lo address the reimbursement issue when travel is thal heavy. Will try to call you aller BrightSource. I we don't chat,
enjoy vour dinner and see you Weds morning. Feel free to call once you reach the Hilton to coordinate.

----- Original Message-----

From: Sandra Claghorn |

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2000 12:17 AM

RA

To: Jaines C McCrea

Crealainnte Mo FHiwod W7
».)LIUJC\;L G L o¥yin

Thanks! T'm sure vou can tell by the tone of my note that T wag nerterbed by her comment. T appreciate vour wordg of encouragement
because [ thought we did a pretty good joh too!

I'm on a 3pm Amtrak tomorrow and meeting a friend for dinner tomorrow night. If we don't speak before, perhaps 1 will see you on
the train in Weds morning. We all know we don't need to plan it....I'll just run into you guys in transit! :}

S

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

* =t
Ce: <kelly colyar i NN
Subject: RE First Wind

1024x768 Clean false false false EN-US X-NONE X-NONE MicrosoftinternetExplorerd

Sandy -
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loan suarantee. Unless T am mistaken. the smallast was $1. 51BN (Georeia Power. Oolethorme AG and BrichtSource) and all
loan suarantee. Unless T am mistaken, the smallest was §1.51RII {Georgia Power, Oslethorpe, MEAG and BrightSource) and all
of them were extremely complex. Heck, on the Vogtle transactions, vou and the rest of Credit Policy were doing the credit analysis in

v co Vogtl nsacti of @ the cr ]
Iy with the negotiation of the transaction. That is something that banks never do! Plus, all 4 of these multi-hillion
dollar deals were attracting major political attention from such minor plavers as the White House and the Senate Majority Leader.
That is nol generally something that a bank has o deal with either. I look al what got pulled oIl by CP in December and view it with

dAWe,

Jim

T RE
dames L. Vit Irea

TARATIG RAMNTA O AQCMANTA

JALVIILD VICOCINLA O ADDUC LN

From: Sandra Clazhorn [N

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 5:19 PM

To; Jim McCrea
el
L

k<

s deal hack in December and it was

I'm gorry to hear that. Please let me know what 1 can do to help. As vou know_ we discussed thi
his was communicated to Monigue at

1
iointly decided that we should focus on the three Vogtle deals and push I'irst Wind to January. 1
the time. If she doesn't like that, perhaps she should take it up with Jonathan.

On the other points, yes, the questions are definitely "initial" as | assumed we would to go back and forth with additional questions
until we have been through all aspects of the deal. Generally, the process is iterative but if she would prefer a more tormal approach, 1
would be happy to hold back questions until I'm completely through the data and send her a completed submission at that time.

I NN DUV |V’ SENRVIRFS PR I T e VU U Oy I U, O U U S NI S [ U,
o UL TUIC Iy ALTICTCIIL LIl dl d Udllk I DANKIE, CICUIL ICVICW TOURD dl d COTTIPICLCU PECSTITLALIUTT diid Iy N Teyuircd Lo TevIew
revdnoads waedale cn Mmnsoadal aloimre cnde Daa A3 wsgdo A v v el s as e s e ol e g e s s et al aen A o
LULILL AL, LHIIVUL LY UL LHIALIWIAL SV IELD MLWALIL D VIR YY WUAD TIVL LV ERAL L LD WUVYLL LA OVLILALIVLLDY LIVL LAY L d WULIVG L WL WLVUL DU UDIGY .

D Wa ara not etaffad Llka a crodit raview team at g hanl: with lavoare of innior ctaff that ave cat un 1o addroce continual daal sy Thic
L. AV O AT DIUL 51anitu rial a CITUI ToOYITW 100l dl 4 Oalin WIUL 1@y ors U6 Juilltl 54l Lial alv 500 up 10 alurcss CONMLINUG GG 1idyy. 14iis

[ guess the final point is that 1 feel were very responsive on Sage - | spoke with her almost daily on that deal. 'm sorry that she's
frustrated with us, but unfortunately, 1I'm afraid she's just going to have to deal with it.

Anyway, these are my two cents. Call me when you come up for air - any time up to 10pm is fine.

[ S RPN Gl P Ry
gdlluld wlazlivlil
TRIC Mvmcnltant - T (3D
LIvnd SAUL LAl — LAaJdr v



Sandy -

We need to chat. Monique announced in the Origination Meeting this morning that they "finally had questions from Credit Policy
after 25 days" and after being advised that Vogtle has been the cause of delay stated that she could not understand why CP could not
handle multiple transactions simultaneously like any other bank could. She also emphasized that the questions received were "initial
questions” strongly impiying thart they were our “real” questions but mereiy a first pass. Lots to talic about. iam tied up for the rest of

""" You can P[UUdUI.Y lI[lU me ai some pUlllL Llllb U\‘U[llllé al Lt.‘[ UI[IIIC[ DLlL i [ldVI‘J no LILlI'J W[lt:ll H gl‘.‘L ouL Ul l’lE['e lD(ldy Then T ain

llll‘J L.ldy

bia A lr Taneen Fnae nam @ ARA e amm aatam e Hla ot s armam smmy A Tarno A=
Udli 1IC1C 1] cll 04NV JJJ. lbllLJULIJL;C llll.TCLLU_ Ll_lal. Wlll 1ull lllULLl 01 1 ucauay
Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Fram: Sandra Claghorn
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4:09 PM
To: Monigue Fridell; john.ashburne|
Cc: Kelly Colyar; Varbin Staycov
Subject: First Wind

: hai.duong | : <imberty.heimer| Gz

Hi guys-
Just checking in again to make sure that you got our fist of initial questions and to see if you wanted to schedule a time to chat about

1

Jupm and will be in DC Weds and Thurs. varom i'm not sure what your avauamuty is the

the deai. I'm open tomorrow untii about 2

iest of the week but hopefully we can find a time that works for eveivone.
One additional question that has come up as we work through the contracts: do you know if there is a structure diagram that shows
all the leeal entities and how tt ey re]_f[_ to each other? ! peglﬁcallyn Hawaii Holdings LLC (which algo owns the Kaheawa Q\Jvnershlp
entities), TTIPC. Wind Acauisition V, L1.C (counterparty to the TSA), TTPC Wind Q&M T1.1.C {counterparty to the Turhine Q&M

Agreement - I assume this is the same as First Wind O&M LLC, counterparty to the O&M Agreement?), and UPC Wind Partners
LLC (Guarantor under the TSA).

I'm assuming that the UPC entites are related to First Wind's former name, and that these entites have merged into First Wind entites,
just want to make sure we understand the ownership chain.

Thanks again-
Sandy

Sandra Claghorn
TMS Consultant - LGPO
Credit Policy



McCrea, Jim

From

JHTUTICCTC

: Hoyer call

Fw

Subject

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, June

, Monique; MceCrea, Jim

io: Frantz, Davi
Anv undate on constellation's trin to France?

i

i

-

Jonathan Silver

US Department ot Energy

Executive Director
Loan Programs

1000 Independence Avenue, S.

™ AN O

From: ]:evy. Jonathan

gl

To: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon
Jonathan,

Cc: Fridell, Monique

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:57 PM
Subject: Hover call

-----Original Message-----
Jonathan Levy

Thanks.

T

Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs U.S. Department of Energy



Meeting requested by Majority Leader Hover

Majority Leader Hoyer has asked for a calil to follow up on your previous discussion on the
Loan Guarantee Program and specifically Constellation/Unistar. He has heard rumors that the date
for the CRB is locked for June 17" and wants to confirm that information.

dditionallyy thig 10 an annartunity to nndercenra hovy imnartant the laan cnarantes fiindine 1 tha
AAGGIUUHGY, vliiS 15 ald VPPt LY o0 LHGOISWUENT DUV LNl GIR WO 1Vall Sualalfivy faiiaig oo
ol nntrnl 1o Lre v AfFritn $m ractnet $lan Ansnactin mvialane s Aot
AULIPIUHIICTILAL Ty 1LH LIV LU TGO L LIRS VOO TG IG AL THIVIULL

Finally, his staff indicated that he wiil aiso be interested in a readout from you on the spill response.

Press: Closed

TIWMIIKTIOC fAe afl thic weitins, enhiant tn chanoal
PRI el L] 1. a5 O LS WIIRILE, SUDO0 16 CAangd)
o TBD

YOUR ROLE/CONTRIBUTION

([ ]
—
—

e Lei im know we are working very hard io compieie the Unistar/Consieliation deal,
e (Communicate that it would be extraordinarily beneficial for our etforts to restart the
nuclear industry for DOE to have the additional nuclear loan guarantee authority ASAP.

¢ Ask when he thinks Congress will finish the supplemental and if he thinks it will get
g the finich line with the loan arantees 'f'nnﬂc intact

SIS LT LLELSIE T WYL Wi G puda G tha el

s As you recall, vou spoke with Hoyer last week regarding Constellation and indicated we
would have the CRB mid-June.

& He hag heard that tha CRR ic erchadulad and wante tn caonfirm that mmaored date af Tune

a 40 Nas nearg 10at 1N O 18 SCNeQUIeh ang wanis 1o connrm nat nimered 4ale of June
17 v o kot Taeral vrrn Tamsra temdinaiad tlant sxrdiila sron mea sxrmeloins Farraed omman fmbarno
Li , AN d dLdll 1COVCl, WE TIAYC HIMIPGALGW LHIAL YWHILIG Al YWUI R 15 LW WY ALAL DL TG TN

targets, nothing is confirmed.
* Asyou know, going to CRB before we receive the other nuclear tunds would have a
strong negatlve effect on NRG.

Confidential J



“
o
%
&
=
=
o

Tt T

e Constellation was just in France having further discussions with their partners, and
e Additionally, there is some dispute about this contractual issue regarding June 30ﬂ'
- BT 2 P e e 1 g gy iy RPN RRI [P RO, PSR RGR R di T n mean ] o
- Yy NUIC WE DCLICVE TISTE 18 11O COoillractiual 1o JUITGLIICLIL 1O JJUE lU a‘ul, Uy JUllC 7U 1 UITuUel
for the deal to proceed, Unistar and EDF need to provide a parent guarantee by then
¢ The deal does not collapse without DOE action at a date certain, but the company has
a1

conveyed ihe opposite o Hoyer.

s Below is a brief update from LGP:

Pl AR AR o [ nf = QR Ty P P
EU UNMID dIU [ TEASUTNy/rrb ull me [JIUJELL onTu sudy, Ju

+ The deal team is actively working to prepare, and review with the LGP Credit Policy team, the

Credit Package for OMB/Treasury, which will include the following:
o Term Sheet
o Finanrial Model
o Credit Paper

ndl

mmanmAd st Cinaimanrls M-~
CPCIIUCIIL LIISIIICCI 3 ncpu

< i

o iviarket Study Report
o Risk Kating Matrix
o

o

Recovery Matrix
Power Point Presentation

-
B~
]
-
W
L
m"
=
D
2

1. Bio
2. Talking Points

b

=)
]
[&8]

Confidential

uest, the Credit Package is expected to be sent to OMB/Treasury/FFB by Friday,
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From: Alok Mathur I

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:34 PM (GMT)

To: jravis

Cc: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) I cs C McCrea
Qraliiands Da QD TAananal

Uuu"v\rtu AN, RPN lULlUlJuLl

John and 1 have pretty thick skins (a necessary qualification in this business), but 1 have to agree with John.

Michael has a very arrogant attilude and has accused us ol 'wasting his time', not being in touch with the
'market' for this tvpe of financing (I did not know there was a market for 25 year project finance loans with a
37.5 hasis snread). (‘hm‘mno them fees for evaluat

Apitteatlls v, |

ng t their credit, remnrmu farcical covenants, and other

o A tn PR ¢ §

inflammatorv < 1 on aceagin Vhpn he really ctarte oettino emotional and
INLAmMmMaOry siaweinen  at Y, O 1o UL, O 0C0as10N, WIOCH 00 Feadny sialts goiiln £ emotonal ang
thearanahly Alnaviang Tahe and T haoas falt anminallad 44 cnina kasls
IO UEINY GOUXRIGUD, sULHL dlll 1 Ve 1o COHpricl 10 COLLIU Guln

T T

He treats the DOE with very litile respect and seems to behave as if we are the applicant, beseeching him for the
privilege of lending to his project, as opposed to the other way around.

I1e has taken this attitude because nobody (to-date) has told him where to get off and he is convinced that with
Harry Reid's backing, he can get Jonathan to agree to anything. So, he keeps threatening the deal team. When

he did that again today after berating our failure to understand the market, I told him to go ahead because we
had reached a nan n‘r (11‘m1‘mqh1nu returns,

Al

SRV

On Wed, Mar 23, 2011 at 7:17 PM, jravis( G - : (<
Jim,

Just to let you know, while we were discussing the EPC Contract issues with Solar Reserve, when

we reached an impasse, their CFO Michael Whalen, threatened to go scorched earth on the DOE
in the press abhout our lmrnmmprmal and unrealistic nnqmnnq

dmi

N
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From: Schmitzer, David <G hq doe gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 24 2000 7:05 PM (GMT)
To: james € McCrea -
Subject: RE: AREVA Update

excellent

From: James C McCrea |
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2009 2:10 PM
To: Colyar, Kelly: 'Brian Oakley", "Rence Sass'

Cc: Schmitzer, David; Roger McDanie! ; || NG

Subjecl: AREVA LUpdale

i
I

1. T
ciy, D[ld[l d[lu KEIIUU -

Tha Aaroinaiinn ianm hao dicrncond anre call wath Rean and Roanas Al
FNL Ullbllulllull WCLELE IR0 D% LIDO% A VLEL SCOdll VY RLAL D000 CHLINE BN REA LN
carlior thic woek and concluded that we had a eood Lick ofT o the CP
cariicr Ing wock ang conciuged (hal wo Dnd a good XIck ol o e U r

N ALLLURS |} Ll B

dlld focused on smmflcant issues. \Ve trust that vou found from our
responscs, that we are focused heavily on those issucs as well as they
really do get to the heart of the transaction.

Yesterday. we had another lengthy negotiating session with AREVA
including outside counsel for both parties. At the end of that session,
we are near final agreement on the tenm sheet. There is one outstanding

pOlllI which needs to be checked more l'_)l'OchI.l}I within AREV A before mey

R PRPL SRTRUN P et o RPN P S
caii 1\.bpuuu J.ll Lllt.. lllbd.lllllll\.r 1V111Ud1|.l§. LU S COLLEMCL) IS I.l.IllLlus:= lll\.
b -

L o e 4 P e
IGAL LY Tl il LI IR LI
4
ot

sheet w lm‘h is I_hc l_rf:fll_mcn of 1z ﬂ_ (
move dhedd with our ev. d]lldthll.
The tcam does nol yel have a complete working version ol our credit
paper as we are working on several major seclions but we will forward a
papcr to vou when it is complete albeit not necessarily finished.

In light of the current status, we (DOE) arc all f1imjng [or an Oclober

pI‘CSCllU.lUOH 1 CC and LI(D and AIU:VA W lll have the transaction as onc of
[t

A - - . A PR T,
¢ SSLCS - - i Wainea o

When we can provide vou with a model, Roger will be available 1o walk
vou through it to ¢xplain the model and to provide the rational for the
base case and the various scenarios that we are using.

Do you all have the application materials that vou nced? If not or if
you are not sure, give me a call and | can walk through what | have and
send to you what you are missing.

Crmsene Olanleie Thaamiadawad O OTHY a8 ATMITINTA Tlamcialaven mvad Dacmiman dlan Can o camm ae
L LR, DICHIVUIIL O Ul UL AR VA TANIGIHIIGEHIL ULV ILG S, LI OPUIDUI,
rolrad Thasrid ot Far tlha Ceadit Qolheadsr Moot andicatiees herss ~etisal
asked David again Tor the Credit Subsidy Cost indicating how critical it

ig for Iy 1o have thic mumber for discuesions within AREVA - They are
\(‘1’\ concerned that thev dn n t hs \f‘fhf‘ nnmhr‘r g th dr‘lqv in

large as 1o jeopardize the ransaction. 1 rode Lo the airport lale last
night with their counsel and he reiterated AREVA's concern to me. 1
know that things arc tied up in OMB but did want to flag this issu¢ and
its importance. [t will come up in October and this is a 1703 project



where ihe credii subsidy cosi is borme by ihe applicani.

as tightly as we can. Ag yon review onr work, we wonld appreciale any
comments you can provide that will allow us to button it down even more
tightlv. The last thing we want is to be blindsided at CC or CRBE when
we could have addressed the issuc in advance. Our objeclive. and it is

a daunting one we know given past history, is to make it through CC on
the first try and to make sure that you have what vou need to support

that objective.

James C. McCren

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC




From: Fridell, Monique || doe cov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 9:59 PM (GMT)
To: Jlmmccrea_

Subject: Re: Tonopah credit issues

I understand

| wouldn't want to proceed if vou were not comfortable but | would hope we can find another way to get vou there

Today I'm out of ideas

From: jim McCrea I
To: Fridell, Monigue

Sent: Wed Mar 23 17:44:47 2011

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

Tl kb dbviem s e il 1 ovmmmal dom b mlesme 1o bt mem om b md e s ok o Canl | oalam’d o memd b e e
IS QLU IS L IU T Wil TITSU WY DTS LISAl O LAl do O UL Ay alid 11ivLr al cu, I UJln HUL L2 111ans
decisions but rather | only get o make recommendations (o the Feds. | expect thai there will be a
discussion and there is no certainty that my recommendation wiii prevaii.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSQOCIATES LLC

From: jim McCrea
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:35 PM
To: Fridell, Monigue

Subiect: RE: Tonapah credit issues
Anmicno —
Monigus
L : P L - [ P . Leim i — - | P

—F

P R | T R NS |
Alludily, al d Line K
i

nis, it is imperative that i Sen
recommendation. i |

et
Viy re commendaition is to kili tf

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
I



From: Fridell, Monique
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:29 PM
To: jim McCrea'

lim | knnw vnu fosl ctronaly ahnut thic hut | don’t coo tho noad ta cony noonla whao ars not svoan inunluad in thic

oW ol Teel strongly anout this, put f con't seg The nead 1o Lopy peopie who are hot even invoived Iin this
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We have been told yesterday and today that the keepwell is not going to be possible. So the bottom line is compromise

or kill the deal, and that is really your and Jonathan’s call. Personally | would hope we can find some middle ground.

Monigue

From: jim McCrea I

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:11 PM
To: Siiver, Jonathan; Barweii, Owen; Franiz, David; Richardson, Susan

Cc: Frideii, Monique; Repetti, Ted; Alok Mathur; — "Brian Oakiey'; Kim, Dong; ‘Patrick Thomas'

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues
Jonathan et al.

As Alok notes below, the applicant is not accepting our request for a keep well relating to the
guarantor which is not the ultimate parent. Excerpted from below, what we asked for is:

Tha narant Crinn ACS cehall nrnvids a "kaoan wall anraamant' that hacirally nrovidae far tha
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division for the obiigations of CUSA; (b) Grupo ACS agrees not io take any actions that couid
deterioraie ihe credii of ihe |ndustr|a| Services lelSlon and (C) L:-rupo ACS shaii underiake aii

actions within its power to ensure that the net worth of the Industrial Services division does not
detericrate from its present position until the project has achieved the Continuous Performance
Test for the Tonopah solar project in the US.

We believe that the ask on the keep well is reasonable since without the keen well on these terms,
tha FDM ~rantrartAar marnnt amailA $alra antinne thnat cavarahs wnanalzoanm e Aectrens fha cradid ninoen wihink
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a very heavy exposure on this transaction and Credit’s strong recommendation has aiways been an
LOC securing the EPC contractor’s obiigations. However, Soiar Reserve has offered an intermediate

credit rather than an LOC. Based on review of that credit by the Credit team, we are willing to
recommend acceptance of that credit (ACS Servicios Communicaciones y Energia S.L) but only with
a keep well as outlined above. In the absence of a keep well, Credit cannot evaluate the credit and
accordingly, would strongly recommend against accepting ’rha’r credit and equally strongly
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remains 1o be negotiated upon deveiopment of an appropriate test (issue #2 beiow), we are

extremely concerned about the reiated party issues on this transaction (issue #3 beiow). Soiar
Reserve has a contract related to the project construction for up to $430MM plus on-going O&M
obligations. Credit remains extremely concerned about the difficulties in determining whether, in this



case, the Soiar reserve contraciuai arrangements approximate an arm’s iength and reasonabie
transaction.

Alok, Jehn and | are available if there are questions.

From: Aiok Mathur
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Jim McCrea

Cc: John Ravis; Brian Oakiey
Subject: Re: Tonopah credit issues

Hi Jim:

John and 1 need to give you a quick 'heads up". This is where we stand after a couple of rounds with Michael
Whalen of SR:

T s

that we cannot accept the EPC guarant
us that they wili appeai to Jonathan (and, T suspect, Harry Reid), so you need to be prepared for that.

2. On the distribution of the cash grant and dividends during the CPM period, we told them that our
technical team and the IE are looking at the issue to see if these can be released by passing a new test. SR
wants to see if they can get the entire cash grant released after the test, but are flexible with regard to a
deferral of dividends.
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3. On the related party issue, they do not accept a different structure but will agree to full disclosure on
costs, profits, ete. They will also look at any reps required by DOE
Wahava damidad vt 11 ralanas tha Avaft Tarmn Chaot nanding a antiafantnrg vagalition 40 itam 1 ahava
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You can call John or me, if you have a question or need more detaiis of ihe interaction {which went on for
several hours, in aggregate).

Best regards,

Alok
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On Tue, Mar 22, 2011 at 1:33 PM, Alok Mathur | NG o

- Hi Brian:

: John and | are facing 3 issues on the Tonopah solar project, for which we need a decision from Credit (prior to
. releasing a conditional Term Sheet). Here are the issues and the background:



ohbra Thermosola lar pr Y
Servicios S A (CIS) which is resn Ith‘ for mduc;trlal mnc;trur'tlnn Wnrld vide

established to construct CSP projects in the US a d Tonopah will be its first US project.

of
Inqtalamnnpc;

CIS has extensive experience in the construction and operation of CSP plants and it is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Cobra Gestion de Infrastructuras S.A. (CGIl). CGl, in turn, is the largest operating company within ACS Servicios
Communicaciones y Energia S.L. (Industrial Services division) of Grupo Actividades de Construccion y Servicios S.A.
(GACS), the parent company. GACS also has two other operating divisions.
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We propose accepting the guarantee from the Industry Division hecause the parent has no real activilies other than
holding the 3 dlwsmns. sub_|ect to the following cond|t|0ns to be specified in the Term Sheet:
1. The financials of ACS Servicios Communicaciones y Energia S.L shall be acceptable to DOE in its sole
direction;
2. The parent, Grupo ACS, shall provide a "keep well agreement” that basically provides for the following: (a)
Grupo ACS recognizes the guarantee being provided by Industrial Services division for the obligations of
CUSA; (b) Grupo ACS agrees not to take any actions that could deteriorate the credit of the Industrial
Services division; and {¢) Grupo ATS shail undertake aii actions within its power t0 ensure that the net worth
of the industriai Services division does not deteriorate from its present posmon untii the project has achieved
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This project has a pretty rigorous Provisional Acceptance test, following which, the contractor must operate the project
over a continuous 12-month period at guaranteed levels before passing the Continuous Performance Measurement
{(CPM) test. The CPM test lasts for up to 36 months because of the 12-months period. However, during the CPM test,
the EPC contractor must pay operating costs and debt service, to the extent the plant does not generate sufficient
revenue.

Ve have restrictions on the release of the cash grant (and any potential dividends) until the CPM test has been met.
Since this may not happen for 36 months after Provisionai Acepiance, the sponsor is unabie io raise the baiance of the
equity.
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the Term Sheet would state that any release of cash would nan interim test to be defined later

Issue #3: Related Parties.

In the project, the sponsor, SolarReserve (SR) has multiple roles, including: sponsor and project developer, equity
investor (10-15%), technology licensor (they purchased exclusive rights from Pratt & Whitney Rocketdyne (PWR, a
subsidiary of United Technologies), equipment subcontractor (they have a subcontract that could be as large as $430
million, with a back-tg-back from PWR), and on-going maintenance support (also back-to-back with PWR). The latter
two structures are because PWR can no longer license or manufacture CSP equipment, unless they go through SR.

i 'acu.-:ptdme io DGE (given ine recent expenence wiiih CVSR). 3R has
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Ve Suggest that we qlmnl\r reinforce what we have alregd told SR The n_resent cithcontract arranoement ig not

ogy license from SR directly to the
EPC Contractor (bi eaumment sunolv and other serwces (such as encnneenno O&IVI support, etc.) directly from PWR
to the EPC Contractor, on the understandmg that thewtechnology license agreement will need to be amended to permit
PWR to do this as an exception; and (¢) any development services provided by SR (including prior development costs)




i decision on the above issues; and
2. The deai team has requesied a haif-hour conference caii with Jim iVicCrea to expiain our
position and answer any related questions from origination, technical, and legal. Ve would

p

]

like you to represent Jim.
Thanks,

Alok






Jim

C.

ames C. McCrea
AMES McCREA & ASSQOCIATES LLC
Wiiton, CT 0689
Phone: (203) I
Fax: (203) I
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From: Silver, Jonathan I

Sent: Friday, October 8 2010 1:18 AM {GMT)
To jimmccrea |
Subject: Re: What You Were Told Before 51 Meeting

I'm sure it will__and that we risk billions on nuclear and are too slow and generally suck.

Al AT Al 1w AT o

The usual. ;)

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea _
To: Siiver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Oct 07 21:10:31 2010

Subject: RE: What You Wera Told Before S1 Meeting

That | understood. My thought was that Solyndra might be a significant part of it or something on

which they would hang their story. Sorry for being so cryptic that | did not make my point.

Jim

From: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 9:02 PM
To: jimmccread

Subject: Re: What You Were Told Befare S1 Meeting

Brian ross of abc news wants to do an investigative piece about the loan program.

Jonathan Silver

Loan Programs
11 Py modoannmd md P ; v s
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Jim

James C.
JAMES

M

McCrea
cCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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Sent: Mnndﬂv Ser) mber 21, 2009 9:58 PM (“ Ty
To: boa kley_ jmlmuurea_
Subject: Re: BrightSource Key Uncertainty

Just got out of CC. Fundamental questions... This may instigate a full reset.

From: Brian Oakley I NG

To: jimmecre N <iimmccrea I Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Mon Sep 21 17:33:38 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource Key Uncertainty

Wow. Based on the line of inquiry we saw today, | really think we need to regroup on Brightsource. | walked io the elevator
with Steve Spinner and he was very adamant about getting BrightSource in front of CC. They would have been creamed

today.

Personaily, | think Doug shouid focus on Phase 1 exciusively.

Brian Oakley
Scully Capital

From: James C McCrea

To: 'Colyar, Kelly' ; Brian Qakley

Sent: Mon Sep 21 00:06:33 2009
Subject: BrightSource Key Uncertainty

This transaction is predicated on a 20% equity contribution from an ITC cash grant from Treasury. Since that grant is not
made until the project is in-service, it appears that the equity will be provided by a lender advancing against the expected
grant. The paper is remarkably silent on the interplay hetween this lender and the DOE. | believe that this lender is pari
passu with the DOE. Substantial additional understanding of the rights of the lender and any reduction of impact on the

ts o DOE is requirad. 'would he inclined 1 can e ir CPc t isa
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Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC




From: stishe

Sent: Wednesday, May 18 2011 10:05 PM (GMT)

To: Jim McCrea

Ce: 'c.reddy

Suhiect: FW: Next Framework Letter

Attaci: Next Summary Proposal {(Draft May 18 2011} 1615.docx

| am happy to make the recommendation to Jonathan myself, but | do not believe this letter should be sent. | did
participate in the preparation of it and did my best to insert caveats in it that try to limit its effect. | don’t mind telling
Next that there are going to be limitations nlaced on them and that there will be milest
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Since Mr. Doerr is visiting lonathan next Tuesday, this is a good opportunity to answer any questions he has. In the
meantime, if this is now a deal that is approved for analysis, we should do so and determine if it meets our risk criteria.
To make representations to Next of any kind prior to such a review is premature and can only cause us problems in the
future. Please call when vou have a chance so we might discuss it further.

Scully Canital Servires

Washiniton, DC 20005

----- QOriginal Message-----
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Subject: Next Framewaork Letter

lonathan,



From: stishe: |

Sent: Wednesday, Ma \
To: Jim MeCrea |
Co: o recc

Suhiect: Next Framework Letter

iRsgR v i

Watch for a draft of the ietter {Siiver to Ligocki} coming iater this afternoon. The working group (Lach, Meiissa, David,
Sven, Jason, Chris and 1) wants to send it to Jonathan later today. We had some input into it. Itis a strange letter that
talks about volumes, and milestones, and all sorts of things. We got them to include a caveat up front that says this is all
subject to further internal review and discussion. Once we got that, the rest of the comments were less important. It
does make vou wonder why we are putting all this in a letter to them. It is a very strange process change for no good
reason ather than communicating with the Kleiner Perkins hanefactors. | would encourage you to advise lanathan not
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From: sfishe: |

Sent: Wednesdav
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Severstal — Justin tried to write a modei to answer Jay Hoffman’s questions, but it came up short. It also pointed out
that the previous stress case models probably modeled a greater EBITDA degradation than was called for by the revenue
drop; evidence is the 2010 actual and 2011 plan. It may take some time, but we called in ATK and GT to develop a better
sensitivity model that would allow the user to change variables and see the effect {on DSCR in Jay's case}. Meanwhile
this evening Jason sent out a redraft of the slide presentation; | have not reviewed it vet.
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proposal {Jason says it is not required), 2 models generates more inventory, new milestones, longer more expensive
development, more spares, etc. These are offset by a 50% higher dermand level (150K/year) and a faster ramp up. We
will look for answers. Meanwhile we understand John Doerr is visiting Jonathan next Tuesday. Sven is doing a letter.

Enerdel — No word. We are doing a set of high level questions to open a discussion.

Washington, DC 20005



From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

McCrea, Jim (CONTR)—

Wednesday, May 18, 2011 12:04 AM

FW: FYI on Next

O, LU

— ==

Sent: edeavl';’ 2011 8:03:46 PM

es, Sven

To: Getquan .Iason 'Mehsqa Bau

‘Dharon.Gifford

McCrea, Jim (CONTRY); Trudel, Justin; Frantz, David; Qewar

"sfisher

Subject: RE: FYT on Next
Auto forwarded by a Rule

J, T will get you language for the letter first thing in the am.

1112:34 PM

Subject. FY1 on Next

- Daron . Gifford

‘Trudel, Justin; bra11tz David; Seward Lachlan

d, Lachlan

Just so vou are all aware, Jonathan has scheduled a meeting with John Doerr for next Tuesday, the 24th. 1 will let you know more as [

hear updates.

Jason

www.lpo.energy.gov



From:
Sent:

Steve

Jonathan wants a letter back to Next, draft by Wednesday, that gives them the parameters of a deal. John
Doerr buttonholed him over the weekend. JS wants Credit involved prior to the letter coming to him. I may
have told you Jason sent me a copy of a new model and a draft LOI that Melissa wrote that really did nothing but
limit the parameters of the analysis we would do — not signing that! He provided no info on the new deal
al’rhnugh we understood it slinned 5 months and had a new modeal in it. | will ask lason to provide additional

nfo; although he is under the Severstal gun as well. Chris is going to get involved here as 3 fresh set of eyes
FCuomwd— san sk ookl Moo lasdk FCutalai: avial ;Ao s o e liasin vr cmmwan tafan e sarbhal s vssad s o O cmmndal Macian Amcial by
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WOLIIG gE‘t Wltn jason ancl Eeii 'nlm InIS rnornlng i CaUIIDnEG in tne meetlng Enat tr‘IE qUESIIDnS HEED io be
documented coming out of Credit Committee. Owen first offered has email {that | sent you] as that, but the
team encouraged more. | don’t know who the secretary of Credit Committee is, but a “remand” needs
documentation lest it later be construed to be something it was not. You may want to encourage Owen in the
right direction since you were present as the Credit officer.

Edward talked briefly of the ENER1 prablems. He sort of dismissed them as not being a big deal, but th
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James C McCrea <jimmecrea
41 PM

1

Need Help

1

Sanara L 1agnorm

RE

Tuesday, January 19, 2010 1U

vicUrea

=

JEIMEE L

Sandra Claghorn

Subject

ST

To: Jim McCrea

From
From
Sent
Subiect

: RE: Need Help

R

Wowl!



To: sandra.ciaghorn_
Subject: Re: Need Hel
From: jimmccrea

Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2010 01:29:52 +0000

VVVVYVY

BTW, congrats. CC approved

—————— Originai Message------

> From: Sandy Claghorn

> To: Jim C McCrea

> Subject: Re: Need Help

> Sent: Jan 19, 2010 8:27 PM

>

> Unfortunately, I am no help to you on this. I'm sure Renee could help with the market info and Roger
and Brian could help with DOE spefics. I am useless on either.

>

> Sandy

> Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

>

b Original Message-----

> From: James C McCrea

> Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2010 00:16:40

> To: <rogermcdaniel : <-; <boak|e_;
<sandra.claghorn ; <reneesass

> Subject: Need Help

>

> Jonathan has asked for any help that we can give him on the following questions that are raquired to be
included in a briefing that is being prepared for WH use. Please put together any thoughts ASAP and
circulate them to this group. We will consclidate and get them to Jonathan. This evening or tomorrow
morning would be extremely helpful and the earlier the better because it gees into a larger presentation
that he needs to wrap up by the end of the day tomorrow.

=

> Market Overview

>

> (1) What is the expected capital investment in the energy sub-sectors relevant to the DOE loan
programs? What fraction of investment could DOE support?

>

> (2) What is the current state of the credit market for energy projects? What firms provide financing for
new energy projects? What is the ongoing interaction with private actors in industry?

>

> (3) What characteristics of energy projects and/or energy and credit markets necessitate the DOE loan
programs? Are these characteristics temporary or expected to persist?

>

> (4) What is the implicit subsidy of the loan guarantee program, in conjunction with other government
support (e.q., tax credits, grants), for new energy projects? For example, what is the cents per kWh in
aggregate subsidy for new wind or solar farms that could be supported by 17057

\4

vV V VYV

> Jim

v

> James C. McCrea

> JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
>
> Wilton, CT 06897
>
>
> jimmccrea
=




>
>
> Sent via BiackBerry by AT&T



CONFIDENTIAL

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Seni: baturuay March 05, 2011 12,57 AM
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Sithiart FAf- Caitline far DOIE nracantatinn - 110204 doarw

Subject FYV: Qutline for DOE presentation - 110304 dogx

- The attached Qutline will be filled in as talking pointe to be used by the political team. Over the weekend

Arihur, jack and the deai team coming into OC Vienday

- Additionali L|t|gat|on pleces/summarles wiil be prowued Dy Arthur and the Perkins TII'ITI since DUE team has

asked for specific info. Then we need to summarize it and insert as saveral talking points in the Outline

- Meetings at the highest level possible should be arranged for Tuesday/Wednesday with our champions. We will

need vou to schedule. You should work with Arthur on appropriate mtgs with DOI “Il(P Steve Rlnrl(\ ete. Woonlard
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principles.

- Once Bernie Toon inculcated (shortly), you guys need to fold him in to the arguments, roles and get him the
litigation and other info.

=
>

- IW just now heard from Gov's asst Picker that Governor wants to talk with 1W. That is happening now ar shortly.

e s el e Fmmmm e AT FCTOART CTATE
C533, d3 UV dlUd a3 TUTHNICTT AW, 21NV J1A0L TN

Icac l\.ll |u:: U
suits and 2) getting these projects done. $20 Billion in fast track Calif projects are at stake; over 10,000 direct
jobs. RPS cannot be met, a key state goal. Will call Chu and may want to call President and VP. [this just

happened — SWEEET]

Other actions? Lets fill in over the weaekend, Lets coordinate action itams you all undertake and Bernie undertakes, with
nAirtaarm Thaaaohte 07 lnchina
ourtaam. Thoughts??7 loshua

From: Dan Judge

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer; Arthur Haubenstock; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan; John Woolard; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Umanoff,
Adam

Subject: Outline for DOE presentation -- 110304.docx

Falks — OK, here’s the quick data dump. Any further details around these topics would be much appreciated. I'm not
going to be home tonight, so it will likely be Saturday late afternoon before | get something more comprehensive out. If
particular pecple could focus on the following bullets, as shown below, that would be best:

a BEF Cach Cituatinn — |anl
= Dol o Siaadsid sl
= [ JPUREK B o ) TR RN o | L o0 ey [ iy o N p—
- HTIPAULL U1 FIQJELL TUTIUINg JLUpP — INdLAlIEf Audalr

& impact of Project Faiiure on DOE -- Ali
* Impact of Project Failure on Other Federal Stakeholders — John M, loshua, Arthur, Adam, Natalie

s Impact of Project Failure on Other Participants — Joshua, Natalie

-
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e Impact of Project Failure on BrightSource — Jack
* Impact of Project/Company Failure on Industry — loshua,
| dont mean to discourage anybody from adding anything, on anything! Thanks, folks.

Dan

A
A

Cutline for DOE presentation -- 1103C4.doecx (13.6KRBE)

113.6%B)
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- David’s number
- Jonhn®s number

Sent: wednesday, March @z, 2011 1:51 PM
To: John Woolard
ce: Jionk |G

Subject: Senator Mary Landrieu
Dear John:
It was a pleasure speaking with you today.

with the price of o0il triggering escalation of gasoline prices towards $4/gallon and
continued unrest in and around the oil-producing nations of the Middle East, it is good to
know that you share my expectation that Congress may react to geopolitical circumstances by
considering and potentially passing energy legislation. Motivated by a desire to show their
responsiveness to the American voting public, they may act with haste even before the end of
thelr Summer Session.

The big issue to us is how Congress might act as history tells us that the range of outcomes
from energy legislation passed during or in the immediate aftermath of energy “crises® ranges
from substantial good to immense harm.

wWhether Congress focuses on promoting electric and other alternative fuels vehicles, changing
the rules around the strategic petroleum reserve, enacting a federal renewable or clean
energy portfolio standard or a host of other potential incentives or disincentives for
favored or disfavored fuel sources, there 1s a great deal at stake and everyone in the energy
industry needs to ensure that key legislators are as well informed as possible.

Toward that end, my wite Isabella and I have 1lnvited her tellow Loulslanan, U.S. Senator Mary
Landrlieu to be our guest for a very small fundralsing dinner at our home in Princeton , NJ on
Monday, April 11th. Senator Landrleu, as you Know, 1s ahe of the most knowledgeable and
passionate members ot the Senate when 1t comes to 1ssues ot energy and energy lndependence.
Moreover, from her position as a subcommittee chairman and senior member of both the Senate
Energy Committee and the Senate Appropriations Committee, she plays a critical role in
shaping energy legislation in the formative stages.

Rather than the ‘normal’ private fundraiser involving 58-188 guests, prepared remarks by the
guest and very limited opportunity for interaction or in depth discussion, we are shooting
for a more intimate 18-12 person dinner involving CEO or CEO-level executives from across the
energy sector:

oil and gas, electric and other alternative energy vehicles, renewables (particularly, solar)
and nuclear. The formal invitation is attached. I know that it is difficult for you to attend
personally but it would be great if you and Brightsource were suitably represented.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleague John O’Brien.
Sincerely,

David Crane
[attachment "Senator Landrieu 84-11-11.pdf" deleted by John Bryson/SCE/EIX]

[h
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From: John Vifooiard

.7

Seni: vveanesaay, January £, LU0 242 Fivl
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From: Stephan Dclezalek

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 9:38 AM
To: steve.spinner| ; John Woolard
Cc: Alan Salzman

Subject: Correction regarding BrightSource Story

| wanted to definitively correct the story that appeared today in a private online subscription magazine called "merger
market;" in which Babby Kennedy is quoted as saving it is about to exit its investment in BrightSource. To be clear,

+
=
%2l
Q
H
le]
i1}
=4
=X
[w]
3
w
o~
®
a
b
.
=3
2
Q
=
o
.3'
_|
-
[11]
2}
=]
3
2
o
=]
3
=]
=
r+
=
31}
~+
=h
3
8,
=]

It is quite iikely that Mr. Kennedy was misquoted; inasmuch as he is aware that BrightSource has been actively
approached about financing major BrightSource installations in other parts of the world and we have had to engage in
conversations about the possibility of obtaining financing for such alternatives as the DOE loan process has dragged on.

However, inasmuch as it now appears that we are nearing the completion of the DOE process, both VantagePoint and
the Company are entirely focused on moving forward with the projects in lvanpah, California.

-
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John Voolard
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Nataiie Schaefer
vifednesday, Apri

.7

We currently have over 400 construction unicon labor on site, and plan to increase that to over 700 union lahor

by Q3 and over 1,200 within a year.

we dlscusseq.

Background

alled a

Il

e ivanpan scheduie is at risk due to a) agencies’ deiay in compieting an amended biciogy review {c

s

L
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“Bioiogical Opinian®) that BrightSource requested in January, and b) the agencies' recent and unexpected

change in interpretation of the existing Biclogical Opinion.
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We would suggest Jonathan Silver call Steve Black and possibly Secretarv Chu call Sec. Salazar — Provide

Below

-

-

vok forward to hearing from you

ed, |

Let me know if there is anything eise you ne
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-
i)
Steven Chu
Department of HEnergy
Firoms Hurlbut, Brandon
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 11:35 AM
T COHLY
P ) [
Cc: Adams, Tan; Poneman, Daniel; Winters, Matthew; Carlson, Jaime; Silver, Jonathan; Navin, Jeff
Subject: Draft LPO slides for OTUS meeting
Attached are the draft slides for the daily economic briefing with the President on
Monday where vou will discuss the status of LPO. The WH was very direct about what
should be included in the slides so we don’'t have much fTlexibiiity, They want:

« 3 slides that describe the status of the program and explain why the President
hears so much about it. The President actually hears about it because at official
events and political events he interacts with business community and
Congressional members - many of them have some affilistion or interest in the
numerous applications we have received that involve substantisl furds. As &
result, the President has likely heard a wide range of feeaback on the program

and wants to know its status.
e 1 slide on status of Cape Wind (because he has heard fron
times — they are close friends)

« 1 slide on USEC (I think Gov. Kasich brought it up when he golfed with
President last weekend).

During the meeting, you will have an oppor

riunity to verbally ralse CEDA and any other
thoughts on clean energy finance. You have a lengthy pre-brief scheduled on Monday
moerning to discuss that aspect of the meeting.
Please let us know what you think - the WH has askaed that we send a draft early
afternoon so they can review and make any necessary changes to get in the Presideni’s

booikk for the weekend.

-

Brandon Hurlbut

12/2/2011
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There is nothing in the paper that suggestis that Proiogis is especiaiiy

financing, that wiii be an issue.
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good at this game.

= There is no support at all for them being able to do a 733MW program in 5 years. Exhibit 3.9 is flat
out unacceptable. Minimum builds of zero until July 2013 really casts doubt on what they are up to and
if that is all they will commit to, then it really makes the projected advances look suspect.

¢ EPC does not seem to mention Davis Bacon while O&M does.

= The Fitch weaknesses don't all seem to have been addressed. Expect some heaw questioning
abaut them.

Owerall: transaction is certainly not a BB credit and is way too big for the identified need. It commits way too
may Federal resources for way too long without any certainty that there is a project that can get built out.

Paper needs a heaw proofing as it is chock full of typos.

| am available this evening if you want to discuss.

Jim

----- Original Message-—--

From: Bowen Il, Rovert (cONTR) |

Sent: Sunday,
TO- e v

May 01, 2011 6:32 PM

lay beyond fixing the tire.

We just got off the phone with the team on the things that need to be done an this and will likely have a relatively

PO 01046



Fias

Mon, May 2, 2011 at 12:32 PM
Maon, May 2, 2011 at 12:42 PM

> B

and | thought it would be good to show him the Powernoint to get his general comments to awid a repeat of

Let's discuss once | hawe the PPT distribudad,

g bedow,

-

|3

Gmail - P AMP Powerpoint Presentation
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close to final draft in the AM around 10:30 or 11:00. There is a tag-up on AMP at 1130 with Jonathon and Brian
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Cc: “jim McCrea |

Masnan & Heler

Regards,
Frian

It's started. Can you deal with this with Jonathan. It is not dense or superficial.

| will read the comments and provide my thoughts.

fuoted text hidaen|
Peter O'Rourke

To: “boakley I
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Peter O'Rourke <
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Brian Dakley

IOwir i nd
ol s

Soully Capiial Bervizes, ine.

<iarediF oo

{Cucted text niddent

iDunled lext hiddan?

Peter O'Rourke < Maon, May 2, 2011 at 12:45 PM
To: rmbowen

... Although | guess it's a feat to be both dense and supericial. One would presume they are somewhat

contradictory.

Peter O'Rourke

Hernan 4 Faier,
Plaose see Juv's commanis balow Lel's discuss onoa | nawe the PPT distributed
Ragads,

Brian
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Boukly Capital Bervices, Ino.

tad ey niddan?

tadd text hiddent

Morgan Wright <_ Mon, May 2, 2011 at 2:52 PM
To: Peter O'Rourkg

Bowen says he convinced Jim that credit is BB or better, so most of this list is now off the table. Big remaining
issue is defending size of facility. To paraphrase Rob, how do we justify that Amp can compete and win 20% of
domestic solar business ower the next five years with ground mounts like CVSR being built at $2 50/watt less
than distributed gen today? If the only reason is a 15-20% reduction in price with a guarantee, that's probably not
good enough. Need something mare

alelels allls} aed something mare.
He said we should ask BofA and Pro
1
1




From: Arthur Haubenstock

Lent Monaay, January 11, Z0J 12,22 Al
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From: Keely Wachs

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 10:58 AM

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock

Subject: For Review: Ivanpah Qutreach Campaign

Gents,

I've updated the lvanpah Qutreach Campaign a bit. While still a work in progress, please use the below copy, nat the
original version that | sent you.

Thanks,

[P

Kheely

it i rmem-
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s ldentify and activate a grassroots network canable of huilding a movement of advocates — environmentalists, labaor,
business, university students/vouth groups. investors, citizens for renewable energy (BSE family and friends, H&K
network, RR Network, TMG network, High Desert Region Green Jabs Initiative)

» Identify and engage a grasstops network capable of advocating to key stakehalders — policymakers, regulatars. media
influencers, environmental leaders

» Create communications that build momentum towards the ground breaking milestone

» Leverage new and traditional media channels to tell the story to reach mass audiences

« Brand the Ivanpah project to be seen as the future of California’s clean energy economy

Networks to Tap and Build Foundation of Support:

« Solar community: SEIA, LSA, VoteSolar

« Organized Labor — building trades

s Academic Community: Northern California — Dan Kammen (UC Berkeley Energy and Resources Group), Severin
Borenstein, UCB RAEL and Southern California — UC Riverside, Cal Poly (SLO & Pomona), UCLA, USC, etc.

s« Environmental Community: Bobby Kennedy, CEMAR

+ Business Community: BSE Investors, Bay Area Council, CA Chamber, CalCEF, E2

s Customers: PG&E, SCE

+ Friends/Family of BSE, including vendoers, suppliers

+  University students

Research
« Puise and tracking poiis, both state and iocai
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o Bobby in Treehugger and Huffington Fost
o JOfif
- Crsirno
w —I1viiwva
~ I ahnr
o Labo
- Affinidy rnnn Mowelattare
= Affinity Group Mewsleflers
ovid ent to third-party grouns for repurposing in their newsletters, ie conduct Q&A's with enviro

1. Ivanpah Facebook page
1. Leverage video content
2. Link with other climate change/renewable energy “Facebook Cause” pages
2. YouTube
1. Host video content on Ivanpah YouTube page
2. Link with Facebook page
3. Push video content to network
4. Videos:
+ Three campaign videos above
+ John's speeches
¢ John's WEF interview
« John's Copenhagen interview

Direct Communications
. Speaking oppon'unities

o] Nationai

- LA aen [ R |
o Oypeir-iiocal
. Cuwmrmnrmamanmt Toramds
- —_ IHCI CIHICHL LY T
-~ Evnniithvrac mantinae with lanal S hambhar Af rammarna My Crameile Banred AF Coanonvicare Datnmg ™ok
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Kiwanis, sig
o Host community events inviting local residents/stakehalders to learn mare ahout the nroject, hear from
Arnold, etc
o Conduct presentations for environmental groups — national, state and local levels
e Emails

o Email campaign leveraging above networks
o Direct email response sending supportive emails to CEC/BLM, leaders of environmental groups, Governor
Schwarzenegger
o Sending content/pushing new Facebook/YouTube content
« Direct Letter Writing Campaign
« Leverage above networks to send in letters to CEC/BLM
« Already have six letters sent in

Content
* Videos:
< Econ benefits: interviews with San Bernardino County locals, mayor of Victarville, chamber of commerce,
smaii business junior coiieges Linda Jones

....... -1 P N S LY HPOT Y i e et T T R a2 N B B Y s mam mm s o o B |
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L 1

o Econ benefits
o BSPE's/lvanpah’s environmental approach
s lotters
o Letters sent to:
= CEC/BLM
= Gov
=  Enviro Groups
Keely Wachs

Sr. Director, Corparate Communications
BrightSource Energy
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From: James C MeCrea [

Sent: Mnndmf Moarch 1 , 2010 6:00 PM (FMT\

A St
To: 'Schmiizer, Dravid' "Roger McDaniel'

_ ‘Don Bennetr' [N K im, Dong

----- Original Message-----

From: Schoutzer, David I
Sent; Monday, March 01, 2010 12:37 PM

To: James T MoCren', noger NcDamel'; 'Don Bermeii”; Kim, Dong

3 Mo ala | IR
|Cut Laplc I\Ubl& r IUJCLL

Jonathan ]11cf caid at onr gtaff 111ppt1nu that, onnaogite the meggade receive

AL Sian LAl s CHpue Lmnagh IVNLEY

sl.

on T]1_1Lud;,!1j AREVA ig now a "eo" (geems on Friday

n o B RS

POTLS himsell approved moving it nhmd\ Jonathan would like to (rv 1o el it (o the (“RR in March (the 241h7) bt did say thal

ChS THINSC I ATDTOVEO TR 1T il lwrd JOTALTATL OLCT 11K Lo gt AATCI [HIE A1) TR Q0 S 1AL

things like the updated review of the off - takcr financials nceds to be done first, Also, Dong needs to get ansons to review the
transmission question asap. AREVA is aware that this review needs to be done and will make themselves available as needed. Their
explanation to me on Friday concluded that they believe there is no immpact on the implementation schedule in the Credil Paper. 1
ik it makes sense [or evervone Lo (ake a [ew days and review where they are on updating the Credit Paper. Credit Comnitlee
presentation, credit subsidy (work involved/timeframes) then we meet fisst together as a tcam (the ¢nd of this week?) then with
AREVA (early next week?). The timing of the meetings will obviously depend on evervone's availability.

David

David 8 lzor

Dircctor, Loan Origination
Loan Guarantee ngm m

U.S. Department Of I Enerey
1000 Independence Avenuc, SW




From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Friday, June 25 2010 12:42 PM (GMT)
To: ‘James C MGCrea'—
Subject: RE: Meeting Schedule -- Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

From: James C McCrea

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 1:29 AM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW: Meeting Schedule -- Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Tan Samuels [
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 7:25:29 PM
To: McCrea, Jlim

Thank you for the email. I'd propose the following:

1. Scheduling the Abound briefing at a time and place that 1s convenient for Paula and

Gary.




2. For the first 2@ minutes of that briefing, have you provide an introduction and briefiy
walik through the following guidelines that were provided in regards to:
a. 1603
b. Those that were laid out on the second page of the tax equity guidelines provided
to the NEC working group
3. Discuss policy review process going forward, including laying out a timeline {(that
includes discussions next week)

T would note that we view the discussion of outstanding policy issues, outside of the
transaction review process, as a key part of our consultative role. Accordingly, we must
engage in a discussion on these important issues in the near term, and look forward to doing
S0.

Additionally, we are looking forward to receiving the one-pagers and the description of the
USG warrants.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Ian

SENSITIVE / PRE-DECISIONAL

lan Samuels

————— Original Message-----

From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:Jim.McCrea@Hq.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2818 5:34 PM

To: Samuels, Ian

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: Meeting Schedule

™
. [




James C McCrea NG

-
-

From

P

boakley{w)

Shepherds Flat

Subject

—_—

urgency. Pretlty amazing. Jonathan was a bit unhappy that we did not go on Thurs but understands

exactly why.

Pressure is on real heavy on SF due to interest from VP.
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re heloful,
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From: John Vifooiard

Seni Tuesday, iMay 24, 2011 2:56 P
To smcbee GG
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Dear iviaddie — piease see emaii beiow from john Bryson to Biii Daiey at the Whitehouse. Arthur and john might have a
few minor comments, but John wiii contact you with further instructions on sending it out. Thanks, John

Dear Bill — Qur company, BSE, has begun construction on the largest solar project in the world, a 400 MW project called

lvanpah. The proiect is the recipient of a significant DOE lnan guarantee of 51.6hillion, and DOE has already fundead

pect! LR

0

“h
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EANNmI i an
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This project is now at significant risk due to deiays in permitting at the Depariment of interior. What appears {0 have
happened is that at USFWS there has been a delay past the committed date for the reiease of the Biciogical Opinion.
The committed date was May 247", and any delay past that date puts the project at significant risk. This project has been
very high profile for the administration, President Obama highlighted it in his weekly address, Sec Salazar attended and
spoke at the groundbreaking, and DOE has already spent $400million.  As this project crosses across quite a few
departments in the administration that are not well coordinated, could you please contact Secretary Salazar directly and
let him know that it is imperative that we get this Biological Opinion out this week, or a high profile project that is at the
center of the administrations cleantech agenda with over 1,000 green, union jobs will likely fail

-
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iFrom: John bryson/scefeix

Sent: Wed May 25 2011 19:33:35 PDT
Subject: Re: Follow up

i RN A B RN o

IR EEESIW LN Iy VYWl iR,

is the comp cmtee going ahead tomorrow morning? You indicated on Mon. it might be deferred.

1 can be ready cither way.

i
thig issue, in fact it 18 being clovated thre

focused an thig it 18 be o throueh the office of
nolitical affaies ac wall o VP Ridenc - on we are etarting to oot them
pOOtical altalrs ak wail as vy BI4ens - S0 wWe arg staming 1o ret them
Frrniond Am flhin saacoitra smvalitinal scls _ et lhalie 4liat R1anmaborg aallad
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From: John.Bryson
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 816 AM

i
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John,

My regrets re not being able to provide the heip yesterday. 1 know

that finding a path to prompt and posilive action on the biology resolution
15 critically important.

Pls et me know if there is anvthing else [ could do to be helpful.

I have just had breakfast here with a CatSters person, Mahmoud, who

I,
s o believer in Brighiseurce, He had called me And we had snoken two

i

1§ & Brig u { me 14 1
fd1an 2 wveenar e las
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intertor

John



iFrom: John bryson/scefeix

Sent: Sun Jan 12 2001 21:40:39 PDT
Tos “dan jodge" I
Subject: Re: BrighiSource Report - Ivanpah Developments and SEC Satus

Wonderful news. Congrats to ali on this outcome. it wasn't easy, | know.

Jauk Jenkms ‘Stalk"
“"Anne Fazioli-Khiari ((,onsultant)“

I . < cnzel Hagaman” -

ecl: BrighISnurgQ Renort - Ts.qnnfgh I')M’Munmmﬂc and SEC Status

1 p
1 . oI 15011 & 11 CHOELICI] (3 SASRE]

Apologies if you have already heard this, but on Friday we received some very good news at [vanpah.
The ULS, Fish and Wildlife Scrvice issued their revised Biological Opinion (BO), prompting the Burcau
of Land Manqm‘monf to 18511 A new aotice to T)I(){’l"l’(; (NT‘P\ allowi ing continmied constriretion at
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As a result of the new BO and NTP, we expect to maintain the critical path schedule with no change,

the iicw MNTTTY un s e
U IICW Dk,l dllU INILE l'd_)f' dil i

5¢ g &
papm We believe that we are well-positioned and prepared shounl d any aadmm 1al tegal actions occur.
We will provide additional upddtes if there are any significant deveiopments.
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In related news, we filed Amendment No. 2 to the registration x‘mtm
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climinate that issuc in our next round of correspondencee,

Thank vou for vour continued support.

Dan

—-—



From: James C McCrea N

Sent: Saturday, December 5, 2009 3:34 AM (GMT)
To: barbi: [

Subject: Next Week and Please Call

Paul -

What a day. Memo got done and went upstairs. There is other significant news from here today so we definitely
need to talk over the weekend.

[ am on an 8am flight down on Mon moming given everything that is going on. Roger is likely on the same flight.
You can make a decision once we talk.

The fellowing is text from an e-mail | sent Kelly this evening that | thought that you might want to think about given
the BrightSource events today.
The situation may be volatile. 1 knew that Keid was having serous 1ssues as | keep an eye on the political
situation nationally in spite of generally not talking about it. [ was doing my normal daily check on things
and not iooking for Reid when 1 found the following posted today:

Senate Majority Leader is aiready facing an uphiii ciimb as he atiempts force heaith care reform
through an irascibie Senate in Washington. But a new poii shows that fight couid be nothing
compared io what he faces back home in Nevada. in a new Mason-Dixon poii of Nevada voters out

o = o 7 S T B S R U SN Y T

louay, Reid ﬂaSJUSI a 9070 appruval fa[lﬂg -andis IDSIﬂg ina nypomeucal matcnup with both of ihe
il mm im im s m o AT

igading contenders for the Republican nomination.
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Tha Avvmnind Masam Fiicam mall acid im Avimiind aleaisis sl baisa bl m AT0 mnmmmnrianl cadima i A s A s
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nurabare lilba thaot Daid lanimshad vk at dha | ae Vfamoe Darriass, lnnirmal aallad o "mrmnantinnal

NUIMIOES 1IRS Uidy, Neil 1aunoncd Wwiidl uic Lad vegas neVvicw-vOuliiar Canch a promouanal
harmbardmannt!” Fantiivimma TAS nnle anA Athar amibrnanh Thaoat Affart nnnnnre 3n o Rt Aana tha inds
PUMNarGIMmISny 1eawnng 1+ v als ana Guic Guucaln. hnal SNl applars W nave ndy Gonc uic jJuo.

That mav niit racant avante in a diffarant narenastiva khath in tarme Af how Baid wall handlas thie ae wall ae
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hews tha \AH minht reaenand ta him Aivan tha rircnmctancae and thair reaenantiva anandae

NUW N VVim Mignt responi W0 T Given ne Cirtumsiances and el rgspecive agenias.

There may be largar considarations. Howsever if thosa truly come into play, there may ba an ghility 1o move

several transactions with political issues simultaneously, allowing LGPO to finish the year with a trifactal

| ended up at the Embassy Suites again for Fri night. | am narthbound on the 9am Acela Saturday moming to
Stamford. | am up tonight until about 11:30. Talk whenever.

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

[ I
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
(=
N
(£}
<
~]



@
=
S
&
o
=
@)

ATTACHMENTS
1. LGP Application Data
2. Letter from Senator Reid
3. Molycorp, Fulcrum, Signet Brief
4. SWIP Brief
5. LES letter

)
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Applications Withdrawn
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10Td] Applicatons

A

o

Total Percentage

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

it LDUILES ﬁtuuw

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
'I UAr)nlnr:Tn

ALAAINIVI NI
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
Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2010 5:35 PM (GMT)
n

Subject: FW: Shepherds Flat

From: Silver Jonathan

Sr;m Th rsd av, Scnfr_‘l cr 22010 1:35:28 PM

Subjecl. RE-. Shepherds Flat
Auto forwarded by a Rule

What does this actually mean? Are we ready 1o close? The secretary will sign the loan lomorrow allernoon. We need (o do that so that
Reid can announce n Nevada on Monday,

Are we good to go?

Fraser just came by fo say it was in Stripes (or whatever) and ready o send. I'm not sure | understand who is sending what to whom.

I g PR |

Lelll ¥OUU Lelll 1LIC,

Jonathan Silver
Excentive Dircctor
Loan Programs

LS Department of Enerpy

.................

ram: MelC'rra Tim
RS TOL I Eots T H

u; Thureday, Seplember 02, 2010 1,15 PM

Tn Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Rrandan: Otness, Chrig
Subject: Shepherds Flat

Shepherds Flat has been transmitted to OMB. T am starting transmittal to Treasury. [nboth cases, [ am requesting a time to brief them
as soon as possible.

Jim
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THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Public Affairs

News Media Contact: For Immediate Release:
(202) 586-4940 Tuesday, September 7, 2010

Department of Energy Issues Loan Guarantee Supported by

Recovery Act for Nevada Geothermal Project
First Deal to Close Under DOE'’s Financial Institution Partnership Program

Washington D.C. --- Energy Secretary Steven Chu today announced a partial guarantee for a
$98.5 million loan to the 49.5 megawatt Blue Mountain geothermal project in Humboldt County
in northwestern Nevada. The loan guarantee is being issued to John Hancock Financial Services
to support a loan to a subsidiary of the Nevada Geothermal Power Company.

“QOur support for the Blue Mountain project is part of the Administration’s commitment to
reducing carbon emissions while creating clean energy jobs,” said Secretary Chu.

“Thanks to the leadership of Senator Reid and others in the Nevada delegation, Nevada
continues to be a leader when it comes to generating clean, renewable sources of energy,” said
the Secretary.

“As I led passage of the stimulus bill, I worked to include the loan guarantee program to help
finance clean energy projects like Blue Mountain geothermal that will put Nevadans back to
work and bring us closer to energy independence,” said Nevada Senator Harry Reid. “Secretary
Chu has been to Nevada many times and I thank him for recognizing the Silver State as a leader
in developing these clean energy resources.”

The Blue Mountain project consists of a geothermal well field and fluid collection and injection
systems that enable energy to be extracted from rock and fluid below the Earth’s surface, and a
power plant that converts geothermal energy into electricity. The energy produced by the power
plant is free of greenhouse gas emissions and other air pollutants. The project has a 20-year
power purchase agreement to sell electricity and renewable energy credits to the Nevada Power
Company.

The loan guarantee was issued under the Financial Institution Partnership Program (FIPP), a
Department of Energy program supported by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act.
FIPP is designed to expedite the loan guarantee process for renewable energy generation projects
that use commercial technologies and to expand credit capacity for financing of U.S. renewable
energy projects. In a FIPP financing, DOE provides a partial guarantee for up to 80 percent of a
loan provided to a renewable energy project by qualified financial institutions.






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
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up to you, John and HIUK not those three at this pUIHI

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
Cc: Frideii, Monique; Repetti, Ted; Aiok Mathur; jravis@scuiiycapitai.com; 'Brian Oakiey'; Kim, Dong; ‘Patrick Thomas'

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

rnr'nmmpnr‘l requiring an | ﬂf‘ to sunnort fhn :::!nmﬁr'gn’r nhlln:: tiong nf the FD(\. r‘nnfrnh’rnr
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

I arm wrarlrime it ot IE anA tha Tan imal Ao m Aamisn am mtarradiatba fant b vncihr tha odaciiasy AR R A REnETAs
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

f g Py |
""" UTLEINAL IVICSSAEC-==-=
Frnma: Qilvrar Tnnothoaan
CTOINL SLVET, sONdinaii

S iday, D

3:30
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
-t
5
-
-

y i
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M

ow would ¥ Ul.l Lk io [Jld
t it o be ri Wi

Cheers, Owen

OwenF. Barwell
Chict Opcrating Otticer, Loan Programs Ottice U5, Department of Encrgy
1000 independence Avenue, SW
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From: James C McCrea_

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:24 PM (GMT)

To: = a———

Subject: RE: UniStar

Don't really know what all this will mean other than lifs will be crazy. Have to wait for the dust to settle a little
bit.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA 8& ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2;:22 PM
To: James C McCrea; 'Renee Sass'
Subject: Re: UniStar

_Thanks for the heads' up.... with this acceleration will AES stay on the same schedule as outlined earlier?

Julie Stewart

Stewart Energy Consultants LLC

DISCLAIMER This transmission containg infermation that may be confidential, 1t is intonded for the named addressee only. Unless you are e numed addressee you may not
copy or use it or disclose if to anyono clse,
-~ We cannot necept any liability for any loss or damage sustnined as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry out your ovn virus checks before apening any

attachment.

At 02:01 PM 5/25/2010, James C McCrea wrote;

Gas pedal on this transaction just got tromped upon. 7% floor has decided mid June CRB. Not sure what that
means nor do | think it will get through, even on the 71 floor. It has fallen to me to tell Monique and I am
looking for her now but she is in a meeting. More details as this develops. However there has been a
commitment from S1 to Steny Hoyer on this. Nothing like over committing and under delivering. Close hold
for now but you needed to know.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LI.C

JM_00076849



From: James C McCrea I

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:14 PM (GMT)
To: 'Fridell, Monigue'

'Heimert, Kimberly'

; Duong, Hai'
; 'Sandra Claghorn'

Subject: RE: late breaking news

Monique --

1 absolutely love the expression "pineapple” as it is so fitting, Ihave been trying for days to identify the objects surronnding me and I
could not think of the name, Now I know!!l See you on the other one as well,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

-—=-Original Message---—-

From: Fridell, Monique |

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 5:55 PM

To: Heimert, Kimberly, Duong, Hai; jolm.ashbume@—; ‘Sandra Claghorn'

Cc: Jim MecCrea
Subject: laie breaking news

Team,

- As of this allernoon, DOE has made political commilinent (o gei Unistar through approval process by 6/15. This means I'll have to
dedicate myself pretty much entirely to that deal to meet interim and final milestone. Iwili need your help in assuming most of the
responsibilily to get FW through closing OMB process. Hai and Johin, T will need you (o help out Kimberly and Sandy in every
financial way possible, Please keep me in the loop bul basically I cannol do much at all for the nex| few weeks,

Sorry to leave you with this "pineapple” (expression in Brazil for a prickly probleny)
Monique

JM_00076831



From: James C McCrea_

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2010 5:31 PM (GMT)

To: 'Fridell, Monique' , "Paul Ameer’
[ 'reneesa,ss@='; 'Stewartiulie @ GGGGER
‘boakley @ IIEINGNG

Ce: Frantz, David' | GG

Subject: UniStar Schedule

Just came down from the Secretary’s office. He is adamant that this transaction Is going to OMB by the end of
day Friif not sconer, Not a way to do things but a direct order,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076530



From: James C McCl‘ea_

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2010 12:58 PM (GMT)

To: Fridell, Monique' I
Subject: RE: UniStar

Monigue —

On this, you have to give him a break. He has so much on his plate | can’t even imagine how he keeps half of
it straight. 1 routinely have to send him things a several times over. | think that on this case, Wallage got to
Hoyer who sat hard on S! who now just wants if out of the Department.

Racing to a conf call. Wil stop by to see you later this morning. Sounds like we are all making lots of
progress.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES MicCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Fridell, Monique

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 8:51 AM
To: James C McCrea'

Subjeck: RE: UniStar

Sorry to vent, but.....! have explained this situation to hira SEVERAL TIMESITHIHTHEIHHITIHIIELIE | sent him the
paperwork last month and highlighted the languageIHUTITHIINNE | cannot believe he doesn’t remember.....

if he wants the inside poop, just cali me and | will let you know, IT IS NOT A COFACE CONDITION, (T 1S A EDF AND
CONSTELLATION BOARD CONDITION.....'ve explained that several times to him....,

And as | said to you, our leverage over the situation (s very strong, they have NOWHERE ELSE TO GO.....

From; James C McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@optontine.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 10:16 PM

To: Fridell, Monique

Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: UniStar

Monique ~

Jonathan stopped by this evening and we had a good chat about where things stand on UniStar. | told him
that we had achieved all my objectives with the briefing and that you had done an excellent job in an extended
briefing. As a result of that effort, when OMB/Treasury/FFB gets the materials, they will not be starting from
scratch and will clearly know what they are locking at and what the risks and issues are upon which they will
want to focus.

One thing that Jonathan indicates that he is looking for is the Coface language that has the June 30 deadline.

JM_00076476



I told him that | had no clue whether we had it or not. 1am not even sure what he is asking for but apparently,
S1 and then Jonathan have been told that the urgency is a result of a Coface deadline of some sort. On the
other hand, it is entirely possible that people are just saying that there is a Coface deadline. At any rate,
Jonathan is asking for the exact language. .

If you don'’t have it or don't know what he is talking about, | think the next step is for us to see Jonathan, get
clear guidance from him as to what he is after, and to then have you go back to UniStar to get what he needs.

Also, Monique, here is what | told the Credit team and the same goes for you:

“This is a race to a Friday submittal. Call me anytime you need me. My alarm goes off at 8 and | don't hit the
sack before 1. If you get voice mail, send an e-mail as | get them in meetings better than phons calls or voice
mails. Since Renee tends to send out e-mails at 3AM, you can call me then. Just expect the phone to ring
longer and for me to be groggy when | answer!”

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076477



From: James C MoCre»

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 6:20 AM (GMT)

To: ‘Fridell, Monique' _

Ce: 'pameer @ III; Renee Sass' TRGGGGGGGGGGGGG__— Julic Stewart'
I 5o Oakley'

Subject: UniStar -- Equity True Up

Monigue —

Apologies for being blunt. Howeaver, we are running out of time on the credit paper and also time to debate
points. Given the short time frame in which we have left, points that Credit makes in the pursuit of full
disclosure are not optional. The equity true up is a very clear example. It needs to be highlighted in the paper
with numbers. Ordinarily, over an issue like this, | would refuse to sign the credit paper and refuse to send it to
OMB tomorrow but given the direct order | was personally given by $1, 1 will both sign and send even if you do
not make the inclusion, Howaver, to be clear and up front, in all DOE briefings, at credit committee and CRB,
and at the OMB/Treasury/FFB briefing, Credit will be handing out a 1 pager on the topic. | have mentioned the
equity true up to both Dave Frantz and Lach Seward as well as several other DOE staffers in order to test the
- sensitivity. Everyone with whom | have discussed the concept has thought it to be a significant issue and one
which will generate a spirited discussion.

To be clear, in spite of not liking it personally, | am not making a judgment on behalf of DOE about it and am
certainly not saying that it cannot be a feature of the transaction, especially at this late date. | am simply
saying that the existence of this feature has to be fully and clearly disclosed so that those who do get a vote on
suich matters are aware of the feature, A billion dollar cash outfiow to a sponsor at closing is not a trivial
matter, especially where the cash for the ouiflow comes from DOE loan proceeds even if the cash flow
ultimately reverses.

- Again, my apologies for the bluntness but we cannot debate points like this.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076189



From: John Vifooiard
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n-gtime. Guest bedroom is ready.
I'll be back from my breakfast at 9:30.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.5. Department of Energy

From: John Woolard N

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: ks Courtney <
Sent: Wed Nov 10 21:13:05 201

Subject: tomorrow morning

lonathan — Thanks for offering to meet at your house tomorrow morning. It looks like | land at Dulles at 7:20am — can
you please send your address or let me know if it works out better for me to just land and grab a hotel for run/shower

and meet later?

"

I truly appreciate vour offer, and am fine either way. My “nre-meeting” is at 11:30 at the Hay Adams hotel. Regards,

-

CONFIDENTIAL

BSE 062407



From: join brysonzseeeix o [ G

Sent: Tue Sep 06 2011 175231 PDT
To: "wehster, meridith a.” _'@"on}b.cep. g0V
Subject: Re: Fw: President Obama Announces More Key Administration Posts
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treo:gemwn home for me at tne end of.
people.

From: "Webster, Meridith A" -=_§igﬁ,-‘omb.cop.gov>
To: "lohn Brysongedisonintl.com™ NI
Date: 09/06/2011 05:34 PM

Subiccl: Fw: President Obama Announces More |

Please sce this email below wiih some of the personncl announcemcenis loday.,

Is this the same Melissa Moss you mentioned earlier on the phone?

From: White House Press Office <_
Tao: Webster, Meridith A
Sent: Tue Sep 06 10:26:46 2011
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

September 6, 2011

President Obama Announces More Key Administration Posts
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- Eduardo Armiola — Member, Board of Directors of the Inter-Amertcan Foundation
- Sara Aviel  United States Alternate Executive Director, International Bank for Reconstruction and
Development
Daniel Becker — Member, Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute
- Mark Franeis Brrezinski — Am hdssadm ta Sweden, Department of State
- Dana 'Rﬂ\mn - Member, Federal Retiremoent Thrill Tnvestment Board




I

- Bort Dilicmonte - iiccion. Amirak Board ol Diccions

- James Hannah - Mcember, Board of Dircetors of the State Justice Instituie

' David Jones - Member, Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board

- Drew R. McCoy - Member, Board of Trustees of the James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation

- Adam Namm - Ambassador to the Republic of Ecvuador, Department of State
- Wenona Singel - Member, Advisory Board of the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corparation
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The President aiso announced his intent to appoint the Tollowing individuals to key Adminisiration
posts:

- JYean Bailey — Member, President’s Advisory Conmmittee on the Arts on the John F. Kennedy Center for
the Performing Arts
- Susan M imarco fohnson — Memher., President's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F.

-
Kenncdy Center for the Porforming Arls
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i by
- Mattie McFadden-Lawson — Member, President’s Advisory Commitiee on the Arts for the john F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
- Melissa Moss — Member, President’s Advisory Commitice on the Arts on the Tohn F. Kennedy Center
for the Performing Arts
- Deborah Dozier Potter — Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Aris

« Kristin Gaichel Qmﬂ_nnlr\ — Momboer, Pregident's Advisory Commitice
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nedy Center for ihe Performing Aris
¢n Schapps Richman — Member, President’s Advisaory Commitiee on the Arts Tor the Joha F.

I\ermedy Center for the Performing Arts

- Mary Rouse-Terlevich — Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John ¥.

Kennedy Center for the Performing Ars

- Ellen Susman — Member, Prestdent’s Advisory Commiitec an the Arts for the John F. Kennedy Center

tfor the Performing Arts

MAna ntndhen - Memher Drocident'c Intellicanecs Aduvionry Roars
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President Obama said, “1 am confident that these outstanding men and women will greatly serve the
American people in their new roles and 1 look forward (o working with (them 1 the months and years (o
come.”

Pregident Ohama annoanced hig intent to nomin the ﬂ\ilnumc individaals to k.‘v Adminigstration

posts:

Eduardo Arriola, Nominee for Meinber, Board of Directors of ihe Inter-Amenican Foundation
tduardo Arrioia is tire Chairman of the Board of Apoiic Bank and the co-Founder of inktei Direct, a
provider of business solutions Tor direct marketing. He currently serves on the FBA-FDIC Advisory
Board, the Florida Bankers Assoctation BancServ Board of Directors and is a member of the Young
Presidents” Organization. Mr. Arriola is a past president and board member of EO, a network of
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in 2011, he was awarded the Horizon Award by the Florida Bankers Association, in recognifion of his
commitment to the banking mdustry. Mr. Arriola is a graduate of Boston Cotlege.

Sara Avicel, Nominee for United States Alternate Lxecutive Director, International Bank for

Reconstruction and Development

Sara Aviel enrrently serves as a Senior Advisor to Secretary of the Treasury Timothy Geithner. In that
; i1l n

licv {'—}_7(! Lnn-n'nﬂL the Strateoic and

e Gaite

5. Avic I

provides financing to smaii and medium enterprises in deveioping coumueq Previousiy, she was a
Strategic Innovations Advisor at Mercy Corps, responslbie for working directly with the Board of
Directors to facilitate corporate partnerships and long-term strategic initiatives. Ms. Aviel also served as
a Lecturer on intcrnational development and humanitarian relief at Yale College. She previousty worked
for CARE, both in Afghanistan and throughout Africa. Ms. Aviel holds an M.B.A_ as well as M.A . and
B.A. degrees in Political Science, from Yale University.
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State of Utah since 1995, in thai capacity, he is responsible to the Utah Supreme
Councii for the administration of the state court system. He was appeinted by President Barack Ubama
to the Board of Directors of the State Justice lustitute in 2010 and presently scerves as Vice-Chair. From
1984 to 1995, Mr. Becker worked for the North Carolina Admintstrative Office of the Courts, serving in
the positions of: Deputy Director (1993-1995); Court Services Administrator (1986-1993); and Assistant
10 the Dnu,l(}r {1984-1986}). He also held the nnmlums of Trial Court Adminisiraior for the Fuuﬂccmh
of North Carclina
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Mark Francis Brzezinski, Nominee for Ambassador to Sweclen, Department of State

Mark Francis Brzezinski is currently a partner in the Washington, D.C. office of McGuireWoods, where
he specializes 1o anti-corruption law. Prior to his current rofe, Mr. Brzezinski served as a Direclor on the
National Security Councitl from 1999 10 2001, focusing on 1ssucs relating to the Balkans, Russia, Eurasia
and Sontheast E 1_1_1‘1"!I1P From 1006 10 l()()() hP‘ was an attorney at ”ng’m & lartson. From 1001 to l()()?

he worlad in Dola ng a Fulheioht €0 = avincld 1c a memher of the | Ailliam Fobtheicht
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Dana . Bilyeu, Nominee for Member, Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board

Duna K. Bilyeu was frsL appointed to the Federal Retiremend Thrifl Tnvestment Board in June, 2010.

She s also the Excoutive Officer of the Public Employees' Retircment System of Nevada (NVPERS),
serving in that position since 2003. Ms. Bilveu began her employment with NVPERS in 1995, in the

nogifinn nf‘“nf’ atinns Officer. ov f’rk[‘(‘]l‘lﬂ all a spects of benefit adminigtration for the Svgtem.,

I h -
Pryooodiner h.-hv smnrlanvment o NNUVDERQ T\: e T-l-a]\;rsn wae the Cucteam'le logal panneel 1 the O3 Ros o ihe
Preceding her employment at NVPERS, Mrg, Balyeu was the Syslem's legal counsel i the Office of the
Wlinwranda A dttbmminmer £ mann]l Adus Thilermar 30 a tvamtnlame AF 4l s soradinra At idbban b 4l Rl adi iyl
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Association of State Retirement Administraiors, ard is a member of ihe National Councit on Teacher

Retirement, the National Conference of Pubiic Employee Retirement Systems, and the National
Association ol Public Pension Altorneys. She also serves on the Public Employees” Board ol the
International Foundation of Employece Benefit Plans, Mrs, Bilycu previously served as a member of the
Social Security Advisory Board from 2007 through September 2010. She received her 1.1 from
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Steven H. Cohen, Nominee for Member, Board of Trustees of the Harry S Truman Scholarship
Foundation

Steven H. Cohen is the founder and President of the Cohen Law Group as well as a co-founder of the
Whistleblower Action Network. Mr. Cohen is also an adpinct faculty member at the Northwestern Law
Q,Chnnl in (*himon reachinp clinical trial advocacy. [le serves on the ﬂnﬂrd ot Trustees for Beloit

Bert DiClemente, Nominee for Director, Amtrak Board of Directors

Bert DiClemente was originally appointed to the Amtrak Board in Junge 2010, Mr, DiClemente recently
retired as the Vice President of CB Richard Ellis. Inc.. a position he had served in since 2003,
Previously, he worked as Director of Insigma/ESG (1998-2003) and as Associate Director at ld leson

3
Cross & Associates (1997-1998), He was respongible Tor the leasing and selling ol
Actntna and roneaceniad o membvoe o f Toartnnas SO M amimaning A TH N memante alon on
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Poliitcal Science from ihe University of Delaware

Chief Justice Jim Hannah, Nomince for Momber, Board of Directors of the State Justice Institute
Chief Justice Jim 1lannah is currently serving as Chief Justice of the Arkansas Supreme Court. e was
first elected as an Associate Justice in 2000 and re-clected as Chief Justice in 2004 and 2008, He was
armointed by President Barack Obama 1o the Board of Directors of the State Justice nstitude in 2010.

. he corved as a Chane ory/ Probale Yndm"' in the 17th

Hannah maintainad a t\l“l""\“ﬂ Yot nv-fjr\hr\a Ar tan an a
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dgitorney for Searcy, Arkansas. as cliy aiiorney for several communiites in Whiie Couniy, as a ¢ty judge
for Kensctt, Arkansas and Roscbud, Arkansas, as deputy prosccuting attorney for Woodruit County, and
as the White County Juvenile Judge. Chief Justice [lannah has served as President on the Board ot'the
Arkansas Judicial Council. He has served as Chairman of the Arkansas Judicial Resources Assessment
Commillee, Legislative Commitiee, and Retirement Commiltee. He has also served on the board of the
Conference of Chief JTustices and 1s eurrently serving as Co-Chair of the Committec of Familics and
Courte, In addition, he gitg on the LS. Sanreme Court Indicial Contference Committee an Federal-Stat
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David Avren Jones, Nominee for Member, Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board

David Avren Jones established DVAL Jones LLC, an independent consulting {irm and trustee [ora
number of familics and thetr entisics, 10 2004, Before the founding of his own firm, Mr. Jones was a
manacing director and the qenior client e‘cecutive at Deut%che Bank Private Wealth Management in New
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a member of the Treasury ﬁorrowmg Advisory Cmnmittee., as Vice ¢ halrman of the Primary Deaiers
Commuiltee and as a director of the Public Securtties Association. He 1s a past Chamman of the Board ol
Trustees of The Jewish Home Lifecare System in New York and serves as the Chatrman of Fund for the
Aged, Inc. Mr. Jones is a graduate of Princeton University and the Harvard Business School.
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brew R, McCoy, Nominee for Member, Board of Trustees of the Jamces Madison Memorial Feliowship
Foundation

Drew R. McCoy s the Jacob and Frances Hiatt Professor of History at Clark University in Worcester,
Massachusetts, and a specialist in Amertcan political and mtellectual history from the Revolution fo the
Civil War. His numerous published works inchude The Elusive Republic: Political Economy in
Teftfersonian America, a general study of political econamy in Revolationary and Early Narmn i
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Adam E. Namm, Nominee for Ambassador to the Repubiic of Ecuador, Department of State

Adam E. Namam 1s the Director of the Burcau of Overseas Buildings Operations {OBQO) at the State
Department, A carcer member of the Scior Foreign Scrvice, ¢lass of Minister Counsclor, Mr, Namm
joined the Department of State in 1987, His most recent overseas assignment was as Management
Counselor in Islamabad, with prior tours in Bogota, Dhahran, and § anm Domingo. His domestic

&101'11'1 onily 134\'10 Hale

o
=
<
Z
=
-
2.
=
o
i
=
=
ok
=]
2.
o
=
&
»
5

blldluw imm the National War

('“r
<,
=
Le]
[{[=]
[

Wenona Singel, Nominee for Member, Advisory Board of the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development
Corporation
Wenona Singel 1s an Assistand Professor of Law at l\/fichiuan State University College (‘)I‘Lﬁw and the

o Mhrector of the Inrhrrr\m‘m

]"\11‘ ‘ll'lfl l1ﬂf]1l“"l] L~ Taru i}
law and natural resources C
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Traverse Band of Otiawa and Chippewa Indians. Previously, she was un Assistani Professor ui the

University of North Dakota School of Law and a Feilow with the Northern Plains indian Law Center.
Betore teaching, Ms. Singel worked in private practice with tirms that included Kanji & Katzen,
P.L.L.C. in Ann Arbor, M1, and Dickinson Wright in Bloomftield Hills, ML, She served as a member of
the Economie Development Comrission of the Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indians and as
General Counscl for the Grand Traverse Resart, a trihallv-owned resort in northern Michigan. She is an
enrolled member of the Little Traverse Rav Ran r‘]c of (]dfnvn Indiang. Mg, ‘\mupf rpr‘mvpd an A R from
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Mary B. Verner, Nominee {for Member, Board of Dircciors of ihe Natonal Tnsittuic of Building Scicnces

Mary Verner is the Mayor of Spokane, Washington. Mayor Verner served on the Spokane City Council
before she was elected mavor. She has also held a number of professional positions on behalf of the
Native Amcrican commmunity: she was a manager of natural resources with the Spokane Tribe of Indians,
and she served as Executive Director of the Upper Columbia United Tribes. Mayor Verner serves on a
wide var n"w of local boards and r.‘mnnfal agsociations, and hag led her Citv’s § programs o retrofit
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President Obama announced his intont to appoint the following individuals to key Administration posts:
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Kceancedy Center for the Performing Arts

P)r. Jean Hailey is a Graduate Professor of Human Development in the School of Education at Howard
University. Additionally, she directs the Center for Drug Abuse Research and chairs the Howard
University Republic of South Africa Project. Dr. Bailey has devoted her professional carcer o
optimizing developmental outcames for children and families, She currently serves on the Board of
InventNow Org and the National African American Drug Policy Coalition. Dr. Bailey received her 3.8
JT].d ‘!’I \"l q
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Feliowship Foundation
Cynthia Butier-Mclintyre 1s the Director of Human Kesources in the Jefferson Parish Public Sehool
System in Loutsiana and the 24th National President of Delta Sigma Theta, a public service
organization. She is a National Board Member of the National Council of Negro Women, a past
National Board Member of the National Alliance of Black School Educators, and the Secretary of the
1.onisiana State J—‘\ssocmtmn m" Schaoaol Personnel Ad‘!'ﬂn‘l!‘sn'd'[()l\ M. Huﬂer-Mdntv:e hnld'~. an
[‘T’[\'I"I"t (11] !'\

Susan M. IiMarco Johnson, Appointes Tor Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the
Jolm F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Susan M. DiMarco Johnson is a dentist, who worked in private practice until 1998, Ms. DiMarco
Johnson is an active volunteer in numerous civic and arts related activities in New Jersey, New Yorl,
and Washington, DC. Cur r(,ml\: she serves on the board of EarthEcho International, an environmental
iongly gorved on the Board of Dircetors of the Moniclair Art
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Sanya M. Halpern, Appointee for Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts tor the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Sonya M. Halpern is a fonmer advertising sales and marketing executive who has worked for ESPN,

Tnc., The Walt Disncy Company, and Cox Enterprises. She currently serves on the Board of Dircctors of
the N’l‘rmn'ﬂ Rlack Arig Fegtiv n! and has served ags Ca-Chair of the Festival’s annnal onlq_ for the nast
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and an M.B.A, from ihie Umiversity o

Mattie McFadden-Lawson, Appointee tor Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts tor the
John F. Kennedy Cenler [or Lthe Perlorming Arls

Mattic McFadden-Lawson is the President of MML Design & Consulting Group, an interior and exicrior

design company based in Los Angeles. Mrs. McFadden-Tawson currently serves on the Board of the
Musie Center/Performine Arts Center of Losg Anm‘l(‘n Countv and 15 the Board Chair of Center Dance
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Arts/Music Center. She also serves as a founding member of the Dance Counetl of the Colburn School,
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Brookiyn Coliege, an M.A. from Howard University, and a, M.P.A. from Harvard University.

Meclissa Moss, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John F,
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts
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was a Senior Vice President at Capital Guardian Trust Company angd previousiy served as the CEO of
Women’s Consumer Network. Ms. Moss is currently on the board of the National Shakespeare Theatre,
The National Symphony Orchestra, and Business Forward. She has also served on the boards of Wolf
Trap, First Bool:, the National Building Muscum, and the National Partnership for Women and Families.
She received her B.A. from UCLA and a M.P.A. from Harvard University.

Deborah Dozier Potter, Appointee for Member, Pregident's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John
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Vis. Potter was an actors' agent and starred her own talent agency and management company. |
memaoir, Let Buster Lead: Ulscoverlng Love, Post-traumatic Stress Disorder and bel’r—assunmce, Was
published 1w 2007 and she is a volunteer faculty member of The New Mexico School for the Arts, Mrs.,
Potter previously served on the President's Advisory Council on the Arts from 1993 untid 2001,

Kristin {7atchel Replng!e7 Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the

1
- ]
v

3, she was a speech pathologist at
Mdbbdbhuxdls General Hospilal, where ~.m spLudjum i travmatic brain injury and was responsiblie lor
training graduate students, Ms. Replogle reccived hor BUS, and MLA. i speech language-pathology from
Miami University of Ohio.

Elten Schapps Richman, Appointes for Member, President's Advisory Commillee on the Arts lor the
John F, Kﬂrmgriv Conter Tor the Performin g Arg

l I‘Dl\ OI\QF\HE‘ D FATANANAY of n‘F l'\'\f,\ll.’ﬂfll’\f" af {‘l’\]“l““\lﬂ (11"'1{111“‘;3 {:J’\l‘lﬂ’\ﬂ’\l (e} 3 :1‘(‘[“\2(‘[‘
Llten Schapps essor of marketing at Celumbia Graduate Schoo! of Business.
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Uniy usuy’t, Lubin Schwol of Business. She is on the Board of the United Way of Greenwich and curreni

Chairman and former President of UJA Federation of Greenwich. Ms, Schapps Richman received a BLA.L
from Skidmore College and an M.B.A. from New York University's Stern School of Business.

Molly Rouse-Terlevich, Appointee for Member, President's Advisory Commiitec on the Arts for the
John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

I\‘Intlv Rouse- Tprlevmh ig a8 a Frustes of ‘fhP Panngvivania Chapter of the Natinonal M 1
4
11 H-.n Avte and T the 1 aua Noawne Wildlife Mancearvaney 1m K anwva and 1o a faraner Trmctas af tha
i the Arts and of the Lewa Downs Wildhile Conservancy in Kenya and s a former Trustee of the
YR S SPRTIUF T, LI Y W RURSANPTIVINE RN S EVESRUNIE \ SUNE IR, JUPR DRI ARSI IS
GV .\_yn ania Ballet and the Tyler Arboretum. [n addition, Ms. Rouse-Terlevich is involved in
¥ 1 1 21
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a Bachelor of

the Baidwin Schooi and the University of Pennsvivania. Ms. Rouse-Teri
Arts in English and a Masters of Education from the University of Penﬂsylvama.

Jemnifer Scully-Lerner, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts for the John
F. Kennedy Center for the Perfm'ming Artq
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with Student :,Sponsor l’annersmp and a speaker at the annuai Adventures of the Mind Conference. Ms.
Scully-Lerner received her B.A. from Vanderbill University and her M.B.A. from Columbia Business

School,
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Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Eiten Susman is President of the Susman Family Foundation, which supports a variety of programs
relating to the arts, justice, and the envirenment. Previously, Ms. Susman was the p!oduccl and host of
“Balancing Your Lafe”, an award-winning national PBS program cclebrating the strength of womoen as
they work ta balance career and family. She has served on the Board of Directors of The Houston Grand
()nem ‘rhe Allev Theatre, and The TTouston Symphony Saciety Board. Ms. Susman received her B.A.
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Mona Sutphen is currently a Managing Director at UBS covering geopolitical and policy risk maiters.
She served as Wiite House Deputy Chief of Staff for Policy from 2009 untii February 201 1. I'rior to
Joiming the Administration. Ms. Suiphen was Managing Director for Stonebridge-International LLC and
a Vice President at Currenex, an onling mstitgtional forcign exchange trading platform, From 1991 to
2000, Ms. Sutphen served as a U.S. Foreign Service Officer with postings on the National Security
Councik, at the 118, Mission to the United Nations, in the Office of the High Representative m Bosnia,

o

i Moimber, President’s Intelligence Ad v‘iau;'y Board

in the State De narlment’s human righls bureay, and at the US. Embassy in Ranvkok, She ix 3 membar
) g . .
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Harry | Wilson is currently the Chairman and CEO of MAEVA Advisors, L.LC, a boutique firm
specializing in corporate restructurings. Mr. Wilson 18 a career private equity and distressed securities
investor, having spent most of his career at The Blackstone Group and Silver Point Capilal, where he
was a partner, In 2009, he served as a senior member of the team at the US Treasury Department
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Br. Philip Zelikow, Appointee for Member, President’s [ntelligence Advisory Board
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